
AGENDA 
VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 
PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 
Village Hall Auditorium 

9915 – 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   
February 20, 2012 

6:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  

 
3. Roll Call 

 

4. Minutes of Meetings – January 30 and February 6, 2012 
 

5. Public Hearings 
 

A. Proposed 2012 Sewer Utility and Water Utility budgets. 
1) Citizen Comments. 
2) Closing of Budget Hearing. 

3) Board of Trustee Comments. 
4) Resolution #12-05 relating to the adoption of 2012 Sewer Utility Budget. 

5) Resolution #12-06 relating to the adoption of 2012 Water Utility Budget. 
 

6. Citizen Comments (Please be advised per State Statute Section 19.84(2), information will be received 

from the public and there may be limited discussion on the information received.  However, no action will be 
taken under public comments.) 
 

7. Administrator’s Report 

 
8. New Business 

 

A. Resolution #12-07 to authorize the disposal of surplus Department of Public 
Works vehicles. 

 
B. Consider Operator License Applications on file. 

 

9. Village Board Comments 
 

10. Adjournment 
 

The Village Hall is handicapped accessible. If you have other special needs, please 

contact the Village Clerk, 9915 – 39th Avenue, Pleasant Prairie, WI (262) 694-1400 





































































































































VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE VILLAGE BOARD 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER UTILITY 

9915 - 39th Avenue 

Pleasant Prairie, WI   

February 6, 2012 

6:00 p.m. 
 

 A regular meeting of the Pleasant Prairie Village Board was held on Monday, February 6, 2012.  

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m.  Present were Village Board members Monica Yuhas, Steve 

Kumorkiewicz and Clyde Allen.  John Steinbrink and Mike Serpe were excused.  Also present were Mike 

Pollocoff, Village Administrator; Tom Shircel, Assistant Administrator; Kathy Goessl, Finance 

Director/Treasurer; Brian Wagner, Police Chief; Doug McElmury, Interim Fire and Rescue Chief; Rocco 

Vita, Village Assessor; John Steinbrink Jr., Public Works Director; and Jane Romanowski, Village Clerk. 

Two citizens attended the meeting. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

 

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

3. ROLL CALL 

 

4. MINUTES OF MEETINGS - JANUARY 16, 2012 
 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE JANUARY 16, 

2012 VILLAGE BOARD MEETING AS PRESENTED IN THEIR WRITTEN FORM; 

SECONDED BY ALLEN; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

5. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

The first speaker tonight that signed up is David Celebre. 

 

David Celebre: 

 

Good evening ladies and gentlemen, the Board and those attending the meeting tonight.  My 

name is David Celebre.  I’m a local attorney, and I am running to fill the position of Judge Kluka, 

that would be Circuit Court Branch II of the State Court.  I just wanted to take this opportunity to 

say hello and introduce myself to the Village Board and just let you know a little bit about 

myself. 

 

I am serving on the Kenosha County Board for the Fifth District.  I’m from the north side.  I’m 

also involved with Gateway and Parkside on various scholarship boards.  I’m a 25 year practicing 

trial attorney, and I have thrown my hat in the ring for the position of Judge Kluka.  I don’t want 

to seem as if I’m attempting to pander to the Board or anyone.  I don’t come here often as I am a 

north sider, and I do my best work with the County Board, and I work with Pleasant Prairie 

through a lot of County issues.  But I haven’t had an opportunity often to come here except 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

2 

through the Honorable Judge Easton on occasion.  And this is just an opportunity for me to say 

hello and to let you know a little bit about me when you go to the ballot.  I encourage everyone to 

get out and vote for Circuit Court Judge.  Thank you. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

The next speaker is Serena Terra. 

 

Serena Terra: 

 

Please forgive me for reading my notes.  My name is Serena Terra and I reside at 9230 32nd 

Avenue.  I moved to Pleasant Prairie 27 years ago and have been a property owner there for that 

entire time. I am speaking to you to ask for help and also to comment on the proposed 

construction of public water main improvements on the property directly across from my 

property.  I oppose the proposal and have two equally important concerns regarding it.   

  

First, I feel that if a resident's well goes out, they should put in a new one for themselves or shall 

do the payment for their own requested City water.  By requesting that city water be extended to 

their property, they not only incur the several thousand dollar fee for the water main, similar to 

the amount of drilling a new well, but they subject their neighbors to these very expensive fees as 

well.  Then add in years of monthly water payments for chlorinated water that fellow residents 

and neighbors such as myself do not want and this becomes a very expensive project for each 

family.  Economic times are difficult for everyone lately and I am no exception.  This project 

would create great financial hardship for me.   

 

Although I have been a property owner at my address for almost three decades, it is only in the 

last two years that I have shouldered the entire financial responsibility of maintaining my home 

and property by myself due to divorce.  This also means I am trying to make ends meet on 

approximately one third of the income I had previously.  I have many large debts still to pay from 

my marriage, essentially no savings and very little available credit.  I have two daughters 

attending college and I try to help them as I am able.  This year I am especially worried because 

as a part time teacher for KUSD I will be receiving a layoff notice.  I have been applying for 

additional full-time employment in my field for over three years with no success.  I do the best I 

can to earn what I need to maintain my home ownership by working three part-time jobs.  By 

passing by only a few houses this project will create a proportionally large cost for each property 

owner.  Why would Pleasant Prairie create financial hardship for families when they could avoid 

it?  This water project has me really worried.  I worry that I may lose my home I have known for 

most of my adult life because of this water main expense.  Should this proposal go through, I will 

need financial help to come up with the money for this unexpected and unwanted expense.  

  

My second concern is regarding my desire to remain on my well water.  It is a good well.   Part of 

the reason I moved to this location as opposed to living in the City was for the well water that I 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

3 

am lucky enough to have here.   I invested in the drilling of a brand new well so that I could have 

a clean, safe source of water.  Just last year I attended and spoke at the rezoning meeting here to 

express my concerns about being able to keep my well.  At that time I was assured by the 

Pleasant Prairie Board that I would be able to remain on my well water and I have been extremely 

grateful for that.  Now I am not sure they will keep that promise. 

  

I try to make healthy choices in regard to my food and health care.  I am especially concerned 

about my health in regards to ingesting chemicals such as chlorines.  The Village terms this 

project an improvement but I do not view it that way.  Chlorine is put into our water to protect us 

from microbes but there are many dangerous side effects of chlorine that have been scientifically 

identified over recent years.  I am extremely sensitive to even the small amounts of chlorine in 

City water.  And the older I get, the less tolerant of this chemical my body seems to have become.  

I will not drink it when I am at the homes of friends in town.  If I shower or bathe in it my skin 

becomes red and itchy and stays that way for days. I do not consider chlorinated water healthy.   

 

When I lived in the City briefly as a teen in college, I noticed that my houseplants watered with 

the city water did very poorly even though they received good light and enough water.  They 

always seemed to recover when I brought them home over the summer where our family home 

also had a wonderful clear well water for its water source.  But don't take my anecdotal word for 

it.  Scientists worldwide have linked chlorine consumption and shower usage with increased rates 

of cancer and other diseases.  And I have listed on the email that I previous sent a number of 

sources, and there are many more.  I could bring you more studies to support the adverse effect of 

chlorine, but there is quite a body of research to support my personal opposition to using 

chlorinated water. 

 

Although I understand it is standard procedure for Pleasant Prairie residents to be required to 

hook up to it if water passes through their area, I am requesting an exception to that for myself 

should this proposal pass.  I have valued my good well water as a health asset present in Pleasant 

Prairie and would like to be entitled to keep it, regardless of the choices my neighbors make 

regarding their water source.  I will be happy to have one or more doctors support my concern 

regarding my personal health if Pleasant Prairie requires that.  I so much appreciate the time you 

have taken to listen to me tonight, and I thank you in advance for your wise consideration.  Thank 

you. 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

There are no other sign ups. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Anyone else wishing to speak?   

 

6. ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT – None. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

4 

7. NEW BUSINESS 

 

 A. Consider Ordinance #12-06 for several Comprehensive Plan amendments for the 

development of the Lynch Chevrolet dealership to be located at 10901 75th Street. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Madam President, I would ask that Items A, B, C, D and E all be discussed at the same time so if 

all could be brought up for discussion I will make one presentation to cover all items.  We will 

need separate action of each of those. 

 

 B. Consider approval of a Certified Survey Map for properties located at 10901 75th 

Street and the vacant lots located directly south of 10901 75th Street for the 

proposed Lynch Chevrolet dealership.  

 

C. Consider Ordinance #12-07 and #12-08 for Zoning Text and Zoning Map  

Amendments for the Lynch Chevrolet development to be located at 10901 75th 

Street. 

 

D. Consider approval of a Digital Security Imaging System (DSIS) Agreement and 

Access Easement for the installation, inspection and operation of the DSIS for the 

proposed Lynch Chevrolet dealership to be located at 10901 75th Street. 

 

E. Consider approval of a Release of Easement for unnecessary utility easements on 

certain lots in the Chateau Eau Plaines Subdivision for the development of the 

Lynch Chevrolet dealership to be located at 10901 75th Street. 
 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Members of the Board, the Lynch Motor Vehicle Group, owners of the property, is based in 

Burlington, Wisconsin.  They operate several dealerships in Wisconsin and Illinois.  Lynch has 

entered into an agreement with GM to open a new Chevrolet dealership strategically located on 

Highway 50 in the Village of Pleasant Prairie just west of I-94.  As part of the Lynch project 

development in Pleasant Prairie, they’ve had to go through a number of steps or a number of 

approval processes in order to begin their project last fall and to continue it again this spring.   

 

There are five last items that are for your consideration this evening.  First is the comprehensive 

plan amendment which involves neighborhood plan modifications; a certified survey map 

because they recently purchased some additional lands to the south as well as identifying 

easements and dedications to the Village; a third item is the zoning text and the zoning map 

amendments; fourth is the digital security imaging system agreement and the access easement 

agreement on that property; and finally a release of some utility easements on the referenced 

properties. 

 

As I mentioned, last fall they received conceptual plan approval for Phase 1 and Phase 2 for their 

new project in Pleasant Prairie.  It would be a 31,000 square foot building with 268 inventory 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

5 

spaces.  They also received a conditional use permit subject to certain conditions, some of which 

we’re talking about this evening.  And, again, this is to operate a sales center for new and used 

automobiles and an auto repair and maintenance facility.  Again, their proposed site, their Phase 1 

plan, is located south of 75
th
 Street and just to the west of the future 109

th
 Avenue and east of I-

94, east of 118
th
 Avenue.  The preliminary site and operational plan was approved last September, 

and that allowed for the grading and erosion control work to be done on the site.  Specifically, 

they were starting some of the storm water related work, and they’re still bringing in fill.  The 

final site and operational plans were approved tentatively by the Village Plan Commission at their 

last meeting, and that was actually for the site development and the construction of the Lynch 

Chevrolet dealership. 

 

The final site and operational plans really covered all of the details with respect to the site, the 

conditions, the civils, the development, the DSIS agreement as well as colors and samples, 

landscaping plans, all those things with respect to the site.  And, again, specific details of the 

facility will include a 5,000 square foot showroom, a 16,500 square foot auto repair and parts and 

sales area, 9,500 square foot area for car wash and quick lube services, offices, etc., as well a their 

outdoor display area for cars.  The other thing I wanted to mention on this particular site is on the 

western portion of the site is a storm water retention basin that will handle the storm water on 

their site. 

 

Specifically as part of the comprehensive plan amendments they are modifying the neighborhood 

plan.  And as part of the neighborhood plan they recently purchased five parcels directly south of 

their original site plus another portion of another lot in order to combine it with their land to the 

north.  This area is intended to be used for landscaping, potentially for future parking, but 

separation spacing and a future emergency access driveway off of 77
th
 Street leading to their 

development site. 

 

As part of the neighborhood plan amendment, what we’re doing is we’re modifying the area that 

is originally shown on this neighborhood plan with the red X’s, it will now be incorporated into 

the community commercial or proposed commercial area.  Again, this neighborhood plan shows 

104
th
 Avenue on the far east, Highway 50 on the north, and then it covers primarily the Chateau 

Eau Plaines area, a portion of the Des Plaines River Watershed area, and then it extends all the 

way down to 82
nd

 Street.  The areas shown in red as proposed by the neighborhood plan is that 

area that’s proposed for community commercial.  And, again, the modification that we’re making 

is to remove any urban reserve in this area and then to incorporate those as part of the Lynch 

property. 

 

The urban reserve designation that I mentioned previously needs to be removed from the property 

as well.  The site is going to be serviced by municipal sewer, municipal water, storm sewer.  

They’re going to be a fully developed site with all public infrastructure.  So for that reason the 

urban reserve designation on the comprehensive plan will also be removed from the designation 

of the comp. plan. 

 

The next item is the certified survey map.  The specific project has been assigned the address of 

10901 75
th
 Street.  They’re intending to combine that original land area with the vacant lots to the 

south, again, to make a larger site for the development.  So it’s basically the east 33.94 feet of Lot 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

6 

3 of Block 8 and Lots 4 through 8 of Block 8 of the Chateau Eau Plaines Subdivision that will be 

incorporated into this development. 

 

In addition, they are going to be making a 224 square foot area dedication at the southeast corner 

of the site, and this is for the future 109
th
 Avenue right of way, roadway and right of way.  And 

there’s also an additional seven feet that’s being dedicated with this certified survey map along 

the south side of the property line along 77
th
 Street.  This shows a little bit better as to the 

direction of where these lots are going to be attached to the lot to the north. 

 

Another part of their request this evening is that there were original utility easements that were 

granted by the original subdivision plat that ran in between each of the lots as well as along the 

rear lot line.  These utility easements are not going to be needed for their development, and they 

are not going to be needed for adjacent developments.  So as a result they’re requesting that the 

utility easements be released or vacated.  The situation is that the plat was rather vague back in 

the late ‘70s, and it didn’t really say who really had title or ownership to these easements, 

whether it was just Wisconsin Electric or the community utilities or who it might be, or it might 

even be the Village.  So they’re requesting each of the parties that could have an interest in these 

utility easements areas to accept the release of these utility easements.  This is a matter that was 

discussed with Village administration as well as the engineering department, and they all agreed 

that the utilities would not be needed for the development of this property. 

 

The next item is zoning map and zoning text amendments.  And all of the property, the original 

property for Lynch is proposed to be rezoned into the B-2 and B-2 (PUD), and the lots that were 

to the south that were originally R-4 which is a residential designation they’ll also be placed into 

the B-2 with a PUD.  Again, that’s a planned unit development overlay.  Again, I can get into 

some of the specifics, but with a PUD it allows for the development as it provides benefit to the 

Village to have some modification or flexibility with some of the numerical or variations of some 

of the dimensions within the Village zoning ordinance.  And they had requested some 

modifications with respect to the number of onsite parking spaces, the total area wall signage to 

be increased to 330 square feet, the setback for the primary monument sign, the principal building 

to exceed 25,000 square feet, remember they’re looking at 31,000 square feet for their building, 

and a couple of other elements that they are proposing to have on the site. 

 

In addition, one of the agreements was that they were going to enter into an agreement to prepare 

with the Village and we have, in fact, prepared and has been approved by the Plan Commission 

the DSIS, again, the digital security imaging system.  In this particular case Lynch has requested 

and we have agreed that they would be owning, operating and maintaining the digital security 

system.  It would not be the Village, but we do have maintenance and access easement rights to 

go onto the property and assist them in the maintenance for the operation of the system if they fail 

to do so.  And we have access to their DVR and their system with a notification to them in order 

for us to retrieve information for security purposes. 

 

So with that, Madam Chairwoman, we have five different items that are before the Village Board 

this evening.  Again, all of these items have been before the Plan Commission.  They 

recommended approval of all of the items. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

7 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

We’ll need a roll call vote for the first one.  Board comments?  Clyde? 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Thank you, Madam President.  I have a couple questions, I think a couple concerns.  The first one  

I think, Mike, you’ll need to address.  If you could put up the neighborhood plan amendment 

slide.  There we go.  The lots with the red X’s will be incorporated into the Lynch properties.  

And as we saw on prior maps given to us about the water runoff running through the Lynch 

properties how most of it flows to the north and the retention pond should take care of that.  Does 

incorporating these properties into there going to affect the property owners of Chateau to the 

south? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Our engineers evaluated that, and that does drain off into another basin.  But that doesn’t mean 

that it still won’t require a storm water management plan for that water to be handled 

appropriately.  Lynch has proposed a basin on their property and to the extent that their final 

proposed engineering plans are anything different they would have to accommodate that water as 

well.  The plan for the regional basin is shown also on that map in dark blue up there in the 

northwest corner there.  So that would be where things would ultimately get there.  I’m confident 

that given what we’ve determined on the drainage patterns in this basin that the storm water from 

Lynch’s property it needs to be managed under developed conditions, but that storm water will 

not drain into the urbanized area or the developed area of Chateau Eau Plaines. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Thank you.  My other concern is with the Lynch property now going all the way to 77
th
 Street 

with eventual access, I believe you said there was eventually going to be an access entranceway 

to Lynch from 77
th
, will there be any lighting or signage there that will affect the neighborhood 

directly across the street from – that live across the street from the Chevrolet dealership? 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Well, a couple of different things.  First of all, the access to the Lynch dealership from 77
th
 Street 

is intended to be a private access drive for their purposes.  It will have a fence, a gate, Knox lock, 

so it’s intended to be utilized by them as an emergency access from the site.  With respect to 77
th
 

Street, when and if that is constructed, that will have public streetlights on both sides similar to 

any other public street in the Village.  The owner of the land that is south of the Lynch property, 

most of the area that’s identified in the yellow, is owned by the AM Community Credit Union.  

And they, in fact, at this point are working with the Village for making some additional 

modifications to this neighborhood plan and possible vacations of the some of the streets, not 

77
th
.  So they will be approaching us sometime later this spring with some additional revised 

concepts and ideas as to how they would like the balance of that land to develop. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

8 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Okay, thank you.  So the development to the south won’t have to worry about all this lighting 

that’s going to be in the back of the Lynch property affecting their lots once it’s developed. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

There will be cutoff fixtures directed downward, and the type of lighting on the building is not 

intended to glare or spray off onto the adjacent properties. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Correct, and that lighting was originally in the front, mostly in the front of the building. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Yes, where there’s cars. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

If it’s in the back will that affect property owners to the south that is currently existing there that 

they will see any of this lighting or affect their properties. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

I guess I’d have to direct that question to the owners, but at this time they don’t have any 

immediate plans in the next five to seven years to put any parking back there.  But they have a 

considerable distance where the end of the red is actually all the way down to 77
th
 Street that’s 

almost 200 feet.  And their revised landscaping plan does show considerable amount of proposed 

landscaping adjacent to the building, and they could do additional landscaping to the south as 

well.  But our intent is not to cause any glare, disruption or problems for the existing development 

all the way to the south. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Okay. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Just so we’re clear you’re going to be able to see the lights.  You can see lights all over the place.  

The real question is do the lights wash on and illuminate the affected properties, and that’s what 

we’re asking Lynch to control.  We can’t hide the lights.  Once they’re on you’re going to see 

them, but it shouldn’t be lighting up anybody’s – 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

9 

Clyde Allen: 

 

You want to avoid the lighting that’s on 88
th
 and 50, the gas station that’s there.  We certainly 

don’t want anything like that that will affect that neighborhood back there.  Okay, thank you.   

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

To Jean.  Jean, we have Lots 2, 3 and 1 actually are going to be adjacent to these in this area.  Are 

they going to remain residential? 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

Are you referring to the lots north of 77
th
 Street? 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Yes, Lot 2 on the other side [inaudible].  Two and 3 are right in the proposed construction over 

here. 

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

I think it’s likely that those areas will be recommended to be commercial.  We have not received 

a request yet for that.  We have not received a modified neighborhood plan that I can present in 

the public forum yet, but it’s likely to believe that those will become commercial. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

And I do see Lynch in the audience.  Is there anything you would like to add before we vote on 

the items? 

 

Kurt Petrie: 

 

Kurt Petrie, 29633 Ketterhagen, Burlington.  The lots, the portion of 3 and 4, 5, 6, 7 and 8 we’re 

planning for reserve.  We don’t have a specific use for them.  We want them for future expansion 

which could affect the neighborhood to the south.  Like you say, at that point we would have to 

come back in front of you with another lighting plan.  But at this point those lots have no effect 

whatsoever on what we proposed the last time we were here.  We’re not doing any different 

grading.  We’re not doing – it’s just going to be green space until we would need it for future 

expansion.  And at that point we would come in front of you and say here’s our future expansion, 

here’s what we want to do, here’s how we’re going to control the water.  We’ll have no 

pavement, no impervious surface or anything like that to affect the water shed or the lighting or 

the lighting to the back if that answers your question. 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

10 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Madam President, I have one question for Jean.  I’ve seen the agenda packet.  We have the 

waivers that are in place.  In know we sent out a modified –  

 

Jean Werbie-Harris: 

 

We did send out modified waivers.  The developer has copies of those.  They were sent to them.  

I didn’t know if the developer had any concerns or comments.  Again, the modified waiver puts 

in a new paragraph.  Instead of putting all the detailed numbers in for the waiver of special 

assessment notice and hearing, we had two paragraphs that were added and maybe I can read 

those into the record.  And they read as follows: This Village of its sole discretion shall determine 

the cost of the future contemplated special assessment to be levied on the owner’s property for the 

future, for example, offsite regional storm water facility located west of the future Eau Plaines 

Parkway south of Highway 50 and the associated storm sewer at such time as determined by the 

Village.  Furthermore, the owner hereby agrees to pay for all public improvements assessable for 

said improvements.  This waiver shall be construed as a covenant running with the lands 

embraced herein and shall be binding upon these signatories, their successors and assigns.  So 

those two paragraphs were inserted, whereas all the detailed numbers and the front foot 

assessments and all those projected numbers that our engineers had put out into the future at some 

point those have been deleted from all three of the waivers and those paragraphs have all been 

added to the waivers. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

And does that meet with Lynch’s approval? 

 

Kurt Petrie: 

 

We got them this afternoon.  It looks ago, and to clarify to the Board it was going to be recorded 

so the regional storm water we don’t know when it’s going to be or what it’s going to be or what 

77
th
 is going to be.  And if recorded as a dollar amount, we don’t buy and sell dealerships, but 

let’s say we would have to sell this dealership it would be a negotiation factor because it’s 

actually a levered dollar amount.  This just makes us aware that the improvements are 

forthcoming and anybody who would buy it would know what’s there and that the assessments 

would be there. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

So, Mr. Petrie, you do acknowledge the change in language and it’s something you do accept? 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

11 

Kurt Petrie: 

 

Correct.  I have to review it yet but it seems fine from a quick glance. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Just so the Board knows, one of the reasons we do this, and it’s a little bit difficult on all parties, 

but once the improvements go in and Lynch Chevrolet whether it’s sewer or water or the street, 

they receive the benefit of that improvement, to come back and assess them at that time or at a 

later time, legally the assessment is non-enforceable because they already had the benefit of the 

service.  And you can only levy a special assessment for something that is determined to be a 

benefit.   

 

So in this case what we’re doing since the project is moving fast and the design isn’t completed 

and it surely hasn’t been put out to bid yet, but the document we’re using is one that we use quite 

a bit is the waiver of notice.  And the waiver of notice is that before we start the assessment 

process we adopt an initial resolution saying we’re going to have a hearing on levying 

assessments.  Then, in fact, we do have the hearing.  And we notify everybody, and that’s the 

chance to object to it.  In this case what these waivers are doing is we’re saying we’ve discussed 

this with you ahead of time, we don’t know what the costs are going to be, but in consideration of 

the zoning changes and the PUD and the things we’ve made we expect that these costs are going 

to be paid by you. 

 

Now, we can’t be unilateral on how we levy those charges.  The statutes also require us to assess 

only for what we spend or what somebody else spends if it’s a right of recover.  So it’s based on 

actual project costs.  But those have to be part of the project.  If not, should the dealership 

changes hands or what have you and we subsequently put that then the Village would be 

responsible for those expenses.   

 

So with those changes and if Lynch needs more time to agree to that, my recommendation would 

be that the Board approve the documents and the ordinances submitted by community 

development, and that the certified survey map be contingent on the execution of the waivers.  

That the certified survey map is creating these parcels that put this into effect.  That way it gives 

Mr. Petrie some time if he wants his counsel to review it, and it allows everything to get going.  

With the Board’s adoption of that then once that agreement takes place then the project can 

proceed without having to come back before the Board again.  Is that acceptable? 

 

Kurt Petrie: 

 

Yeah.  One of your conditions is that that has to be done.  So I’m assuming if you approve with 

that condition they would not final for the CSM so I’m fine with that. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Thank you, Mr. Petrie. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

12 

Clyde Allen: 

 

With that, I’d like to make a motion to approve Ordinance 12-06. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.  Roll call. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Yes. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Aye. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Aye. 

 

 ALLEN MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE #12-06 FOR SEVERAL COMPREHENSIVE 

PLAN AMENDMENTS FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE LYNCH CHEVROLET 

DEALERSHIP TO BE LOCATED AT 10901 75TH STREET SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS 

SET FORTH BY STAFF; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; ROLL CALL VOTE – 

KUMORKIEWICZ – YES; ALLEN – YES; YUHAS –YES; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I’d like to make a motion to approve the certified survey map continent on all documents received 

and recorded. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

13 

 ALLEN MOVED TO APPROVE A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP FOR PROPERTIES  

LOCATED AT 10901 75TH STREET AND THE VACANT LOTS LOCATED DIRECTLY 

 SOUTH OF 10901 75TH STREET FOR THE PROPOSED LYNCH CHEVROLET 

 DEALERSHIP, SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY STAFF; SECONDED BY  

KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I make a motion to approve Ordinance 12-07 and 12-08. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

ALLEN MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCES #12-07 AND #12-08 FOR ZONING TEXT 

AND ZONING MAP  AMENDMENTS FOR THE LYNCH CHEVROLET DEVELOPMENT TO 

BE LOCATED AT 10901 75TH STREET SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY 

STAFF; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I make a motion to approve the digital service imaging system agreement. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

 ALLEN MOVED TO APPROVE A DIGITAL SECURITY IMAGING SYSTEM  

(DSIS) AGREEMENT AND ACCESS EASEMENT FOR THE INSTALLATION, 

INSPECTION AND OPERATION OF THE DSIS FOR THE PROPOSED LYNCH  

CHEVROLET DEALERSHIP TO BE LOCATED AT 10901 75TH STREET SUBJECT  

TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY STAFF; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ;  

MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I make a motion to approve CSM. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

14 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

No, Item E. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Okay, I’m sorry.  

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Would you like to remake your motion, Steve? 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Yes.  I’ve got to put it together.  Clyde, you want to make the motion? 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I’d like to make a motion to approve the release of easement for unnecessary utility easements. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

 ALLEN LMOVED TO APPROVE A RELEASE OF EASEMENT FOR UNNECESSARY 

UTILITY EASEMENTS ON CERTAIN LOTS IN THE CHATEAU EAU PLAINES 

SUBDIVISION FOR THE DEVELOPMENT OF THE LYNCH CHEVROLET DEALERSHIP TO 

BE LOCATED AT 10901 75TH STREET SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS SET FORTH BY 

STAFF; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 F. Consider architectural and engineering services agreement for the Police 

Department remodel project. 
 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Madam President we have a proposal here from Partners in Design for architectural services for 

remodeling the Prange Center.  The schematic on the wall is larger than what we’re anticipating 

this project.  You can see the area in yellow is what’s highlighted that we’d be looking to do.  

Roger Prange was occupied in 1993, and at that time the Village was about 13,500.  We’re not at 

20,000.  Our daytime population is 35,000.  And the department subsequently has grown along 

with us. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

15 

We began a process of instituting impact fee probably about eight years ago.  And the State in 

their wisdom has decided that you need to spend those fees.  Our plan was ultimately to keep 

them until we really made a major improvement there.  But they’ve put a date certain that you 

have to start spending them.  So this is a project that we anticipate that would cost about 

$400,000.  It would be paid for by impact fees so it wouldn’t be on the property taxes of existing 

taxpayers in the Village since development has been paying these fees along the way.   

 

What it would do it would enable us to create space in the area that the court occupied, now the 

municipal court is held in this auditorium, and it would provide a roll call room, an additional 

interview room and offices in that area.  Later on as the department grows even more you can see 

on that schematic there there would be space for putting additional squad cars in there and a 

shooting range.  The range is needed for officers who have to certify on an ongoing basis.  You 

have to certify in the winter just as much as you do in the summer, so that’s what that’s for.  And 

a parking storage for more cars.  And then the existing small garage up there on the north end 

there would be converted to training.  But, again, what we’re looking for is modifying that area 

there is yellow tonight. 

 

The initial estimate is $400,000.  It can’t exceed that amount.  Partners in Design is proposing to 

prepare the plans and specifications and design for a seven percent fee.  We’ve done a significant 

amount of work with Partners in Design before, and although $400,000 is a lot of money, from a 

construction standpoint this is a small project.  I’d recommend that a contract be awarded to 

partners in Design for an amount not to exceed seven percent of the actual construction project.  

We’ll be doing a subsequent contract later on with Riley Construction to act as construction 

manager for the project.  And then once it’s designed we’ll put out the bid and see what we have 

for actual prices. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

And as I see the department growing we remodeled dispatch a couple years ago, and that was 

desperately needed.  We’ve outgrown Prange with all the officers that we have.  And the Village 

is always very aware of costs and always look at the best way to get the most bang for the buck.  

And this is a definite improvement that’s going to be used on a daily basis.  Steve? 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I’ve got a question.  It’s interesting to see you have an indoor fire range. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Yes.  Right now our fire range is behind one of our sewage lift stations.  Again, that works not all 

year long but it works a number of days.  In the long-range plan, I don’t know when we’re going 

to build this, but in the long-range plan we’re recommending that given the number of officers 

that we have and will continue to have as it grows we need an indoor range where those guys can 

get in and get their practice in and certify indoors.  It’s not uncommon in professional police 

departments to have an indoor range. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

16 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I’d like to make a motion to approve the architectural and engineering services agreement for the 

police department not to exceed $400,000 with Partners in Design. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

 ALLEN MOVED TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH PARTNERS IN DESIGN 

FOR THE ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING SERVICES FOR THE POLICE 

DEPARTMENT REMODEL PROJECT; SECONDED BY YUHAS; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 G. Consider Resolution #12-03 - Preliminary Resolution declaring intent to exercise 

special assessment police powers in connection with the construction of public water 

main improvements located in the right-of-way of 9230 and 9243 32
nd

 Avenue. 
 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Madam President, this resolution is the beginning of the process to conduct a special assessment 

hearing for the extension of municipal water.  It’s required by statute, and it puts everybody on 

notice that the Village Board will be conducting a hearing in order to consider information that 

would be presented both by petitioners as well as the Village engineer. 

 

Currently there is the parcel in yellow that does not have municipal water at this time.  And they 

have a failed well.  And then there’s a parcel in green which was the parcel described to you by 

Serena Terra earlier in citizens’ comments.  The water main ends right where the green parcel is 

on their south property line.  That’s as far north as the water main goes.  So we’d be bringing that 

water main up to the end of the green parcel, the north parcel there.  Both parcels would be 

assessed for the cost of extending the water main.  We wouldn’t extend it all the way to the north 

part of the yellow parcel because then we have to assess the property across the street as well.  

This water main has been incrementally growing to the north as the parcels have been having 

water problems.  It would be an 8 inch extension of the main.  In as much as there’s a property 

owner without water right now, this would be an expedited project.  We’d be looking to have the 

hearing four weeks from tonight.   

 

With respect to the comments provided earlier by Serena Terra, one of the things I comment is 

typically when we extend the water main, if it’s not part of a system-wide improvement, and it’s 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

17 

by petition, everybody has to pay their share of the cost of the water main.  And we require 

people to connect and use it.  One, we don’t believe that the water is a carcinogen.  I don’t think 

the PSC or the State would allow us to discharge a carcinogen into peoples’ homes.  But that 

being said, I do realize that there’s people who do have allergies or reactions to water. 

 

In requiring that a person connect to water if, in fact, they want to keep their well and they want 

to keep it for their sinks or their shower, they can plumb it that way.  There just can’t be a cross-

connection between the two water systems.  We don’t want to have the well water contaminate 

the public supply since the well water is not monitored on a daily basis like the public water 

supply is, nor based on Terra’s comments that she would prefer not to have the public water 

supply overwhelm her private well.  So there are ways she can continue to have the well water 

she chooses.  But the toilets and things like that or the outside faucets would be on municipal 

water. 

 

There is a provision for us to receive a doctor’s notification that if a person does have an allergy 

or some kind of reaction to the well water they would have to state that and enter into an 

agreement that would be recorded on the property such that at the time that property sells through 

a transaction that the completion of the connection would be required.  So if she lives there for 

another 30 years it wouldn’t matter, but if she wants to sell it it’s too difficult for the community 

to keep track of who is allergic to water and where they live and when did they live there.  That 

would have to be something on the deed that would have to resolve at the time of sale.  And those 

are things as we get into more details that we’re going to be able to consider in the public hearing. 

 

We don’t have an estimate.  Our initial discussions with engineering and public works given the 

small nature of this and our desire to manage the cost as much as possible we would be looking to 

have our own crews place the water in.  We’re in this kind of a bizarre situation where 

municipalities have been castigated for being expensive in their work.  But municipalities have 

been under caps for I don’t know how long.  And if we were to put this out to bid the State would 

require us to pay the contractor prevailing wages.  And that’s typically about a $40 an hour spread 

between one of our backhoe operators and one of theirs.  So our guys by the freeze that’s been put 

on over time are getting paid significantly less than the private sector does.  So we’d be looking 

to try to get since this is a small project doing it ourselves and see what we can do to manage the 

cost.  But, again, we’d have those numbers available at the hearing, and we’d be sending a letter 

of notification out to the affected property owners letting them know they’re available so they can 

look at the plans and they can examine them before the hearing so they can comment on them 

accordingly. 

 

So with that it’s my recommendation that the Village Board adopt Resolution 12-03 and set up a 

public hearing for four weeks from tonight. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

So moved. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

18 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Sorry, I do have a question.  Just so I understand it right, Ms. Terra would have an exemption 

from hooking into the lateral the way you described it? 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

No, she would have an exemption from having her entire residence connected.  So if she wants to 

have her kitchen sink and her shower and her faucets continue well water, the non-contact water 

would have to come from the Village, and she’d have to agree that when she sells that property 

that that connection would be completed.  That would be a buyer/seller negotiation what it would 

cost to do that. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Okay, thank you. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

We have a motion.  Can I have a second? 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Second.  Now, motion to approve, do you also need the motion to include the hearing four weeks 

from today. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

Yes. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

That’s included. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Okay, we have a motion and a second.   

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #12-03 - PRELIMINARY 

RESOLUTION DECLARING INTENT TO EXERCISE SPECIAL ASSESSMENT POLICE 

POWERS IN CONNECTION WITH THE CONSTRUCTION OF PUBLIC WATER MAIN 

IMPROVEMENTS LOCATED IN THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF 9230 AND 9243 32
ND

 AVENUE 

AND SET THE PUBLIC HEARING TO TAKE PLACE IN FOUR WEEKS; SECONDED BY 

ALLEN; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

19 

 H. Consider the request of Kenosha Velosport to conduct spring training races on 

March 11, 18 and 25, 2012 in LakeView Corporate Park. 
 

John Steinbrink, Jr.: 

 

Madam President and Village Board, public works was contacted by Kenosha Velosport to hold a 

seven tenths of a mile race within the Corporate Park limits particularly on 88
th
 Avenue between 

102
nd

 and 100
th
 Street.  This race has been going on for probably three, four years in the past.  It’s 

been very successful.  They’ve been very cooperative.  They’ve worked with the public works 

department in putting up cones and barricades and making sure that traffic is still able to safely 

traverse around the area that’s being used, and the staff does recommend approval of this.  And if 

you have any questions I do believe that there is a representative here from Kenosha Velosport. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Gentlemen, would you like to add anything since you’re here? 

 

–: 

 

No. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Okay. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

I make a motion to approve the request for Kenosha Velosport. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion and a second.   

 

 ALLEN MOVED TO APPROVE THE REQUEST OF KENOSHA VELOSPORT TO 

CONDUCT SPRING TRAINING RACES ON MARCH 11, 18 AND 25, 2012 IN LAKEVIEW 

CORPORATE PARK; SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 I. Consider Resolution #12-04 to approve the disposal of surplus Fire & Rescue 

Department radio equipment. 
 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

20 

Douglas McElmury: 

 

Madam President and members of the Board, the fire and rescue department would like to get rid 

of some surplus radio equipment.  This goes back to 2009.  We were able to secure a grant and 

have some budgeted money to replace portable radios and mobile radios.  As a result we have a 

surplus.  In 2009 we did receive permission to attempt to sell some of that equipment and we had 

limited success.  We were successful in selling some pagers and a couple of portable radios.  We 

brought in a total of $436.59 after an extensive eBay and bid process. 

 

So the equipment that we were not able to sell is actually listed in Appendix B in your paperwork, 

and then also C was some other equipment that had been replaced even previous to that.  So 

we’re looking to scrap that equipment that is of no value.  In Appendix A is the equipment that 

was replaced that we may have some value.  We would like to attempt to sell that on eBay.  If we 

are unsuccessful we would then look to scrap that without having to come back for further action 

in front of the Board. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Doug, have you thought about donating some of this to the historical society? 

 

Douglas McElmury: 

 

A couple of pieces may actually be pretty good for that.  Yeah, we can talk with them and see if 

some of them would be interested.  We’ve actually saved some other pieces, too, that are actually 

even older than this. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

I think it would be wonderful to have it. 

 

Douglas McElmury: 

 

In some of these cases we have 20 portable radios.  I don’t think you’d want that many.  So one 

or two sample radios I’m sure.  I’ll work with Jean and we’ll let her have first pick of everything 

before we scrap it. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Thank you. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

I make a motion to adopt Resolution 12-04. 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

21 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Clyde 

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADOPT RESOLUTION #12-04 TO APPROVE THE 

DISPOSAL OF SURPLUS FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT RADIO EQUIPMENT; 

SECONDED BY ALLEN; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 J. Consider Ordinance #12-09 to amend Chapter 194 of the Municipal Code relating to 

licensing hours. 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Before you is ordinance 12-09, and it reads exactly as our code does to date with the exception of 

a paragraph at the bottom.  There was a law passed just recently that went into effect December 

21
st
 that allowed opening hours for Class A retail beverage stores to open two hours earlier than 

eight o’clock.  The law went into effect 12/21.  Our ordinance still says eight o’clock.  And after 

consulting with the Chief of Police he feels that these hours should remain at 8 a.m. and there’s 

no reason for them to be changed to 6 a.m. for the Class A licenses.  And that law did give the 

Board the authorization to be more restrictive.  Class B licenses we can’t be more restrictive, but 

the law said clearly that if the municipalities wanted to not have the six o’clock they can adopt an 

ordinance and have it 8 a.m.  And our ordinance does say 8 a.m. and the Chief recommends that it 

stays 8 a.m. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Jane, how many Class A’s do we have right now? 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

Well, we have all the convenience stores that have Class As.  I don’t have the list in front of me.  

And then the other Class A would be Target, but they have everything all computerized.  And 

then also Ayra’s just picked up their Class A intoxicating license that became a liquor store.  So I 

don’t have it in front of me but I want to say there’s at least eight of them. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Has the Village attorney weighed in on this at all or is there a need to? 

 

 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

22 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

There isn’t a need to because the law allows us to pass the ordinance.  And there’s actually quite a 

few municipalities that have already said we aren’t changing the hours.  Franklin, I was reading 

up on them, and then there’s a few that are still in discussion about it.  I don’t know if you’ve 

read any of those. 

 

Mike Pollocoff: 

 

From what I’ve read the prevailing reason the municipalities want to keep it at eight is they don’t 

want to be selling beer during shift change. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Thank you.  With that I’ll make a motion to approve Ordinance 12-09. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

  

 ALLEN MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE #12-09 TO AMEND CHAPTER 194 OF THE 

MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO LICENSING HOURS; SECONDED BY 

KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 K. Consider Ordinance #12-10 to amend Chapter 68 of the Municipal Code relating 

municipal facilities. 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

This is another ordinance that’s just some cleanup for our municipal facilities code.  Again, in 

consulting with the Police Chief, and actually the first one is in Article 2 needs to be changed.  

The rental of the Roger Prange Municipal Center is not happening anymore obviously because of 

the project that we spoke about earlier.  So the Fire Station Number 2 training room is actually 

the location of all events that happened at Roger Prange earlier, and those are being scheduled 

there now.  And also the prohibited activities, the Chief requests that the last portion of that 

sentence be added because that Section 175-60 refers to the new concealed carry law.  So it 

updates our ordinance so we are in compliance. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Make a motion to adopt Ordinance 12-10. 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

23 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Clyde.  

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE #12-10 TO AMEND CHAPTER 

68 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING MUNICIPAL FACILITIES; SECONDED BY 

ALLEN; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 L. Consider Ordinance #12-11 to amend Chapter 150-6 of the Municipal Code relating 

to qualification requirements for contractors. 
 

Tom Shircel: 

 

Thank you, Madam Chairperson.  This is another small clarification in the ordinance, a little 

cleanup.  It was recently noticed by the Village staff that there is an ambiguity in the first 

sentence of Chapter 150-6 entitled qualification requirements in the code of ordinances.  The 

initial sentence of the ordinance currently reads: No person shall be permitted to obtain bid 

proposal forms or related plans or specifications from the Village for the purpose of submitting a 

bid for work on any public improvement project or to submit a bid for work on any public 

improvement project.  Well, as you can read, there apparently needs to be some qualifying 

language added to that. 

 

I will read what we added in there, so I will read the whole thing over again:  No person shall be 

permitted to obtain bid proposal forms or related plans or specifications from the Village for the 

purpose of submitting a bid for work on any public improvement project or to submit a bid for 

work on any public improvement project.  And here’s what the added language is: Unless such 

person is properly qualified pursuant to this chapter.  And it reads on: Additionally, subject to 

Chapter 150-7 below, it shall be unlawful to and no person shall act as a contractor or 

subcontractor on any public improvement project within the Village unless such person is duly 

qualified pursuant to this Chapter.  So, again, what’s being added is that qualifying statement: 

Unless such person is properly qualified pursuant to this chapter.  And with that, staff 

recommends approval of Ordinance #12-11. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

So moved. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Second. 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

24 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Steve, second by Clyde.   

 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADOPT ORDINANCE #12-11 TO AMEND CHAPTER 

150-6 OF THE MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO QUALIFICATION REQUIREMENTS FOR 

CONTRACTORS; SECONDED BY ALLEN; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

 M. Consider Operator License Applications on file. 
 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

There are five applications tonight, Lisa Biederman, Lynda Bonn-Swift, Sarah Gross, Felicia 

Price, David Taske. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Jane, I’ve got a question on one of them had an offense that was listed for selling to underage I 

believe.  And that did not appear when Chief Wagner did a background check.  Why does that 

happen, and I guess he’s okay with it now, correct, that he’s approving this? 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

That’s a good question.  I don’t know if I can answer that.  So are you indicating that the 

applicant indicated they had an underage but it didn’t show up on the police record, a sale to a 

minor? 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Correct. 

 

Dave Mogensen: 

 

Dave Mogensen, 8600 Green Bay Road.  It could be that the offense occurred when the person 

was a juvenile.  I’m not sure, I did not see the record so I can’t say for sure.  But that could be a 

possibility. 

 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

I mean the Chief does see all these, so if he’s signing off. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Okay, I’m just curious how it happens. 

 

 



Village Board Meeting 

February 6, 2012 

 

 

25 

Jane Romanowski: 

 

It’s amazing that the applicant was really that honest and put it out there because sometimes they 

don’t put those things down because they think, no, they’re not going to show up. 

 

Dave Mogensen: 

 

There could have been a different disposition also on it, adjudicated or some agreement was 

reached where it wouldn’t appear if they didn’t commit another violation in a certain time period.  

Like I said without having seen it I couldn’t say for sure, but there are circumstances. 

 

Clyde Allen: 

 

Circumstances when it could occur.  Because it did occur during a sting operation.  I don’t know 

if that could have had anything to do with it or whatever.  I didn’t know why it would fall through 

the cracks, but thank you.  I guess I’ll make a motion to approve. 

 

Steve Kumorkiewicz: 

 

Second. 

 

Monica Yuhas: 

 

Motion by Clyde, second by Steve.   

 

 ALLEN MOVED TO APPROVE THE OPERATOR LICENSES FOR LISA 

BIEDERMAN, LYNDA BONN-SWIFT, SARAH GROSS, FELICIA PRICE, DAVID TASKE; 

SECONDED BY KUMORKIEWICZ; MOTION CARRIED 3-0. 

 

8. VILLAGE BOARD COMMENTS – None. 

 

9. ADJOURNMENT 
 

 KUMORKIEWICZ MOVED TO ADJOURN THE MEETING; SECONDED BY ALLEN; 

MOTION CARRIED 3-0 AND MEETING ADJOURNED AT 6:55 P.M. 



  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

BUDGET COVER PAGE 

    BUDGET YEAR:  2012
        
        
        

DEPARTMENT:  Sewer Utility   

      

 

      

SUBMITTED BY:  John Steinbrink, Jr., Public Works Director
  

  

  

 



  

  

  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Overview 
    BUDGET YEAR:  2012
DEPARTMENT:  Sewer Utility     

The Department of Public Works Util ity Division manages, maintains, repairs and constructs, the sewer and 
water infrastructure.  The department consists of seven full time employees, two year round part time 
employees and two seasonal employees during the summer months supervised by an 
Utility Foreman. Work processes are continually being evaluated to improve efficiencies within the Utility 
department.   

Projects completed in 2011 

The Util ity department has abandoned the Sewer D treatment plant and is scheduled to abandon the 73 -1 
sewer treatment plant this winter.  As a part of the abandonment project for Sewer D, Village staff  created a 
lift station pump maintenance area, water meter calibration station, and small equipment storage area in the 
plant building.  Village crews made a storage yard for the Utility and used old fi ll material to make grass berm 
separating the Prairie Farms Trail from the Utility yard and lab building.  The Chorine contact weir will be 
modified to create a dump pit for the street sweeper and dump trucks.  This dump pit will allow the solids to 
settle for proper disposal and the clean water to discharge.   

Vil lage staff designed and rebuilt the Carol Beach Lift unit A l ift station.  The old lift station was built at a low 
elevation and was prone to flooding and constant I/I.  The new list station was raised two feet, adding new 
pumps, safety grating, controls, and monitoring devices.   

Vil lage staff during wet flow periods inspected areas of high flows.  During this investigation crews found 68 
leaks into the sanitary sewer system.  These were contracted and repaired by a local grouting company.  It is 
estimated that 268 gallons per minute of flow were eliminated.  This would add up to 138,931,200 gallons per 
year and a cost of $215,343. 

The Lakeview lift station was rebuilt in late 2010.  During regular maintenance Utility staff found a defect in the 
operation of the new check valves, this defect was causing the pumps to work harder and use more energy.  
The defect was repaired by the manufacturer in November.  Now that the station is operating properly, Utility 
staff worked with our programing consultant to flow match the pumps in the station.  Under the current 
operation the pumps would start and stop 250 times per day.  Every time a pump starts it must move two 
miles of sewage in the force main from a stop.  This takes a lot of energy similar to pushing a car from a stop.  
Once the car is in motion, it takes less energy to keep it in motion. With the flow matching controls, the 
pumps flow will match the incoming flow into the station.  This wil l reduce the amount of energy used by the 
pumps.  This project was complete in Mid November.  We will continue to monitor energy usage.  

Projects for 2012 

An ongoing goal for the department is to reduce the amount of Inflow and Infi ltration (I/I) that leaks into the 
sewer system.  Areas within the sewer district will be evaluated by staff over the winter months to identify 
where the worst I/I flows are entering the system.  Those areas wil l be repaired to lower the treatment costs to 
the Utili ty.   

Page 2 of 41



As a part of capital replacement, utility staff will rebuild the Carol Beach Unit 1 lift station.  We will use the 
same design in Carol Beach Unit A. 

Management will focus on completing these projects and monitoring energy consumption using updated 
SCADA reports at the large lift stations. 

Page 3 of 41



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

DEPARTMENT: 2012

Trend # 1

2011 Total Usage (kWh)
Jan 18,560
Feb 21,920
Mar 31,040
Apr 21,760
May 23,040
June 23,200
July 18,400
Aug 20,480
Sept 20,640
Oct 21,220
Nov 23,840
Dec 27,040

BUDGET YEAR:Sewer Utility

Lakeview Lift Electrical Usage

Reduce energy consumption at Lakeview Lift Station by managing 
lift station controls.

��
�5,000

�10,000
�15,000
�20,000
�25,000
�30,000
�35,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Total�Usage�(kWh)

Page 4 of 41



  

  

  

  
GOAL #1 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals  
  BUDGET YEAR:  Select...

DEPARTMENT:  Select... UPDATE TYPE:  4th QTR

GOALS: 
Limited to three (3) goals.  Description and Results limited to 500 text characters. 

TITLE: Reduce Inflow and Infiltration of manholes

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

������

�����

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 20 20 40
            

ACTUAL 34 34 68
          

FORECAST 34 34 68

DESCRIPTION 

The Village has 2940 manholes in the sanitary sewer system. Many of these 
manholes have small leaks. A one gallon per minute (GPM) leak will add 518,400 
gallons over a one year period to the volume of treated flow to the City of 
Kenosha. The cost to treat 1000 gallons is $1.55, so every one GPM leak could 
cost over $800 per year. The cost to grout an average manhole is $500. This goal 
would be to grout 40 manholes. 

RESULTS 

A total of 68 manholes were grouted in 2011, eliminating an estimated 268 gallons 
per minute of flow. This reduced the flow to the City of Kenosha for treatment by 
138,931,200 gallons for the year for a total cost reduction of $215,343.

Page 5 of 41



  
  
  
  
GOAL #2 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals 
  BUDGET YEAR:  2011

DEPARTMENT:  Select... UPDATE TYPE:  4th QTR
        

TITLE: Reduce Energy Consumption at LakeView Lift Station

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

�����

������

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 2 2 2 2 8
            

ACTUAL 0 0 0 0 0
            

FORECAST 0 0 0 0 0

DESCRIPTION 

The Sewer Util ity spent $27,107 over the last 12 months in electrical charges 
pumping at the Lake View lift station. It is the goal of the utili ty to reduce the 
electric demand by better managing in pump run cycles resulting in reduced 
charges.

RESULTS 

Due to factory problems with check valves and new pumps, we did not 
experience the results we had budgeted. These issues have been identified and 
resolved. We are moving this goal to 2012 and fully expect to realize these 
savings in the coming year.

Page 6 of 41



  

  

  

  
GOAL #1 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals  
  BUDGET YEAR:  2012

DEPARTMENT:  Select... UPDATE TYPE:  Original

GOALS: 
Limited to three (3) goals.  Description and Results limited to 500 text characters. 

TITLE: Reduce Inflow and Infiltration of manholes

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

������

�����

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 20 20 40
            

ACTUAL 0
          

FORECAST 0

DESCRIPTION 

The Village has 2940 manholes in the sanitary sewer system. Many of these 
manholes have small leaks. A one gallon per minute (GPM) leak will add 518,400 
gallons over a one year period to the volume of treated flow to the City of 
Kenosha. The cost to treat 1000 gallons is $1.55, so every one GPM leak could 
cost over $800 per year. The cost to grout an average manhole is $500. This goal 
would be to grout 40 manholes. 

RESULTS 

Page 7 of 41



  
  
  
  
GOAL #2 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals 
  BUDGET YEAR:  2012

DEPARTMENT:  Select... UPDATE TYPE:  Original
        

TITLE: Reduce Energy Consumption at LakeView Lift Station

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

�����

������

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 2 2 2 2 8
            

ACTUAL 0
            

FORECAST 0

DESCRIPTION 

The Sewer Util ity spent $27,107 over the last 12 months in electrical charges 
pumping at the Lake View lift station. It is the goal of the Utility to better manage 
motor controls to reduce energy costs.

RESULTS 

Page 8 of 41



Jo
hn

 S
te

in
br

in
k,

 J
r.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks

A
lla

n 
Zi

rb
el

M
ec

ha
ni

c

G
ar

y 
S

ul
liv

an
S

tre
et

s 
Fo

re
m

an B
ria

n 
B

ro
w

n
S

tre
et

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r 3

D
av

e 
M

cK
ee

C
om

po
st

 A
tte

nd
an

t
S

ea
so

na
l P

T 
1,

00
0 

hr
s

C
ra

ig
 C

os
s

S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

 5
R

P
T 

1,
66

4 
hr

s 

D
en

ni
s 

K
am

m
er

ze
lt

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 2

G
le

nn
 T

ho
m

as
S

tre
et

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r 3

Jo
se

ph
 M

id
dl

et
on

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 4

Le
on

ar
d 

Je
ns

en
S

tre
et

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r 2

R
ob

er
t H

eg
er

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 3

R
or

y 
Fr

an
ke

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 4

S
an

to
s 

O
ca

ci
o

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 3

S
co

tt 
B

re
nn

an
S

tre
et

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r 3

W
ill

ia
m

 L
yn

ch
S

tre
et

s 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r 3

K
ev

in
 M

ey
er

s
P

ar
ks

 F
or

em
an

Le
R

oy
 U

hl
en

ha
ke

P
ar

ks
 F

or
em

an

S
ea

so
na

l P
os

iti
on

s
Te

am
 L

ea
ds

 &
 P

ar
ks

 M
ai

nt
 L

ev
el

 5
(2

) S
pr

in
g 

60
0 

hr
s 

ea
ch

 1
,2

00
 h

ou
rs

(1
1)

 S
um

m
er

 6
00

 h
rs

 e
ac

h 
6,

60
0 

ho
ur

s
(2

) F
al

l 6
31

 h
rs

 e
ac

h 
1,

26
2 

ho
ur

s
9,

06
2 

to
ta

l

D
an

ie
l A

nd
er

so
n

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 1

S
te

ve
 H

of
fm

an
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 4

D
av

id
 L

ee
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 4

D
av

id
 S

ch
ae

fe
r

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 4

R
ic

k 
G

re
en

o
U

til
ity

 F
or

em
an

W
ya

tt 
W

itt
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 2

R
ut

h 
M

ac
k

E
xe

cu
tiv

e 
S

ec
re

ta
ry

S
ar

ah
 W

ol
fo

rd
C

le
ric

al
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

Lo
rie

 L
aa

s
D

at
a 

E
nt

ry
 C

le
rk

 II
 

R
P

T 
1,

66
4h

rs

Ja
ne

t M
cD

on
al

d
C

le
ric

al
 A

ss
t.

S
pl

it 
w

/I.
T.

 5
0%

1,
04

0 
hr

s

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

H
ig

hw
ay

,  
  S

ol
id

   
  W

as
te

,  
Cl

ea
n 

W
at

er
Ce

nt
ra

l C
le

ri
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ar
ks

O
pe

n
In

ve
nt

or
y 

C
on

tro
l 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 R

P
T

1,
24

8 
hr

s

Se
w

er
   

W
at

er

K
yl

e 
B

or
th

s
A

ss
t M

ec
ha

ni
c 

 
R

P
T 

1,
66

4 
hr

s

D
ar

re
n 

P
er

on
a

S
tre

et
s 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r 3

A
us

tin
 D

ec
ke

r
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 5

R
P

T 
1,

66
4 

hr
s

M
ik

e 
S

ch
w

ai
ge

r
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 5

R
P

T 
1,

66
4 

hr
s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

 6
00

 h
rs

H
yd

ra
nt

 F
lu

sh
45

0 
hr

s

B
ob

 M
ill

er
W

R
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
R

P
T 

1,
04

0 
hr

s

E
ric

 P
et

er
s

W
R

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

R
P

T 
1,

04
0 

hr
s

 S
te

ve
 W

ill
ou

gh
by

 C
om

po
st

 A
tte

nd
an

t
S

ea
so

na
l P

T 
1,

00
1h

rs

O
P

E
N

S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

 5
R

P
T 

1,
66

4 
hr

s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

 6
00

 h
rs

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

 6
00

 h
rs

To
m

 H
up

p
U

til
iti

es
 A

na
ly

st

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

 4
45

  h
rs

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

 6
00

 h
rs

Fe
rn

an
do

 G
ar

za
, J

r.
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 2

V
ac

an
t

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 4

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
1

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ + + + + ! + = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

~A
D

SE
W

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
E

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
R

IE
 (L

M
) O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

42
62

11
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l f
la

t r
at

e 
re

ve
nu

es
1,

98
1,

76
1 

2,
26

7,
23

2 
2,

26
2,

88
9 

2,
43

4,
81

6 
2,

43
4,

81
6 

1,
35

5,
28

1 
2,

50
3,

70
3 

42
62

12
00

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 re

ve
nu

es
58

5,
33

4 
68

9,
16

0 
69

4,
92

3 
79

3,
66

6 
79

3,
66

6 
45

6,
19

9 
81

4,
12

8 
42

62
13

00
0

In
du

st
ria

l r
ev

en
ue

s
66

2,
20

8 
74

7,
24

3 
75

5,
12

7 
77

6,
69

9 
77

6,
69

9 
44

3,
85

6 
79

8,
83

7 
42

62
14

00
0

Pu
bl

ic
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

re
ve

nu
es

48
,9

03
 

58
,8

60
 

59
,6

12
 

63
,2

49
 

63
,2

49
 

36
,0

35
 

63
,2

49
 

42
63

50
00

0
M

is
c.

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

e 
- P

le
as

an
t P

ra
iri

e
16

,3
17

 
8,

66
7 

4,
00

0 
2,

79
8 

2,
79

8 
4,

00
0 

4,
00

0 
46

62
15

00
0

In
du

st
ria

l S
ur

ch
ar

ge
27

2,
72

3 
42

1,
42

5 
36

2,
83

3 
43

1,
59

7 
43

1,
59

7 
35

,0
00

 
42

0,
00

0 
46

62
16

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l S

ur
ch

ar
ge

17
,3

82
 

14
,0

23
 

14
,0

23
 

2,
11

7 
2,

11
7 

11
,9

04
 

11
,9

04
 

LM
SA

LE
S

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Sa
le

s
3,

58
4,

63
0 

4,
20

6,
61

0 
4,

15
3,

40
7 

4,
50

4,
94

1 
4,

50
4,

94
2 

2,
34

2,
27

5 
4,

61
5,

82
1 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
O

PR
EV

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
3,

58
4,

63
0 

4,
20

6,
61

0 
4,

15
3,

40
7 

4,
50

4,
94

1 
4,

50
4,

94
2 

2,
34

2,
27

5 
4,

61
5,

82
1 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
F

LA
KE

 M
IC

H
IG

AN
 (D

) O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
44

62
11

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l f

la
t r

at
e 

re
ve

nu
es

32
8,

62
8 

46
,2

66
 

46
,2

96
 

58
,2

15
 

58
,2

15
 

64
,1

60
 

64
,1

60
 

D
SA

LE
S

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
( D

) S
al

es
41

8,
93

6 
46

,2
66

 
46

,2
96

 
58

,2
15

 
58

,2
15

 
64

,1
60

 
64

,1
60

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

O
PR

EV
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
41

9,
01

9 
46

,2
66

 
46

,2
96

 
58

,2
15

 
58

,2
15

 
64

,1
60

 
64

,1
60

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
TO

TO
PR

EV
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

4,
00

3,
64

8 
4,

25
2,

87
6 

4,
19

9,
70

3 
4,

56
3,

15
6 

4,
56

3,
15

7 
2,

40
6,

43
5 

4,
67

9,
98

1 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

G
SE

W
ER

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

H
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

R
IE

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

04
03

60
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e
1,

33
6,

02
8 

1,
41

3,
18

1 
1,

33
6,

02
8 

0
1,

33
6,

02
8 

11
1,

34
3 

1,
33

6,
02

8 
LM

40
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

33
6,

02
8 

1,
41

3,
18

1 
1,

33
6,

02
8 

0
1,

33
6,

02
8 

11
1,

34
3 

1,
33

6,
02

8 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

04
08

50
0

U
tili

ty
 ta

x 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

6,
99

2 
8,

34
9 

5,
75

0 
0

8,
34

9 
70

4
8,

34
9 

LM
40

8
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
U

tili
ty

 T
ax

 E
qu

iv
al

en
t

6,
99

2 
8,

34
9 

5,
75

0 
0

8,
34

9 
70

4
8,

34
9 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
92

,4
59

 
95

,9
67

 
41

,6
17

 
99

,5
58

 
0

5,
91

0 
70

,9
17

 
61

08
20

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

 0
 

13
7

0
0

0
61

08
20

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
1,

46
3 

4,
33

1 
1,

70
0 

1,
69

1 
0

42
50

0
61

08
20

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
7,

09
4 

7,
17

5 
3,

19
9 

7,
68

8 
0

45
5

5,
46

3 
61

08
20

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

8,
51

2 
8,

02
7 

4,
85

1 
7,

08
8 

0
35

1
4,

21
4 

61
08

20
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

1,
98

9 
2,

43
8 

1,
71

4 
3,

92
1 

0
25

1
3,

01
3 

61
08

20
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
16

,1
42

 
23

,5
66

 
10

,0
62

 
22

,4
12

 
0

1,
29

9 
15

,5
92

 
61

08
20

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
20

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

4,
02

1 
2,

35
6 

3,
42

3 
3,

42
3 

3,
42

3 
28

8
3,

42
3 

61
08

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
20

2
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 (W
rit

te
n 

Ex
am

s)
52

5
39

9
 5

00
 

71
8

71
8

50
0

50
0

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
2

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = = = + = + + = = = =

61
08

20
21

0
At

to
rn

ey
 fe

es
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
20

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

4,
50

0 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
26

0
Tr

av
el

/M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

30
0

23
1

 4
87

 
54

54
48

7
48

7
61

08
20

26
1

C
on

fe
re

nc
e/

M
ee

tin
g 

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

11
2 

21
6

 6
75

 
36

2
36

2
67

5
67

5
61

08
20

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
31

0
1,

29
3 

2,
56

0 
3,

65
6 

4,
68

1 
21

7
2,

56
0 

61
08

20
27

7
Sl

ud
ge

 re
m

ov
al

 c
on

tra
ct

or
0

54
,3

20
 

3,
00

0 
49

5
49

5
0

0
61

08
20

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

0
1,

05
0 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

6,
96

6 
16

,0
99

 
4,

56
0 

8,
83

5 
8,

83
5 

75
0

9,
00

0 
C

YE
ST

S8
20

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

14
2,

49
5 

0
0

LM
82

0
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

- s
up

er
vi

si
on

 &
 la

bo
r

14
4,

39
4 

21
7,

46
9 

78
,3

48
 

16
0,

03
9 

16
1,

06
3 

11
,2

25
 

11
6,

34
3 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

21
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
67

,5
82

 
10

7,
99

6 
75

,7
50

 
79

,9
52

 
79

,9
52

 
83

,0
00

 
83

,0
00

 
61

08
21

22
1

G
as

4,
15

3 
7,

69
9 

7,
30

0 
5,

87
4 

5,
87

4 
7,

00
0 

7,
00

0 
LM

82
1

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Po
w

er
 / 

fu
el

 fo
r p

um
pi

ng
71

,7
35

 
11

5,
69

4 
83

,0
50

 
85

,8
26

 
85

,8
26

 
90

,0
00

 
90

,0
00

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
26

35
6

C
he

m
ic

al
s

1,
39

5 
7,

92
3 

10
,0

00
 

13
,4

28
 

13
,4

28
 

1,
12

5 
13

,5
00

 
LM

82
6

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

O
th

er
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
- S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

1,
39

5 
7,

92
3 

10
,0

00
 

13
,4

28
 

13
,4

28
 

1,
12

5 
13

,5
00

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
27

22
3

M
un

ci
pa

l W
at

er
73

7
1,

91
8 

2,
00

0 
2,

39
2 

2,
39

2 
17

5
2,

10
0 

61
08

27
22

4
Te

le
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e

47
3

67
3

 9
00

 
1,

00
3 

1,
00

3 
90

0
90

0
61

08
27

22
5

C
el

lu
la

r t
el

ep
ho

ne
2,

59
5 

2,
12

0 
1,

28
0 

1,
62

4 
2,

00
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

61
08

27
22

6
D

at
a/

vo
ic

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0

0
 4

80
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

27
22

8
G

ar
ba

ge
/R

ec
yc

lin
g

0
90

0
 9

00
 

90
0

90
0

90
0

90
0

61
08

27
22

9
C

le
an

 W
at

er
2,

00
7 

3,
19

2 
4,

30
0 

3,
39

5 
3,

39
5 

29
3

3,
39

5 
61

08
27

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
50

3
 6

00
 

25
6

25
6

25
6

25
6

61
08

27
29

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 s

ew
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t
22

,2
19

 
19

,5
64

 
25

,0
00

 
23

,0
15

 
26

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
61

08
27

29
3

U
nm

et
er

ed
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l t
re

at
m

t
33

5,
60

4 
29

9,
06

8 
32

0,
00

0 
24

2,
06

7 
29

2,
00

0 
32

0,
00

0 
32

0,
00

0 
61

08
27

29
4

M
et

er
ed

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t
1,

30
5,

33
9 

1,
26

7,
41

6 
1,

46
8,

70
8 

1,
27

3,
22

6 
1,

52
6,

20
0 

1,
52

7,
00

0 
1,

52
7,

00
0 

61
08

27
33

5
La

b 
su

pp
lie

s
2,

60
8 

3,
82

0 
 0

 
4,

22
9 

4,
22

9 
0

0
61

08
27

35
2

U
ni

fo
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
& 

un
ifo

rm
s

79
2

1,
10

1 
1,

20
0 

38
1

50
0

49
50

0
61

08
27

35
3

Sa
fe

ty
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
20

0
1,

26
3 

 7
00

 
96

8
1,

20
5 

11
2 

1,
30

0 
61

08
27

35
5

Ja
ni

to
ria

l/c
le

an
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
71

13
2

 5
00

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
27

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
75

15
9

 0
 

99
99

10
0

10
0

61
08

27
59

2
D

nr
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

pe
rm

it
9,

45
7 

9,
77

0 
9,

77
0 

16
,2

83
 

9,
77

0 
81

6
9,

77
0 

LM
82

7
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
1,

68
2,

42
3 

1,
61

1,
59

8 
1,

83
6,

33
8 

1,
56

9,
83

8 
1,

86
9,

94
9 

1,
87

9,
10

1 
1,

89
4,

72
1 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
82

8
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

90
,1

74
 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
31

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

94
,1

37
 

10
6,

77
6 

11
4,

45
0 

87
,4

03
 

0
9,

02
1 

10
8,

22
8 

61
08

31
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

3,
11

1 
3,

93
6 

24
,5

03
 

11
,6

11
 

0
1,

42
0 

17
,0

45
 

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
3

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = + + + + = = = = = = = = + +

61
08

31
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

5,
90

4 
4,

51
2 

5,
00

0 
6,

09
4 

0
41

7
5,

00
0 

61
08

31
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

7,
77

4 
8,

72
8 

11
,0

12
 

8,
27

3 
0

83
1

9,
96

6 
61

08
31

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

10
,4

22
 

12
,2

51
 

15
,1

06
 

8,
21

4 
0

64
1

7,
68

6 
61

08
31

15
3

W
or

ke
r's

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
2,

05
3 

3,
24

4 
5,

12
8 

4,
14

3 
0

40
2

4,
82

0 
61

08
31

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

21
,7

46
 

26
,1

36
 

38
,6

56
 

27
,6

28
 

0
2,

79
9 

33
,5

88
 

61
08

31
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

11
 

15
 1

1 
8

0
1

12
61

08
31

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

4,
52

4 
6,

15
3 

8,
93

9 
8,

93
9 

8,
93

9 
75

5
8,

93
9 

61
08

31
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

 a
ge

nd
as

53
29

3
 3

00
 

22
9

22
9

30
0

30
0

61
08

31
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
22

3
26

1,
00

0 
0

0
49

50
0

61
08

31
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
11

,6
26

 
35

,2
46

 
24

,7
00

 
33

,9
07

 
34

,3
77

 
1,

67
4 

20
,0

00
 

61
08

31
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
1,

57
9 

1,
91

2 
2,

10
0 

1,
80

9 
2,

10
0 

2,
10

0 
2,

10
0 

61
08

31
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

39
4

 5
00

 
3,

20
7 

0
49

50
0

61
08

31
35

2
U

ni
fo

rm
s 

& 
un

ifo
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
35

6
C

he
m

ic
al

s
0

0
1,

50
0 

21
9

21
9

42
4

5,
00

0 
61

08
31

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

5,
40

2 
2,

00
0 

15
,8

56
 

15
,8

56
 

58
7

7,
00

0 
60

18
31

36
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
31

37
0

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

57
0

15
5

 2
00

 
65

65
20

0
20

0
61

08
31

39
0

G
ra

nt
 - 

85
th

 S
tre

et
2,

40
0 

1,
20

0 
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
31

39
9

M
is

c.
 E

xp
en

se
35

6
1,

03
0 

 6
00

 
14

3
27

6
60

0
60

0
61

08
31

80
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

0
9,

27
4 

14
,1

20
 

7,
84

0 
10

,6
25

 
83

7
10

,0
00

 
61

08
31

82
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- c

on
tra

ct
or

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

24
,5

49
 

98
,6

63
 

10
5,

97
8 

92
,5

63
 

92
,5

63
 

10
5,

97
8 

10
5,

97
8 

C
YE

ST
S8

31
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
15

3,
37

4 
0

0
LM

83
1

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
19

6,
43

4 
32

5,
34

6 
37

5,
80

3 
31

8,
14

9 
31

8,
62

3 
12

9,
08

4 
34

7,
46

2 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

49
,3

86
 

70
,4

52
 

46
,3

94
 

62
,6

01
 

0
4,

52
0 

54
,2

36
 

61
08

32
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

17
9

2,
42

3 
7,

39
1 

8,
82

4 
0

46
3

5,
56

1 
61

08
32

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
6,

94
6 

6,
31

9 
4,

23
0 

6,
05

8 
0

20
8

2,
50

0 
61

08
32

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
4,

30
7 

5,
96

4 
4,

74
4 

5,
87

9 
0

39
7

4,
76

6 
61

08
32

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

5,
95

2 
8,

90
1 

6,
71

3 
5,

26
0 

0
30

6
3,

67
6 

61
08

32
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

1,
02

1 
2,

60
3 

2,
26

4 
3,

10
1 

0
19

3
2,

31
7 

61
08

32
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
11

,9
64

 
20

,8
24

 
16

,9
81

 
19

,3
54

 
0

1,
47

5 
17

,6
96

 
61

08
32

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

1
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

3,
18

3 
2,

48
7 

3,
61

4 
3,

61
4 

3,
61

4 
30

3
3,

61
4 

61
08

32
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

3,
02

1 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
6,

84
6 

35
,2

89
 

23
,0

00
 

19
,8

28
 

25
,6

34
 

1,
25

0 
15

,0
00

 
61

08
32

22
4

Te
le

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e
2,

16
1 

4,
87

5 
5,

60
0 

6,
39

8 
6,

39
8 

5,
51

2 
5,

51
2 

61
08

32
22

6
D

at
a/

vo
ic

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

23
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t r
en

ta
l

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
14

,5
26

 
4,

36
5 

3,
00

0 
4,

83
9 

4,
83

9 
25

0
3,

00
0 

61
08

32
35

0
M

in
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t/t

oo
l r

ep
la

ce
m

t
0

4,
23

6 
 0

 
29

2
29

2
0

0

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
4

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

61
08

32
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
3,

04
2 

5,
20

0 
12

,1
98

 
12

,1
98

 
1,

08
7 

13
,0

00
 

61
08

32
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

0
81

 0
 

28
2

28
2

10
0

10
0

61
08

32
82

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- c
on

tra
ct

or
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
2,

57
1 

25
,9

04
 

26
,5

35
 

35
,9

53
 

35
,9

53
 

36
,8

94
 

36
,8

94
 

C
YE

ST
S8

32
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
11

1,
07

7 
0

0
LM

83
2

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 P
um

pi
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

11
2,

76
5 

19
7,

76
7 

15
5,

66
6 

19
4,

48
3 

20
0,

28
7 

52
,9

59
 

16
7,

87
2 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

33
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
0

16
,7

94
 

 0
 

88
5

0
0

0
61

08
33

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

24
 0

 
23

0
0

0
61

08
33

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
62

4 
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
0

1,
40

3 
 0

 
68

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

0
2,

02
9 

 0
 

99
0

0
0

61
08

33
15

3
W

or
ke

rs
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

0
57

1
 0

 
39

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

0
4,

12
6 

 0
 

28
4

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 b
en

ef
its

0
65

 0
 

63
63

0
0

61
08

33
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
4,

80
9 

57
0

 0
 

95
95

0
0

61
08

33
22

1
N

at
ur

al
 g

as
0

1,
21

1 
1,

50
0 

1,
32

5 
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

61
08

33
22

4
Te

le
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
es

0
49

8
 6

00
 

49
1

50
0

0
0

61
08

33
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

0
 0

 
10

5
10

5
0

0
61

08
33

24
4

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

48
8

25
9

 5
00

 
35

0
35

0
50

0
50

0
61

08
33

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

33
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
3,

46
5 

 5
00

 
0

0
50

0
50

0
61

08
33

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
0

12
,4

18
 

 6
74

 
1,

13
4 

1,
13

4 
0

0
C

YE
ST

S8
33

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
39

7 
0

0
LM

83
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

po
sa

l P
la

nt
 E

qu
ip

m
6,

15
9 

45
,0

58
 

3,
77

4 
4,

96
0 

5,
14

4 
2,

50
0 

2,
50

0 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

0
46

0
1,

12
2 

1,
09

9 
0

14
1

1,
69

7 
61

08
34

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
96

2 
1,

77
2 

99
9

0
18

4
2,

20
7 

61
08

34
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

34
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

0
18

5
 2

60
 

16
0

0
25

29
9

61
08

34
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
0

76
 2

79
 

91
0

19
23

0
61

08
34

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
0

68
 1

24
 

77
0

12
14

5
61

08
34

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

0
88

 5
58

 
15

9
0

68
81

9
61

08
34

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

0
2,

02
9 

2,
94

8 
2,

94
8 

2,
94

8 
25

3
2,

94
8 

61
08

34
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

83
3

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
88

6
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

24
4

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
47

1 
8,

67
6 

1,
00

0 
1,

57
4 

1,
57

4 
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
61

08
34

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

71
6

 2
00

 
0

0
20

0
20

0
61

08
34

36
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

4,
01

8 
2,

70
0 

3,
19

0 
3,

19
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
5

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = + =

61
08

34
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

0
2,

30
5 

2,
16

9 
1,

53
4 

1,
53

4 
75

6
75

6
C

YE
ST

S8
34

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
58

4 
0

0
LM

83
4

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

nt
2,

45
6 

21
,4

69
 

13
,1

32
 

11
,8

30
 

11
,8

30
 

4,
15

9 
11

,8
01

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
42

11
0

Fu
ll -

 ti
m

e 
m

et
er

 re
ad

in
g 

la
bo

r
10

,5
02

 
5,

79
8 

1,
33

8 
2,

60
9 

0
25

3
3,

03
3 

61
08

42
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

42
8

11
6 

 0
 

47
9

0
0

0
61

08
42

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
15

2
81

 0
 

17
5

0
0

0
61

08
42

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
83

8
45

5
 1

02
 

24
9

0
19

23
2

61
08

42
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
1,

12
5 

64
8

 1
55

 
26

3
0

15
17

9
61

08
42

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
29

5
14

3
 4

9 
12

7
0

9
11

3 
61

08
42

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

2,
19

5 
1,

51
9 

 4
49

 
79

4
0

79
94

9
61

08
42

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
1,

73
7 

5,
25

7 
5,

22
5 

4,
17

1 
4,

17
1 

5,
48

6 
5,

48
6 

C
YE

ST
S8

42
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
4,

69
5 

0
0

LM
84

2
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

17
,2

72
 

14
,0

18
 

7,
31

8 
8,

86
6 

8,
86

6 
5,

86
1 

9,
99

2 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
50

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

21
,6

11
 

23
,2

34
 

35
,7

18
 

28
,5

20
 

0
2,

54
7 

30
,5

65
 

61
08

50
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

5,
11

6 
1,

96
1 

3,
18

4 
0

0
44

9
5,

38
3 

61
08

50
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

61
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

50
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

1,
88

8 
1,

89
5 

2,
97

6 
2,

16
1 

0
22

9
2,

75
0 

61
08

50
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
2,

30
1 

5,
12

0 
4,

30
6 

4,
13

0 
0

17
7

2,
12

1 
61

08
50

15
3

W
or

ke
r's

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
11

8 
25

2
 6

00
 

52
5

0
58

69
8

61
08

50
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
7,

60
7 

6,
39

6 
13

,0
60

 
8,

50
8 

0
77

3
9,

27
1 

61
08

50
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

0
0

 5
2 

0
0

5
62

61
08

50
15

9
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
4,

45
5 

3,
86

7 
5,

61
8 

6,
35

1 
6,

35
1 

53
2

6,
35

1 
61

08
50

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
19

1,
27

4 
17

4,
37

6 
18

0,
09

5 
17

8,
84

9 
17

8,
84

9 
15

,0
99

 
18

0,
92

4 
61

08
50

20
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p

1,
23

6 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

50
20

1
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
0

5,
80

8 
3,

47
8 

3,
47

8 
3,

47
8 

25
3

2,
95

9 
61

08
50

26
0

Tr
av

el
/M

ile
ag

e 
re

im
bu

rs
em

en
t

21
31

1 
 2

83
 

8
8

28
3

28
3

61
08

50
26

1
C

on
fe

re
nc

e/
m

ee
tin

g 
re

la
te

d 
ex

pe
ns

es
69

4
35

5
 2

83
 

27
9

27
9

28
0

28
0

61
08

50
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/s

em
in

ar
s/

tra
in

in
g

91
5

35
 4

95
 

67
9

67
9

50
0

50
0

61
08

50
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
S8

50
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
43

,8
44

 
0

0
LM

85
0

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tio

n 
& 

G
en

er
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s
23

7,
29

7 
22

3,
60

7 
25

0,
14

7 
23

3,
48

8 
23

3,
48

8 
21

,1
85

 
24

2,
14

7 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
51

20
6

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l p

rin
tin

g
2,

47
5 

72
7

 8
00

 
1,

39
8 

1,
39

8 
1,

60
0 

1,
60

0 
61

08
51

21
6

Le
gi

sl
at

iv
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

0
16

6
 2

00
 

75
8

75
8

30
0

30
0

61
08

51
23

2
Fa

ci
lity

 le
as

e
15

,5
92

 
17

,7
18

 
16

,9
50

 
0

17
,7

18
 

1,
48

2 
17

,7
18

 
61

08
51

24
1

So
ftw

ar
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

ts
5,

27
3 

1,
74

4 
1,

77
5 

1,
24

3 
1,

24
3 

15
8

1,
77

5 
61

08
51

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
1,

41
0 

0
 3

75
 

69
69

37
5

37
5

61
08

51
31

0
O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
1,

93
1 

38
7

2,
00

0 
19

5
19

5
49

50
0

61
08

51
31

1
C

op
yin

g/
Pr

in
tin

g
0

2,
25

9 
2,

30
0 

1,
52

9 
1,

65
0 

1,
65

0 
1,

65
0 

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
6

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = + + = + = = + = = ====== = = = = = = =

61
08

51
31

2
Po

st
ag

e
9,

34
6 

9,
99

8 
10

,0
00

 
11

,3
89

 
12

,2
29

 
1,

03
6 

12
,3

00
 

61
08

51
35

0
M

in
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t/t

oo
l r

ep
la

ce
m

t
1,

74
0 

27
9

 5
00

 
0

0
50

0
50

0
61

08
51

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
34

8
10

 1
00

 
0

0
10

0
10

0
LM

85
1

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

an
d 

Ex
pe

ns
e

40
,6

81
 

33
,2

88
 

35
,0

00
 

16
,5

81
 

35
,2

60
 

7,
25

0 
36

,8
18

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
52

21
0

At
to

rn
ey

 fe
es

(5
3)

4,
20

5 
2,

00
0 

0
0

2,
00

0 
2,

00
0 

61
08

52
21

1
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

& 
au

di
tin

g 
fe

es
4,

73
6 

1,
71

2 
 0

 
7,

17
7 

7,
17

7 
0

0
61

08
52

21
2

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

se
rv

ic
es

5,
61

0 
0

1,
50

0 
0

0
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
61

08
52

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

17
,8

17
 

11
,6

65
 

6,
00

0 
21

,8
20

 
23

,1
52

 
1,

25
0 

15
,0

00
 

LM
85

2
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
 O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Em
pl

oy
ed

28
,1

10
 

17
,5

82
 

9,
50

0 
28

,9
97

 
30

,3
29

 
4,

75
0 

18
,5

00
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

53
51

0
Pr

op
er

ty
 &

 lia
bi

lity
 in

su
ra

nc
e

8,
77

8 
9,

22
6 

9,
61

0 
8,

69
3 

8,
69

3 
9,

69
9 

9,
69

9 
LM

85
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
8,

77
8 

9,
22

6 
9,

61
0 

8,
69

3 
8,

69
3 

9,
69

9 
9,

69
9 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/s

em
in

ar
s/

tra
in

in
g

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
30

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 &

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

2,
35

6 
4,

48
2 

4,
50

0 
4,

41
8 

4,
41

8 
4,

50
0 

4,
50

0 
61

08
56

51
5

R
et

ur
n 

ne
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t m
et

er
es

5,
04

2 
5,

78
2 

5,
40

0 
0

5,
80

0 
48

7
5,

80
0 

LM
85

6
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

7,
39

8 
10

,2
64

 
9,

90
0 

4,
41

8 
10

,2
18

 
4,

98
7 

10
,3

00
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
90

1
N

on
 p

er
so

nn
el

 tr
an

sf
er

s
26

,7
05

 
59

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
6,

25
0 

75
,0

00
 

61
08

56
99

0
N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

qu
es

ts
0

0
20

,5
83

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
56

99
1

N
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
qu

es
t -

 P
er

so
nn

el
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
56

99
4

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ed

uc
tio

n
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
LM

O
PE

XP
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

4,
01

7,
19

5 
4,

33
0,

84
1 

4,
31

4,
94

7 
2,

73
4,

59
7 

4,
41

2,
38

1 
2,

34
2,

18
2 

4,
39

1,
03

2 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

I
LA

KE
 M

IC
H

IG
AN

 (D
) O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
82

0
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) O

pe
ra

tio
n 

- s
up

er
vi

si
on

 &
 la

bo
r

12
5,

73
8 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

82
1

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) P
ow

er
 / 

fu
el

 fo
r p

um
pi

ng
36

,4
75

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
82

3
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) D

 C
hl

or
in

e
1,

98
2 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

82
6

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
th

er
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
- S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

5,
67

6 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

27
29

3
U

nm
et

er
ed

 R
es

id
en

tia
l T

rm
t

0
23

,8
24

 
25

,0
00

 
19

,6
58

 
23

,5
00

 
25

,0
00

 
25

,0
00

 
D

82
7

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

7,
43

6 
23

,8
24

 
25

,0
00

 
19

,6
58

 
23

,5
00

 
25

,0
00

 
25

,0
00

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

82
8

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) T
ra

ns
po

rta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

es
19

,4
17

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
8,

00
4 

1,
28

5 
 0

 
0

0
0

0

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
7

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = ======= = ======= = ======= = ======= = = = = = = = = = + = = = = = =

63
08

31
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

w
ag

es
14

2
41

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

79
6

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
67

8
10

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

91
7

14
1

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

35
2

49
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

1,
81

7 
71

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
90

5
Fl

ee
t I

nt
er

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

40
0

18
8

 0
 

0
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
D

83
1

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
1

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
17

,4
32

 
1,

87
5 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
83

2
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

ys
te

m
 P

um
pi

ng
 E

qu
ip

26
,8

44
 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
3

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

po
sa

l P
la

nt
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
7,

92
5 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
4

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

nt
15

,6
10

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
84

2
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
1,

84
8 

1,
72

8 
2,

01
9 

1,
86

4 
0

0
0

63
08

50
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

70
4

16
3

 2
31

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
9

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
25

0
14

3
 1

72
 

14
1

0
0

0
63

08
50

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

32
9

19
7

 2
46

 
17

2
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

9
8

 3
7 

37
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
1,

02
3 

38
0

 6
94

 
60

8
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

0
0

 4
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

9
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
61

3
29

0
 4

21
 

42
1

42
1

36
42

1
63

08
50

19
1

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 s

em
in

ar
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

27
,9

48
 

16
,6

07
 

17
,1

52
 

17
,0

33
 

17
,0

33
 

1,
45

7 
17

,2
31

 
63

08
50

20
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p

17
3

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

20
1

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

0
0

 1
38

 
13

8
13

8
4

26
C

YE
ST

D
85

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fti
s

0
0

 0
 

0
2,

82
3 

0
0

D
85

0
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) A

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

& 
G

en
er

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

33
,8

86
 

19
,5

17
 

21
,1

14
 

20
,4

14
 

20
,4

15
 

1,
49

7 
17

,6
78

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

85
1

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
Ex

pe
ns

es
5,

28
5 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

85
2

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Em

pl
oy

ed
10

,6
28

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
85

3
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) I

ns
ur

an
ce

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
85

6
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

(3
3,

78
1)

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
8

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = == = = = = = = = = = = = =

D
O

PE
XP

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n(
 D

) T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

28
0,

55
3 

45
,2

15
 

46
,1

14
 

40
,0

72
 

43
,9

15
 

26
,4

97
 

42
,6

78
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
J

O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 L
O

SS
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
LM

O
PL

O
SS

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
(4

32
,5

65
)

(1
24

,2
31

)
(1

61
,5

40
)

1,
77

0,
34

4 
92

,5
60

 
93

22
4,

78
9 

D
O

PL
O

SS
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Lo
ss

13
8,

46
6 

1,
05

1 
 1

82
 

18
,1

43
 

14
,3

00
 

37
,6

63
 

21
,4

82
 

TO
TO

PL
O

SS
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Lo
ss

(2
94

,0
99

)
(1

23
,1

80
)

(1
61

,3
58

)
1,

78
8,

48
7 

10
6,

86
0 

37
,7

56
 

24
6,

27
2 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
K

N
O

N
-O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

48
41

90
00

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
46

,3
69

 
37

,0
00

 
10

,0
00

 
18

,8
45

 
20

,6
12

 
1,

67
4 

20
,0

00
 

48
41

91
00

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
Sp

ec
ia

l I
nv

es
tm

en
ts

9,
68

5 
12

,1
04

 
17

,7
43

 
10

,8
98

 
10

,8
98

 
91

7
10

,8
83

 
48

41
92

00
0

In
te

re
st

 In
co

m
e 

- l
at

e 
pa

ym
en

ts
39

,7
46

 
40

,8
50

 
30

,0
00

 
41

,3
98

 
41

,3
98

 
3,

33
7 

40
,0

00
 

48
41

95
00

0
Am

or
tiz

at
io

n 
of

 b
on

d 
pr

em
iu

m
37

,4
50

 
53

,7
44

 
62

,7
59

 
56

,2
64

 
56

,2
64

 
4,

37
3 

52
,4

76
 

TO
TI

N
T

To
ta

l N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
13

3,
25

0 
14

3,
69

8 
12

0,
50

2 
12

7,
40

5 
12

9,
17

2 
10

,3
01

 
12

3,
35

9 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

M
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

96
04

27
60

5
Am

or
tiz

at
io

n 
of

 is
su

an
ce

 e
xp

en
se

24
,3

40
 

26
,6

31
 

25
,9

92
 

24
,1

11
 

24
,1

11
 

1,
87

8 
22

,4
37

 
96

04
27

62
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

lo
ng

 te
rm

 d
eb

t
33

0,
04

3 
36

3,
13

5 
42

6,
38

2 
36

0,
05

0 
36

0,
05

0 
29

,5
14

 
35

4,
05

8 
96

04
27

62
1

C
ap

ita
liz

ed
 In

te
re

st
(3

0,
35

6)
(5

6,
83

0)
 0

 
0

0
0

0
96

04
27

62
2

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

le
as

e
10

3
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
N

O
N

O
P

To
ta

l N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
(3

24
,1

30
)

(3
32

,9
36

)
(4

52
,3

74
)

(3
84

,1
61

)
(3

84
,1

61
)

(3
1,

39
2)

(3
76

,4
95

)
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
LO

SS
BC

O
N

T
Lo

ss
 B

ef
or

e 
C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
(4

84
,9

79
)

(3
12

,4
18

)
(4

93
,2

30
)

1,
53

1,
73

1 
(1

48
,1

29
)

16
,6

65
 

(6
,8

64
)

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

49
20

01
00

0
C

ap
ita

l C
on

tri
bu

tio
n 

-M
un

ic
ip

al
1,

55
5,

98
0 

3,
43

3,
31

5 
 0

 
0

0
0

0
49

24
21

00
0

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
62

,9
65

 
40

5,
90

5 
 0

 
0

24
9,

17
1 

0
0

AU
D

IT
1

Au
di

t A
dj

us
tm

en
t

(4
,9

63
)

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
TR

AN
SF

ER
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
 to

 IS
F

(4
66

,2
11

)
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

N
AC

H
AN

G
E

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s
66

2,
79

2 
3,

52
6,

80
2 

(4
93

,2
30

)
1,

53
1,

73
1 

10
1,

04
2 

16
,6

65
 

(6
,8

64
)

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
N

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s 
Su

m
m

ar
y

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

SS
AL

AR
IE

S
Sa

la
rie

s
34

2,
52

6 
32

2,
49

4 
24

2,
65

8 
28

4,
54

0 
0

22
,3

92
 

26
8,

67
6 

SP
TS

AL
AR

IE
S

Pa
rt-

Ti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
9,

81
8 

10
,6

25
 

37
,0

81
 

21
,9

35
 

0
2,

51
6 

30
,1

95
 

SO
SA

LA
R

IE
S

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
18

,9
05

 
16

,8
68

 
10

,9
30

 
14

,0
18

 
0

66
7

8,
00

0 
ST

SA
LA

R
IE

S
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s

37
1,

24
9 

34
9,

98
6 

29
0,

66
9 

32
0,

49
3 

0
25

,5
75

 
30

6,
87

2 
TO

T1
99

To
ta

l P
er

so
nn

el
 T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 1
99

22
4,

74
3 

19
0,

98
4 

19
7,

24
7 

19
5,

88
2 

19
5,

88
2 

16
,5

56
 

19
8,

15
5 

AD
JS

AL
AR

IE
S

Sa
la

rie
s 

- i
nc

lu
di

ng
 1

99
59

5,
99

1 
54

0,
97

0 
48

7,
91

6 
51

6,
37

4 
19

5,
88

2 
42

,1
31

 
50

5,
02

7 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
SS

SS
AL

AR
IE

S
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

28
,0

26
 

26
,0

47
 

22
,4

65
 

24
,6

19
 

0
1,

95
6 

23
,4

76
 

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
47

:4
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
9

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = =

SR
SA

LA
R

IE
S

R
et

ire
m

en
t

36
,3

11
 

37
,3

91
 

31
,6

56
 

25
,3

16
 

0
1,

50
9 

18
,1

05
 

SW
C

SA
LA

R
IE

S
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

7,
64

7 
9,

37
7 

9,
91

6 
11

,9
72

 
0

92
6

11
,1

06
 

SH
LS

AL
AR

IE
S

H
ea

lth
 &

 L
ife

76
,2

18
 

83
,1

05
 

80
,4

60
 

79
,7

47
 

0
6,

49
3 

77
,9

15
 

R
M

SA
LA

R
IE

S
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
22

,9
64

 
15

,1
53

 
22

,0
15

 
22

,7
48

 
22

,7
48

 
1,

91
4 

22
,7

48
 

SL
TD

SA
LA

R
IE

S
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 D
is

ab
ilit

y
11

 
17

 6
3 

8
0

6
73

ST
BE

N
EF

IT
S

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

17
1,

17
7 

17
1,

08
9 

16
6,

57
5 

16
4,

40
9 

22
,7

48
 

12
,8

04
 

15
3,

42
3 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

TC
YE

ST
SB

To
ta

l C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

e 
Sa

la
rie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
46

2,
28

9 
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
TO

TS
LB

EN
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
76

7,
16

8 
55

6,
27

7 
65

4,
49

1 
52

1,
13

6 
68

0,
91

9 
54

,9
35

 
65

8,
45

0 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

O
Pe

rc
en

t o
f L

ab
or

 D
ol

la
rs

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

PS
SS

Pe
rc

en
t S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

8
7

 8
 

8
0

8
8

PS
R

ET
IR

EM
EN

T
Pe

rc
en

t R
et

ire
m

en
t

10
11

 
 1

1 
8

0
6

6
PS

W
O

R
KE

R
C

O
M

P
Pe

rc
en

t W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p
2

3
 3

 
4

0
4

4
PS

H
EA

LT
H

Pe
rc

en
t H

ea
lth

 &
 L

ife
21

24
 2

8 
25

0
25

25
PS

TO
TA

L
To

ta
l P

er
ce

nt
ag

e
40

45
 5

0 
44

0
43

43

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
1

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ + + + + ! + = = =

~A
D

SE
W

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
E

PL
EA

SA
N

T 
PR

AI
R

IE
 (L

M
) O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
E

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

42
62

11
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l f
la

t r
at

e 
re

ve
nu

es
1,

98
1,

76
1 

2,
26

7,
23

2 
2,

26
2,

88
9 

2,
43

4,
81

6 
2,

43
4,

81
6 

1,
35

5,
28

1 
2,

50
3,

70
3 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
57

4,
05

3 
64

2,
94

0 
64

2,
94

0 
2

2n
d 

Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
60

7,
92

8 
60

7,
92

8 
60

7,
92

8 
3

3r
d 

Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
63

6,
94

9 
53

,0
80

 
63

6,
94

9 
4

4t
h 

Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
61

5,
88

6 
51

,3
33

 
61

5,
88

6 
5

ne
w

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
1,

98
1,

76
1 

2,
26

7,
23

2 
2,

26
2,

88
9 

2,
43

4,
81

6 
0

0
0

42
62

12
00

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 re

ve
nu

es
58

5,
33

4 
68

9,
16

0 
69

4,
92

3 
79

3,
66

6 
79

3,
66

6 
45

6,
19

9 
81

4,
12

8 
1

1s
t Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

17
0,

48
7 

19
0,

94
9 

19
0,

94
9 

2
2n

d 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

23
2,

70
1 

23
2,

70
1 

23
2,

70
1 

3
3r

d 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

23
8,

78
5 

19
,9

07
 

23
8,

78
5 

4
4t

h 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

15
1,

69
3 

12
,6

42
 

15
1,

69
3 

5
N

ew
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

58
5,

33
4 

68
9,

16
0 

69
4,

92
3 

79
3,

66
6 

0
0

0
42

62
13

00
0

In
du

st
ria

l r
ev

en
ue

s
66

2,
20

8 
74

7,
24

3 
75

5,
12

7 
77

6,
69

9 
77

6,
69

9 
44

3,
85

6 
79

8,
83

7 
1

1s
t Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

18
4,

48
2 

20
6,

62
0 

20
6,

62
0 

2
2n

d 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

20
4,

96
5 

20
4,

96
5 

20
4,

96
5 

3
3r

d 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

22
5,

25
2 

18
,7

71
 

22
5,

25
2 

4
4t

h 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

16
2,

00
0 

13
,5

00
 

16
2,

00
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

66
2,

20
8 

74
7,

24
3 

75
5,

12
7 

77
6,

69
9 

0
0

0
42

62
14

00
0

Pu
bl

ic
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

re
ve

nu
es

48
,9

03
 

58
,8

60
 

59
,6

12
 

63
,2

49
 

63
,2

49
 

36
,0

35
 

63
,2

49
 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
16

,5
93

 
16

,5
93

 
16

,5
93

 
2

2n
d 

Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
16

,9
58

 
16

,9
58

 
16

,9
58

 
3

3r
d 

Q
tr

0
0

 0
 

0
14

,9
34

 
1,

25
0 

14
,9

34
 

4
4t

h 
Q

tr
0

0
 0

 
0

14
,7

64
 

1,
23

4 
14

,7
64

 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
48

,9
03

 
58

,8
60

 
59

,6
12

 
63

,2
49

 
0

0
0

42
63

50
00

0
M

is
c.

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
re

ve
nu

e 
- P

le
as

an
t P

ra
iri

e
16

,3
17

 
8,

66
7 

4,
00

0 
2,

79
8 

2,
79

8 
4,

00
0 

4,
00

0 
1

Fu
tu

re
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

pa
ym

en
t

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

2
Es

t 2
01

1
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
79

8 
4,

00
0 

4,
00

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
16

,3
17

 
8,

66
7 

4,
00

0 
2,

79
8 

0
0

0
46

62
15

00
0

In
du

st
ria

l S
ur

ch
ar

ge
27

2,
72

3 
42

1,
42

5 
36

2,
83

3 
43

1,
59

7 
43

1,
59

7 
35

,0
00

 
42

0,
00

0 
46

62
16

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l S

ur
ch

ar
ge

17
,3

82
 

14
,0

23
 

14
,0

23
 

2,
11

7 
2,

11
7 

11
,9

04
 

11
,9

04
 

1
M

on
th

ly 
C

ha
rg

es
0

0
 0

 
0

12
,2

83
 

11
,9

04
 

11
,9

04
 

2
R

ef
un

d 
O

ve
rp

ay
m

en
t 

0
0

 0
 

0
(1

0,
16

6)
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
17

,3
82

 
14

,0
23

 
14

,0
23

 
2,

11
7 

(0
)

0
0

LM
SA

LE
S

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Sa
le

s
3,

58
4,

63
0 

4,
20

6,
61

0 
4,

15
3,

40
7 

4,
50

4,
94

1 
4,

50
4,

94
2 

2,
34

2,
27

5 
4,

61
5,

82
1 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
O

PR
EV

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
3,

58
4,

63
0 

4,
20

6,
61

0 
4,

15
3,

40
7 

4,
50

4,
94

1 
4,

50
4,

94
2 

2,
34

2,
27

5 
4,

61
5,

82
1 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
2

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = +

~A
F

LA
KE

 M
IC

H
IG

AN
 (D

) O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 R
EV

EN
U

E
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
44

62
11

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l f

la
t r

at
e 

re
ve

nu
es

32
8,

62
8 

46
,2

66
 

46
,2

96
 

58
,2

15
 

58
,2

15
 

64
,1

60
 

64
,1

60
 

D
SA

LE
S

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
( D

) S
al

es
41

8,
93

6 
46

,2
66

 
46

,2
96

 
58

,2
15

 
58

,2
15

 
64

,1
60

 
64

,1
60

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

O
PR

EV
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
41

9,
01

9 
46

,2
66

 
46

,2
96

 
58

,2
15

 
58

,2
15

 
64

,1
60

 
64

,1
60

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
TO

TO
PR

EV
To

ta
l O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

4,
00

3,
64

8 
4,

25
2,

87
6 

4,
19

9,
70

3 
4,

56
3,

15
6 

4,
56

3,
15

7 
2,

40
6,

43
5 

4,
67

9,
98

1 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

G
SE

W
ER

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

H
PL

EA
SA

N
T 

PR
AI

R
IE

 O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

04
03

60
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e
1,

33
6,

02
8 

1,
41

3,
18

1 
1,

33
6,

02
8 

0
1,

33
6,

02
8 

11
1,

34
3 

1,
33

6,
02

8 
LM

40
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n
1,

33
6,

02
8 

1,
41

3,
18

1 
1,

33
6,

02
8 

0
1,

33
6,

02
8 

11
1,

34
3 

1,
33

6,
02

8 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

04
08

50
0

U
tili

ty
 ta

x 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

6,
99

2 
8,

34
9 

5,
75

0 
0

8,
34

9 
70

4
8,

34
9 

LM
40

8
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
U

tili
ty

 T
ax

 E
qu

iv
al

en
t

6,
99

2 
8,

34
9 

5,
75

0 
0

8,
34

9 
70

4
8,

34
9 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
92

,4
59

 
95

,9
67

 
41

,6
17

 
99

,5
58

 
0

5,
91

0 
70

,9
17

 
61

08
20

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

 0
 

13
7

0
0

0
61

08
20

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
1,

46
3 

4,
33

1 
1,

70
0 

1,
69

1 
0

42
50

0
61

08
20

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
7,

09
4 

7,
17

5 
3,

19
9 

7,
68

8 
0

45
5

5,
46

3 
61

08
20

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

8,
51

2 
8,

02
7 

4,
85

1 
7,

08
8 

0
35

1
4,

21
4 

61
08

20
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

1,
98

9 
2,

43
8 

1,
71

4 
3,

92
1 

0
25

1
3,

01
3 

61
08

20
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
16

,1
42

 
23

,5
66

 
10

,0
62

 
22

,4
12

 
0

1,
29

9 
15

,5
92

 
61

08
20

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
20

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

4,
02

1 
2,

35
6 

3,
42

3 
3,

42
3 

3,
42

3 
28

8
3,

42
3 

61
08

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
20

2
Em

pl
oy

m
en

t E
va

lu
at

io
ns

 (W
rit

te
n 

Ex
am

s)
52

5
39

9
 5

00
 

71
8

71
8

50
0

50
0

61
08

20
21

0
At

to
rn

ey
 fe

es
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
20

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

4,
50

0 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
26

0
Tr

av
el

/M
ile

ag
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

30
0

23
1

 4
87

 
54

54
48

7
48

7
61

08
20

26
1

C
on

fe
re

nc
e/

M
ee

tin
g 

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

11
2 

21
6

 6
75

 
36

2
36

2
67

5
67

5
61

08
20

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
31

0
1,

29
3 

2,
56

0 
3,

65
6 

4,
68

1 
21

7
2,

56
0 

1
U

W
 - 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
0

0
 0

 
0

3,
58

0 
0

0
2

R
ei

m
bu

rs
e 

po
rti

on
 o

f T
ui

tio
n

0
0

 0
 

0
(1

,6
00

)
0

0
3

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
70

1 
21

7
2,

56
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

31
0

1,
29

3 
2,

56
0 

3,
65

6 
0

0
0

61
08

20
27

7
Sl

ud
ge

 re
m

ov
al

 c
on

tra
ct

or
0

54
,3

20
 

3,
00

0 
49

5
49

5
0

0
61

08
20

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

0
1,

05
0 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

20
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

6,
96

6 
16

,0
99

 
4,

56
0 

8,
83

5 
8,

83
5 

75
0

9,
00

0 
C

YE
ST

S8
20

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

14
2,

49
5 

0
0

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
3

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = + = + + = = = =

LM
82

0
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

- s
up

er
vi

si
on

 &
 la

bo
r

14
4,

39
4 

21
7,

46
9 

78
,3

48
 

16
0,

03
9 

16
1,

06
3 

11
,2

25
 

11
6,

34
3 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

21
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
67

,5
82

 
10

7,
99

6 
75

,7
50

 
79

,9
52

 
79

,9
52

 
83

,0
00

 
83

,0
00

 
61

08
21

22
1

G
as

4,
15

3 
7,

69
9 

7,
30

0 
5,

87
4 

5,
87

4 
7,

00
0 

7,
00

0 
LM

82
1

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Po
w

er
 / 

fu
el

 fo
r p

um
pi

ng
71

,7
35

 
11

5,
69

4 
83

,0
50

 
85

,8
26

 
85

,8
26

 
90

,0
00

 
90

,0
00

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
26

35
6

C
he

m
ic

al
s

1,
39

5 
7,

92
3 

10
,0

00
 

13
,4

28
 

13
,4

28
 

1,
12

5 
13

,5
00

 
1

En
zy

m
es

0
0

 0
 

0
0

1,
12

5 
13

,5
00

 
2

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

13
,4

28
 

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

1,
39

5 
7,

92
3 

10
,0

00
 

13
,4

28
 

0
0

0
LM

82
6

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

O
th

er
 C

he
m

ic
al

s 
- S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

1,
39

5 
7,

92
3 

10
,0

00
 

13
,4

28
 

13
,4

28
 

1,
12

5 
13

,5
00

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
27

22
3

M
un

ci
pa

l W
at

er
73

7
1,

91
8 

2,
00

0 
2,

39
2 

2,
39

2 
17

5
2,

10
0 

61
08

27
22

4
Te

le
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
e

47
3

67
3

 9
00

 
1,

00
3 

1,
00

3 
90

0
90

0
61

08
27

22
5

C
el

lu
la

r t
el

ep
ho

ne
2,

59
5 

2,
12

0 
1,

28
0 

1,
62

4 
2,

00
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

61
08

27
22

6
D

at
a/

vo
ic

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0

0
 4

80
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

27
22

8
G

ar
ba

ge
/R

ec
yc

lin
g

0
90

0
 9

00
 

90
0

90
0

90
0

90
0

61
08

27
22

9
C

le
an

 W
at

er
2,

00
7 

3,
19

2 
4,

30
0 

3,
39

5 
3,

39
5 

29
3

3,
39

5 
61

08
27

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
50

3
 6

00
 

25
6

25
6

25
6

25
6

61
08

27
29

2
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 s

ew
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t
22

,2
19

 
19

,5
64

 
25

,0
00

 
23

,0
15

 
26

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
61

08
27

29
3

U
nm

et
er

ed
 re

si
de

nt
ia

l t
re

at
m

t
33

5,
60

4 
29

9,
06

8 
32

0,
00

0 
24

2,
06

7 
29

2,
00

0 
32

0,
00

0 
32

0,
00

0 
61

08
27

29
4

M
et

er
ed

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t
1,

30
5,

33
9 

1,
26

7,
41

6 
1,

46
8,

70
8 

1,
27

3,
22

6 
1,

52
6,

20
0 

1,
52

7,
00

0 
1,

52
7,

00
0 

1
Sa

m
pl

in
g

0
0

 0
 

0
26

,2
00

 
27

,0
00

 
27

,0
00

 
2

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
50

0,
00

0 
1,

50
0,

00
0 

1,
50

0,
00

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
1,

30
5,

33
9 

1,
26

7,
41

6 
1,

46
8,

70
8 

1,
27

3,
22

6 
0

0
0

61
08

27
33

5
La

b 
su

pp
lie

s
2,

60
8 

3,
82

0 
 0

 
4,

22
9 

4,
22

9 
0

0
1

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

0
0

 0
 

0
4,

22
9 

37
5

4,
50

0 
2

M
ov

e 
to

 A
cc

t #
60

10
83

1-
35

6
0

0
 0

 
0

0
(3

75
)

(4
,5

00
)

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

2,
60

8 
3,

82
0 

 0
 

4,
22

9 
0

0
0

61
08

27
35

2
U

ni
fo

rm
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
un

ifo
rm

s
79

2
1,

10
1 

1,
20

0 
38

1
50

0
49

50
0

61
08

27
35

3
Sa

fe
ty

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

20
0

1,
26

3 
 7

00
 

96
8

1,
20

5 
11

2 
1,

30
0 

61
08

27
35

5
Ja

ni
to

ria
l/c

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

71
13

2
 5

00
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

27
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

75
15

9
 0

 
99

99
10

0
10

0
61

08
27

59
2

D
nr

 d
is

ch
ar

ge
pe

rm
it

9,
45

7 
9,

77
0 

9,
77

0 
16

,2
83

 
9,

77
0 

81
6

9,
77

0 
LM

82
7

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

1,
68

2,
42

3 
1,

61
1,

59
8 

1,
83

6,
33

8 
1,

56
9,

83
8 

1,
86

9,
94

9 
1,

87
9,

10
1 

1,
89

4,
72

1 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
LM

82
8

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
90

,1
74

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
94

,1
37

 
10

6,
77

6 
11

4,
45

0 
87

,4
03

 
0

9,
02

1 
10

8,
22

8 
61

08
31

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
3,

11
1 

3,
93

6 
24

,5
03

 
11

,6
11

 
0

1,
42

0 
17

,0
45

 

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
4

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = + + + +

61
08

31
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

5,
90

4 
4,

51
2 

5,
00

0 
6,

09
4 

0
41

7
5,

00
0 

61
08

31
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

7,
77

4 
8,

72
8 

11
,0

12
 

8,
27

3 
0

83
1

9,
96

6 
61

08
31

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

10
,4

22
 

12
,2

51
 

15
,1

06
 

8,
21

4 
0

64
1

7,
68

6 
61

08
31

15
3

W
or

ke
r's

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
2,

05
3 

3,
24

4 
5,

12
8 

4,
14

3 
0

40
2

4,
82

0 
61

08
31

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

21
,7

46
 

26
,1

36
 

38
,6

56
 

27
,6

28
 

0
2,

79
9 

33
,5

88
 

61
08

31
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

11
 

15
 1

1 
8

0
1

12
61

08
31

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

4,
52

4 
6,

15
3 

8,
93

9 
8,

93
9 

8,
93

9 
75

5
8,

93
9 

61
08

31
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

 a
ge

nd
as

53
29

3
 3

00
 

22
9

22
9

30
0

30
0

61
08

31
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
22

3
26

1,
00

0 
0

0
49

50
0

61
08

31
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
11

,6
26

 
35

,2
46

 
24

,7
00

 
33

,9
07

 
34

,3
77

 
1,

67
4 

20
,0

00
 

1
R

ep
ai

r M
an

ho
le

s 
- C

on
cr

et
e 

Sp
ec

ia
liti

es
0

0
 0

 
0

12
,1

49
 

1,
00

0 
12

,0
00

 
2

In
du

st
ria

l S
am

pl
in

g
0

0
 0

 
0

11
,8

89
 

67
4

8,
00

0 
3

Se
w

er
 M

et
er

 C
al

ib
ra

tio
n 

- G
re

gg
 M

ar
tin

0
0

 0
 

0
3,

54
3 

0
0

4
Te

st
/ R

ep
ai

r B
ac

k 
Fl

ow
 - 

L-
R

 M
et

er
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
03

2 
0

0
5

Fl
ow

 M
et

er
 C

al
ib

ra
tio

n 
- E

ne
rg

en
ce

s
0

0
 0

 
0

3,
02

1 
0

0
6

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
74

3 
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
11

,6
26

 
35

,2
46

 
24

,7
00

 
33

,9
07

 
0

0
0

61
08

31
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
1,

57
9 

1,
91

2 
2,

10
0 

1,
80

9 
2,

10
0 

2,
10

0 
2,

10
0 

61
08

31
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

39
4

 5
00

 
3,

20
7 

0
49

50
0

61
08

31
35

2
U

ni
fo

rm
s 

& 
un

ifo
rm

 s
er

vi
ce

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
35

6
C

he
m

ic
al

s
0

0
1,

50
0 

21
9

21
9

42
4

5,
00

0 
1

O
rig

in
al

 A
m

ou
nt

s
0

0
 0

 
0

21
9

49
50

0
2

M
ov

ed
 fr

om
 6

10
82

7-
33

5 
La

b 
Su

pp
lie

s
0

0
 0

 
0

0
37

5
4,

50
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
0

1,
50

0 
21

9
0

0
0

61
08

31
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
5,

40
2 

2,
00

0 
15

,8
56

 
15

,8
56

 
58

7
7,

00
0 

1
Ic

e 
M

ac
hi

ne
 fo

r I
nd

us
tri

al
 S

am
pl

in
g

0
0

 0
 

0
1,

57
6 

0
0

2
G

as
 In

le
t C

ha
rg

e 
St

at
io

n
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
55

7 
0

0
3

St
on

e 
- C

re
te

x 
M

at
er

ia
ls

0
0

 0
 

0
2,

38
2 

0
0

4
C

on
cr

et
e 

Sp
ec

ia
liti

es
 - 

M
at

er
ia

ls
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
57

5 
0

0
5

Pa
yn

e 
& 

D
ol

an
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
48

0 
0

0
6

H
D

 S
up

pl
y 

W
at

er
w

or
ks

 L
TD

0
0

 0
 

0
1,

34
4 

0
0

7
Ke

n 
-C

re
te

 P
ro

du
ct

io
n 

- 
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
09

3 
0

0
8

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

4,
84

9 
58

7
7,

00
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
5,

40
2 

2,
00

0 
15

,8
56

 
0

0
0

60
18

31
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
37

0
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
su

pp
lie

s
57

0
15

5
 2

00
 

65
65

20
0

20
0

61
08

31
39

0
G

ra
nt

 - 
85

th
 S

tre
et

2,
40

0 
1,

20
0 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

31
39

9
M

is
c.

 E
xp

en
se

35
6

1,
03

0 
 6

00
 

14
3

27
6

60
0

60
0

61
08

31
80

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
0

9,
27

4 
14

,1
20

 
7,

84
0 

10
,6

25
 

83
7

10
,0

00
 

1
Te

m
p 

Pa
ne

l -
 S

ew
er

 D
 - 

St
at

ew
id

e 
Fe

nc
in

g 
In

c
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
00

0 
0

0
2

C
on

cr
et

e 
Sp

ec
ia

ltie
s 

- M
at

er
ia

ls
0

0
 0

 
0

6,
72

1 
0

0

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
5

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = + + +

3
C

re
te

x 
M

at
er

ia
ls

 
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
30

3 
0

0
4

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

60
1

83
7

10
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
9,

27
4 

14
,1

20
 

7,
84

0 
0

0
0

61
08

31
82

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- c
on

tra
ct

or
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
31

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
24

,5
49

 
98

,6
63

 
10

5,
97

8 
92

,5
63

 
92

,5
63

 
10

5,
97

8 
10

5,
97

8 
C

YE
ST

S8
31

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

15
3,

37
4 

0
0

LM
83

1
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n 
Sy

st
em

19
6,

43
4 

32
5,

34
6 

37
5,

80
3 

31
8,

14
9 

31
8,

62
3 

12
9,

08
4 

34
7,

46
2 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
49

,3
86

 
70

,4
52

 
46

,3
94

 
62

,6
01

 
0

4,
52

0 
54

,2
36

 
61

08
32

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
17

9
2,

42
3 

7,
39

1 
8,

82
4 

0
46

3
5,

56
1 

61
08

32
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

6,
94

6 
6,

31
9 

4,
23

0 
6,

05
8 

0
20

8
2,

50
0 

61
08

32
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

4,
30

7 
5,

96
4 

4,
74

4 
5,

87
9 

0
39

7
4,

76
6 

61
08

32
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
5,

95
2 

8,
90

1 
6,

71
3 

5,
26

0 
0

30
6

3,
67

6 
61

08
32

15
3

W
or

ke
r's

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
1,

02
1 

2,
60

3 
2,

26
4 

3,
10

1 
0

19
3

2,
31

7 
61

08
32

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

11
,9

64
 

20
,8

24
 

16
,9

81
 

19
,3

54
 

0
1,

47
5 

17
,6

96
 

61
08

32
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

0
1

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
15

9
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
3,

18
3 

2,
48

7 
3,

61
4 

3,
61

4 
3,

61
4 

30
3

3,
61

4 
61

08
32

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
3,

02
1 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

6,
84

6 
35

,2
89

 
23

,0
00

 
19

,8
28

 
25

,6
34

 
1,

25
0 

15
,0

00
 

1
M

ar
tin

 P
et

er
se

n 
- R

ep
la

ce
 H

ea
te

r U
ni

t -
 S

he
rid

an
 /O

th
er

0
0

 0
 

0
6,

49
8 

0
0

2
Le

e 
Pl

um
bi

ng
 - 

R
ep

ip
e 

Ba
ck

flo
w

s
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
93

5 
0

0
3

En
er

ge
ne

cs
 - 

W
or

k 
at

 C
ar

ol
 B

ea
ch

 / 
Sh

er
id

an
0

0
 0

 
0

3,
00

0 
0

0
4

En
er

ge
nc

es
 - 

O
th

er
 W

or
k

0
0

 0
 

0
4,

94
5 

0
0

5
G

re
at

 L
ak

es
 E

le
ct

ric
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
21

3 
0

0
6

IT
T 

Fl
yg

t C
ro

p
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
01

6 
0

0
7

En
er

ge
nc

es
 - 

La
ke

vi
ew

 L
ift

 S
t

0
0

 0
 

0
2,

73
6 

0
0

8
O

th
er

0
0

 0
 

0
3,

29
1 

1,
25

0 
15

,0
00

 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
6,

84
6 

35
,2

89
 

23
,0

00
 

19
,8

28
 

0
0

0
61

08
32

22
4

Te
le

ph
on

e 
se

rv
ic

e
2,

16
1 

4,
87

5 
5,

60
0 

6,
39

8 
6,

39
8 

5,
51

2 
5,

51
2 

61
08

32
22

6
D

at
a/

vo
ic

e 
co

m
m

un
ic

at
io

n
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

23
0

Eq
ui

pm
en

t r
en

ta
l

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
14

,5
26

 
4,

36
5 

3,
00

0 
4,

83
9 

4,
83

9 
25

0
3,

00
0 

1
Ea

to
n 

C
or

p 
- R

ep
ai

r t
o 

Tr
an

sf
er

 S
w

itc
h

0
0

 0
 

0
2,

40
0 

0
0

2
IT

T 
Fl

yg
t C

or
p 

- S
er

vi
ce

 C
al

l L
ift

 S
ta

tio
n 

Pu
m

p
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
36

7 
0

0
3

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

72
25

0
3,

00
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

14
,5

26
 

4,
36

5 
3,

00
0 

4,
83

9 
0

0
0

61
08

32
35

0
M

in
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t/t

oo
l r

ep
la

ce
m

t
0

4,
23

6 
 0

 
29

2
29

2
0

0
61

08
32

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

3,
04

2 
5,

20
0 

12
,1

98
 

12
,1

98
 

1,
08

7 
13

,0
00

 
1

C
ra

nc
e 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Sa
le

s 
In

c
0

0
 0

 
0

4,
80

0 
0

0
2

Itt
 F

lyg
t C

or
p 

- 
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
88

3 
0

0
3

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

5,
51

5 
1,

08
7 

13
,0

00
 

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
6

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
3,

04
2 

5,
20

0 
12

,1
98

 
0

0
0

61
08

32
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

32
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

0
81

 0
 

28
2

28
2

10
0

10
0

61
08

32
82

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- c
on

tra
ct

or
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
32

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
2,

57
1 

25
,9

04
 

26
,5

35
 

35
,9

53
 

35
,9

53
 

36
,8

94
 

36
,8

94
 

C
YE

ST
S8

32
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
11

1,
07

7 
0

0
LM

83
2

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 P
um

pi
ng

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

11
2,

76
5 

19
7,

76
7 

15
5,

66
6 

19
4,

48
3 

20
0,

28
7 

52
,9

59
 

16
7,

87
2 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

33
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
0

16
,7

94
 

 0
 

88
5

0
0

0
61

08
33

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

24
 0

 
23

0
0

0
61

08
33

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
62

4 
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
0

1,
40

3 
 0

 
68

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

0
2,

02
9 

 0
 

99
0

0
0

61
08

33
15

3
W

or
ke

rs
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

0
57

1
 0

 
39

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

0
4,

12
6 

 0
 

28
4

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
33

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

m
ed

ic
al

 b
en

ef
its

0
65

 0
 

63
63

0
0

61
08

33
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
4,

80
9 

57
0

 0
 

95
95

0
0

61
08

33
22

1
N

at
ur

al
 g

as
0

1,
21

1 
1,

50
0 

1,
32

5 
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

61
08

33
22

4
Te

le
ph

on
e 

se
rv

ic
es

0
49

8
 6

00
 

49
1

50
0

0
0

61
08

33
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

0
 0

 
10

5
10

5
0

0
61

08
33

24
4

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

48
8

25
9

 5
00

 
35

0
35

0
50

0
50

0
61

08
33

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

33
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
3,

46
5 

 5
00

 
0

0
50

0
50

0
61

08
33

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
0

12
,4

18
 

 6
74

 
1,

13
4 

1,
13

4 
0

0
C

YE
ST

S8
33

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
39

7 
0

0
LM

83
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

po
sa

l P
la

nt
 E

qu
ip

m
6,

15
9 

45
,0

58
 

3,
77

4 
4,

96
0 

5,
14

4 
2,

50
0 

2,
50

0 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

0
46

0
1,

12
2 

1,
09

9 
0

14
1

1,
69

7 
61

08
34

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
96

2 
1,

77
2 

99
9

0
18

4
2,

20
7 

61
08

34
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

34
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

0
18

5
 2

60
 

16
0

0
25

29
9

61
08

34
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
0

76
 2

79
 

91
0

19
23

0
61

08
34

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
0

68
 1

24
 

77
0

12
14

5
61

08
34

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

0
88

 5
58

 
15

9
0

68
81

9
61

08
34

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

0
2,

02
9 

2,
94

8 
2,

94
8 

2,
94

8 
25

3
2,

94
8 

61
08

34
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

83
3

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
88

6
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
34

24
4

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

1,
47

1 
8,

67
6 

1,
00

0 
1,

57
4 

1,
57

4 
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
61

08
34

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

71
6

 2
00

 
0

0
20

0
20

0
61

08
34

36
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

4,
01

8 
2,

70
0 

3,
19

0 
3,

19
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
7

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = + =

61
08

34
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

0
2,

30
5 

2,
16

9 
1,

53
4 

1,
53

4 
75

6
75

6
C

YE
ST

S8
34

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

2,
58

4 
0

0
LM

83
4

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

nt
2,

45
6 

21
,4

69
 

13
,1

32
 

11
,8

30
 

11
,8

30
 

4,
15

9 
11

,8
01

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
42

11
0

Fu
ll -

 ti
m

e 
m

et
er

 re
ad

in
g 

la
bo

r
10

,5
02

 
5,

79
8 

1,
33

8 
2,

60
9 

0
25

3
3,

03
3 

61
08

42
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

42
8

11
6 

 0
 

47
9

0
0

0
61

08
42

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
15

2
81

 0
 

17
5

0
0

0
61

08
42

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
83

8
45

5
 1

02
 

24
9

0
19

23
2

61
08

42
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
1,

12
5 

64
8

 1
55

 
26

3
0

15
17

9
61

08
42

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
29

5
14

3
 4

9 
12

7
0

9
11

3 
61

08
42

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

2,
19

5 
1,

51
9 

 4
49

 
79

4
0

79
94

9
61

08
42

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
1,

73
7 

5,
25

7 
5,

22
5 

4,
17

1 
4,

17
1 

5,
48

6 
5,

48
6 

C
YE

ST
S8

42
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

 0
 

0
4,

69
5 

0
0

LM
84

2
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

17
,2

72
 

14
,0

18
 

7,
31

8 
8,

86
6 

8,
86

6 
5,

86
1 

9,
99

2 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
50

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

21
,6

11
 

23
,2

34
 

35
,7

18
 

28
,5

20
 

0
2,

54
7 

30
,5

65
 

61
08

50
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

5,
11

6 
1,

96
1 

3,
18

4 
0

0
44

9
5,

38
3 

61
08

50
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

61
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

50
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

1,
88

8 
1,

89
5 

2,
97

6 
2,

16
1 

0
22

9
2,

75
0 

61
08

50
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
2,

30
1 

5,
12

0 
4,

30
6 

4,
13

0 
0

17
7

2,
12

1 
61

08
50

15
3

W
or

ke
r's

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
11

8 
25

2
 6

00
 

52
5

0
58

69
8

61
08

50
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
7,

60
7 

6,
39

6 
13

,0
60

 
8,

50
8 

0
77

3
9,

27
1 

61
08

50
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

0
0

 5
2 

0
0

5
62

61
08

50
15

9
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
4,

45
5 

3,
86

7 
5,

61
8 

6,
35

1 
6,

35
1 

53
2

6,
35

1 
61

08
50

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
19

1,
27

4 
17

4,
37

6 
18

0,
09

5 
17

8,
84

9 
17

8,
84

9 
15

,0
99

 
18

0,
92

4 
1

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 A
dm

in
0

0
 0

 
12

5,
35

0 
17

8,
84

9 
3,

49
1 

41
,7

71
 

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

in
an

ce
0

0
 0

 
0

0
4,

67
1 

55
,9

97
 

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 IT

0
0

 0
 

0
0

5,
23

6 
62

,8
32

 
4

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 H
R

0
0

 0
 

0
0

1,
70

1 
20

,3
24

 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
19

1,
27

4 
17

4,
37

6 
18

0,
09

5 
53

,4
99

 
0

0
0

61
08

50
20

0
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 h
el

p
1,

23
6 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
61

08
50

20
1

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

0
5,

80
8 

3,
47

8 
3,

47
8 

3,
47

8 
25

3
2,

95
9 

61
08

50
26

0
Tr

av
el

/M
ile

ag
e 

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

t
21

31
1 

 2
83

 
8

8
28

3
28

3
61

08
50

26
1

C
on

fe
re

nc
e/

m
ee

tin
g 

re
la

te
d 

ex
pe

ns
es

69
4

35
5

 2
83

 
27

9
27

9
28

0
28

0
61

08
50

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
91

5
35

 4
95

 
67

9
67

9
50

0
50

0
61

08
50

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S8
50

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

43
,8

44
 

0
0

LM
85

0
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tio
n 

& 
G

en
er

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

23
7,

29
7 

22
3,

60
7 

25
0,

14
7 

23
3,

48
8 

23
3,

48
8 

21
,1

85
 

24
2,

14
7 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

51
20

6
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l p
rin

tin
g

2,
47

5 
72

7
 8

00
 

1,
39

8 
1,

39
8 

1,
60

0 
1,

60
0 

61
08

51
21

6
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
0

16
6

 2
00

 
75

8
75

8
30

0
30

0

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
8

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = + + = + = =

61
08

51
23

2
Fa

ci
lity

 le
as

e
15

,5
92

 
17

,7
18

 
16

,9
50

 
0

17
,7

18
 

1,
48

2 
17

,7
18

 
61

08
51

24
1

So
ftw

ar
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

ts
5,

27
3 

1,
74

4 
1,

77
5 

1,
24

3 
1,

24
3 

15
8

1,
77

5 
61

08
51

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
1,

41
0 

0
 3

75
 

69
69

37
5

37
5

61
08

51
31

0
O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
1,

93
1 

38
7

2,
00

0 
19

5
19

5
49

50
0

61
08

51
31

1
C

op
yin

g/
Pr

in
tin

g
0

2,
25

9 
2,

30
0 

1,
52

9 
1,

65
0 

1,
65

0 
1,

65
0 

61
08

51
31

2
Po

st
ag

e
9,

34
6 

9,
99

8 
10

,0
00

 
11

,3
89

 
12

,2
29

 
1,

03
6 

12
,3

00
 

1
Pi

tn
ey

 B
ow

es
 - 

Sm
ar

t M
ai

le
r

0
0

 0
 

0
75

8
74

80
0

2
Po

st
ag

e
0

0
 0

 
0

11
,4

71
 

96
2

11
,5

00
 

3
O

th
er

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

9,
34

6 
9,

99
8 

10
,0

00
 

11
,3

89
 

0
0

0
61

08
51

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

1,
74

0 
27

9
 5

00
 

0
0

50
0

50
0

61
08

51
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

34
8

10
 1

00
 

0
0

10
0

10
0

LM
85

1
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

e
40

,6
81

 
33

,2
88

 
35

,0
00

 
16

,5
81

 
35

,2
60

 
7,

25
0 

36
,8

18
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

52
21

0
At

to
rn

ey
 fe

es
(5

3)
4,

20
5 

2,
00

0 
0

0
2,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
61

08
52

21
1

Ac
co

un
tin

g 
& 

au
di

tin
g 

fe
es

4,
73

6 
1,

71
2 

 0
 

7,
17

7 
7,

17
7 

0
0

1
Se

w
er

 R
at

e 
St

ud
y

0
0

 0
 

0
7,

17
7 

0
0

2
O

th
er

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

4,
73

6 
1,

71
2 

 0
 

7,
17

7 
0

0
0

61
08

52
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
5,

61
0 

0
1,

50
0 

0
0

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

61
08

52
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
17

,8
17

 
11

,6
65

 
6,

00
0 

21
,8

20
 

23
,1

52
 

1,
25

0 
15

,0
00

 
1

Pr
ec

is
e 

U
nd

er
gr

ou
nd

 M
ar

ki
ng

0
0

 0
 

0
14

,3
92

 
0

0
2

PS
N

 - 
O

n-
lin

e 
Se

rv
ic

e
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
58

8 
0

0
3

D
Ig

ge
r's

 H
ot

lin
e

0
0

 0
 

0
1,

18
1 

0
0

4
Po

w
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

C
ity

 W
or

ks
0

0
 0

 
0

4,
79

7 
0

0
5

W
I S

ta
te

 L
ab

 o
f H

yg
ie

ne
 - 

Pr
of

 T
es

t -
 S

ew
er

 D
0

0
 0

 
0

1,
19

4 
0

0
6

O
th

er
0

0
 0

 
0

0
1,

25
0 

15
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

17
,8

17
 

11
,6

65
 

6,
00

0 
21

,8
20

 
0

0
0

LM
85

2
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
 O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Em
pl

oy
ed

28
,1

10
 

17
,5

82
 

9,
50

0 
28

,9
97

 
30

,3
29

 
4,

75
0 

18
,5

00
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

53
51

0
Pr

op
er

ty
 &

 lia
bi

lity
 in

su
ra

nc
e

8,
77

8 
9,

22
6 

9,
61

0 
8,

69
3 

8,
69

3 
9,

69
9 

9,
69

9 
1

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lity

0
0

 0
 

0
6,

67
8 

7,
60

1 
7,

60
1 

2
Bo

ile
r a

nd
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

0
0

 0
 

0
38

0
39

8
39

8
3

Pr
op

er
ty

0
0

 0
 

0
1,

63
5 

1,
70

0 
1,

70
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

8,
77

8 
9,

22
6 

9,
61

0 
8,

69
3 

0
0

0
LM

85
3

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

In
su

ra
nc

e 
Ex

pe
ns

e
8,

77
8 

9,
22

6 
9,

61
0 

8,
69

3 
8,

69
3 

9,
69

9 
9,

69
9 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/s

em
in

ar
s/

tra
in

in
g

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
30

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 &

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

2,
35

6 
4,

48
2 

4,
50

0 
4,

41
8 

4,
41

8 
4,

50
0 

4,
50

0 
61

08
56

51
5

R
et

ur
n 

ne
t i

nv
es

tm
en

t m
et

er
es

5,
04

2 
5,

78
2 

5,
40

0 
0

5,
80

0 
48

7
5,

80
0 

LM
85

6
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

7,
39

8 
10

,2
64

 
9,

90
0 

4,
41

8 
10

,2
18

 
4,

98
7 

10
,3

00
 

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
9

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = = ====== = = = = = = = = = = = = = = ======= = ======= = ======= = =======

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
90

1
N

on
 p

er
so

nn
el

 tr
an

sf
er

s
26

,7
05

 
59

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
75

,0
00

 
6,

25
0 

75
,0

00
 

61
08

56
99

0
N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

qu
es

ts
0

0
20

,5
83

 
0

0
0

0
1

Pi
g 

Se
w

er
 L

in
es

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
0

20
,5

83
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
99

1
N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

qu
es

t -
 P

er
so

nn
el

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

61
08

56
99

4
Pr

og
ra

m
 R

ed
uc

tio
n

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
O

PE
XP

Pl
ea

sa
nt

 P
ra

iri
e 

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
4,

01
7,

19
5 

4,
33

0,
84

1 
4,

31
4,

94
7 

2,
73

4,
59

7 
4,

41
2,

38
1 

2,
34

2,
18

2 
4,

39
1,

03
2 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
I

LA
KE

 M
IC

H
IG

AN
 (D

) O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 E
XP

EN
SE

S
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

82
0

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
pe

ra
tio

n 
- s

up
er

vi
si

on
 &

 la
bo

r
12

5,
73

8 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
82

1
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) P

ow
er

 / 
fu

el
 fo

r p
um

pi
ng

36
,4

75
 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

82
3

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) D
 C

hl
or

in
e

1,
98

2 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
82

6
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) O

th
er

 C
he

m
ic

al
s 

- S
ew

ag
e 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
5,

67
6 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
27

29
3

U
nm

et
er

ed
 R

es
id

en
tia

l T
rm

t
0

23
,8

24
 

25
,0

00
 

19
,6

58
 

23
,5

00
 

25
,0

00
 

25
,0

00
 

D
82

7
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) O

th
er

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
7,

43
6 

23
,8

24
 

25
,0

00
 

19
,6

58
 

23
,5

00
 

25
,0

00
 

25
,0

00
 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
82

8
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

19
,4

17
 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

8,
00

4 
1,

28
5 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

w
ag

es
14

2
41

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

79
6

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
67

8
10

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

91
7

14
1

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

35
2

49
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
31

15
4

H
ea

lth
 &

 lif
e 

be
ne

fit
s

1,
81

7 
71

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

31
90

5
Fl

ee
t I

nt
er

na
l S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

40
0

18
8

 0
 

0
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
D

83
1

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
1

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n 

Sy
st

em
17

,4
32

 
1,

87
5 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
83

2
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

ys
te

m
 P

um
pi

ng
 E

qu
ip

26
,8

44
 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
3

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 D
is

po
sa

l P
la

nt
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
7,

92
5 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

83
4

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 G
en

er
al

 P
la

nt
15

,6
10

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
10

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = + = = = = = = = = = =

D
84

2
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
1,

84
8 

1,
72

8 
2,

01
9 

1,
86

4 
0

0
0

63
08

50
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

70
4

16
3

 2
31

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
9

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
25

0
14

3
 1

72
 

14
1

0
0

0
63

08
50

15
2

W
is

co
ns

in
 re

tir
em

en
t

32
9

19
7

 2
46

 
17

2
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

3
W

or
ke

r's
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

9
8

 3
7 

37
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
1,

02
3 

38
0

 6
94

 
60

8
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

8
Lo

ng
 - 

te
rm

 d
is

ab
ilit

y 
in

su
ra

nc
e

0
0

 4
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
15

9
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
61

3
29

0
 4

21
 

42
1

42
1

36
42

1
63

08
50

19
1

Tr
ai

ni
ng

 &
 s

em
in

ar
s

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

63
08

50
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

27
,9

48
 

16
,6

07
 

17
,1

52
 

17
,0

33
 

17
,0

33
 

1,
45

7 
17

,2
31

 
1

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 A
dm

in
0

0
 0

 
11

,9
38

 
17

,0
33

 
33

7
3,

97
8 

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

in
an

ce
0

0
 0

 
0

0
44

9
5,

33
3 

3
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 IT

0
0

 0
 

0
0

50
6

5,
98

4 
4

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 H
R

0
0

 0
 

0
0

16
5

1,
93

6 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
27

,9
48

 
16

,6
07

 
17

,1
52

 
5,

09
5 

0
0

0
63

08
50

20
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p

17
3

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
63

08
50

20
1

U
ne

m
pl

oy
m

en
t

0
0

 1
38

 
13

8
13

8
4

26
C

YE
ST

D
85

0
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fti
s

0
0

 0
 

0
2,

82
3 

0
0

D
85

0
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) A

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

& 
G

en
er

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

33
,8

86
 

19
,5

17
 

21
,1

14
 

20
,4

14
 

20
,4

15
 

1,
49

7 
17

,6
78

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

85
1

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
ffi

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s 

& 
Ex

pe
ns

es
5,

28
5 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

85
2

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Em

pl
oy

ed
10

,6
28

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
85

3
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) I

ns
ur

an
ce

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

D
85

6
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n

(D
) M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

en
se

(3
3,

78
1)

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
D

O
PE

XP
La

ke
 M

ic
hi

ga
n(

 D
) T

ot
al

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

e
28

0,
55

3 
45

,2
15

 
46

,1
14

 
40

,0
72

 
43

,9
15

 
26

,4
97

 
42

,6
78

 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

J
O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 L

O
SS

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LM
O

PL
O

SS
Pl

ea
sa

nt
 P

ra
iri

e 
O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Lo
ss

(4
32

,5
65

)
(1

24
,2

31
)

(1
61

,5
40

)
1,

77
0,

34
4 

92
,5

60
 

93
22

4,
78

9 
D

O
PL

O
SS

La
ke

 M
ic

hi
ga

n
(D

) O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
13

8,
46

6 
1,

05
1 

 1
82

 
18

,1
43

 
14

,3
00

 
37

,6
63

 
21

,4
82

 
TO

TO
PL

O
SS

To
ta

l O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Lo

ss
(2

94
,0

99
)

(1
23

,1
80

)
(1

61
,3

58
)

1,
78

8,
48

7 
10

6,
86

0 
37

,7
56

 
24

6,
27

2 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

K
N

O
N

-O
PE

R
AT

IN
G

 R
EV

EN
U

ES
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
48

41
90

00
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

46
,3

69
 

37
,0

00
 

10
,0

00
 

18
,8

45
 

20
,6

12
 

1,
67

4 
20

,0
00

 
48

41
91

00
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l I

nv
es

tm
en

ts
9,

68
5 

12
,1

04
 

17
,7

43
 

10
,8

98
 

10
,8

98
 

91
7

10
,8

83
 

P
ag

e 
28

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
11

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

== = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

48
41

92
00

0
In

te
re

st
 In

co
m

e 
- l

at
e 

pa
ym

en
ts

39
,7

46
 

40
,8

50
 

30
,0

00
 

41
,3

98
 

41
,3

98
 

3,
33

7 
40

,0
00

 
48

41
95

00
0

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 b

on
d 

pr
em

iu
m

37
,4

50
 

53
,7

44
 

62
,7

59
 

56
,2

64
 

56
,2

64
 

4,
37

3 
52

,4
76

 
TO

TI
N

T
To

ta
l N

on
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

13
3,

25
0 

14
3,

69
8 

12
0,

50
2 

12
7,

40
5 

12
9,

17
2 

10
,3

01
 

12
3,

35
9 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
M

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
96

04
27

60
5

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 is

su
an

ce
 e

xp
en

se
24

,3
40

 
26

,6
31

 
25

,9
92

 
24

,1
11

 
24

,1
11

 
1,

87
8 

22
,4

37
 

96
04

27
62

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
 te

rm
 d

eb
t

33
0,

04
3 

36
3,

13
5 

42
6,

38
2 

36
0,

05
0 

36
0,

05
0 

29
,5

14
 

35
4,

05
8 

96
04

27
62

1
C

ap
ita

liz
ed

 In
te

re
st

(3
0,

35
6)

(5
6,

83
0)

 0
 

0
0

0
0

96
04

27
62

2
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
le

as
e

10
3

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
LM

N
O

N
O

P
To

ta
l N

on
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

(3
24

,1
30

)
(3

32
,9

36
)

(4
52

,3
74

)
(3

84
,1

61
)

(3
84

,1
61

)
(3

1,
39

2)
(3

76
,4

95
)

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

LO
SS

BC
O

N
T

Lo
ss

 B
ef

or
e 

C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

(4
84

,9
79

)
(3

12
,4

18
)

(4
93

,2
30

)
1,

53
1,

73
1 

(1
48

,1
29

)
16

,6
65

 
(6

,8
64

)
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
49

20
01

00
0

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tri

bu
tio

n 
-M

un
ic

ip
al

1,
55

5,
98

0 
3,

43
3,

31
5 

 0
 

0
0

0
0

49
24

21
00

0
C

ap
ita

l C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

62
,9

65
 

40
5,

90
5 

 0
 

0
24

9,
17

1 
0

0
AU

D
IT

1
Au

di
t A

dj
us

tm
en

t
(4

,9
63

)
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

TR
AN

SF
ER

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

 to
 IS

F
(4

66
,2

11
)

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
N

AC
H

AN
G

E
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

66
2,

79
2 

3,
52

6,
80

2 
(4

93
,2

30
)

1,
53

1,
73

1 
10

1,
04

2 
16

,6
65

 
(6

,8
64

)
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
~A

N
Sa

la
rie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s 

Su
m

m
ar

y
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
SS

AL
AR

IE
S

Sa
la

rie
s

34
2,

52
6 

32
2,

49
4 

24
2,

65
8 

28
4,

54
0 

0
22

,3
92

 
26

8,
67

6 
SP

TS
AL

AR
IE

S
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

9,
81

8 
10

,6
25

 
37

,0
81

 
21

,9
35

 
0

2,
51

6 
30

,1
95

 
SO

SA
LA

R
IE

S
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

18
,9

05
 

16
,8

68
 

10
,9

30
 

14
,0

18
 

0
66

7
8,

00
0 

ST
SA

LA
R

IE
S

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s
37

1,
24

9 
34

9,
98

6 
29

0,
66

9 
32

0,
49

3 
0

25
,5

75
 

30
6,

87
2 

TO
T1

99
To

ta
l P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 1

99
22

4,
74

3 
19

0,
98

4 
19

7,
24

7 
19

5,
88

2 
19

5,
88

2 
16

,5
56

 
19

8,
15

5 
AD

JS
AL

AR
IE

S
Sa

la
rie

s 
- i

nc
lu

di
ng

 1
99

59
5,

99
1 

54
0,

97
0 

48
7,

91
6 

51
6,

37
4 

19
5,

88
2 

42
,1

31
 

50
5,

02
7 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

SS
SS

AL
AR

IE
S

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
28

,0
26

 
26

,0
47

 
22

,4
65

 
24

,6
19

 
0

1,
95

6 
23

,4
76

 
SR

SA
LA

R
IE

S
R

et
ire

m
en

t
36

,3
11

 
37

,3
91

 
31

,6
56

 
25

,3
16

 
0

1,
50

9 
18

,1
05

 
SW

C
SA

LA
R

IE
S

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p
7,

64
7 

9,
37

7 
9,

91
6 

11
,9

72
 

0
92

6
11

,1
06

 
SH

LS
AL

AR
IE

S
H

ea
lth

 &
 L

ife
76

,2
18

 
83

,1
05

 
80

,4
60

 
79

,7
47

 
0

6,
49

3 
77

,9
15

 
R

M
SA

LA
R

IE
S

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

22
,9

64
 

15
,1

53
 

22
,0

15
 

22
,7

48
 

22
,7

48
 

1,
91

4 
22

,7
48

 
SL

TD
SA

LA
R

IE
S

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 D

is
ab

ilit
y

11
 

17
 6

3 
8

0
6

73
ST

BE
N

EF
IT

S
To

ta
l B

en
ef

its
17

1,
17

7 
17

1,
08

9 
16

6,
57

5 
16

4,
40

9 
22

,7
48

 
12

,8
04

 
15

3,
42

3 
~0

~0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
TC

YE
ST

SB
To

ta
l C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
e 

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
 0

 
0

46
2,

28
9 

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

TO
TS

LB
EN

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

76
7,

16
8 

55
6,

27
7 

65
4,

49
1 

52
1,

13
6 

68
0,

91
9 

54
,9

35
 

65
8,

45
0 

~0
~0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
29

 o
f 4

1



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

01
 S

ew
er

 F
un

d
2/

14
/2

01
2 

3:
48

:4
6 

P
M

P
ag

e 
12

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = =

~0
~1

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
0

~A
O

Pe
rc

en
t o

f L
ab

or
 D

ol
la

rs
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

0
PS

SS
Pe

rc
en

t S
oc

ia
l S

ec
ur

ity
8

7
 8

 
8

0
8

8
PS

R
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

Pe
rc

en
t R

et
ire

m
en

t
10

11
 

 1
1 

8
0

6
6

PS
W

O
R

KE
R

C
O

M
P

Pe
rc

en
t W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

2
3

 3
 

4
0

4
4

PS
H

EA
LT

H
Pe

rc
en

t H
ea

lth
 &

 L
ife

21
24

 2
8 

25
0

25
25

PS
TO

TA
L

To
ta

l P
er

ce
nt

ag
e

40
45

 5
0 

44
0

43
43

P
ag

e 
30

 o
f 4

1



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2012 2016thru

         Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Department Project# Priority

601 Sewer Utility

SEWER-11-01 90,00030,000 30,000 30,000Generators at lift stations 1
SEWER-11-03 50,00050,000Demolition 73-1 Treatment Plant 1
SEWER-11-05 330,00080,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Rebuild  Lift Stations 1
SEWER-11-06 100,000100,000Des Plaines River Corridor Bike & Pedestrian Trail 1
SEWER-12-01 30,00010,000 10,000 10,000Repave Sewer Sites 1
SEWER-12-02 25,00025,000Spray coat sewer vaults 5
SEWER-12-03 10,00010,000Install SCADA controls at Westwood Sewer meters 2
SEWER-14-01 500,000100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000Cooper Road Basin Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I 2

1,135,000370,000 265,000 190,000 160,000 150,000601 Sewer Utility Total

601/602 Sewer/Water Split

S/W-14-01 1,500,0001,500,000Addition to Equipment Storage at Roger Prange 5

1,500,0001,500,000601/602 Sewer/Water Split Total

GRAND TOTAL 2,635,000370,000 265,000 1,690,000 160,000 150,000

Report criteria:
Type: E or I or Z

Active Projects

Department: 601 Sewer Utility or 601/602 Sewer/Water Split

All Priority Levels

All Categories

All Source Types

All Special Assessable data 

All Fund Number data 

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 1

Page 31 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

2012 2016thru

TotalSource Project# Priority 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Borrowed

S/W-14-01 1,500,0001,500,000Addition to Equipment Storage at Roger Prange 5

1,500,0001,500,000Borrowed Total

Operating Funds

SEWER-11-01 90,00030,000 30,000 30,000Generators at lift stations 1
SEWER-11-05 214,68112,000 64,330 38,351 50,000 50,000Rebuild  Lift Stations 1
SEWER-11-06 100,000100,000Des Plaines River Corridor Bike & Pedestrian Trail 1
SEWER-12-01 30,00010,000 10,000 10,000Repave Sewer Sites 1
SEWER-12-02 25,00025,000Spray coat sewer vaults 5
SEWER-12-03 10,00010,000Install SCADA controls at Westwood Sewer meters 2
SEWER-14-01 500,000100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000Cooper Road Basin Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I 2

6 ,6 1252,000 229,330 17 ,351 160,000 150,000Operating Funds Total

Replacement Fund

SEWER-11-05 115,31968,000 35,670 11,649Rebuild  Lift Stations 1

115,316 ,000 35,670 11,6 9Replacement Fund Total

TID #2 - Borrowing

SEWER-11-03 50,00050,000Demolition 73-1 Treatment Plant 1

50,00050,000TID #2 - Borrowing Total

2,635,000370,000 265,000 1,690,000 160,000 150,000GRAND TOTAL

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 1

Page 32 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Install generators at 3 lift stations:
2012 - 192
2013 - 63rd
2014 - Carol Beach Unit A

Project # SEWER-11-01

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Back up power at the lift stations

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years

Project Name Generators at lift stations

Category Equipment - New

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $90,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
90,00030,000 30,000 30,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

30,000 30,000 30,000 90,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
90,00030,000 30,000 30,000Operating Funds

30,000 30,000 30,000 90,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 1

Page 33 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Demolition of 73-1 Treatment Plant

Project # SEWER-11-03

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Treatment plant will no longer be needed and will not be in operation

 Budget Impact/Other
Treatment plant will no longer need maintenance reducing the labor hours.

Useful Life Indefinate

Project Name Demolition 73-1 Treatment Plant

Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $50,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
50,00050,000Construction

50,000 50,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
50,00050,000TID #2 - Borrowing

50,000 50,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 2

Page 34 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
2012 Carol Beach Unit 1
2013 Carol Beach Unit 6
2014 Slaters Lift Station

Project # SEWER-11-05

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life

Project Name Rebuild  Lift Stations

Category Sanitary Sewer Other

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $430,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
330,00080,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000Construction

80,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 330,000Total

Prior
100,000

Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
214,68112,000 64,330 38,351 50,000 50,000Operating Funds
115,31968,000 35,670 11,649Replacement Fund

80,000 100,000 50,000 50,000 50,000 330,000Total

Prior
100,000

Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 3

Page 35 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Complete crossing over Jerome Backwater Creek.

Project # SEWER-11-06

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Provide access for sewer maintenance vehicles and gravel portion of Prairie Farms Trail.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 25-30 years

Project Name Des Plaines River Corridor Bike & Pedestrian Trail

Category Sanitary Sewer Other

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
100,000100,000Construction

100,000 100,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
100,000100,000Operating Funds

100,000 100,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 4

Page 36 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Repave parking lot at Sewer sites

Project # SEWER-12-01

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
The parking lot at Sewer D in in need of repaving

 Budget Impact/Other
Useful life exceeded

Useful Life 20 years

Project Name Repave Sewer Sites

Category Parking Lots

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $30,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
30,00010,000 10,000 10,000Construction

10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
30,00010,000 10,000 10,000Operating Funds

10,000 10,000 10,000 30,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 5

Page 37 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Spray coat the interior of two sewer vaults located on STH165 and 64th Ave and the other on STH 165 and 88th Ave.

Project # SEWER-12-02

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification
Sewer gases have deteriorated the concrete structure and need to be repaired before the sewer vault fails.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years

Project Name Spray coat sewer vaults

Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $25,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
25,00025,000Construction

25,000 25,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
25,00025,000Operating Funds

25,000 25,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 6

Page 38 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
SCADA controls for sewer meters at both Westwood sites

Project # SEWER-12-03

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification
Village staff can monitor the sewer flow and generate reports to monitor the sewer flow from Westwood North and Westwood South sewer 
meter sites

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 15 years

Project Name Install SCADA controls at Westwood Sewer meters

Category Sanitary Sewer Other

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
10,00010,000Construction

10,000 10,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
10,00010,000Operating Funds

10,000 10,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 7

Page 39 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Rehab Sanitary Sewer on Cooper Road Basin along with Inflow &  Infiltration and grant program.

Project # SEWER-14-01

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification
Reduction of flow- Inflow & Infiltration.

 Budget Impact/Other
Reduced flow to Kenosha Treatment Plant

Useful Life 50

Project Name Cooper Road Basin Sewer Rehab to Reduce I/I

Category Sanitary Sewer Collection

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601 Sewer Utility

Total Project Cost: $500,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
500,000100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000Construction

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 500,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
500,000100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000Operating Funds

100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 100,000 500,000Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 8

Page 40 of 41



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Addition to vehicle and equipment at the Prange Center.
Public Works & Utilities to each fund part of the project.

Project # S/W-14-01

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification
Keep equipment indoors to extend life.  Total cost of equipment storage is $3,000,000.00

50% of the cost for Utilities $1,500,000.00
50% of the cost for Public Works. $1,500,000.00

 Budget Impact/Other
Keeping all the equipment indoors will extend the equipment and vehicle life and save time it the Winter months starting frozen equipment
Impact:  Gas & Electric charges

Useful Life 50 years

Project Name Addition to Equipment Storage at Roger Prange

Category Buildings

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 601/602 Sewer/Water Split

Total Project Cost: $1,500,000

Fund Number 601/602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
1,500,0001,500,000Construction

1,500,000 1,500,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
1,500,0001,500,000Borrowed

1,500,000 1,500,000Total

TotalBudget Items 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
15,75015,750Contractual Services & Maint

15,750 15,750Total

Wednesday, February 15, 2012Page 9

Page 41 of 41



Village of Pleasant Prairie

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2009

2011
Actual 09 Actual 10 Amend Actual 11 Estimate 11 Dept Request 12 Admin Request 12

TOTAL SEWER
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Service $3,987,248.11 $4,244,209.05 $4,195,703.00 $4,560,357.76 $4,560,358.76 $4,675,981.00 $4,675,981.00
Miscellaneous 16,400.25 8,666.80 4,000.00 2,798.25 2,798.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

Total Operating Revenues 4,003,648.36 4,252,875.85 4,199,703.00 4,563,156.01 4,563,156.76 4,679,981.00 4,679,981.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Treatment Expenses 1,663,162.68 1,586,048.35 1,813,708.00 1,538,308.20 1,844,200.00 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00
Depreciation 1,336,028.40 1,413,181.15 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00
Wages & Benefits 542,425.56 523,169.58 460,196.00 488,050.42 488,048.00 463,243.21 463,243.21
Personnel Transfers 224,742.59 190,983.55 197,247.00 195,881.79 195,882.00 198,155.00 198,155.00
Operation and Maintenance 391,701.79 441,638.15 313,158.00 333,238.52 372,948.00 329,169.10 329,169.10
Sump Pumps & Lateral Reimbur 2,400.00 1,200.00
ISF Charge 147,310.82 160,835.28 145,141.00 144,189.80 144,190.29 158,114.00 158,114.00
Adjust Adjustment (40,729.00)
New Programs 20,583.00
Non Personnel Transfers 30,705.00 59,000.04 75,000.00 74,999.88 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00

Total Operating Expenses 4,297,747.84 4,376,056.10 4,361,061.00 2,774,668.61 4,456,296.29 4,433,709.31 4,433,709.31

Operating Loss (294,099.48) (123,180.25) (161,358.00) 1,788,487.40 106,860.47 246,271.69 246,271.69

NONOPERATING REVENUE(EXPENSES)
Investment Income 133,250.00 143,698.04 120,502.00 127,404.74 129,171.73 123,359.33 123,359.33
Interest Expense (324,130.00) (332,936.20) (452,374.00) (384,160.77) (384,161.08) (376,495.03) (376,495.03)

Total Nonoperating Revenue/Ex (190,880.00) (189,238.16) (331,872.00) (256,756.03) (254,989.35) (253,135.70) (253,135.70)

Income (Loss) (484,979.48) (312,418.41) (493,230.00) 1,531,731.37 (148,128.88) (6,864.01) (6,864.01)

TRANSFER TO ISF (466,211.00)
AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS (4,963.00)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 62,965.00 405,904.83 249,170.51
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - M 1,555,980.32 3,433,315.46

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 662,791.84 3,526,801.88 (493,230.00) 1,531,731.37 101,041.63 (6,864.01) (6,864.01)



Village of Pleasant Prairie

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2009

2011
Actual 09 Actual 10 Amend Actual 11 Estimate 11 Dept Request 12 Admin Request 12

PLEASANT PRAIRIE SEWER
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Service $3,568,312.32 $4,197,943.05 $4,149,407.00 $4,502,142.74 $4,502,143.76 $4,611,821.00 $4,611,821.00
Miscellaneous 16,317.25 8,666.80 4,000.00 2,798.25 2,798.00 4,000.00 4,000.00

Total Operating Revenues 3,584,629.57 4,206,609.85 4,153,407.00 4,504,940.99 4,504,941.76 4,615,821.00 4,615,821.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Treatment Expenses 1,663,162.68 1,586,048.35 1,813,708.00 1,538,308.20 1,844,200.00 1,874,000.00 1,874,000.00
Depreciation 1,336,028.40 1,413,181.15 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00 1,336,028.00
Wages & Benefits 422,991.20 518,573.70 456,372.00 484,807.03 484,804.00 462,822.21 462,822.21
Operation and Maintenance 370,779.74 578,461.23 433,161.00 457,632.86 493,500.29 462,257.41 462,257.41
Sump Pumps & Lateral Reimbur 2,400.00 1,200.00
Personnel Transfers 195,127.99 174,376.30 180,095.00 178,848.56 178,849.00 180,924.00 180,924.00
Non Personnel Transfers 26,705.04 59,000.04 75,000.00 74,999.88 75,000.00 75,000.00 75,000.00
New Programs 20,583.00

Total Operating Expenses 4,017,195.05 4,330,840.77 4,314,947.00 2,734,596.53 4,412,381.29 4,391,031.62 4,391,031.62

Operating Loss (432,565.48) (124,230.92) (161,540.00) 1,770,344.46 92,560.47 224,789.38 224,789.38

NONOPERATING REVENUE(EXPENSES)
Investment Income 95,800.00 89,954.25 57,743.00 71,140.50 72,907.73 70,883.33 70,883.33
Interest Expense (299,790.00) (306,305.34) (426,382.00) (360,049.69) (360,050.00) (354,058.00) (354,058.00)
Amortization Expense 13,110.00 27,112.93 36,767.00 32,153.16 32,152.92 30,038.97 30,038.97

Total Nonoperating Revenue/Ex (190,880.00) (189,238.16) (331,872.00) (256,756.03) (254,989.35) (253,135.70) (253,135.70)

Income (Loss) (623,445.48) (313,469.08) (493,412.00) 1,513,588.43 (162,428.88) (28,346.32) (28,346.32)

TRANSFER OUT TO ISF (466,211.00)
AUDIT ADJUSTMENTS (4,963.00)
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 62,965.00 405,904.83 249,170.51
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - M 1,555,980.32 3,433,315.46

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 524,325.84 3,525,751.21 (493,412.00) 1,513,588.43 86,741.63 (28,346.32) (28,346.32)



Village of Pleasant Prairie

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2009

2011
Actual 09 Actual 10 Amend Actual 11 Estimate 11 Dept Request 12 Admin Request 12

LAKE MICHIGAN (D) SEWER
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Service $418,935.79 $46,266.00 $46,296.00 $58,215.02 $58,215.00 $64,160.00 $64,160.00
Miscellaneous 83.00

Total Operating Revenues 419,018.79 46,266.00 46,296.00 58,215.02 58,215.00 64,160.00 64,160.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Operation and Maintenance 168,232.87 24,012.20 25,138.00 19,795.46 23,638.00 25,025.69 25,025.69
Depreciation
Wages & Benefits 119,434.36 4,595.88 3,824.00 3,243.39 3,244.00 421.00 421.00
Non Personnel Transfers 3,999.96
Personnel Transfers 29,614.60 16,607.25 17,152.00 17,033.23 17,033.00 17,231.00 17,231.00
Audit Adjustment (40,729.00)

Total Operating Expenses 280,552.79 45,215.33 46,114.00 40,072.08 43,915.00 42,677.69 42,677.69

Operating Loss 138,466.00 1,050.67 182.00 18,142.94 14,300.00 21,482.31 21,482.31

Income (Loss) 138,466.00 1,050.67 182.00 18,142.94 14,300.00 21,482.31 21,482.31

CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS - MUNICIPAL

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 138,466.00 1,050.67 182.00 18,142.94 14,300.00 21,482.31 21,482.31



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 1

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
 
+
+
+
+
+
!
+
=
 
=
=
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
=
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
 

~AD SEWER OPERATING REVENUES 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AE PLEASANT PRAIRIE (LM) OPERATING REVENUE 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
426211000 Residential flat rate revenues 1,981,761 2,267,232 2,262,889 2,434,816 2,434,816 1,355,281 2,503,703 
426212000 Commercial revenues 585,334 689,160 694,923 793,666 793,666 456,199 814,128 
426213000 Industrial revenues 662,208 747,243 755,127 776,699 776,699 443,856 798,837 
426214000 Public authority revenues 48,903 58,860 59,612 63,249 63,249 36,035 63,249 
426350000 Misc. Operating revenue - Pleasant Prairie 16,317 8,667 4,000 2,798 2,798 4,000 4,000 
466215000 Industrial Surcharge 272,723 421,425 362,833 431,597 431,597 35,000 420,000 
466216000 Residential Surcharge 17,382 14,023 14,023 2,117 2,117 11,904 11,904 
LMSALES Pleasant Prairie Sales 3,584,630 4,206,610 4,153,407 4,504,941 4,504,942 2,342,275 4,615,821 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LMOPREV Pleasant Prairie Total Operating Revenue 3,584,630 4,206,610 4,153,407 4,504,941 4,504,942 2,342,275 4,615,821 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AF LAKE MICHIGAN (D) OPERATING REVENUE 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
446211000 Residential flat rate revenues 328,628 46,266 46,296 58,215 58,215 64,160 64,160 
DSALES Lake Michigan ( D) Sales 418,936 46,266 46,296 58,215 58,215 64,160 64,160 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
DOPREV Lake Michigan (D) Total Operating Revenue 419,019 46,266 46,296 58,215 58,215 64,160 64,160 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
TOTOPREV Total Operating Revenue 4,003,648 4,252,876 4,199,703 4,563,156 4,563,157 2,406,435 4,679,981 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AG SEWER OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AH PLEASANT PRAIRIE OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610403600 Depreciation expense 1,336,028 1,413,181 1,336,028 0 1,336,028 111,343 1,336,028 
LM403 Pleasant Prairie Depreciation 1,336,028 1,413,181 1,336,028 0 1,336,028 111,343 1,336,028 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610408500 Utility tax equivalent 6,992 8,349 5,750 0 8,349 704 8,349 
LM408 Pleasant Prairie Utility Tax Equivalent 6,992 8,349 5,750 0 8,349 704 8,349 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610820110 Salaries 92,459 95,967 41,617 99,558 0 5,910 70,917 
610820111 Part time Salaries 0 0  0 137 0 0 0 
610820112 Overtime salaries 1,463 4,331 1,700 1,691 0 42 500 
610820151 Social security 7,094 7,175 3,199 7,688 0 455 5,463 
610820152 Wisconsin retirement 8,512 8,027 4,851 7,088 0 351 4,214 
610820153 Worker's compensation 1,989 2,438 1,714 3,921 0 251 3,013 
610820154 Health & life benefits 16,142 23,566 10,062 22,412 0 1,299 15,592 
610820158 Long - term disability insurance 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610820159 Retiree Medical Benefits 4,021 2,356 3,423 3,423 3,423 288 3,423 
610820199 Personnel Transfers 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610820202 Employment Evaluations (Written Exams) 525 399  500 718 718 500 500 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 2

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
 
 
 
+
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
+
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
+
+
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
=
=

610820210 Attorney fees 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610820214 Consultant/contractual service 4,500 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610820260 Travel/Mileage Reimbursement 300 231  487 54 54 487 487 
610820261 Conference/Meeting related expenses 112 216  675 362 362 675 675 
610820262 Conferences/seminars/training 310 1,293 2,560 3,656 4,681 217 2,560 
610820277 Sludge removal contractor 0 54,320 3,000 495 495 0 0 
610820350 Minor equipment/tool replacemt 0 1,050  0 0 0 0 0 
610820905 Internal Service Fund 6,966 16,099 4,560 8,835 8,835 750 9,000 
CYESTS820 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 142,495 0 0 
LM820 Pleasant Prairie Operation - supervision & labor 144,394 217,469 78,348 160,039 161,063 11,225 116,343 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610821220 Electric 67,582 107,996 75,750 79,952 79,952 83,000 83,000 
610821221 Gas 4,153 7,699 7,300 5,874 5,874 7,000 7,000 
LM821 Pleasant Prairie Power / fuel for pumping 71,735 115,694 83,050 85,826 85,826 90,000 90,000 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610826356 Chemicals 1,395 7,923 10,000 13,428 13,428 1,125 13,500 
LM826 Pleasant Prairie Other Chemicals - Sewage Treatment 1,395 7,923 10,000 13,428 13,428 1,125 13,500 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610827223 Muncipal Water 737 1,918 2,000 2,392 2,392 175 2,100 
610827224 Telephone service 473 673  900 1,003 1,003 900 900 
610827225 Cellular telephone 2,595 2,120 1,280 1,624 2,000 1,500 1,500 
610827226 Data/voice communications 0 0  480 0 0 0 0 
610827228 Garbage/Recycling 0 900  900 900 900 900 900 
610827229 Clean Water 2,007 3,192 4,300 3,395 3,395 293 3,395 
610827242 Contracted Equipment Maintenance 0 503  600 256 256 256 256 
610827292 Commercial sewer treatment 22,219 19,564 25,000 23,015 26,000 27,000 27,000 
610827293 Unmetered residential treatmt 335,604 299,068 320,000 242,067 292,000 320,000 320,000 
610827294 Metered wastewater treatment 1,305,339 1,267,416 1,468,708 1,273,226 1,526,200 1,527,000 1,527,000 
610827335 Lab supplies 2,608 3,820  0 4,229 4,229 0 0 
610827352 Uniform services & uniforms 792 1,101 1,200 381 500 49 500 
610827353 Safety equipment 200 1,263  700 968 1,205 112 1,300 
610827355 Janitorial/cleaning supplies 71 132  500 0 0 0 0 
610827399 Miscellaneous expense 75 159  0 99 99 100 100 
610827592 Dnr discharge permit 9,457 9,770 9,770 16,283 9,770 816 9,770 
LM827 Pleasant Prairie Other Operating Supplies 1,682,423 1,611,598 1,836,338 1,569,838 1,869,949 1,879,101 1,894,721 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LM828 Pleasant Prairie Transportation Expense 90,174 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610831110 Salaries 94,137 106,776 114,450 87,403 0 9,021 108,228 
610831111 Part - time salaries 3,111 3,936 24,503 11,611 0 1,420 17,045 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 3

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
+
 
 
 
+
+
 
 
 
 
+
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
+
 
 
 
+
 

610831112 Overtime salaries 5,904 4,512 5,000 6,094 0 417 5,000 
610831151 Social security 7,774 8,728 11,012 8,273 0 831 9,966 
610831152 Wisconsin retirement 10,422 12,251 15,106 8,214 0 641 7,686 
610831153 Worker's compensation 2,053 3,244 5,128 4,143 0 402 4,820 
610831154 Health & life benefits 21,746 26,136 38,656 27,628 0 2,799 33,588 
610831158 Long - term disability insurance 11 15  11 8 0 1 12 
610831159 Retiree Medical Benefits 4,524 6,153 8,939 8,939 8,939 755 8,939 
610831205 Publication of notices agendas 53 293  300 229 229 300 300 
610831212 Engineering services 223 26 1,000 0 0 49 500 
610831214 Consultant/contractual service 11,626 35,246 24,700 33,907 34,377 1,674 20,000 
610831220 Electric 1,579 1,912 2,100 1,809 2,100 2,100 2,100 
610831242 Contracted equipment maintenance 0 394  500 3,207 0 49 500 
610831352 Uniforms & uniform service 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610831356 Chemicals 0 0 1,500 219 219 424 5,000 
610831362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 5,402 2,000 15,856 15,856 587 7,000 
601831364 Building maintenance supplies 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610831370 Landscaping supplies 570 155  200 65 65 200 200 
610831390 Grant - 85th Street 2,400 1,200  0 0 0 0 0 
610831399 Misc. Expense 356 1,030  600 143 276 600 600 
610831800 Construction Materials 0 9,274 14,120 7,840 10,625 837 10,000 
610831821 Construction - contractor 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610831905 Internal Service Fund 24,549 98,663 105,978 92,563 92,563 105,978 105,978 
CYESTS831 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 153,374 0 0 
LM831 Pleasant Prairie Maintenance Collection System 196,434 325,346 375,803 318,149 318,623 129,084 347,462 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832110 Salaries 49,386 70,452 46,394 62,601 0 4,520 54,236 
610832111 Part - time salaries 179 2,423 7,391 8,824 0 463 5,561 
610832112 Overtime salaries 6,946 6,319 4,230 6,058 0 208 2,500 
610832151 Social security 4,307 5,964 4,744 5,879 0 397 4,766 
610832152 Wisconsin retirement 5,952 8,901 6,713 5,260 0 306 3,676 
610832153 Worker's compensation 1,021 2,603 2,264 3,101 0 193 2,317 
610832154 Health & life benefits 11,964 20,824 16,981 19,354 0 1,475 17,696 
610832158 Long - term disability insurance 0 1  0 0 0 0 0 
610832159 Retiree Medical Benefits 3,183 2,487 3,614 3,614 3,614 303 3,614 
610832199 Personnel Transfers 3,021 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832214 Consultant/contractual service 6,846 35,289 23,000 19,828 25,634 1,250 15,000 
610832224 Telephone service 2,161 4,875 5,600 6,398 6,398 5,512 5,512 
610832226 Data/voice communication 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832230 Equipment rental 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832242 Contracted equipment maintenance 14,526 4,365 3,000 4,839 4,839 250 3,000 
610832350 Minor equipment/tool replacemt 0 4,236  0 292 292 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 4

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
+
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
 
 
 
 

610832362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 3,042 5,200 12,198 12,198 1,087 13,000 
610832364 Building maintenance supplies 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832399 Miscellaneous expense 0 81  0 282 282 100 100 
610832821 Construction - contractor 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610832905 Internal Service Fund 2,571 25,904 26,535 35,953 35,953 36,894 36,894 
CYESTS832 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 111,077 0 0 
LM832 Pleasant Prairie Maintenance Pumping Equipment 112,765 197,767 155,666 194,483 200,287 52,959 167,872 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610833110 Salaries 0 16,794  0 885 0 0 0 
610833111 Part - time salaries 0 24  0 23 0 0 0 
610833112 Overtime salaries 0 1,624  0 0 0 0 0 
610833151 Social security 0 1,403  0 68 0 0 0 
610833152 Wisconsin retirement 0 2,029  0 99 0 0 0 
610833153 Workers compensation 0 571  0 39 0 0 0 
610833154 Health & life benefits 0 4,126  0 284 0 0 0 
610833158 Long - term disability insurance 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610833159 Retiree medical benefits 0 65  0 63 63 0 0 
610833214 Consultant/contractual service 4,809 570  0 95 95 0 0 
610833221 Natural gas 0 1,211 1,500 1,325 1,500 1,500 1,500 
610833224 Telephone services 0 498  600 491 500 0 0 
610833242 Contracted equipment maintenance 0 0  0 105 105 0 0 
610833244 Contracted building maintenance 488 259  500 350 350 500 500 
610833350 Minor equipment/tool replacemt 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610833364 Building maintenance supplies 0 3,465  500 0 0 500 500 
610833905 Internal Service Fund 0 12,418  674 1,134 1,134 0 0 
CYESTS833 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 1,397 0 0 
LM833 Pleasant Prairie Maintenance Disposal Plant Equipm 6,159 45,058 3,774 4,960 5,144 2,500 2,500 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610834110 Salaries 0 460 1,122 1,099 0 141 1,697 
610834111 Part - time salaries 0 1,962 1,772 999 0 184 2,207 
610834112 Overtime salaries 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610834151 Social security 0 185  260 160 0 25 299 
610834152 Wisconsin retirement 0 76  279 91 0 19 230 
610834153 Workers compensation 0 68  124 77 0 12 145 
610834154 Health & life benefits 0 88  558 159 0 68 819 
610834159 Retiree Medical Benefits 0 2,029 2,948 2,948 2,948 253 2,948 
610834199 Personnel Transfers 833 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610834242 Contracted equipment maintenance 0 886  0 0 0 0 0 
610834244 Contracted building maintenance 1,471 8,676 1,000 1,574 1,574 1,000 1,000 
610834362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 716  200 0 0 200 200 
610834364 Building maintenance supplies 0 4,018 2,700 3,190 3,190 1,500 1,500 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 5

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
+
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

610834905 Internal Service Fund 0 2,305 2,169 1,534 1,534 756 756 
CYESTS834 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 2,584 0 0 
LM834 Pleasant Prairie  Maintenance General Plant 2,456 21,469 13,132 11,830 11,830 4,159 11,801 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610842110 Full - time meter reading labor 10,502 5,798 1,338 2,609 0 253 3,033 
610842111 Part - time salaries 428 116  0 479 0 0 0 
610842112 Overtime salaries 152 81  0 175 0 0 0 
610842151 Social security 838 455  102 249 0 19 232 
610842152 Wisconsin retirement 1,125 648  155 263 0 15 179 
610842153 Workers compensation 295 143  49 127 0 9 113 
610842154 Health & life benefits 2,195 1,519  449 794 0 79 949 
610842905 Internal Service Fund 1,737 5,257 5,225 4,171 4,171 5,486 5,486 
CYESTS842 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 4,695 0 0 
LM842 Pleasant Prairie Meter Reading 17,272 14,018 7,318 8,866 8,866 5,861 9,992 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610850110 Salaries 21,611 23,234 35,718 28,520 0 2,547 30,565 
610850111 Part - time salaries 5,116 1,961 3,184 0 0 449 5,383 
610850112 Overtime salaries 61 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610850151 Social security 1,888 1,895 2,976 2,161 0 229 2,750 
610850152 Wisconsin retirement 2,301 5,120 4,306 4,130 0 177 2,121 
610850153 Worker's compensation 118 252  600 525 0 58 698 
610850154 Health & life benefits 7,607 6,396 13,060 8,508 0 773 9,271 
610850158 Long - term disability insurance 0 0  52 0 0 5 62 
610850159 Retiree Medical Benefits 4,455 3,867 5,618 6,351 6,351 532 6,351 
610850199 Personnel Transfers 191,274 174,376 180,095 178,849 178,849 15,099 180,924 
610850200 Temporary help 1,236 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610850201 Unemployment 0 5,808 3,478 3,478 3,478 253 2,959 
610850260 Travel/Mileage reimbursement 21 311  283 8 8 283 283 
610850261 Conference/meeting related expenses 694 355  283 279 279 280 280 
610850262 Conferences/seminars/training 915 35  495 679 679 500 500 
610850399 Miscellaneous expense 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
CYESTS850 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 43,844 0 0 
LM850 Pleasant Prairie Administration & General Salaries 237,297 223,607 250,147 233,488 233,488 21,185 242,147 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610851206 Contractual printing 2,475 727  800 1,398 1,398 1,600 1,600 
610851216 Legislative Services 0 166  200 758 758 300 300 
610851232 Facility lease 15,592 17,718 16,950 0 17,718 1,482 17,718 
610851241 Software maintenance agreemts 5,273 1,744 1,775 1,243 1,243 158 1,775 
610851262 Conferences/seminars/training 1,410 0  375 69 69 375 375 
610851310 Office supplies 1,931 387 2,000 195 195 49 500 
610851311 Copying/Printing 0 2,259 2,300 1,529 1,650 1,650 1,650 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 6

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
+
 
 
=
 
 
+
 
+
=
 
+
=
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
+
=
 
=
 
 
 
======
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
=
 
=
 
=

610851312 Postage 9,346 9,998 10,000 11,389 12,229 1,036 12,300 
610851350 Minor equipment/tool replacemt 1,740 279  500 0 0 500 500 
610851399 Miscellaneous expense 348 10  100 0 0 100 100 
LM851 Pleasant Prairie Office Supplies and Expense 40,681 33,288 35,000 16,581 35,260 7,250 36,818 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610852210 Attorney fees (53) 4,205 2,000 0 0 2,000 2,000 
610852211 Accounting & auditing fees 4,736 1,712  0 7,177 7,177 0 0 
610852212 Engineering services 5,610 0 1,500 0 0 1,500 1,500 
610852214 Consultant/contractual service 17,817 11,665 6,000 21,820 23,152 1,250 15,000 
LM852 Pleasant Prairie  Outside Services Employed 28,110 17,582 9,500 28,997 30,329 4,750 18,500 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610853510 Property & liability insurance 8,778 9,226 9,610 8,693 8,693 9,699 9,699 
LM853 Pleasant Prairie Insurance Expense 8,778 9,226 9,610 8,693 8,693 9,699 9,699 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610856262 Conferences/seminars/training 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610856300 Memberships & subscriptions 2,356 4,482 4,500 4,418 4,418 4,500 4,500 
610856515 Return net investment meteres 5,042 5,782 5,400 0 5,800 487 5,800 
LM856 Pleasant Prairie Miscellaneous General Expense 7,398 10,264 9,900 4,418 10,218 4,987 10,300 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610856901 Non personnel transfers 26,705 59,000 75,000 75,000 75,000 6,250 75,000 
610856990 New program requests 0 0 20,583 0 0 0 0 
610856991 New program request - Personnel 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
610856994 Program Reduction 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LMOPEXP Pleasant Prairie Total Operating Expense 4,017,195 4,330,841 4,314,947 2,734,597 4,412,381 2,342,182 4,391,032 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AI LAKE MICHIGAN (D) OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D820 Lake Michigan (D) Operation - supervision & labor 125,738 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D821 Lake Michigan (D) Power / fuel for pumping 36,475 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D823 Lake Michigan (D) D Chlorine 1,982 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D826 Lake Michigan (D) Other Chemicals - Sewage Treatment 5,676 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630827293 Unmetered Residential Trmt 0 23,824 25,000 19,658 23,500 25,000 25,000 
D827 Lake Michigan (D) Other Operating Supplies 7,436 23,824 25,000 19,658 23,500 25,000 25,000 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D828 Lake Michigan (D) Transportation Expenses 19,417 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630831110 Salaries 8,004 1,285  0 0 0 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 7

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
=
 
=======
=
 
=======
=
 
=======
=
 
=======
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
 
+
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
=

630831111 Part - time wages 142 41  0 0 0 0 0 
630831112 Overtime salaries 796 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630831151 Social security 678 100  0 0 0 0 0 
630831152 Wisconsin retirement 917 141  0 0 0 0 0 
630831153 Worker's compensation 352 49  0 0 0 0 0 
630831154 Health & life benefits 1,817 71  0 0 0 0 0 
630831905 Fleet Internal Service Fund 400 188  0 0 0 0 0 
CYESTD831 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D831 Lake Michigan (D) Maintenance Collection System 17,432 1,875  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D832 Lake Michigan (D) Maintenance System Pumping Equip 26,844 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D833 Lake Michigan (D) Maintenance Disposal Plant Equipment 7,925 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D834 Lake Michigan (D) Maintenance General Plant 15,610 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D842 Lake Michigan (D) Meter Reading 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630850110 Salaries 1,848 1,728 2,019 1,864 0 0 0 
630850111 Part - time salaries 704 163  231 0 0 0 0 
630850112 Overtime salaries 9 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630850151 Social security 250 143  172 141 0 0 0 
630850152 Wisconsin retirement 329 197  246 172 0 0 0 
630850153 Worker's compensation 9 8  37 37 0 0 0 
630850154 Health & life benefits 1,023 380  694 608 0 0 0 
630850158 Long - term disability insurance 0 0  4 0 0 0 0 
630850159 Retiree Medical Benefits 613 290  421 421 421 36 421 
630850191 Training & seminars 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630850199 Personnel Transfers 27,948 16,607 17,152 17,033 17,033 1,457 17,231 
630850200 Temporary help 173 0  0 0 0 0 0 
630850201 Unemployment 0 0  138 138 138 4 26 
CYESTD850 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Beneftis 0 0  0 0 2,823 0 0 
D850 Lake Michigan (D) Aministrative & General Salaries 33,886 19,517 21,114 20,414 20,415 1,497 17,678 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D851 Lake Michigan (D) Office Supplies & Expenses 5,285 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D852 Lake Michigan (D) Outside Services Employed 10,628 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D853 Lake Michigan (D) Insurance 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
D856 Lake Michigan (D) Miscellaneous General Expense (33,781) 0  0 0 0 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 8

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
 
 
=
=
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
==
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
=
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=

DOPEXP Lake Michigan( D) Total Operating Expense 280,553 45,215 46,114 40,072 43,915 26,497 42,678 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AJ OPERATING LOSS 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LMOPLOSS Pleasant Prairie Operating Loss (432,565) (124,231) (161,540) 1,770,344 92,560 93 224,789 
DOPLOSS Lake Michigan (D) Operating Loss 138,466 1,051  182 18,143 14,300 37,663 21,482 
TOTOPLOSS Total Operating Loss (294,099) (123,180) (161,358) 1,788,487 106,860 37,756 246,272 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AK NON-OPERATING REVENUES 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
484190000 Interest on Investments 46,369 37,000 10,000 18,845 20,612 1,674 20,000 
484191000 Interest on Special Investments 9,685 12,104 17,743 10,898 10,898 917 10,883 
484192000 Interest Income - late payments 39,746 40,850 30,000 41,398 41,398 3,337 40,000 
484195000 Amortization of bond premium 37,450 53,744 62,759 56,264 56,264 4,373 52,476 
TOTINT Total Non Operating Revenue 133,250 143,698 120,502 127,405 129,172 10,301 123,359 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AM Non-Operating Expenses 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
960427605 Amortization of issuance expense 24,340 26,631 25,992 24,111 24,111 1,878 22,437 
960427620 Interest on long term debt 330,043 363,135 426,382 360,050 360,050 29,514 354,058 
960427621 Capitalized Interest (30,356) (56,830)  0 0 0 0 0 
960427622 Interest on lease 103 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LMNONOP Total Non Operating Expenses (324,130) (332,936) (452,374) (384,161) (384,161) (31,392) (376,495)
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
LOSSBCONT Loss Before Contributions (484,979) (312,418) (493,230) 1,531,731 (148,129) 16,665 (6,864)
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
492001000 Capital Contribution -Municipal 1,555,980 3,433,315  0 0 0 0 0 
492421000 Capital Contributions 62,965 405,905  0 0 249,171 0 0 
AUDIT1 Audit Adjustment (4,963) 0  0 0 0 0 0 
TRANSFER Transfer Out to ISF (466,211) 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
NACHANGE Change in Net Assets 662,792 3,526,802 (493,230) 1,531,731 101,042 16,665 (6,864)
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AN Salaries & Benefits Summary 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
SSALARIES Salaries 342,526 322,494 242,658 284,540 0 22,392 268,676 
SPTSALARIES Part-Time Salaries 9,818 10,625 37,081 21,935 0 2,516 30,195 
SOSALARIES Overtime Salaries 18,905 16,868 10,930 14,018 0 667 8,000 
STSALARIES Total Salaries 371,249 349,986 290,669 320,493 0 25,575 306,872 
TOT199 Total Personnel Transfers 199 224,743 190,984 197,247 195,882 195,882 16,556 198,155 
ADJSALARIES Salaries - including 199 595,991 540,970 487,916 516,374 195,882 42,131 505,027 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
SSSSALARIES Social Security 28,026 26,047 22,465 24,619 0 1,956 23,476 



Department Budget 2012 - 601 Sewer Fund
2/15/2012 12:45:25 PM

Page 9

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=

SRSALARIES Retirement 36,311 37,391 31,656 25,316 0 1,509 18,105 
SWCSALARIES Workers Comp 7,647 9,377 9,916 11,972 0 926 11,106 
SHLSALARIES Health & Life 76,218 83,105 80,460 79,747 0 6,493 77,915 
RMSALARIES Retiree Medical Benefits 22,964 15,153 22,015 22,748 22,748 1,914 22,748 
SLTDSALARIES Long Term Disability 11 17  63 8 0 6 73 
STBENEFITS Total Benefits 171,177 171,089 166,575 164,409 22,748 12,804 153,423 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
TCYESTSB Total Current Year Estimate Salaries & Benefits 0 0  0 0 462,289 0 0 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
TOTSLBEN Total Salaries & Benefits 767,168 556,277 654,491 521,136 680,919 54,935 658,450 
~0~0 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
~AO Percent of Labor Dollars 0 0  0 0 0 0 0 
PSSS Percent Social Security 8 7  8 8 0 8 92 
PSRETIREMENT Percent Retirement 10 11  11 8 0 6 71 
PSWORKERCOMP Percent Workers Comp 2 3  3 4 0 4 43 
PSHEALTH Percent Health & Life 21 24  28 25 0 25 305 
PSTOTAL Total Percentage 40 45  50 44 0 43 511 



YTD Estimated Budget
2008 2009 2010 2011 2011 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Received from customers 4,044,048        3,923,802        4,151,290        4,620,360       4,620,361     4,737,185     
Paid to suppliers & employees (3,287,747)       (2,967,493)       (2,584,818)       (3,410,904)      (3,455,887)    (3,433,301)    

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 756,301         956,309          1,566,472      1,209,456     1,164,474   1,303,884   

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of Advances from other funds (230,000)          (115,000)          (120,000)         (120,000)       (120,000)       
Operating transfer to other funds -                  -                -                

Net Cash Flows from Non capital Financing Activities -                 (230,000)         (115,000)        (120,000)       (120,000)     (120,000)     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income 121,866           107,227           85,414             72,907            72,908          70,883          

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 121,866           107,227           85,414             72,907            72,908          70,883          

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Debt retired (590,628)          (839,572)          (929,105)          (714,066)         (714,066)       (740,996)       
Interest paid (337,059)          (342,091)          (346,079)          (369,057)         (367,924)       (363,047)       
Proceeds from debt issued 943,892           2,375,000        -                  -                -                
Debt issuance costs (11,880)            (44,389)            -                  -                -                
Capital Sales / Trade-Ins 46,659             18,501             -                  -                -                
Contribution in aid of construction ( Connection Fees ) 148,800           62,400             144,400           190,800          198,724        215,200        
Bond Premium 197,552           -                  -                -                
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (976,047)          (446,597)          (2,151,477)       (655,159)         (710,042)       (320,000)       
Special assessments received 20,414             21,137             113,313           71,778            35,706          34,143          

Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related
   Financing Activities (755,849)          (1,526,222)       (640,785)          (1,475,704)      (1,557,602)    (1,174,700)    

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 122,318           (692,686)          896,101           (313,341)         (440,220)       80,067          

CASH - Beginning of Year 1,991,323        2,113,641        1,420,955        2,317,056       2,317,056     1,876,836     
CASH - END OF YEAR 2,113,641      1,420,955      2,317,056      2,003,715     1,876,836   1,956,903   

DNR 977,589           1,025,044        1,043,585        1,059,271       1,009,746     1,009,746     
Bond Proceeds 805,560           376,491           729,834           -                  -                -                
Net Cash 330,492         19,421            543,637         944,444        867,090      947,157      

(1)                     0                      1                     

Sewer Utility
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended

2/15/201212:49 PM



Village of Pleasant 
2012 Sewer Utility Budget
Sewer Connection Fees

Residential
Single 50             80,000        55 88,000        55    88,000        50  80,000         
2- Family 4               12,800        -              

Multi-Family
Creekside - 1 - 8 Unit 8 12,800        -              
3 two unit buildings -              6 9,600           

-              

Commericial / Industrial
Prairie Ridge Building 3 4,800         3    4,800        
Gordon Food Service 1 8,000         8,000        
SWIC 1 24,000      0 -             
Lynch 1 24,000       
St Catherine Medical Office Building 1 12,800      1 40,000       1    40,000      

Total 142,400      140,800$    140,800$    113,600$     
75% 106,800      75% 85,200         

Bristol Agreement 50,000        50,000        50,000        50,000         
Hwy 165 Reimbursement from State 7,924          7,924          
Grand Total 164,724    190,800     198,724    135,200     

31-Dec-11 2011 Estimated 2012 Budgeted2011 Budgeted
Actuals Through



Village of Pleasant 
2012 Sewer Utility Budget
Capital Purchases and Projects

Prior 2012
Years Budget YTD Estimated Estimated Notes

Sewer
Capital

Equipment Purchases
601 Generators at Lift Stations 127,000      
601 Generators at Lift Stations BS 4,337           4,337              Moving and installing generator at different location
601 MNJ Technologies Inc - Video Van PC BS 2,486           2,486              
601 Scada Upgrade BS 2,166           2,166              

Projects
601 Prairie Farms Trail 351,000      121,855        121,855          
601 Fence on Kevek property line 40,000        36,300          36,300            
601 Timber Ridge Lift Station Demolition 15,000        11,258            Done in 2011
601 Demolition 73-1 Treatment Plant 50,000        -                 Moved to 2012
601 Demolition Sewer D Treatment Plant 100,000      95,065          95,065            
601 Rebuild Lift Stations (Carol Beach-A Lift Sation 100,000      64,054          87,000            Done in 2011
601 73-1 Lift Station Demolition 15,000        23,166            Done in 2011

601 Chateau Lift Station 2,644           2,644              Done
601 Sewer D Bypass Line 323,766        323,766          Done

Total Capital -                798,000      652,672        710,042          -             

Operating

601 Industrial Sampling LM 2,115           
601 Sewer Only Clearing Account -               
601 Locates LM -               

2,115           

2011



Sewer Utility
Balance Sheet Information

Preliminary Revised
12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 Adjustments 12/31/2011 Difference

601-110000 Cash 19,419.97                543,637.31              944,445.00              944,445.00              400,807.69           
601-121250 Restricted Cash DNR Replacement D 71,662.61                -                           -                           -                           -                         
601-121255 Restricted Cash DNR Replacement LM 953,380.98              1,043,585.49           1,059,270.78           1,059,270.78           15,685.29             
601-121500 Construction Funds 376,490.68              729,833.68              -                           -                           (729,833.68)          
601-131240 Special Assessment Receivable 481,076.27              3,183,809.76           3,118,125.53           3,118,125.53           (65,684.23)            
601-131242 Allowance for Deferred SA (2,645,202.23)          (2,592,925.22)          (2,592,925.22)          52,277.01             
601-131249 Current - Special Assessment 9,847.34                  13,407.24                13,407.23                13,407.23                (0.01)                     
601-131420 Utility Funds Receivables - LM 413,879.50              434,675.26              482,960.94              482,960.94              48,285.68             
601-131421 Utility Funds Receivables - D 38,284.01                -                           -                           -                           -                         
601-131430 Account Receivable 63,864.27                140,422.11              91,266.71                91,266.71                (49,155.40)            
601-131431 Accrued Interest Receivable 899.23                     991.29                     -                           -                           (991.29)                 
601-131432 Tax Roll Receivable 176,326.87              187,424.74              182,081.51              182,081.51              (5,343.23)              
601-131433 Accounts Receivable - Bristol -                           1,150,600.00           1,100,600.00           1,100,600.00           (50,000.00)            
601-141830 Other Deferred Debits 112,586.07              130,343.96              106,232.88              106,232.88              (24,111.08)            
601-150150 Materials & Supplies 5,502.63                  13,280.49                13,856.09                13,856.09                575.60                   
601-180310 Land & Land Rights 89,336.77                402,134.27              402,134.27              402,134.27              -                         
601-180311 Structures & Improvements 19,345,881.40         18,162,659.40 18,162,659.40         18,162,659.40         -                         
601-180312 Services 5,676,109.68           5,676,597.93 5,676,597.93           5,676,597.93           -                         
601-180313 Collecting Mains 30,267,474.48         30,940,540.82 30,940,540.82         30,940,540.82         -                         
601-180314 Interceptor Mains 3,747,966.14           5,665,357.62 5,665,357.62           5,665,357.62           -                         
601-180315 Force Mains 4,483,789.77           4,480,187.69 4,480,187.69           4,480,187.69           -                         
601-180320 Land & Land Rights 502,114.25              502,114.25 502,114.25              502,114.25              -                         
601-180321 Structures & Improvements 534,556.72              1,100,543.61 1,100,543.61           1,100,543.61           -                         
601-180322 Receiving Wells 604,167.48              1,532,318.88 1,532,318.88           1,532,318.88           -                         
601-180323 Electric Pumping Equipment 1,538,597.58           2,216,002.35 2,220,339.35           2,220,339.35           4,337.00                
601-180331 Structures & Improvements 8,858.00                  8,858.00 8,858.00                  8,858.00                  -                         
601-180334 Secondary Treatment Equipment 12,907.34                12,907.34 12,907.34                12,907.34                -                         
601-180340 Land & Land Rights 5,368.67                  5,368.67 5,368.67                  5,368.67                  -                         
601-180349 Flow Metering & Monitoring Equipment 287,757.89              290,067.84 290,067.84              290,067.84              -                         
601-180373 Transportation Equipment -                           0 -                           -                           -                         
601-180379 Equipment 640,223.53              346,997.25 349,483.96              349,483.96              2,486.71                
601-180391 Office Furniture / Equipment 71,113.15                71,113.15 71,113.15                71,113.15                -                         
601-180395 Construction Work In Process 167,047.75              59,300.02 61,465.52                61,465.52                2,165.50                
601-180397 Communication Equipment 304,104.99              924,704.18 924,704.18              924,704.18              -                         
601-181101 Accum Depreciation (20,642,081.95)       (20,485,291.54)       (20,485,291.54)       (20,485,291.54)       -                         
601-190330 Intangibles -                           85,550.00 85,550.00                85,550.00                -                         

Total Assets 50,368,514.07         56,924,840.83         56,526,342.39         -                    56,526,342.39         (398,498.44)          

2/15/201212:49 PM



Sewer Utility
Balance Sheet Information

Preliminary Revised
12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 Adjustments 12/31/2011 Difference

601-211001 Accounts Payable - Other (12,071.39)               (223,035.92)             (219.29)                    (219.29)                    222,816.63           
601-211003 Installment / Leasehold Payable -                           -                           -                           -                           -                         
601-211111 Accounts Payable - AP System (254,946.79)             (428,640.94)             (292,160.29)             (292,160.29)             136,480.65           
601-211237 Accrued Interest (80,770.07)               (97,825.95)               (89,951.29)               (89,951.29)               7,874.66                
601-220000 Due to General Fund (485,000.00)             (427,500.00)             (367,500.00)             (367,500.00)             60,000.00             
601-220602 Due to Water (485,000.00)             (427,500.00)             (367,500.00)             (367,500.00)             60,000.00             
601-231001 Advance Pmts. - Special Assmts (253,800.82)             (253,800.82)             (253,800.82)             (253,800.82)             -                         
601-231437 Deferred Receivable - Bristol -                           (1,150,600.00)          (1,150,600.00)          (1,150,600.00)          -                         
601-232230 General Obligation Notes Payable (6,247,498.01)          (7,908,432.01)          (7,167,436.01)          (7,167,436.01)          740,996.00           
601-232310 Current Maturities - LT Debt (929,105.00)             (714,066.00)             (740,996.00)             (740,996.00)             (26,930.00)            
601-232410 Unamortized Bond Premium (183,902.59)             (327,710.55)             (271,446.31)             (271,446.31)             56,264.24             
601-240000 Accrued Payroll (59,280.56)               (46,104.47)               (52,339.88)               (52,339.88)               (6,235.41)              
601-240001 Withholding FICA/Federal Tax (4,374.06)                 (3,518.26)                 (3,903.56)                 (3,903.56)                 (385.30)                 
601-240003 Withholding - Retirement (6,228.29)                 (5,054.92)                 (2,996.27)                 (2,996.27)                 2,058.65                
601-240008 Withholding - Workers Comp (1,000.47)                 (732.47)                    (690.47)                    (690.47)                    42.00                     
601-240026 Retiree Medical Benefits (22,891.16)               (40,871.88)               (60,605.64)               (60,605.64)               (19,733.76)            
601-252520 Customer Advances for Const (216,390.78)             (216,390.78)             (216,390.78)             (216,390.78)             -                         
601-262015 Gift Certificate -                           -                           -                           -                         
601-272000 Capital Paid By General Fund (10,125,803.82)       (10,125,803.82)       (10,125,803.82)       (10,125,803.82)       -                         
601-272710 Contribtion in Aid of Const (32,835,650.24)       (32,835,650.24)       (32,835,650.24)       (32,835,650.24)       -                         

Total Liabilities (52,203,714.05)       (55,233,239.03)       (53,999,990.67)       -                    (53,999,990.67)       1,233,248.36        

601-390000 Fund Balance 2,457,262.78           1,835,199.98           (1,691,601.80)          (1,691,601.80)          (3,526,801.78)       
Net Income (622,062.80)             (3,526,801.78)          (834,749.92)             (834,749.92)             2,692,051.86        
Total Equity 1,835,199.98           (1,691,601.80)          (2,526,351.72)          -                    (2,526,351.72)          (834,749.92)          

Total Liabilities & Equity (50,368,514.07)       (56,924,840.83)       (56,526,342.39)       -                    (56,526,342.39)       398,498.44           
Variance -                           -                           -                           -                    -                           (0.00)                     

2/15/201212:49 PM



  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

BUDGET COVER PAGE 

    BUDGET YEAR:  2012
        
        
        

DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility   

      

 

      

SUBMITTED BY:  John Steinbrink, Jr., Public Works Director
  

  

  

 



  

  

  

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Overview 
    BUDGET YEAR:  2012
DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility     

The Department of Public Works Util ity Division manages, maintains, repairs and constructs, the sewer and 
water infrastructure.  The department consists of eight full time employees, two year round part time 
employees and two seasonal employees during the summer months supervised by an Utili ty Foreman .  
Work processes are being evaluated to improve efficiencies within the Utili ty department.   

Projects completed in 2011 

The Util ity department has successfully completed programing changes to our water booster pumping stations 
to lower energy use.  Our larger pumping station only pumps water during non-peak times when energy is 
less expensive.  The smaller pumping station was updated with new variable speed controls allowing the 
station to supply demand to residents and businesses as required based on seasonal demand.   

Maintenance staff located and exposed many mainline valves buried under roadways in the industrial park 
before the new road surface was constructed on 95th street.  This wil l reduce the disruption of service in our 
industrial park when repairs and maintenance is required. Maintenance staff will continue to replace the old 
bolts with stainless steel bolts on valves as they are required.  The valve specification was updated in 2001 to 
include stainless steel bolts.   

Projects for 2012 

The main goal of the Utility will be to continue making upgrades to the SCADA programming in the water 
system to monitor energy usage. Management wil l focus on these activities and monitoring energy 
consumption using updated SCADA reports at the water booster stations.   

Another goal is to replace failing bolts on main line water valves. This goal will reduce the outage area when 
maintenance or repairs are required. 

Page 2 of 43



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT
DEPARTMENT: 2012

Trend # 1

2011 Total Usage (kWh) On-Peak Usage
Jan 25,120                       8,960
Feb 21,120                       7,520
Mar 23,040                       8,160
Apr 18,240                       4,960
May 19,040                       4,640
June 21,120                       3,520
July 24,000                       5,440
Aug 22,080                       5,280
Sept 23,040                       4,800
Oct 17,440                       3,200
Nov 14,240                       1,920
Dec 22,880                       3,200

BUDGET YEAR:

Lakeview Booster

Reduce on-peak energy consumption at booster/pumping 
stations.

 -

 5,000

 10,000

 15,000

 20,000

 25,000

 30,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Total Usage (kWh)

On-Peak Usage

Page 3 of 43



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

Trend #2

2011 Total Usage (kWh) On-Peak Usage
Jan 79,200                       16,200
Feb 78,000                       13,200
Mar 85,200                       12,000
Apr 78,600                       5,400
May 73,200                       2,400
June 91,200                       2,400
July 109,200                     2,400
Aug 105,600                     1,200
Sept 121,200                     1,800
Oct 85,200                       1,800
Nov 79,200                       2,400
Dec 76,200                       3,000

Sheridan Pumping Station

Reduce on-peak energy consumption at booster/pumping 
stations.

 -

 50,000

 100,000

 150,000

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Total Usage (kWh)

On-Peak Usage

Page 4 of 43



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE
TRENDING REPORT

Billing Month
Pumped (In 

Millions)
Jan 12/21/10 1/20/11 56.146
Feb 1/21/11 2/17/11 53.059
Mar 2/18/11 3/21/11 58.782
Apr 3/22/11 4/18/11 53.929
May 4/19/11 5/18/11 53.493
June 05/19/11 06/21/11 73.867
July 06/22/11 07/20/11 88.373
Aug 07/21/11 08/17/11 78.464
Sept 08/18/11 09/19/11 90.815
Oct 09/20/11 10/18/11 60.375
Nov 10/19/11 11/17/11 54.377
Dec 11/18/11 12/19/11 54.348

Millions of gallons pumped at Sherdain Pumping 
Station.  Village staff uses this information to reduce 
energy costs.

Date Range

Gallons Pumped at Sheridan Pumping Station

20

40

60

80

100

Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Gallons Pumped

Page 5 of 43



  

  

  

  
GOAL #1 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals  
  BUDGET YEAR:  Select...

DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility UPDATE TYPE:  4th QTR

GOALS: 
Limited to three (3) goals.  Description and Results limited to 500 text characters. 

TITLE: Reduce Energy Consumption at Pumping Reservoirs

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

�����

������

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 2 2 2 2 8
            

ACTUAL 2 2 2 2 8
          

FORECAST 2 2 2 2 8

DESCRIPTION 

The Water Utili ty spends over $105,000 annually in electrical charges pumping 
water at the two distribution reservoirs. WeEnergies has a tiered rate structure 
based on the time electricity is consumed. There is a peak time rate from 9 am to 
9pm.The Water Utility is charged a 15min peak rate based on the highest rate 
used over the last 11 months. It is the goal of the uti lity to reduce the 15 minute 
peak demand charge by better managing in pump run cycles resulting in reduced 
charges.

RESULTS 

Electrical charges for pumping water at the Sheridan Road reservoir was reduced 
by $2,000/month at Sheridan Road.

Page 6 of 43



  

  

  

  
GOAL #1 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

Goals  
  BUDGET YEAR:  2012

DEPARTMENT:  Water Utility UPDATE TYPE:  Original

GOALS: 
Limited to three (3) goals.  Description and Results limited to 500 text characters. 

TITLE: Reduce Energy Consumption at Pumping Reservoirs

  

 NUMBER 
 PERCENT 

  
Percent will show as 
whole numbers. If percent, 
total must equal 100 for 
your goal and forecast 
lines. 

�����

������

  1st QTR 2nd QTR 3rd QTR 4th QTR TOTAL 

GOAL 2 2 2 2 8
            

ACTUAL 0
          

FORECAST 0

DESCRIPTION 

The Water Utili ty spends over $105,000 annually in electrical charges pumping 
water at the two distribution reservoirs. WeEnergies has a tiered rate structure 
based on the time electricity is consumed. There is a peak time rate from 9 am to 
9pm.The Water Utility is charged a 15min peak rate based on the highest rate 
used over the last 11 months. It is the goal of the uti lity to reduce the 15 minute 
peak demand charge by better managing in pump run cycles resulting in reduced 
charges.

RESULTS 

Page 7 of 43



Jo
hn

 S
te

in
br

in
k,

Jr
.

D
ire

ct
or

 o
f P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks

A
lla

n 
Zi

rb
el

M
ec

ha
ni

c

G
ar

y 
S

ul
liv

an
S

tre
et

s 
Fo

re
m

an B
ria

n 
B

ro
w

n
S

tre
et

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r3

D
av

e 
M

cK
ee

C
om

po
st

 A
tte

nd
an

t
S

ea
so

na
l P

T 
1,

00
0

hr
s

C
ra

ig
 C

os
s

S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

 5
R

P
T

1,
66

4
hr

s

D
en

ni
s 

K
am

m
er

ze
lt

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r2

G
le

nn
 T

ho
m

as
S

tre
et

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r3

Jo
se

ph
 M

id
dl

et
on

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r4

Le
on

ar
d 

Je
ns

en
S

tre
et

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r2

R
ob

er
t H

eg
er

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r3

R
or

y 
Fr

an
ke

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r4

S
an

to
s 

O
ca

ci
o

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r3

S
co

tt 
B

re
nn

an
S

tre
et

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r3

W
ill

ia
m

 L
yn

ch
S

tre
et

s
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

W
or

ke
r3

K
ev

in
 M

ey
er

s
P

ar
ks

 F
or

em
an

Le
R

oy
 U

hl
en

ha
ke

P
ar

ks
 F

or
em

an

S
ea

so
na

l P
os

iti
on

s
Te

am
 L

ea
ds

 &
P

ar
ks

 M
ai

nt
 L

ev
el

 5
(2

)S
pr

in
g 

60
0

hr
s 

ea
ch

 1
,2

00
ho

ur
s

(1
1)

S
um

m
er

60
0

hr
s 

ea
ch

 6
,6

00
ho

ur
s

(2
)F

al
l6

31
hr

s 
ea

ch
 1

,2
62

ho
ur

s
9,

06
2

to
ta

l

D
an

ie
l A

nd
er

so
n

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 1

S
te

ve
 H

of
fm

an
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 4

D
av

id
 L

ee
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 4

D
av

id
 S

ch
ae

fe
r

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 4

R
ic

k 
G

re
en

o
U

til
ity

 F
or

em
an

W
ya

tt 
W

itt
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 2

R
ut

h 
M

ac
k

E
xe

cu
tiv

e
S

ec
re

ta
ry

S
ar

ah
 W

ol
fo

rd
C

le
ric

al
 S

ec
re

ta
ry

Lo
rie

 L
aa

s
D

at
a 

E
nt

ry
 C

le
rk

 II
 

R
P

T
1,

66
4h

rs

Ja
ne

t M
cD

on
al

d
C

le
ric

al
 A

ss
t.

S
pl

it 
w

/I.
T.

50
%

1,
04

0
hr

s

P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

H
ig

hw
ay

,  
  S

ol
id

   
  W

as
te

,  
Cl

ea
n 

W
at

er
Ce

nt
ra

l C
le

ri
ca

l S
er

vi
ce

s
P

ar
ks

O
pe

n
In

ve
nt

or
y 

C
on

tro
l 

Te
ch

ni
ci

an
 R

P
T

1,
24

8
hr

s

Se
w

er
   

W
at

er

K
yl

e 
B

or
th

s
A

ss
t M

ec
ha

ni
c 

 
R

P
T

1,
66

4
hr

s

D
ar

re
n 

P
er

on
a

S
tre

et
s

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 
W

or
ke

r3

A
us

tin
 D

ec
ke

r
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 5

R
P

T
1,

66
4

hr
s

M
ik

e 
S

ch
w

ai
ge

r
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 5

R
P

T
1,

66
4

hr
s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

60
0

hr
s

H
yd

ra
nt

 F
lu

sh
45

0
hr

s

B
ob

 M
ill

er
W

R
 S

up
er

vi
so

r
R

P
T

1,
04

0
hr

s

E
ric

 P
et

er
s

W
R

 S
up

er
vi

so
r

R
P

T
1,

04
0

hr
s

S
te

ve
 W

ill
ou

gh
by

C
om

po
st

 A
tte

nd
an

t
S

ea
so

na
l P

T 
1,

00
1h

rs

O
P

E
N

S
tre

et
 M

ai
nt

 5
R

P
T

1,
66

4
hr

s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

60
0

hr
s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

60
0

hr
s

To
m

 H
up

p
U

til
iti

es
 A

na
ly

st

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

44
5

hr
s

S
ea

so
na

l P
T

60
0

hr
s

Fe
rn

an
do

 G
ar

za
,J

r.
U

til
ity

 M
ai

nt
 2

V
ac

an
t

U
til

ity
 M

ai
nt

 4

P
ag

e 
8 

of
 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
1

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ + + + + + = = = = = = + = = = =

~A
Q

W
AT

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

46
46

01
00

0
Bu

lk
 w

at
er

 p
er

m
it 

fe
e

80
50

0
 0

 
0

0
0

46
46

02
00

0
Bu

lk
 w

at
er

 s
al

es
1,

03
2 

0
10

,0
00

 
 1

4,
67

8 
14

,6
78

 
1,

17
4 

14
,0

00
 

46
46

03
00

0
Bl

k 
w

at
r u

sa
ge

 fr
om

 s
ta

tio
n 

#2
42

7
12

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
46

46
09

00
0

Fl
us

h 
m

et
er

 u
sa

ge
11

,7
27

 
22

,8
25

 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
46

46
10

00
0

Fl
us

h 
m

et
er

 d
ai

ly 
ch

ar
ge

2,
41

5 
4,

70
5 

0
 0

 
0

0
0

46
46

11
00

0
R

es
id

en
tia

l m
et

er
 s

al
es

1,
25

0,
00

2 
1,

25
5,

25
8 

1,
25

4,
40

7 
 1

,2
98

,4
64

 
1,

29
8,

46
4 

65
7,

04
1 

1,
41

0,
46

4 
46

46
12

00
0

C
om

m
er

ci
al

 m
et

er
 s

al
es

42
3,

22
1 

42
4,

93
3 

41
9,

58
9 

 4
23

,6
63

 
42

3,
66

3 
22

6,
91

6 
44

6,
66

3 
46

46
13

00
0

In
du

st
ria

l m
et

er
 s

al
es

88
1,

79
4 

92
0,

80
2 

92
6,

51
3 

 1
,0

03
,2

34
 

1,
00

3,
13

4 
49

1,
09

4 
1,

12
5,

13
4 

46
46

14
00

0
Pu

bl
ic

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
m

et
er

 s
al

es
51

,0
56

 
57

,0
52

 
58

,7
03

 
 6

5,
30

1 
65

,3
01

 
31

,5
42

 
68

,3
70

 
46

46
20

00
0

Pr
iv

at
e 

fir
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
54

,8
00

 
59

,4
10

 
59

,5
50

 
 6

0,
22

8 
60

,2
28

 
6,

76
1 

81
,0

00
 

46
46

30
00

0
Pu

bl
ic

 fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

78
1,

37
2 

80
5,

18
4 

76
2,

00
0 

 7
72

,2
87

 
77

2,
28

7 
68

,0
11

 
81

6,
00

0 
W

SA
LE

S
W

at
er

 U
tili

ty
 S

al
es

3,
45

7,
92

6 
3,

55
0,

34
0 

3,
49

0,
76

2 
 3

,6
37

,8
56

 
3,

63
7,

75
5 

1,
48

2,
53

9 
3,

96
1,

63
1 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

46
47

20
00

0
To

w
er

 le
as

e 
re

ve
nu

e
11

3,
08

9 
11

4,
66

5 
11

5,
56

2 
 1

30
,7

19
 

11
5,

56
2 

11
6,

87
5 

11
6,

87
5 

46
47

40
00

0
O

th
er

 W
at

er
 R

ev
en

ue
13

,8
11

 
5,

78
2 

5,
00

0 
 5

,4
08

 
5,

40
8 

5,
00

0 
5,

00
0 

W
O

PR
EV

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

3,
58

4,
82

6 
3,

67
0,

78
7 

3,
61

1,
32

4 
 3

,7
73

,9
82

 
3,

75
8,

72
5 

1,
60

4,
41

4 
4,

08
3,

50
6 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~A
R

W
AT

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
04

03
60

0
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

ex
pe

ns
e

46
6,

92
5 

47
0,

19
4 

46
5,

00
8 

 0
 

47
0,

19
4 

39
,1

92
 

47
0,

19
4 

65
04

03
60

1
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

- c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

as
se

t
38

9,
35

2 
38

9,
72

9 
38

3,
25

0 
 0

 
38

9,
72

9 
32

,4
82

 
38

9,
72

9 
W

40
3

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
Ex

pe
ns

e
85

6,
27

6 
85

9,
92

3 
84

8,
25

8 
 0

 
85

9,
92

3 
71

,6
74

 
85

9,
92

3 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

04
08

15
1

So
ci

al
 s

ec
ur

ity
14

,2
30

 
18

,0
82

 
22

,9
19

 
 1

1,
97

1 
0

1,
87

2 
22

,4
54

 
65

04
08

50
0

U
tili

ty
 ta

x 
eq

ui
va

le
nt

(6
,9

92
)

(8
,3

49
)

(5
,7

50
)

 0
 

(8
,3

49
)

(7
04

)
(8

,3
49

)
65

04
08

59
1

Ps
cw

 a
dv

an
ce

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

4,
82

5 
3,

59
3 

4,
82

5 
 4

,4
11

 
4,

41
1 

37
5

4,
50

0 
XC

YE
ST

SB
1

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

0
0

0
 0

 
11

,9
71

 
0

0
W

40
8

Ta
xe

s
12

,0
63

 
13

,3
26

 
21

,9
94

 
 1

6,
38

2 
8,

03
3 

1,
54

3 
18

,6
05

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
W

60
1

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
W

at
er

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

02
29

0
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

W
at

er
1,

14
6,

53
7 

1,
25

1,
49

0 
1,

25
4,

60
2 

 1
,2

57
,4

65
 

1,
35

5,
13

0 
67

9,
49

9 
1,

35
5,

13
0 

65
06

02
29

1
Pu

bl
ic

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

in
60

,3
17

 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
 6

2,
60

9 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
W

60
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
W

at
er

1,
20

6,
85

4 
1,

31
4,

09
9 

1,
31

7,
21

1 
 1

,3
20

,0
73

 
1,

41
7,

73
9 

74
2,

10
8 

1,
41

7,
73

9 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
20

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

84
8

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
20

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

20
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
S6

20
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
9 

of
 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
2

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= + = = = = + = ! = = = + + = ====!!!===============!= = = = = =

W
62

0
Pu

m
pi

ng
 - 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n/

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

84
8

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
23

22
0

El
ec

tri
c

87
,2

99
 

10
0,

37
8 

98
,7

69
 

 1
07

,6
31

 
11

0,
00

0 
10

0,
00

0 
10

0,
00

0 
65

06
23

35
7

Fu
el

0
0

2,
00

0 
 3

,4
63

 
15

,6
93

 
25

0
3,

00
0 

W
62

3
Pu

m
pi

ng
 - 

Fu
el

 o
r P

ow
er

 fo
r p

um
pi

ng
87

,2
99

 
10

0,
37

8 
10

0,
76

9 
 1

11
,0

94
 

12
5,

69
3 

10
0,

25
0 

10
3,

00
0 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

24
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
14

,4
10

 
16

,3
25

 
16

,5
44

 
 7

,1
61

 
0

1,
06

1 
12

,7
26

 
65

06
24

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

41
88

6
1,

99
4 

 2
,3

85
 

0
15

4
1,

85
4 

65
06

24
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

99
0

2,
61

4 
1,

50
0 

 2
,3

99
 

0
42

50
0

65
06

24
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

3,
22

9 
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

24
20

2
O

cc
up

at
io

na
l h

ea
lth

 e
va

lu
at

io
ns

48
0

30
0

 0
 

0
30

0
30

0
65

06
24

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ur

al
 s

er
vi

ce
1,

52
3 

18
,4

70
 

10
,0

00
 

 1
5,

51
1 

15
,5

11
 

83
7

10
,0

00
 

65
06

24
22

1
N

at
ur

al
 G

as
3,

23
5 

3,
09

8 
4,

50
0 

 2
,5

87
 

3,
20

0 
3,

20
0 

3,
20

0 
65

06
24

22
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

ew
er

11
9 

14
7

15
0

 1
58

 
15

8
17

16
0

65
06

24
22

3
M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
1,

34
4 

1,
37

5 
1,

50
0 

 1
,4

00
 

1,
40

0 
12

5
1,

50
0 

65
06

24
22

4
Te

le
ph

on
e 

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
48

5 
1,

90
7 

2,
10

0 
 2

,3
35

 
2,

33
5 

2,
10

0 
2,

10
0 

65
06

24
22

9
C

le
an

 W
at

er
86

6
1,

60
6 

1,
70

0 
 1

,7
57

 
1,

75
7 

15
1

1,
75

7 
65

06
24

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

47
50

0
 1

,0
91

 
1,

09
1 

50
0

50
0

65
06

24
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

83
3

7,
52

9 
10

,3
57

 
 5

,4
09

 
5,

40
9 

6,
42

5 
6,

42
5 

C
YE

ST
S6

24
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
11

,9
45

 
0

0
W

62
4

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
La

bo
r &

 E
xp

en
se

s
28

,1
23

 
54

,0
04

 
51

,1
45

 
 4

2,
19

2 
42

,8
06

 
14

,9
12

 
41

,0
22

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
W

62
5

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
33

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

30
12

4
4,

05
5 

 6
42

 
0

86
6

10
,3

94
 

65
06

33
11

1
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

33
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
78

50
0

 0
 

0
83

1,
00

0 
65

06
33

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

94
4

4,
31

7 
0

 7
,1

76
 

8,
10

2 
17

4
2,

00
0 

65
06

33
24

2
C

on
tra

ct
ed

 E
qu

ip
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
0

0
2,

00
0 

 0
 

0
2,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
65

06
33

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

96
3

1,
50

0 
 1

,7
36

 
1,

73
6 

12
5

1,
50

0 
65

06
33

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
1,

24
8 

24
25

0
 0

 
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
S6

33
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
64

2
0

0
W

63
3

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

22
7 

5,
50

5 
8,

30
5 

 9
,5

54
 

10
,4

80
 

3,
24

9 
16

,8
94

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
60

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

11
,3

88
 

9,
56

5 
23

,1
47

 
 3

,7
65

 
0

3,
29

9 
39

,5
32

 
C

YE
ST

S6
60

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

3,
76

5 
0

0
W

66
0

Tr
an

s/
D

is
t O

pe
ra

tio
n 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

& 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
11

,3
88

 
9,

56
5 

23
,1

47
 

 3
,7

65
 

3,
76

5 
3,

29
9 

39
,5

32
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

61
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
10

,7
48

 
5,

12
2 

10
,5

43
 

 6
,3

20
 

0
79

5
9,

54
5 

65
06

61
11

1
Pa

rtt
im

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
07

7 
1,

10
8 

 2
,2

76
 

0
77

92
7

P
ag

e 
10

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
3

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= + + + = = = = + + = = = = =

65
06

61
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

61
5

90
6

20
0

 4
31

 
0

0
0

65
06

61
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

69
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

61
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

/a
ge

nd
as

0
0

0
 2

6 
26

25
25

65
06

61
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
24

6
0

1,
20

0 
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

61
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
5,

37
4 

26
,9

66
 

10
,2

00
 

 3
,7

97
 

3,
79

6 
42

4
5,

00
0 

65
06

61
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
1,

19
6 

1,
24

5 
1,

35
0 

 1
,3

14
 

1,
50

0 
1,

30
0 

1,
30

0 
65

06
61

33
5

La
b 

Su
pp

lie
s

1,
62

9 
40

8
50

0
 5

24
 

1,
10

0 
49

50
0

65
06

61
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

0
10

2
50

0
 1

3,
34

2 
1,

11
2 

87
1,

00
0 

65
06

61
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

0
2,

02
7 

1,
05

0 
 3

,4
70

 
3,

47
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

65
06

61
37

0
La

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
Su

pp
lie

s
24

8
0

70
0

 0
 

0
50

0
50

0
65

06
61

39
9

M
is

c 
Ex

pe
ns

e
10

1
0

10
0

 0
 

0
10

0
10

0
65

06
61

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
5,

27
7 

3,
54

3 
3,

90
1 

 4
,7

42
 

4,
74

2 
5,

30
0 

5,
30

0 
C

YE
ST

S6
61

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

9,
02

8 
0

0
W

66
1

Tr
an

s/
D

is
t -

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Ex

pe
ns

e
26

,7
87

 
41

,3
95

 
31

,3
52

 
 3

6,
24

2 
24

,7
74

 
10

,1
58

 
25

,6
97

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
62

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

43
,9

49
 

76
,4

72
 

81
,7

24
 

 3
8,

24
6 

0
4,

52
7 

54
,3

29
 

65
06

62
11

1
Pa

rt-
tim

e 
sa

la
rie

s
23

3
1,

54
1 

8,
15

4 
 3

,6
98

 
0

50
3

6,
03

7 
65

06
62

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
1,

23
5 

3,
24

5 
1,

50
0 

 1
,9

77
 

0
83

1,
00

0 
65

06
62

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
69

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
62

20
5

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 n

ot
ic

es
/a

ge
nd

as
0

29
35

0
 4

7 
47

35
0

35
0

65
06

62
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

es
9,

86
0 

62
50

0
 0

 
0

50
0

50
0

65
06

62
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
 3

,7
78

 
3,

77
8 

21
2

2,
50

0 
65

06
62

26
1

M
ea

ls
 &

 L
od

gi
ng

0
14

6
11

2 
 0

 
0

11
2 

11
2 

65
06

62
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/S

em
in

ar
s

52
5

55
4

1,
50

0 
 7

62
 

76
2

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

65
06

62
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
5,

06
4 

1,
10

0 
 5

,4
41

 
5,

55
9 

29
9

3,
50

0 
65

06
62

36
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
62

39
9

M
is

c 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

36
2

20
0

 1
10

 
24

3
20

0
20

0
65

06
62

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
18

,7
33

 
54

,5
55

 
36

,9
90

 
 2

1,
56

4 
21

,5
64

 
20

,0
00

 
20

,0
00

 
C

YE
ST

S6
62

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

43
,9

21
 

0
0

W
66

2
Tr

an
s/

D
is

t -
 M

ai
ns

, S
er

vi
ce

s 
& 

H
yd

ra
nt

s
75

,4
53

 
14

2,
03

1 
13

2,
13

0 
 7

5,
62

3 
75

,8
74

 
28

,2
87

 
90

,0
27

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
63

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

20
7

29
6

3,
04

1 
 6

1 
0

26
5

3,
18

2 
65

06
63

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

10
2

10
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
63

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

28
5

50
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
63

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
70

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
63

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

77
20

0
 4

7 
47

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

65
06

63
39

9
M

is
c 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
15

7
15

0
 9

7 
97

15
0

15
0

65
06

63
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

28
9

0
30

 0
 

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S6
63

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

61
0

0
W

66
3

Tr
an

s/
D

is
t -

 M
et

er
 E

xp
en

se
s

71
9

82
5

3,
92

1 
 2

05
 

20
5

1,
41

5 
4,

33
2 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
11

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
4

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = + = = = = + + = = = + = = = =

65
06

65
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
4,

28
2 

2,
58

3 
1,

68
8 

 1
,4

58
 

1,
60

0 
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
W

66
5

Tr
an

s/
D

is
t -

 M
is

c 
Ex

pe
ns

e
4,

28
2 

2,
58

3 
1,

68
8 

 1
,4

58
 

1,
60

0 
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
70

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

9,
01

0 
0

17
,1

80
 

 8
3 

0
2,

70
9 

32
,5

06
 

C
YE

ST
S6

70
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
83

0
0

W
67

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

& 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g
9,

01
0 

0
17

,1
80

 
 8

3 
83

2,
70

9 
32

,5
06

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
72

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

0
19

3
16

2
 2

6 
0

35
42

4
65

06
72

20
5

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 n

ot
ic

es
/a

ge
nd

as
21

3
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

72
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
Fe

es
7,

25
7 

22
3

1,
00

0 
 0

 
0

50
0

50
0

65
06

72
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
57

,0
09

 
8,

31
8 

5,
00

0 
 5

,1
97

 
5,

19
7 

42
4

5,
00

0 
65

06
72

82
1

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
- C

on
tra

ct
or

35
6,

43
3 

(2
,3

70
)

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

72
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

51
9

30
0

 0
 

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S6
72

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

26
0

0
W

67
2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir

42
1,

43
1 

6,
39

3 
6,

16
2 

 5
,2

23
 

5,
22

3 
95

9
5,

92
4 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

73
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
21

,5
70

 
28

,0
11

 
22

,5
81

 
 5

,1
88

 
0

1,
52

0 
18

,2
41

 
65

06
73

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
93

10
,8

72
 

 5
15

 
0

24
7

2,
97

0 
65

06
73

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
4,

41
5 

6,
91

4 
5,

00
0 

 4
,0

00
 

0
41

7
5,

00
0 

65
06

73
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
26

,8
33

 
18

,4
00

 
 8

,4
14

 
8,

41
4 

1,
53

7 
18

,4
00

 
65

06
73

80
0

C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
M

at
er

ia
ls

0
11

,0
89

 
15

,4
00

 
 1

,0
68

 
1,

06
7 

1,
25

0 
15

,0
00

 
65

06
73

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
18

,2
59

 
18

,6
19

 
25

,0
94

 
 1

3,
50

5 
13

,5
05

 
20

,4
70

 
20

,4
70

 
C

YE
ST

S6
73

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

9,
70

2 
0

0
W

67
3

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
 M

ai
ns

65
,1

30
 

92
,3

10
 

97
,3

47
 

 3
2,

68
9 

32
,6

88
 

25
,4

41
 

80
,0

81
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

75
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
12

,9
43

 
6,

41
2 

9,
63

7 
 1

4,
51

9 
0

88
4

10
,6

05
 

65
06

75
11

1
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

50
0

 1
,9

64
 

0
0

0
65

06
75

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
1,

85
7 

91
7

1,
20

0 
 3

,2
72

 
0

83
1,

00
0 

65
06

75
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s

40
8

2,
06

6 
2,

00
0 

 2
,0

00
 

2,
00

0 
2,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
65

06
75

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

12
,7

88
 

3,
00

0 
 8

,8
73

 
9,

27
3 

25
0

3,
00

0 
65

06
75

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
2,

55
5 

3,
96

0 
5,

29
9 

 2
1,

27
0 

21
,2

70
 

21
,7

62
 

21
,7

62
 

C
YE

ST
S6

75
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
19

,7
55

 
0

0
W

67
5

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
 S

er
vi

ce
s

25
,6

54
 

26
,1

42
 

21
,6

36
 

 5
1,

89
9 

52
,2

98
 

24
,9

79
 

38
,3

67
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

76
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
5,

14
2 

5,
22

9 
16

,2
87

 
 6

,9
89

 
0

1,
18

8 
14

,2
53

 
65

06
76

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

6,
81

6 
76

6
50

0
 3

19
 

0
50

59
4

65
06

76
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

31
3

21
5

10
0

 2
69

 
0

8
10

0
65

06
76

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s
18

6
9,

20
0 

10
,0

00
 

 2
,6

42
 

2,
64

2 
10

,0
00

 
10

,0
00

 
65

06
76

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
33

18
3

10
0

 0
 

10
0

10
0

10
0

65
06

76
35

1
R

ep
ai

r/m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
61

6
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

76
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
3,

52
2 

2,
00

0 
 4

97
 

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 

P
ag

e 
12

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
5

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = === = = = = + = = = = = +

65
06

76
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
06

76
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

15
,2

30
 

5,
47

0 
5,

66
9 

 3
,4

68
 

3,
46

8 
4,

87
6 

4,
87

6 
C

YE
ST

S6
76

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

7,
57

8 
0

0
W

67
6

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
M

et
er

s
28

,3
36

 
24

,5
85

 
34

,6
56

 
 1

4,
18

5 
14

,7
88

 
17

,2
22

 
30

,9
23

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
77

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

10
,9

36
 

7,
33

3 
11

,6
65

 
 5

,9
73

 
0

62
2

7,
46

6 
65

06
77

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

4,
24

6 
2,

98
4 

50
0

 8
02

 
0

85
1,

01
8 

65
06

77
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

1,
02

8 
1,

49
1 

1,
00

0 
 2

63
 

0
42

50
0

65
06

77
35

0
M

in
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t/t

oo
l r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

0
89

2
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

06
77

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

9,
61

3 
5,

00
0 

 2
,7

09
 

3,
10

9 
5,

00
0 

5,
00

0 
65

06
77

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
3,

61
8 

7,
12

7 
3,

93
2 

 6
,8

58
 

6,
85

8 
10

,2
33

 
10

,2
33

 
C

YE
ST

S6
77

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

 0
 

7,
03

9 
0

0
W

67
7

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
H

yd
ra

nt
s

25
,8

81
 

29
,4

40
 

22
,0

97
 

 1
6,

60
5 

17
,0

06
 

15
,9

82
 

24
,2

17
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
67

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Pl

an
t

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
90

1
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 L
ab

or
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

09
02

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

53
14

,5
99

 
7,

59
7 

 1
4,

58
3 

0
1,

59
1 

19
,0

89
 

65
09

02
11

1
Pa

rt-
tim

e 
sa

la
rie

s
9,

00
3 

2,
43

5 
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

09
02

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
4

94
0

 2
1 

0
24

20
0

65
09

02
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

2,
24

8 
8,

69
9 

7,
76

1 
 6

,7
39

 
6,

73
9 

9,
34

2 
9,

34
2 

C
YE

ST
S9

02
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
14

,6
04

 
0

0
W

90
2

M
et

er
 R

ea
di

ng
 E

xp
en

se
s

11
,3

08
 

25
,8

28
 

15
,3

58
 

 2
1,

34
3 

21
,3

43
 

10
,9

57
 

28
,6

31
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

03
20

6
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l P
rin

tin
g

53
8

72
7

80
0

 8
75

 
87

5
75

90
0

65
09

03
31

2
Po

st
ag

e
4,

42
6 

4,
18

9 
4,

30
0 

 4
,4

57
 

4,
83

4 
41

2
4,

90
0 

65
09

03
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

16
,8

81
 

5,
18

1 
5,

26
9 

 6
,4

12
 

6,
41

2 
43

6
5,

15
5 

W
90

3
C

us
to

m
er

 R
ec

or
ds

 a
nd

 C
ol

le
ct

io
n

21
,8

44
 

10
,0

96
 

10
,3

69
 

 1
1,

74
4 

12
,1

21
 

92
3

10
,9

55
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

20
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
12

,6
73

 
27

,6
05

 
38

,4
99

 
 3

0,
07

0 
0

2,
74

4 
32

,9
26

 
65

09
20

11
1

Pa
rt 

- t
im

e 
sa

la
rie

s
2,

22
4 

1,
96

0 
3,

50
2 

 0
 

0
48

3
5,

79
9 

65
09

20
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

36
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

20
15

3
W

or
ke

rs
 c

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

10
1,

36
1 

10
3,

15
9 

10
6,

21
8 

 1
04

,3
03

 
10

4,
30

3 
8,

92
5 

10
6,

84
7 

65
09

20
20

0
Te

m
po

ra
ry

 h
el

p
50

4
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

20
20

1
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
0

0
2,

67
0 

 2
,6

70
 

2,
67

0 
21

3
2,

54
5 

65
09

20
26

0
Tr

av
el

19
2

40
2

39
4

 0
 

0
40

0
40

0
65

09
20

26
1

M
ea

ls
 &

 lo
dg

in
g

1,
19

5 
57

2
20

2
 4

 
4

20
0

20
0

65
09

20
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/s

em
in

ar
s/

tra
in

in
g

1,
67

1 
72

5
50

0
 4

07
 

40
7

50
0

50
0

C
YE

ST
S9

20
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
30

,0
70

 
0

0

P
ag

e 
13

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
6

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = + = + = = = = =

W
92

0
Ad

m
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

- G
en

er
al

 S
al

ar
ie

s
11

9,
85

5 
13

4,
42

4 
15

1,
98

5 
 1

37
,4

54
 

13
7,

45
4 

13
,4

65
 

14
9,

21
7 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

21
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

/a
ge

nd
as

47
5

0
25

0
 1

74
 

17
4

25
0

25
0

65
09

21
20

6
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l p
rin

tin
g

68
0

2,
26

8 
65

0
 7

13
 

71
3

75
0

75
0

65
09

21
21

6
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
31

6
16

6
17

0
 4

62
 

46
2

40
0

40
0

65
09

21
22

5
C

el
lu

la
r T

el
ep

ho
ne

2,
59

5 
1,

85
6 

2,
00

0 
 1

,3
61

 
1,

50
0 

1,
80

0 
1,

80
0 

65
09

21
22

6
D

at
a/

Vo
ic

e 
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
0

0
96

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

21
23

2
Fa

ci
lity

 le
as

e
17

,7
19

 
17

,7
19

 
16

,9
50

 
 0

 
17

,7
19

 
1,

48
3 

17
,7

19
 

65
09

21
24

1
So

ftw
ar

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t
46

0
59

6
65

0
 6

41
 

64
1

58
64

1
65

09
21

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
25

1
1,

00
0 

 8
5 

85
8

85
65

09
21

26
1

M
ea

ls
 &

 L
od

gi
ng

98
1

10
4

37
5

 6
6 

66
37

5
37

5
65

09
21

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
3,

20
5 

1,
06

4 
1,

84
5 

 1
78

 
30

0
1,

84
5 

1,
84

5 
65

09
21

30
0

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

 &
 s

ub
sc

rip
tio

ns
1,

19
9 

2,
45

5 
2,

40
0 

 2
,1

71
 

2,
17

1 
2,

40
0 

2,
40

0 
65

09
21

31
0

O
ffi

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

59
3

17
4

1,
35

0 
 9

8 
10

0
40

0
40

0
65

09
21

31
1

C
op

yin
g/

Pr
in

tin
g

0
1,

16
9 

1,
00

0 
 7

38
 

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
65

09
21

31
2

Po
st

ag
e

1,
09

2 
1,

61
8 

1,
72

5 
 1

,3
25

 
1,

72
5 

1,
72

5 
1,

72
5 

65
09

21
35

0
M

in
or

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t/t

oo
l r

ep
la

ce
m

t
1,

02
0 

10
0

10
0

 0
 

10
0

10
0

10
0

65
09

21
35

2
U

ni
fo

rm
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
un

ifo
rm

s
45

1
81

6
85

0
 3

72
 

50
0

50
0

50
0

65
09

21
35

3
Sa

fe
ty

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

25
66

7
1,

10
0 

 6
48

 
1,

10
0 

1,
10

0 
1,

10
0 

65
09

21
35

5
Ja

ni
to

ria
l/c

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

0
0

20
0

 0
 

10
0

20
0

20
0

65
09

21
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

ex
pe

ns
e

61
2

0
40

0
 3

40
 

34
0

40
0

40
0

65
09

21
90

1
N

on
 P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
16

,2
56

 
33

,5
00

 
42

,5
00

 
 4

2,
50

0 
42

,5
00

 
3,

54
9 

42
,5

00
 

W
92

1
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
49

,3
97

 
64

,5
23

 
76

,4
75

 
 5

1,
87

2 
71

,2
96

 
18

,3
43

 
74

,1
90

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

09
23

21
0

At
to

rn
ey

 fe
es

26
0

0
 1

75
 

17
5

10
0

10
0

65
09

23
21

1
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

& 
au

di
tin

g 
fe

es
2,

77
6 

1,
71

2 
10

,0
00

 
 8

,6
70

 
8,

67
0 

0
0

65
09

23
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fe

es
32

7
1,

38
9 

1,
00

0 
 3

72
 

37
2

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

65
09

23
21

3
N

et
w

or
k 

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

23
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
17

,3
95

 
6,

17
6 

2,
60

0 
 2

3,
45

3 
25

,2
98

 
1,

69
6 

20
,1

10
 

65
09

23
24

1
So

ftw
ar

e 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

gr
ee

m
en

t
2,

62
8 

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

09
23

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
W

92
3

O
ut

si
de

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Em

pl
oy

ed
23

,1
51

 
9,

27
7 

13
,6

00
 

 3
2,

66
9 

34
,5

15
 

2,
79

6 
21

,2
10

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
65

09
24

51
0

Pr
op

er
ty

 &
 lia

bi
lity

 in
su

ra
nc

e
10

,7
47

 
10

,9
38

 
11

,5
00

 
 1

0,
76

5 
10

,7
67

 
11

,8
25

 
11

,8
25

 
W

92
4

Pr
op

er
ty

 &
 L

ia
bi

lity
 In

su
ra

nc
e

10
,7

47
 

10
,9

38
 

11
,5

00
 

 1
0,

76
5 

10
,7

67
 

11
,8

25
 

11
,8

25
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

26
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
19

,3
39

 
24

,7
26

 
33

,0
87

 
 1

2,
81

5 
0

1,
44

3 
17

,3
17

 
65

09
26

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

p
5,

38
1 

8,
10

1 
10

,1
90

 
 6

,3
64

 
0

88
1

10
,5

74
 

65
09

26
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
38

,2
70

 
49

,7
32

 
85

,1
49

 
 4

4,
53

2 
0

6,
27

2 
75

,2
65

 
65

09
26

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
42

29
75

 1
1 

0
8

91
65

09
26

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

12
,0

46
 

5,
52

4 
13

,7
66

 
 1

4,
50

0 
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
14

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
7

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = =

XC
YE

ST
SB

2
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 B
en

ef
its

0
0

0
 0

 
78

,2
23

 
0

0
W

92
6

Em
pl

oy
ee

 P
en

si
on

s 
an

d 
Be

ne
fit

s
75

,0
78

 
88

,1
13

 
14

2,
26

7 
 7

8,
22

3 
78

,2
23

 
8,

60
4 

10
3,

24
7 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

65
09

30
99

0
N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
 re

qu
es

ts
0

0
10

,3
29

 
 0

 
0

0
0

W
93

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

1,
71

6 
0

10
,3

29
 

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
W

93
3

W
at

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
O

PE
XP

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

3,
20

1,
85

8 
3,

06
5,

70
3 

3,
17

0,
88

1 
 2

,0
81

,3
40

 
3,

05
8,

69
8 

1,
13

2,
59

8 
3,

22
9,

56
4 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
O

PG
AI

N
W

at
er

 U
tili

ty
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

G
ai

n
38

2,
96

8 
60

5,
08

4 
44

0,
44

3 
 1

,6
92

,6
43

 
70

0,
02

7 
47

1,
81

6 
85

3,
94

2 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~A

S
N

on
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

48
41

90
00

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
14

,7
00

 
8,

69
5 

6,
50

0 
 4

,3
43

 
7,

26
6 

42
4

5,
00

0 
48

41
91

00
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
14

,2
86

 
16

,2
23

 
18

,7
49

 
 1

1,
42

9 
11

,4
29

 
91

7
10

,8
83

 
48

41
92

00
0

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

 - 
La

te
 P

ay
m

en
ts

23
,6

50
 

25
,2

13
 

18
,0

00
 

 2
3,

80
2 

23
,8

02
 

1,
67

4 
20

,0
00

 
48

41
95

00
0

Am
or

iz
at

io
n 

of
 B

on
d 

Pr
em

iu
m

4,
36

6 
4,

36
6 

4,
36

6 
 4

,3
66

 
4,

36
6 

28
9

3,
39

1 
W

IN
T

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
57

,0
02

 
54

,4
96

 
47

,6
15

 
 4

3,
94

0 
46

,8
63

 
3,

30
4 

39
,2

74
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~A
M

N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
96

04
27

60
5

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 is

su
an

ce
 e

xp
en

se
7,

70
6 

6,
58

6 
6,

58
6 

 6
,5

86
 

6,
58

6 
49

8
5,

87
7 

96
04

27
62

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

eb
t

68
,9

36
 

49
,6

57
 

38
,3

27
 

 3
8,

32
7 

38
,3

27
 

2,
19

7 
26

,3
42

 
96

04
27

62
2

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

le
as

e
10

3
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
N

O
N

O
P

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
Ex

pe
ns

es
(7

6,
74

5)
(5

6,
24

3)
(4

4,
91

3)
(4

4,
91

3)
(4

4,
91

3)
(2

,6
95

)
(3

2,
21

9)
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
G

BC
O

N
T

G
ai

n 
Be

fo
re

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

36
3,

22
5 

60
3,

33
8 

44
3,

14
5 

 1
,6

91
,6

70
 

70
1,

97
7 

47
2,

42
5 

86
0,

99
8 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

49
24

21
00

0
C

ap
ita

l C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

20
,5

26
 

20
6,

64
9 

0
 0

 
6,

28
0 

0
0

49
20

01
00

0
C

ap
ita

l C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
G

ov
t A

ct
iv

iie
s

23
3,

23
8 

13
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

90
0

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

11
3,

08
9 

11
4,

66
5 

11
5,

56
0 

 5
7,

78
1 

11
5,

56
0 

11
6,

87
5 

11
6,

87
5 

97
09

30
90

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
 - 

IS
F

20
5,

56
8 

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
97

09
30

90
3

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

 - 
Ta

x 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

69
9,

94
1 

80
5,

29
7 

71
7,

00
0 

 0
 

82
2,

72
7 

68
,5

67
 

82
2,

72
7 

65
04

08
99

9
Tr

an
sf

er
s-

Ta
x 

Eq
ui

va
le

nt
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
N

AC
H

AN
G

E
C

ha
ng

e 
in

 N
et

 A
ss

et
s

(4
01

,6
09

)
(1

09
,8

45
)

(3
89

,4
15

)
 1

,6
33

,8
88

 
(2

30
,0

30
)

28
6,

98
3 

(7
8,

60
4)

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~A
N

Sa
la

rie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s 
Su

m
m

ar
y

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
SA

LA
R

IE
S

Sa
la

rie
s

15
3,

93
8 

19
7,

41
0 

26
6,

71
7 

 1
34

,2
69

 
0

22
,9

73
 

27
5,

61
2 

P
ag

e 
15

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
54

:4
0 

P
M

P
ag

e 
8

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

W
PT

SA
LA

R
IE

S
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

2,
22

4 
1,

96
0 

3,
50

2 
 0

 
0

48
3

5,
79

9 
W

O
SA

LA
R

IE
S

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
36

78
50

0
 0

 
0

83
1,

00
0 

W
TS

AL
AR

IE
S

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s
15

6,
19

7 
19

9,
44

8 
27

0,
71

9 
 1

34
,2

69
 

0
23

,5
39

 
28

2,
41

1 
TO

T1
99

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 S

al
ar

ie
s

10
1,

36
1 

10
3,

15
9 

10
6,

21
8 

 1
04

,3
03

 
10

4,
30

3 
8,

92
5 

10
6,

84
7 

AD
JS

AL
AR

IE
S

Ad
ju

st
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s
25

7,
55

8 
30

2,
60

7 
37

6,
93

7 
 2

38
,5

73
 

10
4,

30
3 

32
,4

64
 

38
9,

25
8 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

W
SS

SA
LA

R
IE

S
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

14
,2

30
 

18
,0

82
 

22
,9

19
 

 1
1,

97
1 

11
,9

71
 

1,
87

2 
22

,4
54

 
W

R
SA

LA
R

IE
S

R
et

ire
m

en
t

19
,3

39
 

24
,7

26
 

33
,0

87
 

 1
2,

81
5 

0
1,

44
3 

17
,3

17
 

W
W

C
SA

LA
R

IE
S

W
or

ke
rs

 C
om

p
5,

38
1 

8,
10

1 
10

,1
90

 
 6

,3
64

 
0

88
1

10
,5

74
 

W
H

LS
AL

AR
IE

S
H

ea
lth

 &
 L

ife
38

,2
70

 
49

,7
32

 
85

,1
49

 
 4

4,
53

2 
0

6,
27

2 
75

,2
65

 
W

R
M

SA
LA

R
IE

S
R

et
ire

e 
M

ed
ic

al
 B

en
ef

its
12

,0
46

 
5,

52
4 

13
,7

66
 

 1
4,

50
0 

0
0

0
W

LT
D

SA
LA

R
IE

S
Lo

ng
 T

er
m

 D
is

ab
ilit

y
42

29
75

 1
1 

0
8

91
W

TB
EN

EF
IT

S
To

ta
l B

en
ef

its
89

,3
08

 
10

6,
19

5 
16

5,
18

6 
 9

0,
19

4 
11

,9
71

 
10

,4
76

 
12

5,
70

1 
TO

T1
99

B
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

 B
en

ef
its

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

AD
JB

EN
FT

S
89

,3
08

 
10

6,
19

5 
16

5,
18

6 
 9

0,
19

4 
11

,9
71

 
10

,4
76

 
12

5,
70

1 
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
TC

YE
ST

SB
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
 0

 
24

7,
77

1 
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
TO

TS
LB

EN
To

ta
l S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
34

6,
86

6 
40

8,
80

1 
54

2,
12

3 
 3

28
,7

66
 

36
4,

04
5 

42
,9

40
 

51
4,

95
9 

~0
~0

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

0
 0

 
0

0
0

~A
O

Pe
rc

en
t o

f L
ab

or
 D

ol
la

rs
0

0
0

 0
 

0
0

0
PS

S
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

9
9

8
 9

 
0

8
8

PR
ET

IR
EM

EN
T

R
et

ire
m

en
t

12
12

12
 1

0 
0

6
6

PW
O

R
KE

R
C

O
M

P
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

3
4

4
 5

 
0

4
4

PH
EA

LT
H

H
ea

lth
 In

su
ra

nc
e

25
25

31
 3

3 
0

27
27

PW
TO

TA
L

W
at

er
 T

ot
al

49
50

56
 5

6 
0

44
44

P
ag

e 
16

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
1

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ + + + + +

~A
Q

W
AT

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 R

EV
EN

U
ES

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
46

46
01

00
0

Bu
lk

 w
at

er
 p

er
m

it 
fe

e
80

50
0

0
0

0
0

46
46

02
00

0
Bu

lk
 w

at
er

 s
al

es
1,

03
2 

0
10

,0
00

 
 1

4,
67

8 
14

,6
78

 
1,

17
4 

14
,0

00
 

46
46

03
00

0
Bl

k 
w

at
r u

sa
ge

 fr
om

 s
ta

tio
n 

#2
42

7
12

0
0

0
0

0
0

46
46

09
00

0
Fl

us
h 

m
et

er
 u

sa
ge

11
,7

27
 

22
,8

25
 

0
0

0
0

0
46

46
10

00
0

Fl
us

h 
m

et
er

 d
ai

ly 
ch

ar
ge

2,
41

5 
4,

70
5 

0
0

0
0

0
46

46
11

00
0

R
es

id
en

tia
l m

et
er

 s
al

es
1,

25
0,

00
2 

1,
25

5,
25

8 
1,

25
4,

40
7 

 1
,2

98
,4

64
 

1,
29

8,
46

4 
65

7,
04

1 
1,

41
0,

46
4 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

0
 1

,1
07

,6
87

 
27

7,
98

6 
27

7,
98

6 
27

7,
98

6 
2

2n
d 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

31
0,

55
2 

31
0,

55
2 

31
0,

55
2 

3
3r

d 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
42

0,
15

8 
35

,0
15

 
42

0,
15

8 
4

4t
h 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

28
9,

76
8 

24
,1

51
 

28
9,

76
8 

5
R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

   
11

%
 (2

nd
 th

ro
ug

h 
4t

h 
Q

tr)
0

0
0

0
0

9,
33

7 
11

2,
00

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
1,

25
0,

00
2 

1,
25

5,
25

8 
1,

25
4,

40
7 

 1
90

,7
77

 
0

0
0

46
46

12
00

0
C

om
m

er
ci

al
 m

et
er

 s
al

es
42

3,
22

1 
42

4,
93

3 
41

9,
58

9 
 4

23
,6

63
 

42
3,

66
3 

22
6,

91
6 

44
6,

66
3 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

0
0

96
,1

58
 

96
,1

58
 

96
,1

58
 

2
2n

d 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
11

0,
75

7 
11

0,
75

7 
11

0,
75

7 
3

3r
d 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

14
4,

17
9 

12
,0

25
 

14
4,

17
9 

4
4t

h 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
72

,5
69

 
6,

05
2 

72
,5

69
 

5
R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

  7
%

 (2
nd

 th
ro

ug
h 

4t
h 

Q
tr)

0
0

0
0

0
1,

92
4 

23
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

42
3,

22
1 

42
4,

93
3 

41
9,

58
9 

 4
23

,6
63

 
0

0
0

46
46

13
00

0
In

du
st

ria
l m

et
er

 s
al

es
88

1,
79

4 
92

0,
80

2 
92

6,
51

3 
 1

,0
03

,2
34

 
1,

00
3,

13
4 

49
1,

09
4 

1,
12

5,
13

4 
1

1s
t Q

tr
0

0
0

0
21

0,
16

7 
21

0,
16

7 
21

0,
16

7 
2

2n
d 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

22
3,

27
2 

22
3,

27
2 

22
3,

27
2 

3
3r

d 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
31

4,
03

3 
26

,1
74

 
31

4,
03

3 
4

4t
h 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

25
5,

66
2 

21
,3

07
 

25
5,

66
2 

5
R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

 - 
3%

 - 
Al

l e
xc

ep
t W

E 
En

er
gi

es
 6

"
0

0
0

0
0

3,
75

0 
45

,0
00

 
6

R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
 - 

W
e 

En
er

gi
es

0
0

0
0

0
6,

42
4 

77
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

88
1,

79
4 

92
0,

80
2 

92
6,

51
3 

 1
,0

03
,2

34
 

0
0

0
46

46
14

00
0

Pu
bl

ic
 a

ut
ho

rit
y 

m
et

er
 s

al
es

51
,0

56
 

57
,0

52
 

58
,7

03
 

 6
5,

30
1 

65
,3

01
 

31
,5

42
 

68
,3

70
 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

0
0

14
,1

49
 

14
,1

49
 

14
,1

49
 

2
2n

d 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
14

,0
25

 
14

,0
25

 
14

,0
25

 
3

3r
d 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

20
,6

69
 

1,
72

7 
20

,6
69

 
4

4t
h 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

16
,4

58
 

1,
37

7 
16

,4
58

 
5

R
at

e 
In

cr
ea

se
 6

%
 - 

2n
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

4t
h 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

0
26

4
3,

06
9 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

51
,0

56
 

57
,0

52
 

58
,7

03
 

 6
5,

30
1 

0
0

0
46

46
20

00
0

Pr
iv

at
e 

fir
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

n
54

,8
00

 
59

,4
10

 
59

,5
50

 
 6

0,
22

8 
60

,2
28

 
6,

76
1 

81
,0

00
 

1
O

rig
in

al
 A

m
ou

nt
0

0
0

0
60

,2
28

 
5,

08
7 

61
,0

00
 

2
R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

 (2
nd

 - 
4t

h 
Q

tr)
0

0
0

0
0

1,
67

4 
20

,0
00

 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
54

,8
00

 
59

,4
10

 
59

,5
50

 
 6

0,
22

8 
0

0
0

46
46

30
00

0
Pu

bl
ic

 fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n

78
1,

37
2 

80
5,

18
4 

76
2,

00
0 

 7
72

,2
87

 
77

2,
28

7 
68

,0
11

 
81

6,
00

0 
1

O
rig

in
al

0
0

0
0

77
2,

28
7 

64
,1

74
 

77
0,

00
0 

P
ag

e 
17

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
2

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = + = = = = = +

2
R

at
e 

In
cr

ea
se

 (2
nd

 -4
th

 Q
tr)

 8
%

0
0

0
0

0
3,

83
7 

46
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

78
1,

37
2 

80
5,

18
4 

76
2,

00
0 

 7
72

,2
87

 
0

0
0

W
SA

LE
S

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 S
al

es
3,

45
7,

92
6 

3,
55

0,
34

0 
3,

49
0,

76
2 

 3
,6

37
,8

56
 

3,
63

7,
75

5 
1,

48
2,

53
9 

3,
96

1,
63

1 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

46
47

20
00

0
To

w
er

 le
as

e 
re

ve
nu

e
11

3,
08

9 
11

4,
66

5 
11

5,
56

2 
 1

30
,7

19
 

11
5,

56
2 

11
6,

87
5 

11
6,

87
5 

46
47

40
00

0
O

th
er

 W
at

er
 R

ev
en

ue
13

,8
11

 
5,

78
2 

5,
00

0 
 5

,4
08

 
5,

40
8 

5,
00

0 
5,

00
0 

W
O

PR
EV

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

R
ev

en
ue

3,
58

4,
82

6 
3,

67
0,

78
7 

3,
61

1,
32

4 
 3

,7
73

,9
82

 
3,

75
8,

72
5 

1,
60

4,
41

4 
4,

08
3,

50
6 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~A
R

W
AT

ER
 O

PE
R

AT
IN

G
 E

XP
EN

SE
S

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

04
03

60
0

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

e
46

6,
92

5 
47

0,
19

4 
46

5,
00

8 
0

47
0,

19
4 

39
,1

92
 

47
0,

19
4 

65
04

03
60

1
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

- c
on

tri
bu

te
d 

as
se

t
38

9,
35

2 
38

9,
72

9 
38

3,
25

0 
0

38
9,

72
9 

32
,4

82
 

38
9,

72
9 

W
40

3
D

ep
re

ci
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

85
6,

27
6 

85
9,

92
3 

84
8,

25
8 

0
85

9,
92

3 
71

,6
74

 
85

9,
92

3 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
04

08
15

1
So

ci
al

 s
ec

ur
ity

14
,2

30
 

18
,0

82
 

22
,9

19
 

 1
1,

97
1 

0
1,

87
2 

22
,4

54
 

65
04

08
50

0
U

tili
ty

 ta
x 

eq
ui

va
le

nt
(6

,9
92

)
(8

,3
49

)
(5

,7
50

)
0

(8
,3

49
)

(7
04

)
(8

,3
49

)
65

04
08

59
1

Ps
cw

 a
dv

an
ce

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t

4,
82

5 
3,

59
3 

4,
82

5 
 4

,4
11

 
4,

41
1 

37
5

4,
50

0 
XC

YE
ST

SB
1

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

oc
ia

l S
ec

ur
ity

0
0

0
0

11
,9

71
 

0
0

W
40

8
Ta

xe
s

12
,0

63
 

13
,3

26
 

21
,9

94
 

 1
6,

38
2 

8,
03

3 
1,

54
3 

18
,6

05
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

60
1

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
W

at
er

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

02
29

0
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

W
at

er
1,

14
6,

53
7 

1,
25

1,
49

0 
1,

25
4,

60
2 

 1
,2

57
,4

65
 

1,
35

5,
13

0 
67

9,
49

9 
1,

35
5,

13
0 

1
1s

t Q
tr

0
0

0
0

29
9,

73
8 

29
9,

73
8 

29
9,

73
8 

2
2n

d 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
31

8,
32

4 
31

8,
32

4 
31

8,
32

4 
3

3r
d 

Q
tr

0
0

0
0

44
4,

06
8 

37
,0

13
 

44
4,

06
8 

4
4t

h 
Q

tr
0

0
0

0
29

3,
00

0 
24

,4
24

 
29

3,
00

0 
5

N
ew

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

1,
14

6,
53

7 
1,

25
1,

49
0 

1,
25

4,
60

2 
 1

,2
57

,4
65

 
0

0
0

65
06

02
29

1
Pu

bl
ic

 F
ire

 P
ro

te
ct

in
60

,3
17

 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
 6

2,
60

9 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
62

,6
09

 
W

60
2

Pu
rc

ha
se

d 
W

at
er

1,
20

6,
85

4 
1,

31
4,

09
9 

1,
31

7,
21

1 
 1

,3
20

,0
73

 
1,

41
7,

73
9 

74
2,

10
8 

1,
41

7,
73

9 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

20
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
84

8
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
20

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
20

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S6
20

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
62

0
Pu

m
pi

ng
 - 

Su
pe

rv
is

io
n/

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

84
8

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
23

22
0

El
ec

tri
c

87
,2

99
 

10
0,

37
8 

98
,7

69
 

 1
07

,6
31

 
11

0,
00

0 
10

0,
00

0 
10

0,
00

0 
65

06
23

35
7

Fu
el

0
0

2,
00

0 
 3

,4
63

 
15

,6
93

 
25

0
3,

00
0 

P
ag

e 
18

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
3

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = + = ! = = = +

1
G

en
er

at
or

 F
ue

l -
 S

he
rid

an
 B

oo
st

er
0

0
0

0
15

,6
93

 
0

0
2

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

25
0

3,
00

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
0

0
2,

00
0 

 3
,4

63
 

0
0

0
W

62
3

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
Fu

el
 o

r P
ow

er
 fo

r p
um

pi
ng

87
,2

99
 

10
0,

37
8 

10
0,

76
9 

 1
11

,0
94

 
12

5,
69

3 
10

0,
25

0 
10

3,
00

0 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

24
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
14

,4
10

 
16

,3
25

 
16

,5
44

 
 7

,1
61

 
0

1,
06

1 
12

,7
26

 
65

06
24

11
1

Pa
rt 

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

41
88

6
1,

99
4 

 2
,3

85
 

0
15

4
1,

85
4 

65
06

24
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

99
0

2,
61

4 
1,

50
0 

 2
,3

99
 

0
42

50
0

65
06

24
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

3,
22

9 
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
24

20
2

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l h
ea

lth
 e

va
lu

at
io

ns
48

0
30

0
0

0
30

0
30

0
65

06
24

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ur

al
 s

er
vi

ce
1,

52
3 

18
,4

70
 

10
,0

00
 

 1
5,

51
1 

15
,5

11
 

83
7

10
,0

00
 

1
N

ew
 R

oo
f L

ak
ev

ie
w

 B
oo

st
er

0
0

0
0

5,
99

9 
0

0
2

W
ire

d 
& 

Pr
og

ra
m

 R
ai

n 
G

au
gg

e
0

0
0

0
1,

03
5 

0
0

3
Sh

er
id

an
 R

d 
Bo

os
te

r -
 H

ea
te

r R
ep

ai
re

0
0

0
0

1,
26

5 
0

0
4

El
ec

tri
c

0
0

0
0

4,
12

3 
0

0
5

Sw
itc

h 
As

se
m

b 
/ S

he
rid

an
 - 

M
id

w
es

t W
at

er
 G

ro
up

0
0

0
0

1,
79

9 
0

0
6

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
1,

29
0 

83
7

10
,0

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

1,
52

3 
18

,4
70

 
10

,0
00

 
 1

5,
51

1 
0

0
0

65
06

24
22

1
N

at
ur

al
 G

as
3,

23
5 

3,
09

8 
4,

50
0 

 2
,5

87
 

3,
20

0 
3,

20
0 

3,
20

0 
65

06
24

22
2

M
un

ic
ip

al
 S

ew
er

11
9 

14
7

15
0

15
8

15
8

17
16

0
65

06
24

22
3

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

1,
34

4 
1,

37
5 

1,
50

0 
 1

,4
00

 
1,

40
0 

12
5

1,
50

0 
65

06
24

22
4

Te
le

ph
on

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

48
5 

1,
90

7 
2,

10
0 

 2
,3

35
 

2,
33

5 
2,

10
0 

2,
10

0 
65

06
24

22
9

C
le

an
 W

at
er

86
6

1,
60

6 
1,

70
0 

 1
,7

57
 

1,
75

7 
15

1
1,

75
7 

65
06

24
39

9
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
47

50
0

 1
,0

91
 

1,
09

1 
50

0
50

0
65

06
24

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
83

3
7,

52
9 

10
,3

57
 

 5
,4

09
 

5,
40

9 
6,

42
5 

6,
42

5 
C

YE
ST

S6
24

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
11

,9
45

 
0

0
W

62
4

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
La

bo
r &

 E
xp

en
se

s
28

,1
23

 
54

,0
04

 
51

,1
45

 
 4

2,
19

2 
42

,8
06

 
14

,9
12

 
41

,0
22

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
62

5
Pu

m
pi

ng
 - 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 E
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

33
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
30

12
4

4,
05

5 
64

2
0

86
6

10
,3

94
 

65
06

33
11

1
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
33

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
0

78
50

0
0

0
83

1,
00

0 
65

06
33

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/C

on
tra

ct
ua

l S
er

vi
ce

94
4

4,
31

7 
0

 7
,1

76
 

8,
10

2 
17

4
2,

00
0 

1
Ea

to
n 

C
or

po
rti

on
0

0
0

0
1,

93
3 

0
0

2
En

er
ge

nc
es

0
0

0
0

4,
56

8 
0

0
3

G
re

at
 L

ak
es

0
0

0
0

1,
20

1 
0

0
4

IT
T 

Fl
yg

t C
or

p
0

0
0

0
40

0
0

0
5

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
0

17
4

2,
00

0 
6

Sh
er

id
an

 R
d 

R
D

 V
FD

 - 
En

er
ge

nc
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
7

Pu
m

p 
M

ot
or

 C
on

tro
l R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t -

 S
he

rid
an

 B
oo

st
er

0
0

0
0

0
5,

00
0 

60
,0

00
 

P
ag

e 
19

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
4

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = ====!!!===============!= = = = = = = + + +

8
In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t f

or
 S

he
rid

an
0

0
0

0
0

(5
,0

00
)

(6
0,

00
0)

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

94
4

4,
31

7 
0

 7
,1

76
 

0
0

0
65

06
33

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 E

qu
ip

 M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
0

2,
00

0 
0

0
2,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
65

06
33

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

96
3

1,
50

0 
 1

,7
36

 
1,

73
6 

12
5

1,
50

0 
1

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
1,

73
6 

12
5

1,
50

0 
2

Li
ne

 It
em

 2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
96

3
1,

50
0 

 1
,7

36
 

0
0

0
65

06
33

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
1,

24
8 

24
25

0
0

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S6
33

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
64

2
0

0
W

63
3

Pu
m

pi
ng

 - 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

22
7 

5,
50

5 
8,

30
5 

 9
,5

54
 

10
,4

80
 

3,
24

9 
16

,8
94

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
60

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

11
,3

88
 

9,
56

5 
23

,1
47

 
 3

,7
65

 
0

3,
29

9 
39

,5
32

 
C

YE
ST

S6
60

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
3,

76
5 

0
0

W
66

0
Tr

an
s/

D
is

t O
pe

ra
tio

n 
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

11
,3

88
 

9,
56

5 
23

,1
47

 
 3

,7
65

 
3,

76
5 

3,
29

9 
39

,5
32

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

61
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
10

,7
48

 
5,

12
2 

10
,5

43
 

 6
,3

20
 

0
79

5
9,

54
5 

65
06

61
11

1
Pa

rtt
im

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
0

1,
07

7 
1,

10
8 

 2
,2

76
 

0
77

92
7

65
06

61
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

61
5

90
6

20
0

43
1

0
0

0
65

06
61

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
69

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

61
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

/a
ge

nd
as

0
0

0
26

26
25

25
65

06
61

21
2

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

24
6

0
1,

20
0 

0
0

0
0

65
06

61
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/C
on

tra
ct

ua
l S

er
vi

ce
5,

37
4 

26
,9

66
 

10
,2

00
 

 3
,7

97
 

3,
79

6 
42

4
5,

00
0 

1
El

ec
tri

ca
l

0
0

0
0

2,
78

9 
0

0
2

Ah
er

n 
Fi

re
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n
0

0
0

0
72

2
0

0
3

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
28

5
42

4
5,

00
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

5,
37

4 
26

,9
66

 
10

,2
00

 
 3

,7
97

 
0

0
0

65
06

61
22

0
El

ec
tri

c
1,

19
6 

1,
24

5 
1,

35
0 

 1
,3

14
 

1,
50

0 
1,

30
0 

1,
30

0 
65

06
61

33
5

La
b 

Su
pp

lie
s

1,
62

9 
40

8
50

0
52

4
1,

10
0 

49
50

0
1

C
hl

or
in

e
0

0
0

0
0

49
50

0
2

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
1,

10
0 

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

1,
62

9 
40

8
50

0
52

4
0

0
0

65
06

61
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
pl

ie
s

0
10

2
50

0
 1

3,
34

2 
1,

11
2 

87
1,

00
0 

1
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

1,
11

2 
87

1,
00

0 
2

Li
ne

 It
em

 2
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3
Li

ne
 It

em
 3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
0

10
2

50
0

 1
3,

34
2 

0
0

0
65

06
61

36
4

Bu
ild

in
g 

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s
0

2,
02

7 
1,

05
0 

 3
,4

70
 

3,
47

0 
1,

50
0 

1,
50

0 
65

06
61

37
0

La
nd

sc
ap

in
g 

Su
pp

lie
s

24
8

0
70

0
0

0
50

0
50

0
65

06
61

39
9

M
is

c 
Ex

pe
ns

e
10

1
0

10
0

0
0

10
0

10
0

65
06

61
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

5,
27

7 
3,

54
3 

3,
90

1 
 4

,7
42

 
4,

74
2 

5,
30

0 
5,

30
0 

P
ag

e 
20

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
5

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = + + = = = = = = =

C
YE

ST
S6

61
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

9,
02

8 
0

0
W

66
1

Tr
an

s/
D

is
t -

 S
to

ra
ge

 F
ac

ilit
ie

s 
Ex

pe
ns

e
26

,7
87

 
41

,3
95

 
31

,3
52

 
 3

6,
24

2 
24

,7
74

 
10

,1
58

 
25

,6
97

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

62
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
43

,9
49

 
76

,4
72

 
81

,7
24

 
 3

8,
24

6 
0

4,
52

7 
54

,3
29

 
65

06
62

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

23
3

1,
54

1 
8,

15
4 

 3
,6

98
 

0
50

3
6,

03
7 

65
06

62
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

1,
23

5 
3,

24
5 

1,
50

0 
 1

,9
77

 
0

83
1,

00
0 

65
06

62
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
r

69
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
62

20
5

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 n

ot
ic

es
/a

ge
nd

as
0

29
35

0
47

47
35

0
35

0
65

06
62

21
2

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Se
rv

ic
es

9,
86

0 
62

50
0

0
0

50
0

50
0

65
06

62
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s

0
0

0
 3

,7
78

 
3,

77
8 

21
2

2,
50

0 
1

Se
rv

ic
e 

to
 V

al
ue

 P
it 

- W
at

er
 W

el
l S

ol
ut

io
ns

 S
er

vi
ce

0
0

0
0

2,
07

9 
0

0
2

W
at

er
 T

es
t F

or
m

s
0

0
0

0
30

0
0

0
3

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
1,

39
9 

21
2

2,
50

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
0

0
0

 3
,7

78
 

0
0

0
65

06
62

26
1

M
ea

ls
 &

 L
od

gi
ng

0
14

6
11

2 
0

0
11

2 
11

2 
65

06
62

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/S
em

in
ar

s
52

5
55

4
1,

50
0 

76
2

76
2

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

65
06

62
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
5,

06
4 

1,
10

0 
 5

,4
41

 
5,

55
9 

29
9

3,
50

0 
1

Ke
n 

C
re

te
 P

ro
du

ct
s

0
0

0
0

4,
07

9 
0

0
2

O
th

er
0

0
0

0
1,

48
0 

29
9

3,
50

0 
3

Li
ne

 It
em

 3
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
5,

06
4 

1,
10

0 
 5

,4
41

 
0

0
0

65
06

62
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
62

39
9

M
is

c 
Ex

pe
ns

e
0

36
2

20
0

11
0 

24
3

20
0

20
0

65
06

62
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

18
,7

33
 

54
,5

55
 

36
,9

90
 

 2
1,

56
4 

21
,5

64
 

20
,0

00
 

20
,0

00
 

C
YE

ST
S6

62
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

43
,9

21
 

0
0

W
66

2
Tr

an
s/

D
is

t -
 M

ai
ns

, S
er

vi
ce

s 
& 

H
yd

ra
nt

s
75

,4
53

 
14

2,
03

1 
13

2,
13

0 
 7

5,
62

3 
75

,8
74

 
28

,2
87

 
90

,0
27

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

63
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
20

7
29

6
3,

04
1 

61
0

26
5

3,
18

2 
65

06
63

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

10
2

10
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

63
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

0
28

5
50

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
63

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
70

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

63
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
77

20
0

47
47

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

65
06

63
39

9
M

is
c 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
15

7
15

0
97

97
15

0
15

0
65

06
63

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
28

9
0

30
0

0
0

0
C

YE
ST

S6
63

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
61

0
0

W
66

3
Tr

an
s/

D
is

t -
 M

et
er

 E
xp

en
se

s
71

9
82

5
3,

92
1 

20
5

20
5

1,
41

5 
4,

33
2 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
65

22
0

El
ec

tri
c

4,
28

2 
2,

58
3 

1,
68

8 
 1

,4
58

 
1,

60
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

W
66

5
Tr

an
s/

D
is

t -
 M

is
c 

Ex
pe

ns
e

4,
28

2 
2,

58
3 

1,
68

8 
 1

,4
58

 
1,

60
0 

1,
50

0 
1,

50
0 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
70

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

9,
01

0 
0

17
,1

80
 

83
0

2,
70

9 
32

,5
06

 

P
ag

e 
21

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
6

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = + = = = = + + = = = +

C
YE

ST
S6

70
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

83
0

0
W

67
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
& 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g

9,
01

0 
0

17
,1

80
 

83
83

2,
70

9 
32

,5
06

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

72
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
0

19
3

16
2

26
0

35
42

4
65

06
72

20
5

Pu
bl

ic
at

io
n 

of
 n

ot
ic

es
/a

ge
nd

as
21

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
72

21
2

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

Fe
es

7,
25

7 
22

3
1,

00
0 

0
0

50
0

50
0

65
06

72
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
57

,0
09

 
8,

31
8 

5,
00

0 
 5

,1
97

 
5,

19
7 

42
4

5,
00

0 
1

W
ire

 S
um

p 
Pu

m
p 

at
 W

at
er

 T
ow

er
0

0
0

0
4,

29
7 

0
0

2
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

90
0

42
4

5,
00

0 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
57

,0
09

 
8,

31
8 

5,
00

0 
 5

,1
97

 
0

0
0

65
06

72
82

1
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

- C
on

tra
ct

or
35

6,
43

3 
(2

,3
70

)
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

72
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

51
9

30
0

0
0

0
0

C
YE

ST
S6

72
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

26
0

0
W

67
2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
R

es
er

vo
ir

42
1,

43
1 

6,
39

3 
6,

16
2 

 5
,2

23
 

5,
22

3 
95

9
5,

92
4 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
73

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

21
,5

70
 

28
,0

11
 

22
,5

81
 

 5
,1

88
 

0
1,

52
0 

18
,2

41
 

65
06

73
11

1
Pa

rt 
tim

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
0

93
10

,8
72

 
51

5
0

24
7

2,
97

0 
65

06
73

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
4,

41
5 

6,
91

4 
5,

00
0 

 4
,0

00
 

0
41

7
5,

00
0 

65
06

73
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
26

,8
33

 
18

,4
00

 
 8

,4
14

 
8,

41
4 

1,
53

7 
18

,4
00

 
1

H
D

 S
up

pl
y 

W
at

er
w

or
kd

s 
LT

D
0

0
0

0
6,

18
5 

0
0

2
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

2,
22

9 
1,

53
7 

18
,4

00
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

0
26

,8
33

 
18

,4
00

 
 8

,4
14

 
0

0
0

65
06

73
80

0
C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

M
at

er
ia

ls
0

11
,0

89
 

15
,4

00
 

 1
,0

68
 

1,
06

7 
1,

25
0 

15
,0

00
 

1
?

0
0

0
0

0
1,

25
0 

15
,0

00
 

2
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

1,
06

7 
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
0

11
,0

89
 

15
,4

00
 

 1
,0

68
 

0
0

0
65

06
73

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
18

,2
59

 
18

,6
19

 
25

,0
94

 
 1

3,
50

5 
13

,5
05

 
20

,4
70

 
20

,4
70

 
C

YE
ST

S6
73

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
9,

70
2 

0
0

W
67

3
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

 M
ai

ns
65

,1
30

 
92

,3
10

 
97

,3
47

 
 3

2,
68

9 
32

,6
88

 
25

,4
41

 
80

,0
81

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

75
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
12

,9
43

 
6,

41
2 

9,
63

7 
 1

4,
51

9 
0

88
4

10
,6

05
 

65
06

75
11

1
Pa

rt 
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

0
0

50
0

 1
,9

64
 

0
0

0
65

06
75

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
Sa

la
rie

s
1,

85
7 

91
7

1,
20

0 
 3

,2
72

 
0

83
1,

00
0 

65
06

75
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
s

40
8

2,
06

6 
2,

00
0 

 2
,0

00
 

2,
00

0 
2,

00
0 

2,
00

0 
65

06
75

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

12
,7

88
 

3,
00

0 
 8

,8
73

 
9,

27
3 

25
0

3,
00

0 
1

H
D

 S
up

pl
y 

W
at

er
w

or
ks

 L
TD

0
0

0
0

4,
73

3 
0

0
2

Su
pe

r M
ix

 o
f W

I
0

0
0

0
2,

63
8 

0
0

3
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

1,
90

2 
25

0
3,

00
0 

4
Li

ne
 It

em
 4

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
0

12
,7

88
 

3,
00

0 
 8

,8
73

 
0

0
0

65
06

75
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

2,
55

5 
3,

96
0 

5,
29

9 
 2

1,
27

0 
21

,2
70

 
21

,7
62

 
21

,7
62

 

P
ag

e 
22

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
7

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = === = = = = + =

C
YE

ST
S6

75
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

19
,7

55
 

0
0

W
67

5
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

 S
er

vi
ce

s
25

,6
54

 
26

,1
42

 
21

,6
36

 
 5

1,
89

9 
52

,2
98

 
24

,9
79

 
38

,3
67

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

76
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
5,

14
2 

5,
22

9 
16

,2
87

 
 6

,9
89

 
0

1,
18

8 
14

,2
53

 
65

06
76

11
1

Pa
rt-

tim
e 

sa
la

rie
s

6,
81

6 
76

6
50

0
31

9
0

50
59

4
65

06
76

11
2

O
ve

rti
m

e 
sa

la
rie

s
31

3
21

5
10

0
26

9
0

8
10

0
65

06
76

21
4

C
on

su
lta

nt
/c

on
tra

ct
ua

l s
er

vi
ce

s
18

6
9,

20
0 

10
,0

00
 

 2
,6

42
 

2,
64

2 
10

,0
00

 
10

,0
00

 
65

06
76

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
33

18
3

10
0

0
10

0
10

0
10

0
65

06
76

35
1

R
ep

ai
r/m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

61
6

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

76
36

2
Eq

ui
pm

en
t m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
3,

52
2 

2,
00

0 
49

7
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

65
06

76
36

4
Bu

ild
in

g 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 s

up
pl

ie
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
76

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
15

,2
30

 
5,

47
0 

5,
66

9 
 3

,4
68

 
3,

46
8 

4,
87

6 
4,

87
6 

C
YE

ST
S6

76
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

7,
57

8 
0

0
W

67
6

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 - 
M

et
er

s
28

,3
36

 
24

,5
85

 
34

,6
56

 
 1

4,
18

5 
14

,7
88

 
17

,2
22

 
30

,9
23

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
06

77
11

0
Sa

la
rie

s
10

,9
36

 
7,

33
3 

11
,6

65
 

 5
,9

73
 

0
62

2
7,

46
6 

65
06

77
11

1
Pa

rt-
tim

e 
sa

la
rie

s
4,

24
6 

2,
98

4 
50

0
80

2
0

85
1,

01
8 

65
06

77
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

1,
02

8 
1,

49
1 

1,
00

0 
26

3
0

42
50

0
65

06
77

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
0

89
2

0
0

0
0

0
65

06
77

36
2

Eq
ui

pm
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
0

9,
61

3 
5,

00
0 

 2
,7

09
 

3,
10

9 
5,

00
0 

5,
00

0 
65

06
77

90
5

In
te

rn
al

 S
er

vi
ce

 F
un

d
3,

61
8 

7,
12

7 
3,

93
2 

 6
,8

58
 

6,
85

8 
10

,2
33

 
10

,2
33

 
C

YE
ST

S6
77

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
7,

03
9 

0
0

W
67

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

H
yd

ra
nt

s
25

,8
81

 
29

,4
40

 
22

,0
97

 
 1

6,
60

5 
17

,0
06

 
15

,9
82

 
24

,2
17

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
67

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 - 

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
Pl

an
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
90

1
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 L
ab

or
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
02

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

53
14

,5
99

 
7,

59
7 

 1
4,

58
3 

0
1,

59
1 

19
,0

89
 

65
09

02
11

1
Pa

rt-
tim

e 
sa

la
rie

s
9,

00
3 

2,
43

5 
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

02
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

4
94

0
21

0
24

20
0

65
09

02
90

5
In

te
rn

al
 S

er
vi

ce
 F

un
d

2,
24

8 
8,

69
9 

7,
76

1 
 6

,7
39

 
6,

73
9 

9,
34

2 
9,

34
2 

C
YE

ST
S9

02
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

0
0

0
0

14
,6

04
 

0
0

W
90

2
M

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

 E
xp

en
se

s
11

,3
08

 
25

,8
28

 
15

,3
58

 
 2

1,
34

3 
21

,3
43

 
10

,9
57

 
28

,6
31

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

03
20

6
C

on
tra

ct
ua

l P
rin

tin
g

53
8

72
7

80
0

87
5

87
5

75
90

0
65

09
03

31
2

Po
st

ag
e

4,
42

6 
4,

18
9 

4,
30

0 
 4

,4
57

 
4,

83
4 

41
2

4,
90

0 
65

09
03

19
9

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

r
16

,8
81

 
5,

18
1 

5,
26

9 
 6

,4
12

 
6,

41
2 

43
6

5,
15

5 
1

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 F
in

an
ce

 D
ep

t
0

0
0

 3
,7

06
 

6,
41

2 
43

6
5,

15
5 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

16
,8

81
 

5,
18

1 
5,

26
9 

 2
,7

06
 

0
0

0
W

90
3

C
us

to
m

er
 R

ec
or

ds
 a

nd
 C

ol
le

ct
io

n
21

,8
44

 
10

,0
96

 
10

,3
69

 
 1

1,
74

4 
12

,1
21

 
92

3
10

,9
55

 

P
ag

e 
23

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
8

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = + = =

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
20

11
0

Sa
la

rie
s

12
,6

73
 

27
,6

05
 

38
,4

99
 

 3
0,

07
0 

0
2,

74
4 

32
,9

26
 

65
09

20
11

1
Pa

rt 
- t

im
e 

sa
la

rie
s

2,
22

4 
1,

96
0 

3,
50

2 
0

0
48

3
5,

79
9 

65
09

20
11

2
O

ve
rti

m
e 

sa
la

rie
s

36
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
20

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

pe
ns

at
io

n
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

20
19

9
Pe

rs
on

ne
l T

ra
ns

fe
rs

10
1,

36
1 

10
3,

15
9 

10
6,

21
8 

 1
04

,3
03

 
10

4,
30

3 
8,

92
5 

10
6,

84
7 

1
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 A

dm
in

0
0

0
 7

3,
89

1 
10

4,
30

3 
2,

16
5 

25
,8

59
 

2
Tr

an
sf

er
 fr

om
 F

in
an

ce
0

0
0

0
0

2,
46

1 
29

,5
10

 
3

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 IT
0

0
0

0
0

3,
24

5 
38

,8
96

 
4

Tr
an

sf
er

 fr
om

 H
R

0
0

0
0

0
1,

05
4 

12
,5

82
 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

10
1,

36
1 

10
3,

15
9 

10
6,

21
8 

 3
0,

41
2 

0
0

0
65

09
20

20
0

Te
m

po
ra

ry
 h

el
p

50
4

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

20
20

1
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
0

0
2,

67
0 

 2
,6

70
 

2,
67

0 
21

3
2,

54
5 

65
09

20
26

0
Tr

av
el

19
2

40
2

39
4

0
0

40
0

40
0

65
09

20
26

1
M

ea
ls

 &
 lo

dg
in

g
1,

19
5 

57
2

20
2

4
4

20
0

20
0

65
09

20
26

2
C

on
fe

re
nc

es
/s

em
in

ar
s/

tra
in

in
g

1,
67

1 
72

5
50

0
40

7
40

7
50

0
50

0
C

YE
ST

S9
20

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
30

,0
70

 
0

0
W

92
0

Ad
m

in
is

tra
tiv

e 
- G

en
er

al
 S

al
ar

ie
s

11
9,

85
5 

13
4,

42
4 

15
1,

98
5 

 1
37

,4
54

 
13

7,
45

4 
13

,4
65

 
14

9,
21

7 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

21
20

5
Pu

bl
ic

at
io

n 
of

 n
ot

ic
es

/a
ge

nd
as

47
5

0
25

0
17

4
17

4
25

0
25

0
65

09
21

20
6

C
on

tra
ct

ua
l p

rin
tin

g
68

0
2,

26
8 

65
0

71
3

71
3

75
0

75
0

65
09

21
21

6
Le

gi
sl

at
iv

e 
Se

rv
ic

es
31

6
16

6
17

0
46

2
46

2
40

0
40

0
65

09
21

22
5

C
el

lu
la

r T
el

ep
ho

ne
2,

59
5 

1,
85

6 
2,

00
0 

 1
,3

61
 

1,
50

0 
1,

80
0 

1,
80

0 
65

09
21

22
6

D
at

a/
Vo

ic
e 

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
ns

0
0

96
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

21
23

2
Fa

ci
lity

 le
as

e
17

,7
19

 
17

,7
19

 
16

,9
50

 
0

17
,7

19
 

1,
48

3 
17

,7
19

 
65

09
21

24
1

So
ftw

ar
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t

46
0

59
6

65
0

64
1

64
1

58
64

1
65

09
21

24
2

C
on

tra
ct

ed
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

0
25

1
1,

00
0 

85
85

8
85

65
09

21
26

1
M

ea
ls

 &
 L

od
gi

ng
98

1
10

4
37

5
66

66
37

5
37

5
65

09
21

26
2

C
on

fe
re

nc
es

/s
em

in
ar

s/
tra

in
in

g
3,

20
5 

1,
06

4 
1,

84
5 

17
8

30
0

1,
84

5 
1,

84
5 

65
09

21
30

0
M

em
be

rs
hi

ps
 &

 s
ub

sc
rip

tio
ns

1,
19

9 
2,

45
5 

2,
40

0 
 2

,1
71

 
2,

17
1 

2,
40

0 
2,

40
0 

65
09

21
31

0
O

ffi
ce

 s
up

pl
ie

s
59

3
17

4
1,

35
0 

98
10

0
40

0
40

0
65

09
21

31
1

C
op

yin
g/

Pr
in

tin
g

0
1,

16
9 

1,
00

0 
73

8
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
1,

00
0 

65
09

21
31

2
Po

st
ag

e
1,

09
2 

1,
61

8 
1,

72
5 

 1
,3

25
 

1,
72

5 
1,

72
5 

1,
72

5 
65

09
21

35
0

M
in

or
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t/t
oo

l r
ep

la
ce

m
t

1,
02

0 
10

0
10

0
0

10
0

10
0

10
0

65
09

21
35

2
U

ni
fo

rm
 s

er
vi

ce
s 

& 
un

ifo
rm

s
45

1
81

6
85

0
37

2
50

0
50

0
50

0
65

09
21

35
3

Sa
fe

ty
 E

qu
ip

m
en

t
25

66
7

1,
10

0 
64

8
1,

10
0 

1,
10

0 
1,

10
0 

65
09

21
35

5
Ja

ni
to

ria
l/c

le
an

in
g 

su
pp

lie
s

0
0

20
0

0
10

0
20

0
20

0
65

09
21

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
61

2
0

40
0

34
0

34
0

40
0

40
0

65
09

21
90

1
N

on
 P

er
so

nn
el

 T
ra

ns
fe

r
16

,2
56

 
33

,5
00

 
42

,5
00

 
 4

2,
50

0 
42

,5
00

 
3,

54
9 

42
,5

00
 

W
92

1
O

ffi
ce

 S
up

pl
ie

s 
an

d 
Ex

pe
ns

es
49

,3
97

 
64

,5
23

 
76

,4
75

 
 5

1,
87

2 
71

,2
96

 
18

,3
43

 
74

,1
90

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

P
ag

e 
24

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
9

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

+ = + = = = = = = = = = = = =

65
09

23
21

0
At

to
rn

ey
 fe

es
26

0
0

17
5

17
5

10
0

10
0

65
09

23
21

1
Ac

co
un

tin
g 

& 
au

di
tin

g 
fe

es
2,

77
6 

1,
71

2 
10

,0
00

 
 8

,6
70

 
8,

67
0 

0
0

65
09

23
21

2
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
fe

es
32

7
1,

38
9 

1,
00

0 
37

2
37

2
1,

00
0 

1,
00

0 
65

09
23

21
3

N
et

w
or

k 
co

ns
ul

ta
nt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

23
21

4
C

on
su

lta
nt

/c
on

tra
ct

ua
l s

er
vi

ce
17

,3
95

 
6,

17
6 

2,
60

0 
 2

3,
45

3 
25

,2
98

 
1,

69
6 

20
,1

10
 

1
Pu

bl
ic

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 - 
W

at
er

 R
at

e 
R

eq
ue

st
0

0
0

0
5,

77
5 

0
0

2
Pr

ec
is

e 
U

nd
er

gr
ou

nd
 M

ar
ki

ng
0

0
0

0
9,

18
7 

83
7

10
,0

00
 

3
Po

w
er

 E
ng

in
ee

rs
 - 

C
ity

 W
or

ks
0

0
0

0
4,

07
7 

0
0

4
Aq

ua
 B

ac
kf

lo
w

 In
c

0
0

0
0

3,
71

8 
33

7
4,

00
0 

5
PS

N
 - 

M
on

th
ly 

O
n-

lin
e 

Bi
llin

g 
/ P

ay
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

81
8

87
1,

00
0 

6
D

ig
ge

r H
ot

lin
e

0
0

0
0

1,
72

3 
17

4
2,

00
0 

7
O

th
er

0
0

0
0

0
26

1
3,

11
0 

*
Am

ou
nt

 m
is

si
ng

 fr
om

 d
et

ai
l

17
,3

95
 

6,
17

6 
2,

60
0 

 2
3,

45
3 

0
0

0
65

09
23

24
1

So
ftw

ar
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
gr

ee
m

en
t

2,
62

8 
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
23

39
9

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s 
ex

pe
ns

e
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
92

3
O

ut
si

de
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Em
pl

oy
ed

23
,1

51
 

9,
27

7 
13

,6
00

 
 3

2,
66

9 
34

,5
15

 
2,

79
6 

21
,2

10
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
24

51
0

Pr
op

er
ty

 &
 lia

bi
lity

 in
su

ra
nc

e
10

,7
47

 
10

,9
38

 
11

,5
00

 
 1

0,
76

5 
10

,7
67

 
11

,8
25

 
11

,8
25

 
1

G
en

er
al

 L
ia

bi
lity

0
0

0
0

4,
77

0 
5,

43
0 

5,
43

0 
2

Bo
ile

r &
 M

ac
hi

ne
ry

0
0

0
0

1,
20

2 
1,

21
0 

1,
21

0 
3

Pr
op

er
ty

0
0

0
0

4,
79

5 
5,

18
5 

5,
18

5 
*

Am
ou

nt
 m

is
si

ng
 fr

om
 d

et
ai

l
10

,7
47

 
10

,9
38

 
11

,5
00

 
 1

0,
76

5 
0

0
0

W
92

4
Pr

op
er

ty
 &

 L
ia

bi
lity

 In
su

ra
nc

e
10

,7
47

 
10

,9
38

 
11

,5
00

 
 1

0,
76

5 
10

,7
67

 
11

,8
25

 
11

,8
25

 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

65
09

26
15

2
W

is
co

ns
in

 re
tir

em
en

t
19

,3
39

 
24

,7
26

 
33

,0
87

 
 1

2,
81

5 
0

1,
44

3 
17

,3
17

 
65

09
26

15
3

W
or

ke
rs

 c
om

p
5,

38
1 

8,
10

1 
10

,1
90

 
 6

,3
64

 
0

88
1

10
,5

74
 

65
09

26
15

4
H

ea
lth

 &
 lif

e 
be

ne
fit

s
38

,2
70

 
49

,7
32

 
85

,1
49

 
 4

4,
53

2 
0

6,
27

2 
75

,2
65

 
65

09
26

15
8

Lo
ng

 - 
te

rm
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

in
su

ra
nc

e
42

29
75

11
 

0
8

91
65

09
26

15
9

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

12
,0

46
 

5,
52

4 
13

,7
66

 
 1

4,
50

0 
0

0
0

XC
YE

ST
SB

2
C

ur
re

nt
 Y

ea
r E

st
im

at
ed

 B
en

ef
its

0
0

0
0

78
,2

23
 

0
0

W
92

6
Em

pl
oy

ee
 P

en
si

on
s 

an
d 

Be
ne

fit
s

75
,0

78
 

88
,1

13
 

14
2,

26
7 

 7
8,

22
3 

78
,2

23
 

8,
60

4 
10

3,
24

7 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
65

09
30

99
0

N
ew

 p
ro

gr
am

 re
qu

es
ts

0
0

10
,3

29
 

0
0

0
0

W
93

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s 

G
en

er
al

 E
xp

1,
71

6 
0

10
,3

29
 

0
0

0
0

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

93
3

W
at

er
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n 

Ex
pe

ns
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
O

PE
XP

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 T
ot

al
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
e

3,
20

1,
85

8 
3,

06
5,

70
3 

3,
17

0,
88

1 
 2

,0
81

,3
40

 
3,

05
8,

69
8 

1,
13

2,
59

8 
3,

22
9,

56
4 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

O
PG

AI
N

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
G

ai
n

38
2,

96
8 

60
5,

08
4 

44
0,

44
3 

 1
,6

92
,6

43
 

70
0,

02
7 

47
1,

81
6 

85
3,

94
2 

P
ag

e 
25

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
10

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = = = = = = = = =

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~1
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~A
S

N
on

 O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

48
41

90
00

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
14

,7
00

 
8,

69
5 

6,
50

0 
 4

,3
43

 
7,

26
6 

42
4

5,
00

0 
48

41
91

00
0

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

Sp
ec

ia
l A

ss
es

sm
en

ts
14

,2
86

 
16

,2
23

 
18

,7
49

 
 1

1,
42

9 
11

,4
29

 
91

7
10

,8
83

 
48

41
92

00
0

In
te

re
st

 E
xp

en
se

 - 
La

te
 P

ay
m

en
ts

23
,6

50
 

25
,2

13
 

18
,0

00
 

 2
3,

80
2 

23
,8

02
 

1,
67

4 
20

,0
00

 
48

41
95

00
0

Am
or

iz
at

io
n 

of
 B

on
d 

Pr
em

iu
m

4,
36

6 
4,

36
6 

4,
36

6 
 4

,3
66

 
4,

36
6 

28
9

3,
39

1 
W

IN
T

W
at

er
 U

tili
ty

 N
on

-O
pe

ra
tin

g 
R

ev
en

ue
57

,0
02

 
54

,4
96

 
47

,6
15

 
 4

3,
94

0 
46

,8
63

 
3,

30
4 

39
,2

74
 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~A

M
N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
96

04
27

60
5

Am
or

tiz
at

io
n 

of
 is

su
an

ce
 e

xp
en

se
7,

70
6 

6,
58

6 
6,

58
6 

 6
,5

86
 

6,
58

6 
49

8
5,

87
7 

96
04

27
62

0
In

te
re

st
 o

n 
lo

ng
-te

rm
 d

eb
t

68
,9

36
 

49
,6

57
 

38
,3

27
 

 3
8,

32
7 

38
,3

27
 

2,
19

7 
26

,3
42

 
96

04
27

62
2

In
te

re
st

 o
n 

le
as

e
10

3
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

N
O

N
O

P
W

at
er

 U
tili

ty
 N

on
-O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ex
pe

ns
es

(7
6,

74
5)

(5
6,

24
3)

(4
4,

91
3)

(4
4,

91
3)

(4
4,

91
3)

(2
,6

95
)

(3
2,

21
9)

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
G

BC
O

N
T

G
ai

n 
Be

fo
re

 C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

36
3,

22
5 

60
3,

33
8 

44
3,

14
5 

 1
,6

91
,6

70
 

70
1,

97
7 

47
2,

42
5 

86
0,

99
8 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
49

24
21

00
0

C
ap

ita
l C

on
tri

bu
tio

ns
20

,5
26

 
20

6,
64

9 
0

0
6,

28
0 

0
0

49
20

01
00

0
C

ap
ita

l C
on

tri
bu

tio
ns

 - 
G

ov
t A

ct
iv

iie
s

23
3,

23
8 

13
0

0
0

0
0

0
90

0
Tr

an
sf

er
 O

ut
11

3,
08

9 
11

4,
66

5 
11

5,
56

0 
 5

7,
78

1 
11

5,
56

0 
11

6,
87

5 
11

6,
87

5 
97

09
30

90
2

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

 - 
IS

F
20

5,
56

8 
0

0
0

0
0

0
97

09
30

90
3

Tr
an

sf
er

 O
ut

 - 
Ta

x 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

69
9,

94
1 

80
5,

29
7 

71
7,

00
0 

0
82

2,
72

7 
68

,5
67

 
82

2,
72

7 
65

04
08

99
9

Tr
an

sf
er

s-
Ta

x 
Eq

ui
va

le
nt

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
AC

H
AN

G
E

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 N

et
 A

ss
et

s
(4

01
,6

09
)

(1
09

,8
45

)
(3

89
,4

15
)

 1
,6

33
,8

88
 

(2
30

,0
30

)
28

6,
98

3 
(7

8,
60

4)
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~A

N
Sa

la
rie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s 

Su
m

m
ar

y
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

W
SA

LA
R

IE
S

Sa
la

rie
s

15
3,

93
8 

19
7,

41
0 

26
6,

71
7 

 1
34

,2
69

 
0

22
,9

73
 

27
5,

61
2 

W
PT

SA
LA

R
IE

S
Pa

rt-
Ti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

2,
22

4 
1,

96
0 

3,
50

2 
0

0
48

3
5,

79
9 

W
O

SA
LA

R
IE

S
O

ve
rti

m
e 

Sa
la

rie
s

36
78

50
0

0
0

83
1,

00
0 

W
TS

AL
AR

IE
S

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s
15

6,
19

7 
19

9,
44

8 
27

0,
71

9 
 1

34
,2

69
 

0
23

,5
39

 
28

2,
41

1 
TO

T1
99

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 S

al
ar

ie
s

10
1,

36
1 

10
3,

15
9 

10
6,

21
8 

 1
04

,3
03

 
10

4,
30

3 
8,

92
5 

10
6,

84
7 

AD
JS

AL
AR

IE
S

Ad
ju

st
ed

 S
al

ar
ie

s
25

7,
55

8 
30

2,
60

7 
37

6,
93

7 
 2

38
,5

73
 

10
4,

30
3 

32
,4

64
 

38
9,

25
8 

~0
~0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
W

SS
SA

LA
R

IE
S

So
ci

al
 S

ec
ur

ity
14

,2
30

 
18

,0
82

 
22

,9
19

 
 1

1,
97

1 
11

,9
71

 
1,

87
2 

22
,4

54
 

W
R

SA
LA

R
IE

S
R

et
ire

m
en

t
19

,3
39

 
24

,7
26

 
33

,0
87

 
 1

2,
81

5 
0

1,
44

3 
17

,3
17

 
W

W
C

SA
LA

R
IE

S
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

5,
38

1 
8,

10
1 

10
,1

90
 

 6
,3

64
 

0
88

1
10

,5
74

 
W

H
LS

AL
AR

IE
S

H
ea

lth
 &

 L
ife

38
,2

70
 

49
,7

32
 

85
,1

49
 

 4
4,

53
2 

0
6,

27
2 

75
,2

65
 

W
R

M
SA

LA
R

IE
S

R
et

ire
e 

M
ed

ic
al

 B
en

ef
its

12
,0

46
 

5,
52

4 
13

,7
66

 
 1

4,
50

0 
0

0
0

W
LT

D
SA

LA
R

IE
S

Lo
ng

 T
er

m
 D

is
ab

ilit
y

42
29

75
11

 
0

8
91

P
ag

e 
26

 o
f 4

3



D
ep

ar
tm

en
t B

ud
ge

t 2
01

2 
- 6

02
 W

at
er

 F
un

d
2/

9/
20

12
 1

2:
55

:2
4 

P
M

P
ag

e 
11

PA
C

T 
20

09
PA

C
T 

20
10

AM
EN

D
 2

01
1

AC
TU

AL
 2

01
1

ES
T2

01
1

D
EP

T2
01

2
D

EP
TR

EQ
12

AC
C

O
U

N
T

La
be

l
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

09
Ac

tu
al

s 
20

10
Am

en
de

d
Bu

dg
et

20
11

Ac
tu

al
s 

20
11

Es
tim

at
e 

20
11

N
on

 H
R

R
eq

ue
st

To
ta

l D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
eq

ue
st

= = = = = = = = =

W
TB

EN
EF

IT
S

To
ta

l B
en

ef
its

89
,3

08
 

10
6,

19
5 

16
5,

18
6 

 9
0,

19
4 

11
,9

71
 

10
,4

76
 

12
5,

70
1 

TO
T1

99
B

Pe
rs

on
ne

l T
ra

ns
fe

rs
 B

en
ef

its
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

AD
JB

EN
FT

S
89

,3
08

 
10

6,
19

5 
16

5,
18

6 
 9

0,
19

4 
11

,9
71

 
10

,4
76

 
12

5,
70

1 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TC
YE

ST
SB

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r E
st

im
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

& 
Be

ne
fit

s
0

0
0

0
24

7,
77

1 
0

0
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

TO
TS

LB
EN

To
ta

l S
al

ar
ie

s 
& 

Be
ne

fit
s

34
6,

86
6 

40
8,

80
1 

54
2,

12
3 

 3
28

,7
66

 
36

4,
04

5 
42

,9
40

 
51

4,
95

9 
~0

~0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

~0
~1

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
~A

O
Pe

rc
en

t o
f L

ab
or

 D
ol

la
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
PS

S
So

ci
al

 S
ec

ur
ity

9
9

8
9

0
8

8
PR

ET
IR

EM
EN

T
R

et
ire

m
en

t
12

12
12

10
0

6
6

PW
O

R
KE

R
C

O
M

P
W

or
ke

rs
 C

om
p

3
4

4
5

0
4

4
PH

EA
LT

H
H

ea
lth

 In
su

ra
nc

e
25

25
31

33
0

27
27

PW
TO

TA
L

W
at

er
 T

ot
al

49
50

56
56

0
44

44

P
ag

e 
27

 o
f 4

3



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY DEPARTMENT

2012 2016thru

         Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Department Project# Priority

602 Water Utility

WATER-11-02 30,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Travis City Hydrant Replacement 1
WATER-11-03 50,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000Water Meter Upgrade - Sensus OMNI T2 1
WATER-12-01 52,00013,000 13,000 13,000 13,000Vent/Hatch Replacement at Water Towers 1
WATER-12-02 20,00010,000 10,000Pave Sites 1
WATER-12-03 100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Water Meter radio upgrades 1
WATER-12-05 360,00010,000 350,000Carol Beach Water System Improvement 1
WATER-12-06 190,00010,000 180,000Pleasant Homes - Water Main 1
WATER-12-07 50,00050,000Repeater for Water Meters 1
WATER-12-08 20,00020,000Replace Sheridan Booster Pump Control 1
WATER-12-09 10,00010,000PRV on Sheridan Road 2
WATER-12-10 34,00034,00032nd Ave Water Main Extension 1
WATER-12-11 220,000220,00077th Ave Water Main Extension 1
WATER-13-01 370,00040,000 160,000 170,000Water Tower Paint 5
WATER-13-02 24,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Tower Climbing Cables 5

1,530,000380,000 225,000 285,000 235,000 405,000602 Water Utility Total

GRAND TOTAL 1,530,000380,000 225,000 285,000 235,000 405,000

Report criteria:
Type: E or I or Z

Active Projects

Department: 602 Water Utility

All Priority Levels

All Categories

All Source Types

All Special Assessable data 

All Fund Number data 

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 1

Page 28 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

PROJECTS BY FUNDING SOURCE

2012 2016thru

TotalSource Project# Priority 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016

Operating Funds

WATER-11-02 30,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Travis City Hydrant Replacement 1
WATER-11-03 50,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000Water Meter Upgrade - Sensus OMNI T2 1
WATER-12-01 52,00013,000 13,000 13,000 13,000Vent/Hatch Replacement at Water Towers 1
WATER-12-02 20,00010,000 10,000Pave Sites 1
WATER-12-03 100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Water Meter radio upgrades 1
WATER-12-05 360,00010,000 350,000Carol Beach Water System Improvement 1
WATER-12-06 190,00010,000 180,000Pleasant Homes - Water Main 1
WATER-12-07 50,00050,000Repeater for Water Meters 1
WATER-12-08 20,00020,000Replace Sheridan Booster Pump Control 1
WATER-12-09 10,00010,000PRV on Sheridan Road 2
WATER-13-01 370,00040,000 160,000 170,000Water Tower Paint 5
WATER-13-02 24,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Tower Climbing Cables 5

1, ,0002 ,000 225,000 285,000 235,000 405,000Operating Funds Total

Special Assessments

WATER-12-10 34,00034,00032nd Ave Water Main Extension 1
WATER-12-11 220,000220,00077th Ave Water Main Extension 1

5 ,000254,000Special Assessments Total

1,530,000380,000 225,000 285,000 235,000 405,000GRAND TOTAL

Report criteria:
Type: E or I or Z

Active Projects

Department: 602 Water Utility

All Priority Levels

All Categories

All Source Types

All Special Assessable data 

All Fund Number data 

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 1

Page 29 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Travis City hydrant replacement

Project # WATER-11-02

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Currently we have 200 Travis City hydrants within the Village of Pleasant Prairie.  Parts for these hydrants are no longer available and will no 
longer be made.  It is recommended that we replace 2 hydrants per year.  The cost of each hydrant is $2,000.00 plus labor.

 Budget Impact/Other
Keep hydrants in working order to avoid hydrant down time for Utility and Fire Departments.

Useful Life 50 years

Project Name Travis City Hydrant Replacement

Category Water Other

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $60,000

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
30,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 30,000Total

Prior
6,000

Total

Future
24,000

Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
30,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Operating Funds

6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 30,000Total

Prior
6,000

Total

Future
24,000

Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 1

Page 30 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Replace 3 water meters with Sensus OMNI T2 water meters and update registers on meters

Project # WATER-11-03

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Currently the Utility has 24-3" meters, 17-4" meters and 4-6" meters. The 3" and 4" are calibrated every two years and the 6" are calibrated 
yearly.  Even though calibrated and inspected, some of these meters are obsolete due to difficulty finding replacement parts and are no longer 
produced. By 2018, all of our current large meters will be obsolete as our meter supplier Sensus has designed a more accurate meter to replace 
all larger sizes.  The new meters have a different turbine system to read low and variable flow enabling larger meters to be more accurate.  
Sensus will be starting with 4" and 6" turbine meters this year which are more accurate than our current compound meters to be followed by 3" 
and 2". In addition, the new meters are made of a coated cast iron instead of bronze in anticipation of new EPA guidelines regarding lead which 
leaches out of bronze fixtures. 
In anticipation of the aforementioned changes and to replace existing meters in need of replacement due to age, it is recommended the Utility 
start a pilot program to field test these meters.  The pilot program shall consist of replacing one 6" meter and two 4" meters at an estimated 
cost of $10,000. After replacement, these new meters shall be closely monitored to see if accuracy is improved and check their performance.  If 
they perform as expected, a program shall be introduced to replace meters yearly with the new technology.

 Budget Impact/Other
Reduce water loss and bill more accurately

Useful Life 10years

Project Name Water Meter Upgrade - Sensus OMNI T2

Category Water Other

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
50,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 50,000Total

Prior
10,000

Total

Future
40,000

Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
50,00010,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000Operating Funds

10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 10,000 50,000Total

Prior
10,000

Total

Future
40,000

Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 2

Page 31 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Cathodic protection, maintenance to water storage tanks.

Project # WATER-12-01

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Maintain quality of water supply. Work will be scheduled when the water towers are repainted

 Budget Impact/Other
Water quality.

Useful Life 10 years

Project Name Vent/Hatch Replacement at Water Towers

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $52,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
52,00013,000 13,000 13,000 13,000Construction

13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 52,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
52,00013,000 13,000 13,000 13,000Operating Funds

13,000 13,000 13,000 13,000 52,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 4

Page 32 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Repave asphalt drives at Water sites after tower maintenance - Painting

Project # WATER-12-02

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Necessary maintenance for water distribution system.

 Budget Impact/Other
Necessary maintenance.

Useful Life

Project Name Pave Sites

Category Parking Lots

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $30,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
20,00010,000 10,000Construction

10,000 10,000 20,000Total

Future
10,000

Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
20,00010,000 10,000Operating Funds

10,000 10,000 20,000Total

Future
10,000

Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 5

Page 33 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Upgrade the water meters with radio reads.  Approximately 180 per year till  the project is complete.

Project # WATER-12-03

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Need to update water meter reading technology

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years

Project Name Water Meter radio upgrades

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $100,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
20,00020,000Construction
80,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
100,00020,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000Operating Funds

20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 100,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 6

Page 34 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Replace the water main and install hydrants in the following areas of Carol Beach

      11th Avenue from 111th Street to 113th Street area
      111th Street from 8th Avenue to Sheridan Road
      114th Street from 8th Avenue to 10th Avenue

Project # WATER-12-05

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
The water main in Carol Beach between 111th / 114th Street and 8th/11th Avenue is the oldest and smallest water main (4 to 6 inch) in the 
Village Of Pleasant Prairie. It was constructed in the 1950’s as part of a private well system for the area. When the system was abandoned the 
P.P.U.D. took it over and connected it to the municipal water supply. 

The first and foremost consideration for this main to be relayed is safety. On 9th Avenue, ½ of 11th Avenue, 111th Street, and 114th Street 
there are no fire hydrants. The other streets in the subdivision do have hydrants which when used typically cause water main breaks on the 
streets with no hydrants (Reducing the water pressure and rendering them inoperable). In addition when the fire hydrants in a quarter mile 
radius around this area are used it can cause water main breaks.

Carol Beach has accounted for 40% of our main breaks in the past three years. As a comparison the footage of the water mains in this area only 
equal .75% of our total main footage (565,706 as of 12/06).

See Appendix 6 for more details.

 Budget Impact/Other
Reduce water main breaks creating a more efficient allocation of staff, reduce water loss and improve public safety.

Useful Life

Project Name Carol Beach Water System Improvement

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $360,000

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
360,00010,000 350,000Construction

10,000 350,000 360,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
360,00010,000 350,000Operating Funds

10,000 350,000 360,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 7

Page 35 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
1.  41st Avenue

2.  124th Street

3.  44th Avenue from 120th Street to 122nd Street.

Project # WATER-12-06

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Eliminate water main breaks

 Budget Impact/Other
Less labor for repairs

Useful Life 75 years

Project Name Pleasant Homes - Water Main

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $190,000

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
190,00010,000 180,000Construction

10,000 180,000 190,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
190,00010,000 180,000Operating Funds

10,000 180,000 190,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 9

Page 36 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Repeater for Meter Reading

Project # WATER-12-07

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years

Project Name Repeater for Water Meters

Category Water Distribution System

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $50,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
50,00050,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

50,000 50,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
50,00050,000Operating Funds

50,000 50,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 11

Page 37 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Replace controls for Pump 3 at Sheridan Booster

Project # WATER-12-08

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Current controls have failed and cannot be repaired

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life

Project Name Replace Sheridan Booster Pump Control

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $20,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
20,00020,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

20,000 20,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
20,00020,000Operating Funds

20,000 20,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 12

Page 38 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Install a pressure reducing valve (PRV) on Sheridan road South of 104th St

Project # WATER-12-09

Priority 2 Very Important

 Justification
The PRV will reduce water pressure spikes caused from the large pumps at the Sheridan Booster station

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 20 years

Project Name PRV on Sheridan Road

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
10,00010,000Construction

10,000 10,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
10,00010,000Operating Funds

10,000 10,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 13

Page 39 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Extension of water main on 32nd Ave

Project # WATER-12-10

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Residents well has failed and they are currently drinking bottled water.  This project will extend the Village water system to these two homes

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 50

Project Name 32nd Ave Water Main Extension

Category Water Distribution System

Type Improvement
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $10,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
34,00034,000Construction

34,000 34,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
34,00034,000Special Assessments

34,000 34,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 14

Page 40 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Extension of water main on 77th St

Project # WATER-12-11

Priority 1 Urgent

 Justification
Water Main to service Lynch Development and surrounding properties

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 50 years

Project Name 77th Ave Water Main Extension

Category Water Distribution System

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $220,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
220,000220,000Construction

220,000 220,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
220,000220,000Special Assessments

220,000 220,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 15

Page 41 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
2013 - 165 Tower       Paint 160K No containment      Exterior paint only
2015 - Timber Ridge   Paint 110K containment 60K    Exterior paint only
2017  - Ladish Tower  Paint 400K containment 80K    Interior dry and exterior paint

2013 - 93rd Reservoir Paint 40K  Exterior only
2019 - Sheridan Res   Paint 50K  Exterior only

Project # WATER-13-01

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification
Maintenance

 Budget Impact/Other
Water tower is fading and peeling with the potential metal failure.  Timely maintenance will reduce the costs overall.

Useful Life 10 years

Project Name Water Tower Paint

Category Water Distribution System

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $900,000

Fund Number 602

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
370,00040,000 160,000 170,000Construction

40,000 160,000 170,000 370,000Total

Future
530,000

Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
370,00040,000 160,000 170,000Operating Funds

40,000 160,000 170,000 370,000Total

Future
530,000

Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 16

Page 42 of 43



Capital Plan
Village of Pleasant Prairie, WI

2012 2016thru

 Description
Replace climbing cables in water towers.

Project # WATER-13-02

Priority 5 Future Consideration

 Justification
Climbing cables are in need of replacement.  Will replace one tower per year for four years.

 Budget Impact/Other

Useful Life 10 years

Project Name Tower Climbing Cables

Category Water Distribution System

Type Equipment
Contact John Steinbrink, Jr.

Department 602 Water Utility

Total Project Cost: $24,000

Fund Number

Special Assessable

Status Active

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Expenditures
24,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Equip/Vehicles/Furnishings

6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 24,000Total

Total2012 2013 2014 2015 2016Funding Sources
24,0006,000 6,000 6,000 6,000Operating Funds

6,000 6,000 6,000 6,000 24,000Total

Thursday, February 09, 2012Page 18

Page 43 of 43



 

Telephone: (608) 266-5481 Fax: (608) 266-3957 Home Page: http://psc.wi.gov  
TTY/TextNet: In Wisconsin (800) 251-8345,  Elsewhere (608) 267-1479 E-mail: PSCRecordsMail@wisconsin.gov 

Public Service Commission of Wisconsin  
Phil Montgomery, Chairperson 610 North Whitney Way
Eric Callisto, Commissioner P.O. Box 7854
Ellen Nowak, Commissioner Madison, WI  53707-7854

 
January 20, 2012 --- VIA E-MAIL 
 
 
Ms. Kathy Goessl, Finance Director 
Village of Pleasant Prairie Water Utility 
9915 39th Avenue 
Pleasant Prairie, WI  53158-6501 
E-mail: kgoessl@plprairiewi.com 
 
Re: Application of the Village of Pleasant Prairie Water Utility, 

Kenosha County, Wisconsin, for Authority to Increase 
Water Rates 

4730-WR-104 

 
Dear Ms. Goessl: 
 
The Public Service Commission (Commission) staff has analyzed your application for a water 
rate increase. The application was received on July 6, 2011. A proposed staff exhibit has been 
prepared, a copy of which is enclosed. The exhibit contains schedules showing staff's proposed 
revenue requirement, cost-of-service analysis, and proposed rates. 
 
We intend to submit our proposal at the public hearing, which will be scheduled at a later date. 
 
We have used a 2.50 percent rate of return on the estimated water utility net investment rate base 
for the 2011 test year, as recommended by our staff auditor. The proposed rates would increase 
annual revenues from water public utility service by an estimated $355,735, of which $291,767 
would be from general service customers and $63,968 would be from the public fire protection 
charge. 
 
The increase in water utility revenues results because of a 34 percent increase in gross plant 
investment and a 52 percent increase in operating expenses since your last water rate case in 
2003. 
 
We have selected some customers for comparison of proposed and present rates (see Schedule 14 
of the enclosed staff exhibit). 
 
Pursuant to your request and as shown in Schedule 13, staff has determined rates for the public 
fire protection (PFP) charge for directly charging general service customers and non-general 
service customers using the property values method. We are proposing a number of additional 
changes in Schedule 13 that are intended to simplify and update the tariff provisions. These 
include: 

 Eliminating Schedule Fd-1, Public Fire Protection (direct charges) because Schedule F-1, 
Public Fire Protection, is now being used for all public fire protection charges.  



Ms. Kathy Goessl 
Docket 4730-WR-104 
Page 2 
 

 

 Revising Schedule Mpa-1, Public Service; Schedule Ug-1, General Water Service – 
Unmetered; and Schedule BW-1, Bulk Water, to reference the volumetric charges in 
Schedule Mg-1 instead of establishing separate rates in these schedules. This change 
ensures that these rates will reflect future changes to Schedule Mg-1 through a Simplified 
Rate Case (SRC). 

 Creating Schedule OC-1, Other Charges, to incorporate the miscellaneous charges you 
requested. 

 Eliminating Schedule Mz-1, Building and Construction Water Service, because the 
revised Schedule Ug-1 now applies to these customers.  

 Replacing Schedule Mgt-1, Seasonal, Emergency, or Temporary Service, with a new 
Schedule Sg-1, Seasonal Service.  

 
We are recommending to the Commission that your water utility's filed rules and regulations be 
updated in order to reflect the latest requirements in Wis. Admin. Code ch. PSC 185. A copy is 
enclosed. 
 
The proposed staff exhibit is intended to give the Commission the staff’s view point and is not a 
final decision. The utility has the prerogative to present its own case. It may be advantageous to 
the utility to submit additional information which is believed to be pertinent to substantiate its 
position. Please note that the Commission will base its decision on the merits of the case. 
 
If you have any questions, please call me at (608) 266-3768. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
/s/ Stephen P. Kemna 
 
Stephen P. Kemna, P.E. 
Public Service Engineer 
Division of Water, Compliance and Consumer Affairs 
 
SK:DL:00171873 
 
Enclosures 
 
cc: Vicki Hellenbrand, E-mail: vicki.hellenbrand@bakertilly.com 

 
 



 Docket No. 4730-WR-104 
 Witness: Stephen Kemna 
 Exhibit No. ___________ 
 
 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 
 
 

 Schedule 
Comparative Income Statement 
 

  1 

Net Investment Rate Base 
 

  2 

Utility Financed Plant In Service and Depreciation Expense 
 

  3 

System Demand Ratios 
 

  4 

Allocation of Utility Financed Plant to Service Cost Functions 
 

  5 

Allocation of Total Plant to Service Cost Functions 5A 
  
Allocation of Depreciation Expense to Service Cost Functions 
 

  6 

Allocation of Operation and Maintenance Expenses to Service Cost Functions 
 

  7 

Summary of Allocation of Operating Costs to Service Cost Functions 
 

  8 

Customer Class Demand Ratios 
 

  9 

Customer Class Allocation Factors 
 

10 

Allocation of Service Cost Functions to Customer Classes 
 

11 

Comparison of Revenue at Present Rates, Cost of Service and Proposed Rates 
 

12 

Proposed Water Rates and Rules 
 

13 

Customer Water Bill Comparison at Present and Proposed Rates 
 

14 

  
  

Division of Water, Compliance and Consumer Affairs 
Public Service Commission of Wisconsin 

January 2012 



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY Schedule  1
Docket 4730-WR-104 Page 1 of 2

   COMPARATIVE INCOME STATEMENT

TEST YEAR
ACCT NO.      OPERATING REVENUES 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
                                                                                                   

460 Unmetered Sales to General Customers
  Residential $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
  Commercial 10,446 16,265 28,156 23,050 10,000
  Industrial 0 0 0 0 0
  Public Authority 0 0 0 0 0

461 Metered Sales to General Customers
  Residential 1,253,607 1,255,179 1,250,002 1,241,407 1,270,804
  Commercial 394,717 411,967 423,221 418,591 404,100
  Industrial 926,726 1,023,138 881,794 914,560 951,000
  Public Authority 57,074 52,719 51,056 58,703 56,724

                                                              
Total general sales $ 2,642,570 $ 2,759,268 $ 2,634,229 $ 2,656,311 $ 2,692,628

462 Private fire protection service 43,304 51,136 54,800 59,410 59,548
463 Public fire protection service 707,160 728,064 781,372 805,330 770,399
465 Other water sales 0 0 5,000 0 0
466 Sales for resale 0 0 0 0 0
467 Interdepartmental sales 0 0 0 0 0
470 Forfeited discounts 17,132 18,439 23,650 24,000 18,000
472 Rents from water property 75,887 89,478 113,089 117,972 115,562
473 Interdepartmental rents 0 0 0 0 0
474 Other water revenues 5,526 6,011 5,730 5,000 5,000

                                                              
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 3,491,579 $ 3,652,396 $ 3,617,870 $ 3,668,023 $ 3,661,137

                                                              

     OPERATING EXPENSES

     SOURCE OF SUPPLY
600 Operation labor $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
601 Operation labor and expenses 0 0 0 0 0
602 Purchased water 1,238,441 1,239,128 1,206,854 1,309,624 1,267,400
603 Miscellaneous expenses 0 0 0 0 0
604 Rents 0 0 0 0 0
610 Maintenance supervision and engineering 0 0 0 0 0
611 Maintenance of structures and improvements 0 0 0 0 0
612 Maint. of collecting and impounding reservoirs 0 0 0 0 0
613 Maintenance of lake, river, and other intakes 0 0 0 0 0
614 Maintenance of wells and springs 0 0 0 0 0
616 Maintenance of supply mains 0 0 0 0 0
617 Maintenance of misc. water source plant 0 0 0 0 0

     PUMPING EXPENSES
620 Operation supervision and engineering 555 605 848 0 0
621 Fuel for power production 0 0 0 0 0
622 Power production labor and expenses 0 0 0 0 0
623 Fuel or power purchased for production 101,785 97,040 79,555 95,000 106,875
624 Pumping labor and expenses 21,483 25,355 28,123 58,137 50,645
625 Expenses transferred--credit 0 0 0 0 0
626 Miscellaneous expenses 0 0 0 0 0
627 Rents 0 0 0 0 0
630 Maintenance supervision and engineering 0 0 0 0 0
631 Maintenance of structures and improvements 0 0 0 0 0
632 Maintenance of power production equipment 0 0 0 0 0
633 Maintenance of pumping equipment 18,027 6,239 3,227 9,164 4,805



VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY    Schedule  1
Docket 4730-WR-104    Page 2 of 2

COMPARATIVE INCOME STATEMENT
 (continued)

TEST YEAR
ACCT NO.      OPERATING EXPENSES 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011
                                                                                                                  

     WATER TREATMENT EXPENSES
640 Operation supervision and engineering $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0
641 Chemicals 0 0 0 0 0
642 Operation labor and expenses 0 0 0 0 0
643 Miscellaneous expenses 0 0 0 0 0
644 Rents 0 0 0 0 0
650 Maintenance supervision and engineering 0 0 0 0 0
651 Maintenance of structures and improvements 0 0 0 0 0
652 Maintenance of water treatment equipment 0 0 0 0 0

TRANS & DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
660 Operation supervision and engineering 40,426 46,209 11,388 8,400 23,146
661 Storage facilities expenses 23,515 29,622 34,531 64,210 30,602
662 Transmission and distribution expenses 51,383 64,726 75,453 129,065 80,000
663 Meter expenses 489 616 719 3,655 3,721
664 Customer installations expenses 0 0 0 0 0
665 Miscellaneous expenses 0 0 4,282 1,500 1,688
666 Rents 0 0 0 0 0
670 Maintenance supervision and engineering 0 0 9,010 0 17,180
671 Maintenance of structures and improvements 0 0 0 0 0
672 Maintenance of distr.reservoirs and standpipes 0 14,623 421,431 24,126 80,162
673 Maintenance of transmission and distr. mains 12,413 18,305 65,130 128,364 97,347
675 Maintenance of services 12,265 6,839 26,054 13,864 21,636
676 Maintenance of meters 7,716 11,591 28,271 25,076 34,656
677 Maintenance of hydrants 14,313 22,210 22,465 24,706 22,097
678 Maintenance of miscellaneous plant 1,398 1,361 0 0 0

     CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
901 Supervision 0 0 0 0 0
902 Meter reading labor 8,138 7,721 11,308 22,761 15,358
903 Customer records and collection expenses 863 155 21,844 10,053 10,369
904 Uncollectible accounts 0 0 0 0 0
905 Miscellaneous customer accounts expenses 0 0 0 0 0
906 Customer service and Information Expenses 0 0 0 0 0

     SALES EXPENSES
910 Sales Expenses 0 0 0 0 0

     ADMIN. & GENERAL EXPENSES
920 Administrative and general salaries 106,291 100,850 119,855 120,649 151,879
921 Office supplies and expenses 16,330 34,361 49,397 69,036 76,425
922 Administrative expenses transferred -- credit 0 0 0 0 0
923 Outside services employed 59,867 62,560 23,151 19,300 3,600
924 Property insurance 13,503 11,668 10,747 10,939 11,500
925 Injuries and damages 0 0 0 0 0
926 Employee pensions and benefits 78,395 106,224 82,161 86,766 83,400
928 Regulatory commission expenses 0 0 0 0 0
929 Duplicate charges -- credit 0 0 0 0 0
930 Miscellaneous general expenses 994 1,151 1,716 0 10,329
931 Rents 0 0 0 0 0
932 Maintenance of general plant     9,255    8,907 0 0 0

TOTAL OPER. & MAINT. EXPENSES $ 1,837,845 $ 1,918,066 $ 2,337,520 $ 2,234,395 $ 2,204,820

403 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 457,322 476,503 466,925 469,863 537,308

404-407 AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 0 0 0 0 0

408 TAXES AND TAX EQUIVALENT 587,199 661,365 712,004 817,566 828,114

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 2,882,366 $ 3,055,934 $ 3,516,449 $ 3,521,824 $ 3,570,242

NET OPERATING INCOME  $ 609,213 $ 596,462 $ 101,421 $ 146,199 $ 90,895



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule  2

UTILITY FINANCED PLANT IN SERVICE $ 25,039,910

Less:  ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION 6,639,618

NET INVESTMENT $ 18,400,292

Plus:  MATERIALS AND SUPPLIES 59,889

Less:  REGULATORY LIABILITY 594,971

NET INVESTMENT RATE BASE $ 17,865,210

RATE OF RETURN ON RATE BASE 2.50%

ESTIMATED INCOME STATEMENT FOR THE 2011 TEST YEAR
AND

REVENUE REQUIREMENT TO YIELD A 2.50% RETURN ON NET INVESTMENT RATE BASE
After

Present Rate
Rates Increase Increase

                                                                              

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES $ 3,661,137 $ 355,735 $ 4,016,872
                                                                              

OPERATING EXPENSES:

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE EXPENSES $ 2,204,820 $ 2,204,820

DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 537,308 537,308

AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 0 0

TAXES AND TAX EQUIVALENT 828,114 828,114
                                                    

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $ 3,570,242 $ 3,570,242
                                                    

NET OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) $ 90,895 $ 446,630
                                                    

RATE OF RETURN ON RATE BASE 0.51% 2.50%

NET INVESTMENT RATE BASE



 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
D

 P
L

A
N

T
 IN

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
PR

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

PE
N

SE
T

E
ST

 Y
E

A
R

 2
01

1

T
es

t Y
ea

r
B

al
an

ce
M

aj
or

N
or

m
al

B
al

an
ce

R
at

e 
B

as
e

12
/3

1/
20

10
A

dd
iti

on
s

A
dd

iti
on

s
R

et
ir

em
en

ts
12

/3
1/

20
11

B
al

an
ce

R
at

e
E

xp
en

se
A

C
C

T
 N

O
.

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
(%

)
($

)
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
  

IN
T

A
N

G
IB

L
E

 P
L

A
N

T
30

1
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

0
30

2
Fr

an
ch

is
es

 a
nd

 c
on

se
nt

s
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/A
0

30
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s i
nt

an
gi

bl
e 

pl
an

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/A
0

SO
U

R
C

E
 O

F 
SU

PP
L

Y
31

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

3,
61

5
0

0
0

3,
61

5
3,

61
5

N
/A

0
31

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

31
2

C
ol

le
ct

in
g 

an
d 

im
po

un
di

ng
 re

se
rv

oi
rs

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

31
3

La
ke

, r
iv

er
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
ta

ke
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

31
4

W
el

ls
 a

nd
 sp

rin
gs

14
5,

55
2

0
0

0
14

5,
55

2
14

5,
55

2
2.

90
%

4,
22

1
31

6
Su

pp
ly

 m
ai

ns
50

,1
38

0
0

0
50

,1
38

50
,1

38
1.

80
%

90
2

31
7

O
th

er
 w

at
er

 so
ur

ce
 p

la
nt

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

PU
M

PI
N

G
 P

L
A

N
T

32
0

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
15

3,
90

8
0

0
0

15
3,

90
8

15
3,

90
8

N
/A

0
32

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
67

8,
09

9
0

50
,0

00
0

2,
72

8,
09

9
2,

70
3,

09
9

3.
20

%
86

,4
99

32
3

O
th

er
 p

ow
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
32

5
El

ec
tri

c 
pu

m
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
45

8,
79

7
0

5,
00

0
0

46
3,

79
7

46
1,

29
7

4.
40

%
20

,2
97

32
6

D
ie

se
l p

um
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
21

7,
28

2
0

0
0

21
7,

28
2

21
7,

28
2

4.
40

%
9,

56
0

32
8

O
th

er
 p

um
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
33

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

N
/A

0
33

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

33
2

Sa
nd

 o
r O

th
er

 M
ed

ia
 F

ilt
ra

tio
n 

Eq
ui

p
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
33

3
M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

33
4

O
th

er
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t E

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0

  S
ch

ed
ul

e 
 3

  P
ag

e 
1 

of
 2

D
ep

re
ci

at
io

n

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04



 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
D

 P
L

A
N

T
 IN

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 A
N

D
 D

E
PR

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

PE
N

SE
T

E
ST

 Y
E

A
R

 2
01

1
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

 T
E

ST
 Y

E
A

R
B

al
an

ce
M

aj
or

N
or

m
al

B
al

an
ce

R
A

T
E

 B
A

SE
12

/3
1/

20
10

A
dd

iti
on

s
A

dd
iti

on
s

R
et

ir
em

en
ts

12
/3

1/
20

11
 B

A
L

A
N

C
E

 R
A

T
E

E
X

PE
N

SE
A

C
C

T
 N

O
.

A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
 ($

)
 (%

)
 ($

)
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

 
T

R
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 &
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

T
34

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

34
1,

82
9

0
0

0
34

1,
82

9
34

1,
82

9
N

/A
0

34
1

St
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
34

2
D

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
re

se
rv

oi
rs

 a
nd

 st
an

dp
ip

es
5,

95
8,

73
6

0
0

0
5,

95
8,

73
6

5,
95

8,
73

6
1.

90
%

11
3,

21
6

34
3

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 a
nd

 d
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

m
ai

ns
9,

37
9,

52
7

0
0

0
9,

37
9,

52
7

9,
37

9,
52

7
1.

30
%

12
1,

93
4

34
5

Se
rv

ic
es

1,
27

8,
99

8
0

0
0

1,
27

8,
99

8
1,

27
8,

99
8

2.
90

%
37

,0
91

34
6

M
et

er
s

1,
23

0,
47

7
0

65
,0

00
4,

33
0

1,
29

1,
14

7
1,

26
0,

81
2

5.
50

%
34

,6
72

34
8

H
yd

ra
nt

s
1,

95
2,

08
6

0
10

,0
00

2,
25

0
1,

95
9,

83
6

1,
95

5,
96

1
2.

20
%

43
,0

31
34

9
O

th
er

 tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 a
nd

 d
is

tr.
 p

la
nt

0
0

4,
20

0
0

4,
20

0
2,

10
0

5.
00

%
10

5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

38
9

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
N

/A
0

39
0

St
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
81

4,
81

1
0

0
0

81
4,

81
1

81
4,

81
1

2.
90

%
23

,6
30

39
1

O
ff

ic
e 

fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

39
,1

71
0

0
0

39
,1

71
39

,1
71

5.
80

%
2,

27
2

39
1

O
ff

ic
e 

fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 e

qu
ip

 - 
C

om
pu

te
rs

89
,0

07
0

0
0

89
,0

07
89

,0
07

26
.6

7%
23

,7
38

39
2

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

39
3

St
or

es
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
39

4
To

ol
s, 

sh
op

 a
nd

 g
ar

ag
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
39

5
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0.
00

%
0

39
6

Po
w

er
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0.

00
%

0
39

7
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

19
,4

07
0

0
0

19
,4

07
19

,4
07

15
.0

0%
2,

91
1

39
7

SC
A

D
A

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

10
8,

18
2

0
0

0
10

8,
18

2
10

8,
18

2
9.

20
%

9,
95

3
39

8
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s e

qu
ip

m
en

t
53

,4
78

0
6,

00
0

0
59

,4
78

56
,4

78
5.

80
%

3,
27

6
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
T

O
T

A
L

 U
T

IL
IT

Y
 F

IN
A

N
C

E
D

 
PL

A
N

T
 IN

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

24
,9

73
,1

00
0

14
0,

20
0

6,
58

0
25

,1
06

,7
20

25
,0

39
,9

10
53

7,
30

8

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

  S
ch

ed
ul

e 
 3

  P
ag

e 
2 

of
 2

 D
E

PR
E

C
IA

T
IO

N

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04



Docket 4730-WR-104   Schedule  4

 SYSTEM DEMAND RATIOS

MAXIMUM DAY SYSTEM DEMAND

TOTAL ANNUAL PUMPAGE 713,813,000 Gallons

AVERAGE DAILY PUMPAGE 1,955,652 Gallons

MAXIMUM DAY PUMPAGE 5,182,478 Gallons

FIRE FLOW:
GAL/MIN 4,000

DURATION (HOURS) 4
TOTAL FLOW 960,000 Gallons

AVERAGE DAY PLUS FIRE FLOW 2,915,652 Gallons

1,955,652
RATIO: BASE       =                       37.74%

5,182,478

MAX DAY    = 100-BASE   62.26%

MAXIMUM HOUR SYSTEM DEMAND

AVERAGE HOUR ON MAX DAY 215,937 Gallons

MAXIMUM HOUR PUMPAGE 281,125 Gallons

AVERAGE HOUR
PLUS ONE HOUR FIRE FLOW 321,486 Gallons

1,955,652 Use
RATIO: BASE       =                       25.35% 25.35%

7,715,652

     Use
MAX HOUR   = 100-BASE   74.65% 74.65%

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

D
 P

L
A

N
T

T
O

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

ST
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
T

A
N

G
IB

L
E

 P
L

A
N

T
30

1
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
2

Fr
an

ch
is

es
 a

nd
 c

on
se

nt
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s i
nt

an
gi

bl
e 

pl
an

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

SO
U

R
C

E
 O

F 
SU

PP
L

Y
31

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

3,
61

5
1,

36
4

2,
25

1
31

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
31

2
C

ol
le

ct
in

g 
an

d 
im

po
un

di
ng

 re
se

rv
oi

rs
0

0
0

31
3

La
ke

, r
iv

er
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
ta

ke
s

0
0

0
31

4
W

el
ls

 a
nd

 sp
rin

gs
14

5,
55

2
54

,9
25

90
,6

27
31

6
Su

pp
ly

 m
ai

ns
50

,1
38

18
,9

20
31

,2
18

31
7

O
th

er
 w

at
er

 so
ur

ce
 p

la
nt

0
0

0

PU
M

PI
N

G
 P

L
A

N
T

32
0

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
15

3,
90

8
58

,0
78

95
,8

30
32

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

2,
70

3,
09

9
1,

02
0,

03
7

1,
68

3,
06

2
32

3
O

th
er

 p
ow

er
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
32

5
El

ec
tri

c 
pu

m
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
46

1,
29

7
17

4,
07

4
28

7,
22

3
32

6
D

ie
se

l p
um

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

21
7,

28
2

81
,9

93
13

5,
28

9
32

8
O

th
er

 p
um

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
33

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

0
0

0
33

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
33

2
Sa

nd
 o

r O
th

er
 M

ed
ia

 F
ilt

ra
tio

n 
Eq

ui
p

0
0

0
33

3
M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
33

4
O

th
er

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0

Sc
he

du
le

 5
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
U

T
IL

IT
Y

 F
IN

A
N

C
E

D
 P

L
A

N
T

T
O

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

ST
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

S
 (c

on
tin

ue
d)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

. A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

R
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 &
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

T
34

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

34
1,

82
9

75
,2

54
0

41
,4

69
0

70
,9

58
0

76
,6

66
0

21
,7

29
22

,0
43

33
,7

10
34

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

34
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

re
se

rv
oi

rs
 a

nd
 st

an
dp

ip
es

5,
95

8,
73

6
1,

51
0,

33
4

4,
44

8,
40

2
34

3
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 m

ai
ns

9,
37

9,
52

7
2,

85
6,

16
1

2,
40

6,
14

5
4,

11
7,

22
1

34
3

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

m
ai

ns
0

0
0

0
34

5
Se

rv
ic

es
1,

27
8,

99
8

1,
27

8,
99

8
34

6
M

et
er

s
1,

26
0,

81
2

1,
26

0,
81

2
34

8
H

yd
ra

nt
s

1,
95

5,
96

1
1,

95
5,

96
1

34
9

O
th

er
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 d

is
tr.

 p
la

nt
2,

10
0

46
2

0
25

5
0

43
6

0
47

1
0

13
3

13
5

20
7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

38
9

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

0
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

81
4,

81
1

19
9,

38
9

0
16

2,
64

9
0

14
2,

72
4

0
15

4,
20

4
0

43
,7

06
44

,3
37

67
,8

03
39

1
O

ff
ic

e 
fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
39

,1
71

9,
58

5
0

7,
81

9
0

6,
86

1
0

7,
41

3
0

2,
10

1
2,

13
1

3,
26

0
39

1
O

ff
ic

e 
fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 e
qu

ip
 - 

C
om

pu
te

rs
89

,0
07

21
,7

80
0

17
,7

67
0

15
,5

91
0

16
,8

45
0

4,
77

4
4,

84
3

7,
40

7
39

2
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

3
St

or
es

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
4

To
ol

s, 
sh

op
 a

nd
 g

ar
ag

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
5

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

6
Po

w
er

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
7

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
19

,4
07

4,
74

9
0

3,
87

4
0

3,
39

9
0

3,
67

3
0

1,
04

1
1,

05
6

1,
61

5
39

7
SC

A
D

A
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
10

8,
18

2
26

,4
73

0
21

,5
95

0
18

,9
49

0
20

,4
74

0
5,

80
3

5,
88

7
9,

00
2

39
8

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s e
qu

ip
m

en
t

56
,4

78
13

,8
20

0
11

,2
74

0
9,

89
3

0
10

,6
89

0
3,

02
9

3,
07

3
4,

70
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
25

,0
39

,9
10

6,
12

7,
40

1
0

4,
99

8,
34

4
0

4,
38

6,
03

2
0

4,
73

8,
83

5
0

1,
34

3,
13

0
1,

36
2,

50
3

2,
08

3,
66

5

Sc
he

du
le

 5
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
T

O
T

A
L

 P
L

A
N

T
T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
T

A
N

G
IB

L
E

 P
L

A
N

T
30

1
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
2

Fr
an

ch
is

es
 a

nd
 c

on
se

nt
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s i
nt

an
gi

bl
e 

pl
an

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

SO
U

R
C

E
 O

F 
SU

PP
L

Y
31

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

3,
61

5
1,

36
4

2,
25

1
31

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
31

2
C

ol
le

ct
in

g 
an

d 
im

po
un

di
ng

 re
se

rv
oi

rs
0

0
0

31
3

La
ke

, r
iv

er
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
ta

ke
s

0
0

0
31

4
W

el
ls

 a
nd

 sp
rin

gs
14

5,
55

2
54

,9
25

90
,6

27
31

6
Su

pp
ly

 m
ai

ns
50

,1
38

18
,9

20
31

,2
18

31
7

O
th

er
 w

at
er

 so
ur

ce
 p

la
nt

0
0

0

PU
M

PI
N

G
 P

L
A

N
T

32
0

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
18

5,
76

6
70

,1
00

11
5,

66
6

32
1

St
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3,

01
6,

99
6

1,
13

8,
48

9
1,

87
8,

50
7

32
3

O
th

er
 p

ow
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

32
5

El
ec

tri
c 

pu
m

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

49
4,

97
9

18
6,

78
5

30
8,

19
4

32
6

D
ie

se
l p

um
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
21

7,
28

2
81

,9
93

13
5,

28
9

32
8

O
th

er
 p

um
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
33

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

0
0

0
33

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
33

2
Sa

nd
 o

r O
th

er
 M

ed
ia

 F
ilt

ra
tio

n 
Eq

ui
p

0
0

0
33

3
M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
33

4
O

th
er

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0

Sc
he

du
le

 5
A

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Pa
ge

 1
 o

f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
T

O
T

A
L

 P
L

A
N

T
T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.  
   

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
 D

E
SC

R
IP

T
IO

N
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

R
A

N
SM

IS
SI

O
N

 &
 D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

 P
L

A
N

T
34

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

37
3,

68
7

43
,3

38
43

,8
72

25
,8

97
36

,9
59

44
,3

14
63

,2
42

37
,1

02
0

9,
58

1
37

,9
25

31
,4

57
34

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

34
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

re
se

rv
oi

rs
 a

nd
 st

an
dp

ip
es

6,
54

0,
48

9
1,

65
7,

78
9

4,
88

2,
70

0
34

3
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 m

ai
ns

13
,2

85
,3

61
4,

04
5,

52
7

3,
40

8,
11

5
5,

83
1,

71
9

34
3

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

m
ai

ns
18

,9
60

,2
44

5,
77

3,
58

6
4,

86
3,

90
2

8,
32

2,
75

6
34

5
Se

rv
ic

es
4,

99
0,

92
4

4,
99

0,
92

4
34

6
M

et
er

s
1,

26
0,

81
2

1,
26

0,
81

2
34

8
H

yd
ra

nt
s

4,
13

9,
78

2
4,

13
9,

78
2

34
9

O
th

er
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 d

is
tr.

 p
la

nt
2,

10
0

24
4

24
7

14
6

20
8

24
9

35
5

20
9

0
54

21
3

17
7

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

38
9

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

0
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

81
4,

81
1

11
0,

82
4

88
,3

27
91

,0
33

74
,4

11
89

,2
17

12
7,

32
6

74
,6

98
0

19
,2

89
76

,3
54

63
,3

33
39

1
O

ff
ic

e 
fu

rn
itu

re
 a

nd
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
39

,1
71

5,
32

8
4,

24
6

4,
37

6
3,

57
7

4,
28

9
6,

12
1

3,
59

1
0

92
7

3,
67

1
3,

04
5

39
1

O
ff

ic
e 

fu
rn

itu
re

 &
 e

qu
ip

 - 
C

om
pu

te
rs

89
,0

07
12

,1
06

9,
64

9
9,

94
4

8,
12

8
9,

74
6

13
,9

09
8,

16
0

0
2,

10
7

8,
34

1
6,

91
8

39
2

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
3

St
or

es
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

4
To

ol
s, 

sh
op

 a
nd

 g
ar

ag
e 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

5
La

bo
ra

to
ry

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
6

Po
w

er
 o

pe
ra

te
d 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

7
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

n 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

19
,4

07
2,

64
0

2,
10

4
2,

16
8

1,
77

2
2,

12
5

3,
03

3
1,

77
9

0
45

9
1,

81
9

1,
50

8
39

7
SC

A
D

A
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
10

8,
18

2
14

,7
14

11
,7

27
12

,0
86

9,
87

9
11

,8
45

16
,9

05
9,

91
8

0
2,

56
1

10
,1

37
8,

40
9

39
8

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s e
qu

ip
m

en
t

56
,4

78
7,

68
2

6,
12

2
6,

31
0

5,
15

8
6,

18
4

8,
82

5
5,

17
8

0
1,

33
7

5,
29

2
4,

39
0

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
54

,7
94

,7
83

7,
45

2,
76

7
5,

93
9,

88
0

6,
12

1,
82

7
5,

00
3,

99
5

5,
99

9,
68

7
8,

56
2,

47
2

5,
02

3,
33

4
0

1,
29

7,
12

7
5,

13
4,

67
5

4,
25

9,
01

8

Sc
he

du
le

 5
A

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Pa
ge

 2
 o

f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
D

E
PR

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

PE
N

SE
T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

IN
T

A
N

G
IB

L
E

 P
L

A
N

T
30

1
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
2

Fr
an

ch
is

es
 a

nd
 c

on
se

nt
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

30
3

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s i
nt

an
gi

bl
e 

pl
an

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

SO
U

R
C

E
 O

F 
SU

PP
L

Y
31

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

0
0

0
31

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
31

2
C

ol
le

ct
in

g 
an

d 
im

po
un

di
ng

 re
se

rv
oi

rs
0

0
0

31
3

La
ke

, r
iv

er
, a

nd
 o

th
er

 in
ta

ke
s

0
0

0
31

4
W

el
ls

 a
nd

 sp
rin

gs
4,

22
1

1,
59

3
2,

62
8

31
6

Su
pp

ly
 m

ai
ns

90
2

34
0

56
2

31
7

O
th

er
 w

at
er

 so
ur

ce
 p

la
nt

0
0

0

PU
M

PI
N

G
 P

L
A

N
T

32
0

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

32
1

St
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
86

,4
99

32
,6

41
53

,8
58

32
3

O
th

er
 p

ow
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

32
5

El
ec

tri
c 

pu
m

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

20
,2

97
7,

65
9

12
,6

38
32

6
D

ie
se

l p
um

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

9,
56

0
3,

60
8

5,
95

2
32

8
O

th
er

 p
um

pi
ng

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

T
33

0
La

nd
 a

nd
 la

nd
 ri

gh
ts

0
0

0
33

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
33

2
Sa

nd
 o

r O
th

er
 M

ed
ia

 F
ilt

ra
tio

n 
Eq

ui
p

0
0

0
33

3
M

em
br

an
e 

Fi
ltr

at
io

n 
Eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
33

4
O

th
er

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t E
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0

Sc
he

du
le

 6
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
D

E
PR

E
C

IA
T

IO
N

 E
X

PE
N

SE
T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
R

A
N

SM
IS

SI
O

N
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 P

L
A

N
T

34
0

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
34

1
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

34
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

re
se

rv
oi

rs
 a

nd
 st

an
dp

ip
es

11
3,

21
6

28
,6

96
84

,5
20

34
3

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 m
ai

ns
12

1,
93

4
37

,1
30

31
,2

80
53

,5
24

34
3

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

m
ai

ns
0

0
0

0
34

5
Se

rv
ic

es
37

,0
91

37
,0

91
34

6
M

et
er

s
34

,6
72

34
,6

72
34

8
H

yd
ra

nt
s

43
,0

31
43

,0
31

34
9

O
th

er
 tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 a

nd
 d

is
tr.

 p
la

nt
10

5
20

0
9

0
16

0
25

0
10

11
13

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 P

L
A

N
T

38
9

La
nd

 a
nd

 la
nd

 ri
gh

ts
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

0
St

ru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

23
,6

30
5,

59
7

0
5,

35
9

0
2,

68
3

0
4,

23
7

0
1,

73
8

1,
85

9
2,

15
7

39
1

O
ff

ic
e 

fu
rn

itu
re

 a
nd

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

2,
27

2
53

8
0

51
5

0
25

8
0

40
7

0
16

7
17

9
20

7
39

1
O

ff
ic

e 
fu

rn
itu

re
 &

 e
qu

ip
 - 

C
om

pu
te

rs
23

,7
38

5,
62

3
0

5,
38

3
0

2,
69

5
0

4,
25

6
0

1,
74

6
1,

86
8

2,
16

7
39

2
Tr

an
sp

or
ta

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

3
St

or
es

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
4

To
ol

s, 
sh

op
 a

nd
 g

ar
ag

e 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
5

La
bo

ra
to

ry
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
39

6
Po

w
er

 o
pe

ra
te

d 
eq

ui
pm

en
t

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

39
7

C
om

m
un

ic
at

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
2,

91
1

69
0

0
66

0
0

33
1

0
52

2
0

21
4

22
9

26
6

39
7

SC
A

D
A

 e
qu

ip
m

en
t

9,
95

3
2,

35
7

0
2,

25
7

0
1,

13
0

0
1,

78
5

0
73

2
78

3
90

9
39

8
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s e

qu
ip

m
en

t
3,

27
6

77
6

0
74

3
0

37
2

0
58

7
0

24
1

25
8

29
9

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
53

7,
30

8
12

7,
26

8
0

12
1,

84
4

0
61

,0
09

0
96

,3
39

0
39

,5
21

42
,2

78
49

,0
49

Sc
he

du
le

 6
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
O

PE
R

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
 T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

SO
U

R
C

E
 O

F 
SU

PP
L

Y
60

0
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

la
bo

r
0

0
0

60
1

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
la

bo
r a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
60

2
Pu

rc
ha

se
d 

w
at

er
1,

26
7,

40
0

45
4,

63
8

75
0,

15
3

62
,6

09
60

3
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s e

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
60

4
R

en
ts

0
0

0
61

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g
0

0
0

61
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
61

2
M

ai
nt

. o
f c

ol
le

ct
in

g 
an

d 
im

po
un

di
ng

 re
se

rv
oi

rs
 

0
0

0
61

3
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f l
ak

e,
 ri

ve
r, 

an
d 

ot
he

r i
nt

ak
es

0
0

0
61

4
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f w
el

ls
 a

nd
 sp

rin
gs

0
0

0
61

6
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
up

pl
y 

m
ai

ns
0

0
0

61
7

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f m

is
c.

 w
at

er
 so

ur
ce

 p
la

nt
0

0
0

PU
M

PI
N

G
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
62

0
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

0
0

0
62

1
Fu

el
 fo

r p
ow

er
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n
0

0
62

2
Po

w
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

la
bo

r a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s
0

0
62

3
Fu

el
 o

r p
ow

er
 p

ur
ch

as
ed

 fo
r p

ro
du

ct
io

n
10

6,
87

5
10

6,
87

5
62

4
Pu

m
pi

ng
 la

bo
r a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s

50
,6

45
19

,1
11

31
,5

34
62

5
Ex

pe
ns

es
 tr

an
sf

er
re

d-
-c

re
di

t
0

0
0

62
6

M
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s e
xp

en
se

s
0

0
0

62
7

R
en

ts
0

0
0

63
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

0
0

0
63

1
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f s
tru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
0

0
0

63
2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f p

ow
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t
0

0
0

63
3

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f p

um
pi

ng
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t
4,

80
5

1,
81

3
2,

99
2

W
A

T
E

R
 T

R
E

A
T

M
E

N
T

 E
X

PE
N

SE
S

64
0

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g
0

0
0

64
1

C
he

m
ic

al
s

0
0

64
2

O
pe

ra
tio

n 
la

bo
r a

nd
 e

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
64

3
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s e

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
64

4
R

en
ts

0
0

0
65

0
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
an

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g
0

0
0

65
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
65

2
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f w
at

er
 tr

ea
tm

en
t e

qu
ip

m
en

t
0

0
0

Sc
he

du
le

 7
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 1

 o
f 2

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
O

PE
R

A
T

IO
N

 A
N

D
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
T

O
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
 C

O
ST

 F
U

N
C

T
IO

N
S

 (c
on

tin
ue

d)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

A
C

C
T

 N
O

.
A

C
C

O
U

N
T

 D
E

SC
R

IP
T

IO
N

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
R

A
N

SM
IS

SI
O

N
 &

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
66

0
O

pe
ra

tio
n 

su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

23
,1

46
2,

65
9

2,
47

2
76

2
2,

08
3

1,
30

3
3,

56
4

5,
17

0
0

2,
39

9
1,

35
3

1,
38

1
66

1
St

or
ag

e 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s e

xp
en

se
s 

30
,6

02
7,

75
7

22
,8

45
66

2
Tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 li

ne
s e

xp
en

se
s

21
,4

24
6,

52
4

5,
49

6
9,

40
4

66
2

D
is

tri
bu

tio
n 

lin
es

 e
xp

en
se

s
58

,5
76

17
,8

37
15

,0
27

25
,7

12
66

3
M

et
er

 e
xp

en
se

s
3,

72
1

3,
72

1
66

4
C

us
to

m
er

 in
st

al
la

tio
ns

 e
xp

en
se

s
0

0
66

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s e

xp
en

se
s

1,
68

8
19

4
18

0
56

15
2

95
26

0
37

7
0

17
5

99
10

1
66

6
R

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

67
0

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 su
pe

rv
is

io
n 

an
d 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g

17
,1

80
1,

97
4

1,
83

5
56

5
1,

54
6

96
7

2,
64

5
3,

83
7

0
1,

78
1

1,
00

4
1,

02
5

67
1

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

tru
ct

ur
es

 a
nd

 im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

67
2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f d

is
tr.

re
se

rv
oi

rs
 a

nd
 st

an
dp

ip
es

80
,1

62
20

,3
18

59
,8

44
67

3
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f t
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 m

ai
ns

26
,0

70
7,

93
9

6,
68

8
11

,4
44

67
3

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f d

is
tri

bu
tio

n 
m

ai
ns

71
,2

77
21

,7
05

18
,2

85
31

,2
88

67
5

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f s

er
vi

ce
s

21
,6

36
21

,6
36

67
6

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f m

et
er

s
34

,6
56

34
,6

56
67

7
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f h
yd

ra
nt

s
22

,0
97

22
,0

97
67

8
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 o

f m
is

ce
lla

ne
ou

s p
la

nt
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

S 
E

X
PE

N
SE

S
90

1
Su

pe
rv

is
io

n
0

0
90

2
M

et
er

 re
ad

in
g 

la
bo

r
15

,3
58

15
,3

58
90

3
C

us
to

m
er

 re
co

rd
s a

nd
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
10

,3
69

10
,3

69
90

4
U

nc
ol

le
ct

ib
le

 a
cc

ou
nt

s
0

0
90

5
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s c

us
to

m
er

 a
cc

ou
nt

s e
xp

en
se

s
0

0
90

6
C

us
to

m
er

 se
rv

ic
e 

an
d 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n 

Ex
pe

ns
es

0

SA
L

E
S 

E
X

PE
N

SE
S

91
0

Sa
le

s E
xp

en
se

s
0

0

A
D

M
IN

IS
T

R
A

T
IV

E
 &

 G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 E

X
PE

N
SE

S
92

0
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

an
d 

ge
ne

ra
l s

al
ar

ie
s

15
1,

87
9

21
,0

20
13

,5
53

14
,8

03
11

,4
17

7,
14

6
19

,5
37

28
,3

41
7,

91
9

13
,1

54
7,

41
6

7,
57

4
92

1
O

ff
ic

e 
su

pp
lie

s a
nd

 e
xp

en
se

s
76

,4
25

10
,5

77
6,

82
0

7,
44

9
5,

74
5

3,
59

6
9,

83
1

14
,2

61
3,

98
5

6,
61

9
3,

73
2

3,
81

1
92

2
A

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

ex
pe

ns
es

 tr
an

sf
er

re
d 

--
 c

re
di

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
92

3
O

ut
si

de
 se

rv
ic

es
 e

m
pl

oy
ed

3,
60

0
49

8
32

1
35

1
27

1
16

9
46

3
67

2
18

8
31

2
17

6
18

0
92

4
Pr

op
er

ty
 in

su
ra

nc
e

11
,5

00
1,

56
4

1,
24

7
1,

28
5

1,
05

0
1,

25
9

1,
79

7
1,

05
4

0
27

2
1,

07
8

89
4

92
5

In
ju

rie
s a

nd
 d

am
ag

es
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
92

6
Em

pl
oy

ee
 p

en
si

on
s a

nd
 b

en
ef

its
83

,4
00

11
,5

43
7,

44
2

8,
12

9
6,

27
0

3,
92

4
10

,7
28

15
,5

63
4,

34
9

7,
22

3
4,

07
2

4,
15

9
92

8
R

eg
ul

at
or

y 
co

m
m

is
si

on
 e

xp
en

se
s

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

92
9

D
up

lic
at

e 
ch

ar
ge

s -
- c

re
di

t
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
93

0
M

is
ce

lla
ne

ou
s g

en
er

al
 e

xp
en

se
s

10
,3

29
1,

43
0

92
2

1,
00

7
77

6
48

6
1,

32
9

1,
92

7
53

9
89

5
50

4
51

5
93

1
R

en
ts

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

93
2

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 o
f g

en
er

al
 p

la
nt

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

PE
R

A
T

IO
N

 &
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 

E
X

PE
N

SE
S

2,
20

4,
82

0
67

6,
43

5
74

,3
33

83
1,

26
8

62
,6

21
39

,7
93

10
7,

15
3

15
3,

89
2

42
,7

06
71

,2
06

41
,0

68
10

4,
34

5

Sc
he

du
le

 7
D

oc
ke

t 4
73

0-
W

R
-1

04
Pa

ge
 2

 o
f 2

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 C

O
ST

S
B

A
SE

 C
O

ST
S

M
A

X
 D

A
Y

M
A

X
 H

O
U

R

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y



SU
M

M
A

R
Y

 O
F 

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
O

PE
R

A
T

IN
G

 C
O

ST
S 

T
O

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

ST
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
E

qu
iv

al
en

t
Fi

re
T

O
T

A
L

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

Sy
st

em
D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n

St
or

ag
e

B
ill

in
g

M
et

er
Se

rv
ic

e
Pr

ot
ec

tio
n

O
PE

R
A

T
IN

G
 C

O
ST

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

($
)

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

O
PE

R
A

T
IO

N
 A

N
D

 M
A

IN
T

E
N

A
N

C
E

2,
20

4,
82

0
67

6,
43

5
74

,3
33

83
1,

26
8

62
,6

21
39

,7
93

10
7,

15
3

15
3,

89
2

42
,7

06
71

,2
06

41
,0

68
10

4,
34

5

D
E

PR
E

C
IA

T
IO

N
 E

X
PE

N
SE

53
7,

30
8

12
7,

26
8

0
12

1,
84

4
0

61
,0

09
0

96
,3

39
0

39
,5

21
42

,2
78

49
,0

49

A
M

O
R

T
IZ

A
T

IO
N

 E
X

PE
N

SE
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

T
A

X
E

S 
A

N
D

 T
A

X
 E

Q
U

IV
A

L
E

N
T

82
8,

11
4

11
2,

63
4

89
,7

69
92

,5
19

75
,6

25
90

,6
73

12
9,

40
5

75
,9

18
0

19
,6

03
77

,6
00

64
,3

67

R
E

T
U

R
N

 O
N

 N
E

T
 IN

V
E

ST
M

E
N

T
 R

A
T

E
 B

A
SE

44
6,

63
0

10
9,

29
3

0
89

,1
54

0
78

,2
32

0
84

,5
25

0
23

,9
57

24
,3

03
37

,1
66

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
4,

01
6,

87
2

1,
02

5,
62

9
16

4,
10

2
1,

13
4,

78
6

13
8,

24
6

26
9,

70
8

23
6,

55
7

41
0,

67
4

42
,7

06
15

4,
28

7
18

5,
24

9
25

4,
92

6

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Sc
he

du
le

  8

 E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
O

ST
S

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
M

A
X

 D
A

Y
M

A
X

 H
O

U
R



C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 C

L
A

SS
 D

E
M

A
N

D
 R

A
T

IO
S

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
A

nn
ua

l
A

ve
ra

ge
Sy

st
em

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
V

ol
um

e
Sy

st
em

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
V

ol
um

e
Sy

st
em

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
St

or
ag

e
V

ol
um

e
D

ay
A

dj
us

te
d

A
dj

us
te

d
E

xt
ra

R
at

e
A

dj
us

te
d

A
dj

us
te

d
E

xt
ra

R
at

e
A

dj
us

te
d

A
dj

us
te

d
A

dj
us

te
d

1,
00

0
V

ol
um

e
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
C

ap
ac

ity
G

al
lo

ns
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
C

ap
ac

ity
G

al
lo

ns
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
Pe

rc
en

t
C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
L

A
SS

G
al

lo
ns

G
al

lo
ns

(%
)

(%
)

(%
)

R
at

io
Pe

r 
D

ay
(%

)
(%

)
(%

)
R

at
io

Pe
r 

H
ou

r
(%

)
(%

)
(%

)
(%

)

R
es

id
en

tia
l

23
1,

29
7

63
3,

69
0

36
.0

7%
36

.0
7%

36
.0

7%
3.

50
2,

21
7,

91
6

42
.3

1%
42

.3
1%

42
.3

1%
6.

75
17

8,
22

5
31

.9
1%

31
.9

1%
31

.9
1%

31
.9

1%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

96
,0

46
26

3,
14

0
14

.9
8%

14
.9

8%
14

.9
8%

2.
50

65
7,

84
9

12
.5

5%
12

.5
5%

12
.5

5%
5.

25
57

,5
62

10
.3

1%
10

.3
1%

10
.3

1%
10

.3
1%

In
du

st
ri

al
18

3,
70

0
50

3,
28

8
28

.6
5%

28
.6

5%
28

.6
5%

1.
00

50
3,

28
8

9.
60

%
9.

60
%

9.
60

%
1.

50
31

,4
55

5.
63

%
5.

63
%

5.
63

%
5.

63
%

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

11
,8

49
32

,4
63

1.
85

%
1.

85
%

1.
85

%
2.

50
81

,1
58

1.
55

%
1.

55
%

1.
55

%
5.

25
7,

10
1

1.
27

%
1.

27
%

1.
27

%
1.

27
%

W
e 

E
ne

rg
ie

s (
6-

In
ch

 M
et

er
 O

nl
y)

11
1,

99
0

30
6,

82
2

17
.4

6%
17

.4
6%

17
.4

6%
2.

68
82

2,
28

3
15

.6
8%

15
.6

8%
15

.6
8%

3.
46

44
,2

33
7.

92
%

7.
92

%
7.

92
%

7.
92

%

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ir
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
6,

41
3

17
,5

70
1.

00
%

1.
00

%
1.

00
%

96
0,

00
0

18
.3

1%
18

.3
1%

18
.3

1%
24

0,
00

0
42

.9
7%

42
.9

7%
42

.9
7%

42
.9

7%
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
O

T
A

L
S

64
1,

29
5

1,
75

6,
97

2
10

0%
10

0%
10

0%
5,

24
2,

49
4

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

55
8,

57
8

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

10
0%

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

50
%

50
%

   
 <

--
 P

ub
lic

 F
ire

 %
 L

im
its

 --
>

50
%

50
%

80
%

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 D
A

Y
 D

EM
A

N
D

  =
6,

02
1,

89
6

   
 (G

A
L/

D
A

Y
)

SU
M

 O
F 

G
EN

ER
A

L 
SE

R
V

IC
E 

A
V

ER
A

G
E 

A
N

D
 M

A
X

IM
U

M
 D

A
Y

 E
X

TR
A

 C
A

PA
C

IT
Y

 D
EM

A
N

D

M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
O

U
R

 D
EM

A
N

D
 =

39
1,

05
3

   
 (G

A
L/

H
R

)
SU

M
 O

F 
G

EN
ER

A
L 

SE
R

V
IC

E 
A

V
ER

A
G

E 
A

N
D

 M
A

X
IM

U
M

 H
O

U
R

 E
X

TR
A

 C
A

PA
C

IT
Y

 D
EM

A
N

D

1.
16

   
 =

 N
O

N
-C

O
IN

C
ID

EN
T 

/ C
O

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
R

A
TI

O
 F

O
R

 M
A

X
 D

A
Y

1.
39

   
 =

 N
O

N
-C

O
IN

C
ID

EN
T 

/ C
O

IN
C

ID
EN

T 
R

A
TI

O
 F

O
R

 M
A

X
 H

O
U

R

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Sc
he

du
le

 9

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S
E

X
T

R
A

-C
A

PA
C

IT
Y

 M
A

X
 D

A
Y

 D
E

M
A

N
D

E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
 M

A
X

 H
O

U
R

 D
E

M
A

N
D



C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 C

L
A

SS
 A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 F
A

C
T

O
R

S

N
U

M
B

E
R

 O
F 

M
E

T
E

R
S

   
   

   
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
T

O
T

A
L

  M
et

er
 si

ze
 (i

nc
he

s)
:

5/
8

3/
4

1
1-

1/
4

1-
1/

2
2

2-
1/

2
3

   
   

   
   

    
4

6
8

10
12

M
E

T
E

R
S

PE
R

C
E

N
T

R
es

id
en

tia
l

1,
43

1
2,

15
0

59
0

7
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

64
7

92
%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

21
40

30
0

33
56

0
8

3
3

0
0

0
19

4
5%

In
du

st
ri

al
0

2
0

0
5

49
0

12
12

0
0

0
0

80
2%

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

0
5

0
0

8
8

0
2

2
0

0
0

0
25

1%

W
e 

E
ne

rg
ie

s (
6-

In
ch

 M
et

er
 O

nl
y)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
1

0
0

0
1

0.
0%

   
  T

O
T

A
L

S 
 

1,
45

2
2,

19
7

89
0

53
11

3
0

22
17

4
0

0
0

3,
94

7
10

0%
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
 M

E
T

E
R

S
A

L
L

O
C

A
T

IO
N

 F
A

C
T

O
R

:
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
T

O
T

A
L

  M
et

er
 si

ze
 (i

nc
he

s)
:  

5/
8

3/
4

1
1-

1/
4

1-
1/

2
2

2-
1/

2
3

   
   

   
   

    
4

6
8

10
12

E
Q

U
IV

.
  E

qu
iv

. m
et

er
s r

at
io

:
1.

0
1.

0
2.

5
3.

7
5.

0
8.

0
12

.5
15

.0
25

.0
50

.0
80

.0
12

0.
0

16
0.

0
M

E
T

E
R

S
PE

R
C

E
N

T

R
es

id
en

tia
l

1,
43

1
2,

15
0

14
8

0
35

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

3,
76

4
63

%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

21
40

75
0

16
5

44
8

0
12

0
75

15
0

0
0

0
1,

09
4

18
%

In
du

st
ri

al
0

2
0

0
25

39
2

0
18

0
30

0
0

0
0

0
89

9
15

%

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

0
5

0
0

40
64

0
30

50
0

0
0

0
18

9
3%

W
e 

E
ne

rg
ie

s (
6-

In
ch

 M
et

er
 O

nl
y)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
50

0
0

0
50

1%
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  T
O

T
A

L
S 

 
1,

45
2

2,
19

7
22

3
0

26
5

90
4

0
33

0
42

5
20

0
0

0
0

5,
99

6
10

0%

E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 F

A
C

T
O

R
:

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
 

T
O

T
A

L
  M

et
er

 si
ze

 (i
nc

he
s)

:  
5/

8
3/

4
1

1-
1/

4
1-

1/
2

2
2-

1/
2

3
   

   
   

   
    

4
6

8
10

12
E

Q
U

IV
.

  E
qu

iv
. s

er
vi

ce
s r

at
io

:
1.

0
1.

0
1.

3
1.

7
2.

0
3.

0
3.

5
4.

0
5.

0
6.

0
7.

0
8.

0
9.

0
SE

R
V

IC
E

S
PE

R
C

E
N

T

R
es

id
en

tia
l

1,
43

1
2,

15
0

77
0

14
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
3,

67
2

83
%

C
om

m
er

ci
al

21
40

39
0

66
16

8
0

32
15

18
0

0
0

39
9

9%

In
du

st
ri

al
0

2
0

0
10

14
7

0
48

60
0

0
0

0
26

7
6%

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

0
5

0
0

16
24

0
8

10
0

0
0

0
63

1%

W
e 

E
ne

rg
ie

s (
6-

In
ch

 M
et

er
 O

nl
y)

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6

0
0

0
6

0.
1%

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
  

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  T

O
T

A
L

S 
 

1,
45

2
2,

19
7

11
6

0
10

6
33

9
0

88
85

24
0

0
0

4,
40

7
10

0%
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

  
   

   
   

 
   

   
   

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Sc
he

du
le

 1
0



A
L

L
O

C
A

T
IO

N
 O

F 
SE

R
V

IC
E

 C
O

ST
 F

U
N

C
T

IO
N

S 
T

O
 C

U
ST

O
M

E
R

 C
L

A
SS

E
S

T
O

T
A

L
R

es
id

en
tia

l
C

om
m

er
ci

al
In

du
st

ri
al

Pu
bl

ic
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

W
e 

E
ne

rg
ie

s (
6-

In
ch

 M
et

er
 O

nl
y)

Pu
bl

ic
 F

ir
e 

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)
($

)

B
A

SE
 C

O
ST

S:
 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

SY
ST

E
M

1,
02

5,
62

9
36

9,
91

6
15

3,
60

7
29

3,
79

3
18

,9
50

17
9,

10
7

10
,2

56
D

IS
T

R
IB

U
T

IO
N

16
4,

10
2

59
,1

87
24

,5
77

47
,0

07
3,

03
2

28
,6

57
1,

64
1

E
X

T
R

A
-C

A
PA

C
IT

Y
 C

O
ST

S:
M

A
X

IM
U

M
-D

A
Y

 S
Y

ST
E

M
1,

13
4,

78
6

48
0,

08
8

14
2,

39
8

10
8,

94
1

17
,5

67
17

7,
99

1
20

7,
80

1
M

A
X

IM
U

M
-D

A
Y

 D
IS

T
IB

U
T

IO
N

13
8,

24
6

58
,4

87
17

,3
48

13
,2

72
2,

14
0

21
,6

84
25

,3
16

M
A

X
IM

U
M

-H
O

U
R

 S
Y

ST
E

M
26

9,
70

8
86

,0
56

27
,7

94
15

,1
88

3,
42

9
21

,3
58

11
5,

88
3

M
A

X
IM

U
M

-H
O

U
R

 D
IS

T
R

IB
U

T
IO

N
23

6,
55

7
75

,4
78

24
,3

77
13

,3
21

3,
00

7
18

,7
33

10
1,

64
0

M
A

X
IM

U
M

-H
O

U
R

 S
T

O
R

A
G

E
41

0,
67

4
13

1,
03

4
42

,3
20

23
,1

27
5,

22
1

32
,5

21
17

6,
45

1

C
U

ST
O

M
E

R
 C

O
ST

S:
B

IL
L

IN
G

42
,7

06
39

,4
60

2,
09

9
86

6
27

0
11

E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
 M

E
T

E
R

S
15

4,
28

7
96

,8
49

28
,1

53
23

,1
35

4,
86

4
1,

28
7

E
Q

U
IV

A
L

E
N

T
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

18
5,

24
9

15
4,

35
1

16
,7

73
11

,2
24

2,
64

8
25

2

FI
R

E
 P

R
O

T
E

C
T

IO
N

25
4,

92
6

25
4,

92
6

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
ST

4,
01

6,
87

2
1,

55
0,

90
7

47
9,

44
6

54
9,

87
4

61
,1

30
48

1,
60

0
89

3,
91

5

L
E

SS
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
20

8,
11

0
68

,8
12

31
,2

72
24

,3
97

2,
71

3
21

,3
68

59
,5

48
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
C

O
ST

 O
F 

SE
R

V
IC

E
3,

80
8,

76
2

1,
48

2,
09

5
44

8,
17

4
52

5,
47

7
58

,4
17

46
0,

23
2

83
4,

36
7

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

T
 P

R
E

SE
N

T
 R

A
T

E
S

3,
45

3,
02

7
1,

27
0,

80
4

40
4,

10
0

59
4,

94
0

56
,7

24
35

6,
06

0
77

0,
39

9
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
D

IF
FE

R
E

N
C

E
35

5,
73

5
21

1,
29

1
44

,0
74

(6
9,

46
3)

1,
69

3
10

4,
17

2
63

,9
68

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

PE
R

C
E

N
T

 IN
C

R
E

A
SE

/D
E

C
R

E
A

SE
  

10
%

17
%

11
%

-1
2%

3%
29

%
8%

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

D
oc

ke
t 4

73
0-

W
R

-1
04

Sc
he

du
le

 1
1



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 12

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY
Comparison of Revenue

at
Present Rates, Cost of Service and Proposed Rates

Cost of Service Proposed Rates

Customer Class
Revenue at 

Present Rates
Revenue
Required

Increase
over Present 

Rates Revenue

Increase
over Present 

Rates

Percent of 
Cost of 
Service

Residential $1,270,804 $1,482,095 17% $1,410,225 11% 95%

Commercial $404,100 $448,174 11% $431,648 7% 96%

Industrial $594,940 $525,477 -12% $613,973 3% 117%

Public Authority $56,724 $58,417 3% $60,279 6% 103%

We Energies (6-Inch Meter Only) $356,060 $460,232 29% $459,087 29% 100%

$770,399 $834,367 8% $834,367 8% 100%

Total $3,453,027 $3,808,762 10% $3,809,580 10% 100%

Public Fire Protection



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 1 of 8 
 

 

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY 
 

Proposed Water Rates and Rules 
 

 
Purchased Water Adjustment Clause - - - PWAC-1 
 
Village of Pleasant Prairie Water Utility (utility) may apply a purchased water adjustment clause 
(PWAC) to its water rates set forth under Schedules Mg-1 and PW-1 to reflect an increase or 
decrease in the rates charged by its wholesale water supplier, Kenosha Water Utility 
(wholesaler).  The adjustment can be made effective on or after the effective date of the 
wholesaler’s rate change.  Adjustments under this PWAC that result in an increase cannot be 
effective until the utility has filed the proposed change with the Public Service Commission 
(Commission) and the Commission has accepted the adjustment for filing.  The utility shall 
provide notice to its customers of such change in rates resulting from application of the PWAC. 
 
The utility must request Commission authorization for a PWAC rate change within 90 
days of a change in its wholesale water supplier’s rates or forfeit all adjustment to its rates 
under the PWAC until the time of its next rate case. 
 
Calculation of Adjusted Monthly Service Charges - - - Mg-1 
 
C = Z × (1 + P) 
P = (N - B) / T 
 
Where: C = Adjusted Schedule Mg-1 monthly retail service charges rounded up to the 

nearest cent. 
 
 Z = Current Schedule Mg-1 monthly retail service charges. 
 
 P = Adjustment factor rounded up to the nearest hundredth of a percent, which 

is four places past the decimal point (.XXXX). 
 

 N = New monthly wholesale service charge. 
 
 B = Current monthly wholesale service charge. 
 
 T = Total monthly dollar revenue from monthly retail service charges per 

Schedule Mg-1. 
 
Commodity Charge Adjustment - - - Mg-1 and PW-1 
 
AVBR = VBR + A 
 
Where: AVBR = Adjusted Schedule Mg-1 and Schedule PW-1 retail volume block rates 

rounded up to the nearest cent. 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 2 of 8 
 

 

 
 VBR = Current Schedule Mg-1 and Schedule PW-1 retail volume block rates. 
 
 A = New wholesale volume charge less the current wholesale volume charge. 
 
 
Public Fire Protection Service - - - F-1 
 
Public fire protection service includes the use of hydrants for fire protection service only and 
such quantities of water as may be demanded for the purpose of extinguishing fires within the 
service area.  This service shall also include water used for testing equipment and training 
personnel.  For all other purposes, the metered or other rates set forth, or as may be filed with the 
Public Service Commission, shall apply. 
 
Under Wis. Stat. § 196.03(3)(b), the municipality has chosen to have the utility bill the retail 
general service customers for public fire protection service.  The municipality has also elected to 
make the charges in this schedule applicable to non-general service customers who own 
property, including vacant lots, that is located within the municipal limits and where the utility 
has an obligation to provide water for public fire protection.   
 
Monthly Public Fire Protection Service Charge 
 
$.01926 per thousand dollars of assessed valuation 
 
This rate is based on total assessed valuation of $3,610,795,900 and a total annual public fire 
protection charge of $834,367.  The total assessed valuation includes both the taxable and tax-
exempt parcels. 
 
Customers who are provided service under Schedules Mg-1, PW-1, Ug-1, or Sg-1 shall be 
subject to the charges in this schedule.  Village of Pleasant Prairie residents who are water 
customers of the Kenosha Water Utility are not subject to the charges in this schedule.   
 
Billing: Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Public Fire Protection Service - - - Fd-1 
 
Delete. 
 
 
Private Fire Protection Service - Unmetered - - - Upf-1 
 
This service shall consist of permanent or continuous unmetered connections to the main for the 
purpose of supplying water to private fire protection systems such as automatic sprinkler 
systems, standpipes, and private hydrants.  This service shall also include reasonable quantities 
of water used for testing check valves and other backflow prevention devices. 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 3 of 8 
 

 

 
Monthly Private Fire Protection Service Demand Charges: 
 

2 - inch or smaller connection - $ 5.50 
3 - inch connection - $ 10.30 
4 - inch connection - $ 17.00 
6 - inch connection - $ 34.00 
8 - inch connection - $ 55.00 

10 - inch connection - $ 82.00 
12 - inch connection - $ 110.00 
14 - inch connection - $ 137.00 
16 - inch connection - $ 165.00 

 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
General Service - Metered - - - Mg-1 
 
Monthly Service Charges: 

      
⅝ -inch meter - $ 10.10    3 -inch meter - $ 126.00  
¾ -inch meter - $ 10.10    4 -inch meter - $ 208.00  

   1 -inch meter - $ 18.00    6 -inch meter - $ 274.00  
1¼ -inch meter - $ 26.00    8 -inch meter - $ 384.00  
1½ -inch meter - $ 35.00  10 -inch meter - $ 484.00  
   2 -inch meter - $ 65.00  12 -inch meter - $ 536.00  

      
Plus Volume Charges: 

    
First 16,000 gallons used monthly - $4.19 per 1,000 gallons 
Next 250,000 gallons used monthly - $3.60 per 1,000 gallons 
Over 266,000 gallons used monthly - $2.40 per 1,000 gallons 

 
Billing:  Bills for water service are rendered monthly and become due and payable upon issuance 
following the period for which service is rendered.  A late payment charge of 1 percent per 
month will be added to bills not paid within 20 days of issuance.  This late payment charge shall 
be applied to the total unpaid balance for utility service, including unpaid late payment charges.  
This late payment charge is applicable to all customers.  The utility customer may be given a 
written notice that the bill is overdue no sooner than 20 days after the bill is issued.  Unless 
payment or satisfactory arrangement for payment is made within the next 10 days, service may 
be disconnected pursuant to Wis. Admin. Code ch. PSC 185. 
 
Combined Metering:  Volumetric readings may be combined for billing if the utility for its own 
convenience places more than one meter on a single water service lateral.  Multiple meters 
placed for the purpose of identifying water not discharged into the sanitary sewer are not 
considered for utility convenience and may not be combined for billing.  This requirement does 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 4 of 8 
 

 

not preclude the utility from combining readings where metering configurations support such an 
approach.  Volumetric readings from individually metered separate service laterals may not be 
combined for billing purposes. 
 
 
Process Water Standby Charge for WE Energies - - - PW-1 
 
This rate is applicable to boiler makeup water used in the production of electricity by WE 
Energies through the 6-inch meter located at 8000 95th Street. 
 
Monthly Service Charges:  Applicable service charge in Schedule Mg-1. 
 
Plus Volume Charges: 
   
 All water used per month -  $4.07 per 1,000 gallons  

 
 

     

Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Other Charges - - - OC-1 
 
Non-Sufficient Funds Charge:  The utility shall assess a $25.00 charge when a payment rendered 
for utility service is returned for non-sufficient funds.  This charge may not be in addition to, but 
may be inclusive of, other non-sufficient funds charges when the payment was for multiple 
services. 
 
Special Billing Charge:  The utility shall assess a $10.00 charge to cover administrative expenses 
whenever an existing customer requests a special billing outside of the normal utility billing. 
This charge may not be assessed to a new customer. 
 
Special Meter Reading Charge:  The utility shall assess a $55.00 charge whenever an existing 
customer requests a special meter reading by utility personnel on a date other than the regularly 
scheduled meter reading. This charge may not be assessed if the customer provides the meter 
reading. This charge may not be assessed to a new customer. 
 
Missed Appointment Charge:  The utility shall assess a missed appointment charge if a customer 
schedules an appointment with utility personnel at the customer’s location and, without 
providing reasonable cancellation notice to the utility, fails to be present.  The utility may not 
charge for the first missed appointment during normal business hours but may apply the charge 
to subsequent missed appointments.  The utility shall apply the charge for the first missed 
appointment after normal business hours. 
 
 During normal business hours: $55.00 
 After normal business hours: $75.00 
 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 5 of 8 
 

 

Real Estate Closing Account Charge:  The utility shall assess a $10.00 charge whenever a 
customer or the customer’s agent requests written documentation from the utility of the 
customer’s account status in connection with a real estate closing. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Public Service - - - Mpa-1 
 
Metered Service 
Water used by the Village of Pleasant Prairie on an intermittent basis for flushing sewers, street 
washing, flooding skating rinks, drinking fountains, etc., shall be metered and billed according to 
the rates set forth in Schedule Mg-1. 
 
Unmetered Service 
Where it is impossible to meter the service, the utility shall estimate the volume of water used 
based on the pressure, size of opening, and the period of time the water is used.  The estimated 
quantity shall be billed at the volumetric rates set forth in Schedule Mg-1, excluding any service 
charges. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
General Water Service - Unmetered - - - Ug-1 
 
Service may be supplied temporarily on an unmetered basis where the utility cannot immediately 
install a water meter, including water used for construction.  Unmetered service shall be billed 
the amount that would be charged to a metered residential customer using 5,000 gallons of water 
per month under Schedule Mg-1, including the service charge for a ⅝-inch meter.  If the utility 
determines that actual usage exceeds 5,000 gallons of water per month, an additional charge for 
the estimated excess usage shall be made according to the rates under Schedule Mg-1. 
 
This schedule applies only to customers with a 1-inch or smaller service connection.  For 
customers with a larger service connection, the utility shall install a temporary meter and charges 
shall be based on the rates set forth under Schedule Mg-1. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Seasonal, Emergency, or Temporary Service - - - Mgt-1 
 
Delete. 
 
 
 
 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 6 of 8 
 

 

Seasonal Service - - - Sg-1 
 
Seasonal customers are general service customers who voluntarily request disconnection of 
water service and who resume service at the same location within 12 months of the 
disconnection, unless service has been provided to another customer at that location in the 
intervening period.  The utility shall bill seasonal customers the applicable service charges under 
Schedule Mg-1 year-round, including the period of temporary disconnection. 
 
Seasonal service shall include customers taking service under Schedule Mg-1 or Schedule Ug-1. 
 
Upon reconnection, the utility shall apply a charge under Schedule R-1 and require payment of 
any unpaid charges under this schedule. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1, unless the utility and customer agree to an alternative payment 
schedule for the period of voluntary disconnection. 
 
 
Building and Construction Water Service - - - Mz-1 
 
Delete. 
 
 
Bulk Water - - - BW-1 
 
All bulk water supplied from the water system through hydrants or other connections shall be 
metered or estimated by the utility.  Utility personnel or a party approved by the utility shall 
supervise the delivery of water. 
 
Bulk water sales are: 
 
A. Water supplied by tank trucks or from hydrants for the purpose of extinguishing fires 

outside the utility's service area; 
 
B. Water supplied by tank trucks or from hydrants for purposes other than extinguishing 

fires, such as water used for irrigation or filling swimming pools; or, 
 
C. Water supplied from hydrants or other temporary connections for general service type 

applications, except that Schedule Ug-1 applies for water supplied for construction 
purposes. 

 
A service charge of $55.00 and a charge for the volume of water used shall be billed to the party 
using the water.  The volumetric charge shall be calculated using the highest volumetric rate for 
residential customers under Schedule Mg-1.  In addition, for meters that are assigned to bulk 
water customers for more than 7 days, the applicable service charge in Schedule Mg-1 will apply 
after the first 7 days. 
 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 7 of 8 
 

 

The water utility may require a reasonable deposit for the temporary use of its equipment under 
this and other rate schedules.  The deposit(s) collected shall be refunded upon return of the 
utility's equipment.  Damaged or lost equipment shall be repaired or replaced at the customer's 
expense. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Reconnection Charges - - - R-1 
 
The utility shall assess a charge to reconnect a customer, which includes reinstalling a meter and 
turning on the valve at the curb stop, if necessary.  A utility may not assess a charge for 
disconnecting a customer. 
 
 During normal business hours: $55.00 
 After normal business hours: $75.00 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Water Lateral Installation Charge - - - Cz-1 
 
The utility shall charge a customer for the actual cost of installing a water service lateral from the 
main through curb stop and box if these costs are not contributed as part of a subdivision 
development or otherwise recovered under Wis. Stats. Chapter 66. 
 
Billing:  Same as Schedule Mg-1. 
 
 
Rules and Regulations - - - X-1 
 
Delete Schedule X-1.  Incorporate the operating rules for municipal water utilities as provided by 
the Public Service Commission. 
 
 
Water Main Extension Rule - - - X-2 
 
Water mains will be extended for new customers on the following basis: 
 
A. Where the cost of the extension is to immediately be collected through assessment by the 

municipality against the abutting property, the procedure set forth under Wis. Stat. 
§ 66.0703 will apply, and no additional customer contribution to the utility will be 
required. 

 
B. Where the municipality is unwilling or unable to make a special assessment, the 

extension will be made on a customer-financed basis as follows: 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 13 
 Page 8 of 8 
 

 

 
1. The applicant(s) will advance as a contribution in aid of construction the total 

amount equivalent to that which would have been assessed for all property under 
paragraph A. 

 
2. Part of the contribution required in paragraph B.1. will be refundable.  When 

additional customers are connected to the extended main within 10 years of the 
date of completion, contributions in aid of construction will be collected equal to 
the amount which would have been assessed under paragraph A. for the abutting 
property being served.  This amount will be refunded to the original 
contributor(s).  In no case will the contributions received from additional 
customers exceed the proportionate amount which would have been required 
under paragraph A., nor will it exceed the total assessable cost of the original 
extension. 

 
C. When a customer connects to a transmission main or connecting loop installed at utility 

expense within 10 years of the date of completion, there will be a contribution required of 
an amount equivalent to that which would have been assessed under paragraph A. 

 
 
Water Main Installations in Platted Subdivisions - - - X-3 
 
Application for installation of water mains in regularly platted real estate development 
subdivisions shall be filed with the utility. 
 
If the developer, or a contractor employed by the developer, is to install the water mains (with 
the approval of the utility), the developer shall be responsible for the total cost of construction. 
 
If the utility or its contractor is to install the water mains, the developer shall be required to 
advance to the utility, prior to the beginning of the construction, the total estimated cost of the 
extension.  If the final costs exceed estimated costs, an additional billing will be made for the 
balance of the cost due.  This balance is to be paid within 30 days.  If final costs are less than 
estimated, a refund of the overpayment will be made by the water utility. 
 
 
 



Docket 4730-WR-104 Schedule 14

VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE WATER UTILITY

Customer Water Bill Comparison at Present and Proposed Rates

Monthly

Customer Type
Meter Size 

(Inches)

Volume
(1000

Gallons)
Bills at Old 

Rates
Bills at New 

Rates
Percent
Change

Small Residential 3/4 2 $17.18 $18.48 8%

Average Residential 3/4 5 $27.92 $31.05 11%

Large Residential 3/4 10 $45.82 $52.00 13%

Large Residential 3/4 50 $180.86 $199.54 10%

Large Residential 1 80 $289.07 $315.44 9%

Large Residential 3/4 140 $481.46 $523.54 9%

Commercial 3/4 20 $80.66 $91.54 13%

Commercial 1 500 $1,457.87 $1,546.64 6%

Commercial 2 1,200 $3,142.92 $3,273.64 4%

Commercial 6 1,800 $4,756.15 $4,922.64 4%

Industrial 3/4 50 $180.86 $199.54 10%

Industrial 2 500 $1,504.92 $1,593.64 6%

Industrial 4 2,500 $6,328.08 $6,536.64 3%

Industrial 4 11,500 $27,388.08 $28,136.64 3%

Public Authority 3/4 30 $114.06 $127.54 12%

Public Authority 2 160 $603.32 $650.44 8%

Public Authority 3 330 $1,168.19 $1,246.64 7%

We Energies (6-Inch Meter Only) 6 5,000 $16,024.31 $20,624.00 29%

We Energies (6-Inch Meter Only) 6 10,000 $31,774.31 $40,974.00 29%

We Energies (6-Inch Meter Only) 6 15,000 $47,524.31 $61,324.00 29%

Public Fire Protection (Annual charge) $770,399.00 $834,367.00 8%



Village of Pleasant Prairie

For the Twelve Months Ending December 31, 2009

2011
Actual 09 Actual 10 Amend Actual 11 Estimate 11 Dept Request 12 Admin Request 12

WATER
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for Service $3,442,245.45 $3,522,639.59 $3,480,762.00 $3,623,177.83 $3,623,077.00 $3,947,631.00 $3,947,631.00
Miscellaneous 142,580.66 148,147.51 130,562.00 150,804.37 135,648.00 135,875.00 135,875.00

Total Operating Revenues 3,584,826.11 3,670,787.10 3,611,324.00 3,773,982.20 3,758,725.00 4,083,506.00 4,083,506.00

OPERATING EXPENSES
Purchased Water 1,206,853.78 1,314,099.28 1,317,211.00 1,320,073.40 1,417,739.00 1,417,739.00 1,417,739.00
Depreciation 856,276.46 859,923.21 848,258.00 859,923.00 859,923.00 859,923.00
Operation and Maintenance 671,866.66 341,794.45 317,835.00 318,584.84 338,352.48 322,074.80 322,074.80
Wages & Benefits 398,052.19 440,331.76 577,965.00 359,126.56 359,128.43 531,418.79 531,418.79
ISF Charge 68,808.68 109,554.25 99,283.00 83,554.87 83,555.00 98,408.00 98,408.00
New Program Request 10,329.00

Total Operating Expenses 3,201,857.77 3,065,702.95 3,170,881.00 2,081,339.67 3,058,697.91 3,229,563.59 3,229,563.59

Operating Gain 382,968.34 605,084.15 440,443.00 1,692,642.53 700,027.09 853,942.41 853,942.41

NONOPERATING REVENUE(EXPENSES)
Investment Income 52,636.00 50,130.54 43,249.00 39,573.93 42,497.00 35,883.33 35,883.33
Interest Expense (69,039.00) (49,656.88) (38,327.00) (38,326.93) (38,327.00) (26,342.00) (26,342.00)
Amortization Expense (3,340.00) (2,219.99) (2,220.00) (2,219.99) (2,220.00) (2,485.94) (2,485.94)

Total Nonoperating Revenue/Ex (19,743.00) (1,746.33) 2,702.00 (972.99) 1,950.00 7,055.39 7,055.39

Income (Gain) Before Contributi 363,225.34 603,337.82 443,145.00 1,691,669.54 701,977.09 860,997.80 860,997.80

Capital Contributions 20,526.17 206,649.31 6,280.00
Capital Contributions - Municipal 233,237.83 130.06
Transfers In (Out) (113,089.00) (114,664.93) (115,560.00) (57,781.08) (115,560.00) (116,875.00) (116,875.00)
Transfer Out to ISF (205,568.00)
Transfers - Tax Equivalent (699,941.00) (805,297.00) (717,000.00) (822,727.00) (822,727.00) (822,727.00)

Change in Net Assets (401,608.66) (109,844.74) (389,415.00) 1,633,888.46 (230,029.91) (78,604.20) (78,604.20)



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 1

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
 
 
 
 
 
+
+
+
+
+
+
=
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
+
 
=
 
=
=
=
 
 

~AQ WATER OPERATING REVENUES 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
464601000 Bulk water permit fee 80 50 0  0 0 0 0 
464602000 Bulk water sales 1,032 0 10,000  14,678 14,678 1,174 14,000 
464603000 Blk watr usage from station #2 427 120 0  0 0 0 0 
464609000 Flush meter usage 11,727 22,825 0  0 0 0 0 
464610000 Flush meter daily charge 2,415 4,705 0  0 0 0 0 
464611000 Residential meter sales 1,250,002 1,255,258 1,254,407  1,298,464 1,298,464 657,041 1,410,464 
464612000 Commercial meter sales 423,221 424,933 419,589  423,663 423,663 226,916 446,663 
464613000 Industrial meter sales 881,794 920,802 926,513  1,003,234 1,003,134 491,094 1,125,134 
464614000 Public authority meter sales 51,056 57,052 58,703  65,301 65,301 31,542 68,370 
464620000 Private fire protection 54,800 59,410 59,550  60,228 60,228 6,761 81,000 
464630000 Public fire protection 781,372 805,184 762,000  772,287 772,287 68,011 816,000 
WSALES Water Utility Sales 3,457,926 3,550,340 3,490,762  3,637,856 3,637,755 1,482,539 3,961,631 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
464720000 Tower lease revenue 113,089 114,665 115,562  130,719 115,562 116,875 116,875 
464740000 Other Water Revenue 13,811 5,782 5,000  5,408 5,408 5,000 5,000 
WOPREV Water Utility Total Operating Revenue 3,584,826 3,670,787 3,611,324  3,773,982 3,758,725 1,604,414 4,083,506 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~AR WATER OPERATING EXPENSES 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650403600 Depreciation expense 466,925 470,194 465,008  0 470,194 39,192 470,194 
650403601 Depreciation - contributed asset 389,352 389,729 383,250  0 389,729 32,482 389,729 
W403 Depreciation Expense 856,276 859,923 848,258  0 859,923 71,674 859,923 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650408151 Social security 14,230 18,082 22,919  11,971 0 1,872 22,454 
650408500 Utility tax equivalent (6,992) (8,349) (5,750)  0 (8,349) (704) (8,349)
650408591 Pscw advance assessment 4,825 3,593 4,825  4,411 4,411 375 4,500 
XCYESTSB1 Current Year Estimated Social Security 0 0 0  0 11,971 0 0 
W408 Taxes 12,063 13,326 21,994  16,382 8,033 1,543 18,605 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W601 Purchased Water 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650602290 Purchased Water 1,146,537 1,251,490 1,254,602  1,257,465 1,355,130 679,499 1,355,130 
650602291 Public Fire Protectin 60,317 62,609 62,609  62,609 62,609 62,609 62,609 
W602 Purchased Water 1,206,854 1,314,099 1,317,211  1,320,073 1,417,739 742,108 1,417,739 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650620110 Salaries 848 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650620111 Part time salaries 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650620112 Overtime salaries 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650620199 Personnel Transfers 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
CYESTS620 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 2

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
 
 
+
=
 
=
=
=
 
 
+
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
!
=
 
=
 
=
+
 
+
 
 
=
====!!!===============!=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
=

W620 Pumping - Supervision/Engineering 848 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650623220 Electric 87,299 100,378 98,769  107,631 110,000 100,000 100,000 
650623357 Fuel 0 0 2,000  3,463 15,693 250 3,000 
W623 Pumping - Fuel or Power for pumping 87,299 100,378 100,769  111,094 125,693 100,250 103,000 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650624110 Salaries 14,410 16,325 16,544  7,161 0 1,061 12,726 
650624111 Part time salaries 41 886 1,994  2,385 0 154 1,854 
650624112 Overtime Salaries 990 2,614 1,500  2,399 0 42 500 
650624199 Personnel Transfer 3,229 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650624202 Occupational health evaluations 48 0 300  0 0 300 300 
650624214 Consultant/contractural service 1,523 18,470 10,000  15,511 15,511 837 10,000 
650624221 Natural Gas 3,235 3,098 4,500  2,587 3,200 3,200 3,200 
650624222 Municipal Sewer 119 147 150  158 158 17 160 
650624223 Municipal Water 1,344 1,375 1,500  1,400 1,400 125 1,500 
650624224 Telephone Services 1,485 1,907 2,100  2,335 2,335 2,100 2,100 
650624229 Clean Water 866 1,606 1,700  1,757 1,757 151 1,757 
650624399 Miscellaneous Expense 0 47 500  1,091 1,091 500 500 
650624905 Internal Service Fund 833 7,529 10,357  5,409 5,409 6,425 6,425 
CYESTS624 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 11,945 0 0 
W624 Pumping - Labor & Expenses 28,123 54,004 51,145  42,192 42,806 14,912 41,022 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W625 Pumping - Maintenance Equipment 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650633110 Salaries 30 124 4,055  642 0 866 10,394 
650633111 Part Time Salaries 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650633112 Overtime Salaries 0 78 500  0 0 83 1,000 
650633214 Consultant/Contractual Service 944 4,317 0  7,176 8,102 174 2,000 
650633242 Contracted Equip Maintenance 0 0 2,000  0 0 2,000 2,000 
650633362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 963 1,500  1,736 1,736 125 1,500 
650633905 Internal Service Fund 1,248 24 250  0 0 0 0 
CYESTS633 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 642 0 0 
W633 Pumping - Maintenance Equipment 3,227 5,505 8,305  9,554 10,480 3,249 16,894 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650660110 Salaries 11,388 9,565 23,147  3,765 0 3,299 39,532 
CYESTS660 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 3,765 0 0 
W660 Trans/Dist Operation Supervision & Engineering 11,388 9,565 23,147  3,765 3,765 3,299 39,532 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650661110 Salaries 10,748 5,122 10,543  6,320 0 795 9,545 
650661111 Parttime Salaries 0 1,077 1,108  2,276 0 77 927 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 3

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
 
 
 
+
 
+
+
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
 
 
 
+
 
 
+
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
 
 
 
 
 
=
 

650661112 Overtime Salaries 615 906 200  431 0 0 0 
650661199 Personnel Transfer 69 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650661205 Publication of notices/agendas 0 0 0  26 26 25 25 
650661212 Engineering Services 246 0 1,200  0 0 0 0 
650661214 Consultant/Contractual Service 5,374 26,966 10,200  3,797 3,796 424 5,000 
650661220 Electric 1,196 1,245 1,350  1,314 1,500 1,300 1,300 
650661335 Lab Supplies 1,629 408 500  524 1,100 49 500 
650661362 Equipment Maintenance Supplies 0 102 500  13,342 1,112 87 1,000 
650661364 Building Maintenance Supplies 0 2,027 1,050  3,470 3,470 1,500 1,500 
650661370 Landscaping Supplies 248 0 700  0 0 500 500 
650661399 Misc Expense 101 0 100  0 0 100 100 
650661905 Internal Service Fund 5,277 3,543 3,901  4,742 4,742 5,300 5,300 
CYESTS661 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 9,028 0 0 
W661 Trans/Dist - Storage Facilities Expense 26,787 41,395 31,352  36,242 24,774 10,158 25,697 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650662110 Salaries 43,949 76,472 81,724  38,246 0 4,527 54,329 
650662111 Part-time salaries 233 1,541 8,154  3,698 0 503 6,037 
650662112 Overtime salaries 1,235 3,245 1,500  1,977 0 83 1,000 
650662199 Personnel Transfer 69 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650662205 Publication of notices/agendas 0 29 350  47 47 350 350 
650662212 Engineering Services 9,860 62 500  0 0 500 500 
650662214 Consultant/contractual services 0 0 0  3,778 3,778 212 2,500 
650662261 Meals & Lodging 0 146 112  0 0 112 112 
650662262 Conferences/Seminars 525 554 1,500  762 762 1,500 1,500 
650662362 Equipment Maintenance supplies 0 5,064 1,100  5,441 5,559 299 3,500 
650662364 Building Maintenance supplies 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650662399 Misc Expense 0 362 200  110 243 200 200 
650662905 Internal Service Fund 18,733 54,555 36,990  21,564 21,564 20,000 20,000 
CYESTS662 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 43,921 0 0 
W662 Trans/Dist - Mains, Services & Hydrants 75,453 142,031 132,130  75,623 75,874 28,287 90,027 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650663110 Salaries 207 296 3,041  61 0 265 3,182 
650663111 Part-time salaries 102 10 0  0 0 0 0 
650663112 Overtime salaries 0 285 500  0 0 0 0 
650663199 Personnel Transfer 70 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650663362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 77 200  47 47 1,000 1,000 
650663399 Misc Expense 0 157 150  97 97 150 150 
650663905 Internal Service Fund 289 0 30  0 0 0 0 
CYESTS663 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 61 0 0 
W663 Trans/Dist - Meter Expenses 719 825 3,921  205 205 1,415 4,332 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 4

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
+
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
+
+
 
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
+
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
 
 
 
 

650665220 Electric 4,282 2,583 1,688  1,458 1,600 1,500 1,500 
W665 Trans/Dist - Misc Expense 4,282 2,583 1,688  1,458 1,600 1,500 1,500 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650670110 Salaries 9,010 0 17,180  83 0 2,709 32,506 
CYESTS670 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 83 0 0 
W670 Maintenance - Supervision & Engineering 9,010 0 17,180  83 83 2,709 32,506 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650672110 Salaries 0 193 162  26 0 35 424 
650672205 Publication of notices/agendas 213 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650672212 Engineering Fees 7,257 223 1,000  0 0 500 500 
650672214 Consultant/contractual service 57,009 8,318 5,000  5,197 5,197 424 5,000 
650672821 Construction - Contractor 356,433 (2,370) 0  0 0 0 0 
650672905 Internal Service Fund 519 30 0  0 0 0 0 
CYESTS672 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 26 0 0 
W672 Maintenance - Distribution Reservoir 421,431 6,393 6,162  5,223 5,223 959 5,924 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650673110 Salaries 21,570 28,011 22,581  5,188 0 1,520 18,241 
650673111 Part time Salaries 0 93 10,872  515 0 247 2,970 
650673112 Overtime salaries 4,415 6,914 5,000  4,000 0 417 5,000 
650673362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 26,833 18,400  8,414 8,414 1,537 18,400 
650673800 Construction Materials 0 11,089 15,400  1,068 1,067 1,250 15,000 
650673905 Internal Service Fund 18,259 18,619 25,094  13,505 13,505 20,470 20,470 
CYESTS673 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 9,702 0 0 
W673 Maintenance -  Mains 65,130 92,310 97,347  32,689 32,688 25,441 80,081 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650675110 Salaries 12,943 6,412 9,637  14,519 0 884 10,605 
650675111 Part Time Salaries 0 0 500  1,964 0 0 0 
650675112 Overtime Salaries 1,857 917 1,200  3,272 0 83 1,000 
650675214 Consultant/contractual services 408 2,066 2,000  2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 
650675362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 12,788 3,000  8,873 9,273 250 3,000 
650675905 Internal Service Fund 2,555 3,960 5,299  21,270 21,270 21,762 21,762 
CYESTS675 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 19,755 0 0 
W675 Maintenance -  Services 25,654 26,142 21,636  51,899 52,298 24,979 38,367 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650676110 Salaries 5,142 5,229 16,287  6,989 0 1,188 14,253 
650676111 Part-time salaries 6,816 766 500  319 0 50 594 
650676112 Overtime salaries 313 215 100  269 0 8 100 
650676214 Consultant/contractual services 186 9,200 10,000  2,642 2,642 10,000 10,000 
650676350 Minor equipment/tool replacement 33 183 100  0 100 100 100 
650676351 Repair/maintenance supplies 616 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650676362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 3,522 2,000  497 1,000 1,000 1,000 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 5

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
 
 
=
 
=
=
=
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
===
=
 
=
=
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
+
=
 
=
=
=
=
+
 
 
 
 
 
 

650676364 Building maintenance supplies 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650676905 Internal Service Fund 15,230 5,470 5,669  3,468 3,468 4,876 4,876 
CYESTS676 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 7,578 0 0 
W676 Maintenance - Meters 28,336 24,585 34,656  14,185 14,788 17,222 30,923 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650677110 Salaries 10,936 7,333 11,665  5,973 0 622 7,466 
650677111 Part-time salaries 4,246 2,984 500  802 0 85 1,018 
650677112 Overtime salaries 1,028 1,491 1,000  263 0 42 500 
650677350 Minor equipment/tool replacement 0 892 0  0 0 0 0 
650677362 Equipment maintenance supplies 0 9,613 5,000  2,709 3,109 5,000 5,000 
650677905 Internal Service Fund 3,618 7,127 3,932  6,858 6,858 10,233 10,233 
CYESTS677 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 7,039 0 0 
W677 Maintenance - Hydrants 25,881 29,440 22,097  16,605 17,006 15,982 24,217 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W678 Maintenance - Miscellaneous Plant 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W901 Meter Reading Labor 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650902110 Salaries 53 14,599 7,597  14,583 0 1,591 19,089 
650902111 Part-time salaries 9,003 2,435 0  0 0 0 0 
650902112 Overtime Salaries 4 94 0  21 0 24 200 
650902905 Internal Service Fund 2,248 8,699 7,761  6,739 6,739 9,342 9,342 
CYESTS902 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 14,604 0 0 
W902 Meter Reading Expenses 11,308 25,828 15,358  21,343 21,343 10,957 28,631 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650903206 Contractual Printing 538 727 800  875 875 75 900 
650903312 Postage 4,426 4,189 4,300  4,457 4,834 412 4,900 
650903199 Personnel Transfer 16,881 5,181 5,269  6,412 6,412 436 5,155 
W903 Customer Records and Collection 21,844 10,096 10,369  11,744 12,121 923 10,955 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650920110 Salaries 12,673 27,605 38,499  30,070 0 2,744 32,926 
650920111 Part - time salaries 2,224 1,960 3,502  0 0 483 5,799 
650920112 Overtime salaries 36 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650920153 Workers compensation 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650920199 Personnel Transfers 101,361 103,159 106,218  104,303 104,303 8,925 106,847 
650920200 Temporary help 504 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650920201 Unemployment 0 0 2,670  2,670 2,670 213 2,545 
650920260 Travel 192 402 394  0 0 400 400 
650920261 Meals & lodging 1,195 572 202  4 4 200 200 
650920262 Conferences/seminars/training 1,671 725 500  407 407 500 500 
CYESTS920 Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 30,070 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 6

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
+
 
 
=
 
+
=
 
=
=
=
=
 

W920 Administrative - General Salaries 119,855 134,424 151,985  137,454 137,454 13,465 149,217 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650921205 Publication of notices/agendas 475 0 250  174 174 250 250 
650921206 Contractual printing 680 2,268 650  713 713 750 750 
650921216 Legislative Services 316 166 170  462 462 400 400 
650921225 Cellular Telephone 2,595 1,856 2,000  1,361 1,500 1,800 1,800 
650921226 Data/Voice Communications 0 0 960  0 0 0 0 
650921232 Facility lease 17,719 17,719 16,950  0 17,719 1,483 17,719 
650921241 Software maintenance agreement 460 596 650  641 641 58 641 
650921242 Contracted equipment maintenance 0 251 1,000  85 85 8 85 
650921261 Meals & Lodging 981 104 375  66 66 375 375 
650921262 Conferences/seminars/training 3,205 1,064 1,845  178 300 1,845 1,845 
650921300 Memberships & subscriptions 1,199 2,455 2,400  2,171 2,171 2,400 2,400 
650921310 Office supplies 593 174 1,350  98 100 400 400 
650921311 Copying/Printing 0 1,169 1,000  738 1,000 1,000 1,000 
650921312 Postage 1,092 1,618 1,725  1,325 1,725 1,725 1,725 
650921350 Minor equipment/tool replacemt 1,020 100 100  0 100 100 100 
650921352 Uniform services & uniforms 451 816 850  372 500 500 500 
650921353 Safety Equipment 25 667 1,100  648 1,100 1,100 1,100 
650921355 Janitorial/cleaning supplies 0 0 200  0 100 200 200 
650921399 Miscellaneous expense 612 0 400  340 340 400 400 
650921901 Non Personnel Transfer 16,256 33,500 42,500  42,500 42,500 3,549 42,500 
W921 Office Supplies and Expenses 49,397 64,523 76,475  51,872 71,296 18,343 74,190 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650923210 Attorney fees 26 0 0  175 175 100 100 
650923211 Accounting & auditing fees 2,776 1,712 10,000  8,670 8,670 0 0 
650923212 Engineering fees 327 1,389 1,000  372 372 1,000 1,000 
650923213 Network consultants 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650923214 Consultant/contractual service 17,395 6,176 2,600  23,453 25,298 1,696 20,110 
650923241 Software maintenance agreement 2,628 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650923399 Miscellaneous expense 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W923 Outside Services Employed 23,151 9,277 13,600  32,669 34,515 2,796 21,210 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650924510 Property & liability insurance 10,747 10,938 11,500  10,765 10,767 11,825 11,825 
W924 Property & Liability Insurance 10,747 10,938 11,500  10,765 10,767 11,825 11,825 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650926152 Wisconsin retirement 19,339 24,726 33,087  12,815 0 1,443 17,317 
650926153 Workers comp 5,381 8,101 10,190  6,364 0 881 10,574 
650926154 Health & life benefits 38,270 49,732 85,149  44,532 0 6,272 75,265 
650926158 Long - term disability insurance 42 29 75  11 0 8 91 
650926159 Retiree Medical Benefits 12,046 5,524 13,766  14,500 0 0 0 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 7

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
 
=
 
=
 
 
=
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
=
 
 
 
=

XCYESTSB2 Current Year Estimated Benefits 0 0 0  0 78,223 0 0 
W926 Employee Pensions and Benefits 75,078 88,113 142,267  78,223 78,223 8,604 103,247 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
650930990 New program requests 0 0 10,329  0 0 0 0 
W930 Miscellaneous General Exp 1,716 0 10,329  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
W933 Water Transportation Expense 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
WOPEXP Water Utility Total Operating Expense 3,201,858 3,065,703 3,170,881  2,081,340 3,058,698 1,132,598 3,229,564 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
WOPGAIN Water Utility Operating Gain 382,968 605,084 440,443  1,692,643 700,027 471,816 853,942 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~AS Non Operating Revenue 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
484190000 Interest on Investments 14,700 8,695 6,500  4,343 7,266 424 5,000 
484191000 Interest on Special Assessments 14,286 16,223 18,749  11,429 11,429 917 10,883 
484192000 Interest Expense - Late Payments 23,650 25,213 18,000  23,802 23,802 1,674 20,000 
484195000 Amorization of Bond Premium 4,366 4,366 4,366  4,366 4,366 289 3,391 
WINT Water Utility Non-Operating Revenue 57,002 54,496 47,615  43,940 46,863 3,304 39,274 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~AM Non-Operating Expenses 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
960427605 Amortization of issuance expense 7,706 6,586 6,586  6,586 6,586 498 5,877 
960427620 Interest on long-term debt 68,936 49,657 38,327  38,327 38,327 2,197 26,342 
960427622 Interest on lease 103 0 0  0 0 0 0 
WNONOP Water Utility Non-Operating Expenses (76,745) (56,243) (44,913) (44,913) (44,913) (2,695) (32,219)
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
GBCONT Gain Before Contributions 363,225 603,338 443,145  1,691,670 701,977 472,425 860,998 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
492421000 Capital Contributions 20,526 206,649 0  0 6,280 0 0 
492001000 Capital Contributions - Govt Activiies 233,238 130 0  0 0 0 0 
900 Transfer Out 113,089 114,665 115,560  57,781 115,560 116,875 116,875 
970930902 Transfer Out - ISF 205,568 0 0  0 0 0 0 
970930903 Transfer Out - Tax Equivalent 699,941 805,297 717,000  0 822,727 68,567 822,727 
650408999 Transfers-Tax Equivalent 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
NACHANGE Change in Net Assets (401,609) (109,845) (389,415)  1,633,888 (230,030) 286,983 (78,604)
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~AN Salaries & Benefits Summary 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
WSALARIES Salaries 153,938 197,410 266,717  134,269 0 22,973 275,612 



Department Budget 2012 - 602 Water Fund
2/15/2012 12:46:09 PM

Page 8

PACT 2009 PACT 2010 AMEND 2011 ACTUAL 2011 EST2011 DEPT2012 DEPTREQ12

ACCOUNT Label Actuals 2009 Actuals 2010 Amended
Budget 2011 Actuals 2011 Estimate 2011 Non HR

Request
Total Department

Request
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
=
=
=
=
=
=
 
=
 
=
 
=
 
 
 
=
=
=
=
=

WPTSALARIES Part-Time Salaries 2,224 1,960 3,502  0 0 483 5,799 
WOSALARIES Overtime Salaries 36 78 500  0 0 83 1,000 
WTSALARIES Total Salaries 156,197 199,448 270,719  134,269 0 23,539 282,411 
TOT199 Personnel Transfers Salaries 101,361 103,159 106,218  104,303 104,303 8,925 106,847 
ADJSALARIES Adjusted Salaries 257,558 302,607 376,937  238,573 104,303 32,464 389,258 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
WSSSALARIES Social Security 14,230 18,082 22,919  11,971 11,971 1,872 22,454 
WRSALARIES Retirement 19,339 24,726 33,087  12,815 0 1,443 17,317 
WWCSALARIES Workers Comp 5,381 8,101 10,190  6,364 0 881 10,574 
WHLSALARIES Health & Life 38,270 49,732 85,149  44,532 0 6,272 75,265 
WRMSALARIES Retiree Medical Benefits 12,046 5,524 13,766  14,500 0 0 0 
WLTDSALARIES Long Term Disability 42 29 75  11 0 8 91 
WTBENEFITS Total Benefits 89,308 106,195 165,186  90,194 11,971 10,476 125,701 
TOT199B Personnel Transfers Benefits 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
ADJBENFTS 89,308 106,195 165,186  90,194 11,971 10,476 125,701 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
TCYESTSB Current Year Estimated Salaries & Benefits 0 0 0  0 247,771 0 0 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
TOTSLBEN Total Salaries & Benefits 346,866 408,801 542,123  328,766 364,045 42,940 514,959 
~0~0 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~0~1 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
~AO Percent of Labor Dollars 0 0 0  0 0 0 0 
PSS Social Security 9 9 8  9 0 8 95 
PRETIREMENT Retirement 12 12 12  10 0 6 74 
PWORKERCOMP Workers Comp 3 4 4  5 0 4 45 
PHEALTH Health Insurance 25 25 31  33 0 27 320 
PWTOTAL Water Total 49 50 56  56 0 44 534 



YTD Estimated Budget
2008 2009 2010 2011 2011 2012

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Received from customers 3,637,529        3,697,796        3,773,542        3,861,490    3,786,232      4,111,013    
Paid to suppliers & Employees (1,898,835)       (2,274,836)       (2,385,170)       (2,121,130)   (2,022,423)     (2,191,974)  

Net Cash Flows From Operating Activities 1,738,694        1,422,960        1,388,372        1,740,360    1,763,809      1,919,039    

CASH FLOWS FROM NON CAPITAL
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Paid to municipality for tax equivalent (651,084)          (699,941)          (805,297)          (843,323)      (822,727)        (822,727)     
Operating transfers to other funds (89,478)            (113,088)          (114,665)          (130,719)      (115,560)        (116,875)     

Net Cash Flows from Non capital Financing Activities (740,562)          (813,029)          (919,962)          (974,042)      (938,287)        (939,602)     

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income 88,418             55,159             49,860             42,497         42,497           35,883         

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 88,418             55,159             49,860             42,497         42,497           35,883         

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Debt retired (914,412)          (726,518)          (319,709)          (324,659)      (324,659)        (338,686)     
Interest paid (101,721)          (73,988)            (52,799)            (41,668)        (41,668)          (29,853)       
Proceeds from debt issued 443,177           -               -                 -              
Capital Sales / Trade-Ins 3,344               -               -                 -              
Debt issuance costs 3,083               -               -                 -              
Capital Contributions received 4,023               4,827               6,281           6,281             41,156         
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (530,783)          (494,123)          (381,219)          (90,202)        (90,202)          (380,000)     
Advance / Repayment to/ from other funds
Special assessments received 105,640           48,819             162,766           19,765         19,765           302,390       

Net Cash Flows From Capital and Related
   Financing Activities (987,649)          (1,240,983)       (590,961)          (430,483)      (430,483)        (404,993)     

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 98,901             (575,893)          (72,691)            378,333       437,536         610,327       

CASH - BEGINNING OF YEAR 865,757           964,658           388,765           316,074       316,074         753,610       
CASH - END OF YEAR 964,658         388,765          316,074         694,406     753,610       1,363,937  

Water Tower Painting -                   75,000         75,000           150,000       
Bond Proceeds
Net Cash 619,406     678,610       1,213,937  

Water Utility
Combining Statement of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended

Actuals

1:16 PM



Village of Pleasant 
2012 Water Utility Budget
Capital Purchases and Projects

Prior 2012
Years Budget YTD Estimated Estimated

Water
Equipment Purchases

Power Monitor Control for Distribution System 20,000        
Travis City Hydrant Replacments 6,000          -                 
Water Meter Upgrade - Sensus OMNI T2 10,000        8,750           8,750             
Tower Climbing Cables 6,000          -                 

BS Timber Ridge Control Panel 7,945           7,945             
BS Meters 39,992          39,992           
BS Scade Upgrades 2,166           2,166             
BS 93rd St Booster Station VFD's * 50,000        22,800          22,800           

*Upgrade Controls at Lakeview Booster Station -                 
BS Sheridan Booster Wiring of Generator 2,446           2,446             

Projects -                 
-                 

Pleasant Homes Water 27                27                  
77th Street Water 6,077           6,077             

-                 
-                 

Operating -                 
Water / Sewer Split Clearing -               -                 

-                 

Total Water -                92,000        90,202          90,202           -             

2011

2/15/2012 1:16 PM



Water Utility
Balance Sheet Information

12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 Adjustments 12/31/2011 Difference
602-110000 Cash 388,765.37             316,073.72             619,406.39            619,406.39            303,332.67           
602-121250 Restricted Cash - Tower Painting -                         -                         75,000.00              75,000.00              75,000.00             
602-131240 Special Assessment Receivable 714,143.53             739,432.12             714,497.81            714,497.81            (24,934.31)            
602-131242 Allow for Def Spec Assmts (42,403.90)              (40,903.90)              (40,903.90)            (40,903.90)            -                       
602-131249 Current - Special Assessment 28,402.46               24,950.46               23,838.80              23,838.80              (1,111.66)             
602-131420 Utility Funds Receivables 375,050.82             365,915.42             346,280.84            346,280.84            (19,634.58)            
602-131430 Account Receivable 23,676.22               17,966.65               25,226.95              25,226.95              7,260.30               
602-131432 Tax Roll Receivable 125,988.00             133,025.72             117,892.65            117,892.65            (15,133.07)            
602-131451 Due from Sewer 485,000.00             427,500.00             367,500.00            367,500.00            (60,000.00)            
602-141830 Other Deferred Debits 30,660.06               24,074.44               17,488.82              17,488.82              (6,585.62)             
602-150150 Materials & Supplies 55,691.14               77,617.25               85,729.21              85,729.21              8,111.96               
602-180310 Land & Land Rights 3,615.00                 3,615.00                 3,615.00               3,615.00               -                       
602-180314 Wells & Springs 145,552.10             145,552.10             145,552.10            145,552.10            -                       
602-180316 Supply Mains 50,138.22               50,138.22               50,138.22              50,138.22              -                       
602-180320 Land & Land Rights 137,058.03             137,058.03             137,058.03            137,058.03            -                       
602-180321 Structures & Improvements 2,669,674.62          2,678,099.22          2,678,099.22         2,678,099.22         -                       
602-180325 Electric Pumping Equipment 458,797.26             458,797.26             458,797.26            458,797.26            -                       
602-180326 Diesel Pumping Equipment 217,282.17             217,282.17             217,282.17            217,282.17            -                       
602-180340 Land & Land Rights 341,829.00             341,829.00             341,829.00            341,829.00            -                       
602-180342 Distribution Reservoir 5,958,736.79          5,958,736.79          5,989,481.79         5,989,481.79         30,745.00             
602-180343 Transmission / Distribution Main 9,191,472.62          9,372,166.00          9,372,166.00         9,372,166.00         -                       
602-180345 Services 1,237,361.28          1,278,205.66          1,278,205.66         1,278,205.66         -                       
602-180346 Meters 1,128,695.68          1,230,477.32          1,279,219.47         1,279,219.47         48,742.15             
602-180348 Hydrants 1,940,332.60          1,951,028.52          1,951,028.52         1,951,028.52         -                       
602-180390 Structures & Improvements 814,810.82             814,810.82             814,810.82            814,810.82            -                       
602-180391 Office Furniture / Equipment 39,170.69               39,170.69               39,170.69              39,170.69              -                       
602-180395 Construction Work In Process 28,607.13               42,899.43               45,064.93              45,064.93              2,165.50               
602-180397 Communication Equipment 119,230.37             127,589.82             130,035.57            130,035.57            2,445.75               
602-180398 Other General Equipment 50,213.09               53,478.09               53,478.09              53,478.09              -                       
602-180399 Computer Equipment 89,006.88               89,006.88               89,006.88              89,006.88              -                       

Contributed -                        -                       
602-180420 Land & Land Rights 31,857.51               31,857.51               31,857.51              31,857.51              -                       
602180421 Structures & Improvements 313,896.55             313,896.55             313,896.55            313,896.55            -                       
602-180425 Electric Pumping Equipment 33,682.08               33,682.08               33,682.08              33,682.08              -                       
602-180440 Land & Land Rights 31,857.51               31,857.51               31,857.51              31,857.51              -                       
602-180442 Distribution Reservoir 581,753.22             581,753.22             581,753.22            581,753.22            -                       
602-180443 Transmission / Distribution Main 22,866,077.62        22,866,077.62        22,866,077.62       22,866,077.62       -                       
602-180445 Services 3,711,925.70          3,711,925.70          3,711,925.70         3,711,925.70         -                       
602-180448 Hydrants 2,183,820.53          2,183,820.53          2,183,820.53         2,183,820.53         -                       
602-1811** Accum Depreciation (6,816,219.00)         (7,308,806.72)         (7,308,806.72)       (7,308,806.72)       -                       
602-1812** Accum Depreciation - Contributed (3,226,113.20)         (3,615,841.95)         (3,615,841.95)       (3,615,841.95)       -                       
602-190330 Intangibles -                         16,850.00               16,850.00              16,850.00              -                       

Total Assets 46,519,096.57        45,922,664.95        46,273,069.04       -                   46,273,069.04       350,404.09           
-                         

2/15/20121:16 PM



Water Utility
Balance Sheet Information

12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 Adjustments 12/31/2011 Difference
602-211001 Accounts Payable - Other (17,940.47)              53,723.51               (76.91)                   (76.91)                   (53,800.42)            
602-211003 Installment / Leasehold Payable -                         -                        -                       
602-211111 Accounts Payable - AP System (292,076.54)            (189,720.96)            (215,461.06)          (215,461.06)          (25,740.10)            
602-211237 Accrued Interest (15,144.93)            (12,004.05)            (8,663.45)             (8,663.45)            3,340.60             
602-231441 Def Revenue Cell Tower Lease (14,867.00)            (15,156.43)            -                      15,156.43           
602-231001 Advance Pmts - Special Assmts -                         -                        -                       
602-232230 General Obligation Notes Payable (1,209,040.99)         (884,381.99)            (545,695.99)          (545,695.99)          338,686.00           
602-232235 Mortgage Revenue Bonds Payable -                         -                        -                       
602-232310 Current Maturities - LT Debt (319,709.00)            (324,659.00)            (338,686.00)          (338,686.00)          (14,027.00)            
602-232410 Bond Premium (14,732.48)              (10,366.85)              (6,001.22)              (6,001.22)              4,365.63               
602-240000 Accrued Payroll (32,671.49)              (41,204.52)              (34,064.76)            (34,064.76)            7,139.76               
602-240001 Withholding FICA/Federal Tax (2,416.38)                (3,144.99)                (2,603.56)              (2,603.56)              541.43                  
602-240003 Withholding - Retirement (3,389.78)                (4,520.81)                (1,994.70)              (1,994.70)              2,526.11               
602-240008 Withholding - Workers Comp (721.51)                   (625.35)                   (195.69)                 (195.69)                 429.66                  
602-240026 Retiree Medical Benefits (11,973.20)              (18,231.11)              (30,029.07)            (30,029.07)            (11,797.96)            
602-232410 Bond Premium -                        -                       
602-252520 Customer Advances for Const (330,353.19)            (328,157.53)            (321,876.83)          (321,876.83)          6,280.70               
602-262015 Gift Certificate -                        -                       

Total Liabilities (2,265,036.96)         (1,778,450.08)         (1,505,349.24)       -                   (1,505,349.24)       273,100.84           

601-272000 Capital Paid By General Fund (7,529,013.91)         (7,529,013.91)         (7,529,013.91)       (7,529,013.91)       -                       
601-272710 Contribtion in Aid of Const -                        -                        -                       
601-390000 Fund Balance (19,515,248.07)       (19,113,639.70)       (19,003,794.96)     (19,003,794.96)     109,844.74           

Fund Balance - Contributed Assets (18,563,354.00)       (18,563,354.00)       (18,563,354.00)     (18,563,354.00)     -                       
Fund Balance - A/D CIAC 1/1/03 951,948.00             951,948.00             951,948.00            951,948.00            -                       
Net Income 401,608.37             109,844.74             (623,504.93)          (623,504.93)          (733,349.67)          
Total Equity (44,254,059.61)       (44,144,214.87)       (44,767,719.80)     -                   (44,767,719.80)     (623,504.93)          

Total Liabilities & Equity (46,519,096.57)       (45,922,664.95)       (46,273,069.04)     -                   (46,273,069.04)     (350,404.09)          
Variance -                         -                         -                        -                   -                        (0.00)                    

2/15/20121:16 PM



Pleasant Prairie Water Budget
2012 Budget compared to PSC 2011 Test Year

2012 PSC
Budget Test Year Difference

Operating Revenue 4,083,506      4,107,767      24,261      

Operating Expenses
403 Depreciation 859,923         927,037         (67,114)     
408 Taxes 18,605           18,605      
602 Purchased Water 1,417,739      1,267,400      150,339    
623 Pumping Fuel 103,000         106,875         (3,875)       
624 Pumping Labor & Expense 41,022           50,645           (9,623)       
633 Maint - Pumping 16,894           4,805             12,089      
660 Supervision 39,532           23,146           16,386      
661 Storage Facilities 25,697           30,602           (4,905)       
662 Mains, Services 90,027           80,000           10,027      
663 Meter Expense 4,332             3,721             611           
665 Trans/ Dist Electric 1,500             1,688             (188)          
670 Maint: Supervision 32,506           17,180           15,326      
672 Maint: Dist Reservoir 5,924             80,162           (74,238)     Spread Water tower painting
673 Maint: Mains 80,081           97,347           (17,266)     
675 Maint: Services 38,367           21,636           16,731      
676 Maint: Meters 30,923           34,656           (3,733)       
677 Maint: Hydrants 24,217           22,097           2,120        
902 Meter Reading 28,631           15,358           13,273      
903 Records & Collections 10,955           10,369           586           
920 Admin Salaries 149,217         151,879         (2,662)       
921 Office Supplies 74,190           76,425           (2,235)       
923 Outside Services 21,210           3,600             17,610      
924 Insurance 11,825           11,500           325           
926 Benefits 103,247         83,400           19,847      
930 Miscellaneous -                 10,329           (10,329)     

3,229,564      3,131,857      97,707      
-                 -                 -            



RESOLUTION #12-05 

 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO ADOPTION 

OF 2012 SEWER UTILITY BUDGET 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, in order to provide 

sewer collection and treatment services to the residents of the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed 2012 Budget including operating and capital plans have been 

presented and discussed publicly at tonight’s Village Board Meeting, and, 

 

WHEREAS, the adoption of the Sewer Utility Budget doesn’t requires a user fee increase 

and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie hereby adopts the 2012 Sewer Utility Budget. 

 

Passed and adopted this 20
th

 day of February, 2012. 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink, President 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk 



RESOLUTION #12-06 

 

RESOLUTION RELATING TO ADOPTION 

OF 2012 WATER UTILITY BUDGET 

 

WHEREAS, the Village Board of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, in order to provide 

water to the residents of the Village of Pleasant Prairie; and, 

 

WHEREAS, the proposed 2012 Budget including operating and capital plans have been 

presented and discussed publicly at tonight’s Village Board meeting, and, 

 

WHEREAS, the adoption of the Water Utility Budget requires a rate increase, which was 

proposed by the Wisconsin Public Service Commission based on an analyze of our application 

for a water rate increase, and, 

 

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Public Service Commission proposed revenue requirement, 

cost of service analysis and proposed rates were discussed and approved at public hearing on 

February 16, 2012 and, 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Board of the Village of 

Pleasant Prairie hereby adopts the 2012 Water Utility Budget. 

 

Passed and adopted this 20
th

 day of   February, 2012. 

 

 

 

__________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink, President 

Village of Pleasant Prairie 

 

Attest: 

 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk 



 

8600 Green Bay Road, Pleasant Prairie, Wisconsin  53158-2709   262.925.6765   FAX 262.694.2941 

Office of the Village 

Director of Public Works 

John Steinbrink, Jr. 

 

 

 

To: Michael Pollocoff 

From: John Steinbrink Jr. 

Subject: Vehicle Disposal Approval 

Date: February 20, 2012 

I am requesting approval for the disposal of the following Village vehicles/equipment 
which have reached the end of their useful life and are currently being stored at the 
Prange Center: 

Vehicle 8851 – 1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck, 144,013 miles   

Vehicle 6852 – 1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck, 168,611 miles 

Vehicle 6971 - 1997 Sonoma Pickup Truck, 168,459 miles  

Vehicle 7983 - 1998 GMC 3500 Van, 170,879 miles 

Vehicle 56 – 1992 Medtec Ambulance, Box Only.  (Public Works is refurbishing the 
truck body and disposing of ambulance box only.) 

Cost savings would be realized in the elimination of insurance, repair and/or storage 
costs. 
 
The aforementioned vehicles/equipment will be sent to auction. 
 
I recommend that the above vehicles be disposed of.  

* * * * * * * * *

 

 



 RESOLUTION #12-07 

 

 RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE  

 VILLAGE OF PLEASANT PRAIRIE 

 TO DISPOSE OF SURPLUS VEHICLES 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Pleasant Prairie Public Works Department currently owns a 

1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck (144,013 miles), a 1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck (168,611 miles), a 

1997 Sonoma Pickup Truck (168,459 miles), a 1998 GMC 3500 Van (170,879 miles) and a 1992 

Medtec Ambulance Box; and  

 

WHEREAS, the aforementioned vehicles are no longer needed to meet the needs of the 

Village. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Village Administrator be 

authorized to transfer to auction 1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck, 1985 Chevrolet Pickup Truck, a 

1997 Sonoma Pickup Truck, a 1998 GMC 3500 Van and a 1992 Medtec Ambulance Box to 

solicit the highest and best price. 

 

Passed and adopted this 20
th

 day of February, 2012. 

 

 

__________________________________ 

John P. Steinbrink, President 

Attest: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jane M. Romanowski, Clerk 

 

Posted:____________ 



 

CLERK'S CERTIFICATION OF 

 BARTENDER LICENSE APPLICATIONS 

    Period Ending: February 14, 2012 

 

 

I, Jane M. Romanowski, Village Clerk of the Village of Pleasant Prairie, Kenosha County, 

Wisconsin, do hereby certify the following persons have applied for bartender licenses and each 

applicant is in compliance with the guidelines set forth in Chapter 194 of the Municipal 

Code.  I recommend approval of the applications for each person as follows:  

 

NAME OF APPLICANT    LICENSE TERM 

 

1. Nicole I. Gill     thru June 30, 2013 

2. Malkit S. Kanda    thru June 30, 2013 

3. Keli A. Mielke    thru June 30, 2013 

4. Theresa C. Moon    thru June 30, 2013 

    

      

 

 

 

 

Jane M. Romanowski 

Village Clerk     

 

 

 


	Agenda - February 20 2012
	Minutes - January 30 2012
	Minutes - February 6 2012
	5A. 2012 Sewer Budget - Dept Report
	5A. 2012 Sewer Budget - Recommended
	5A. 2012 Water Budget - Dept Report
	5A. 2012 Water Budget - PSC Staff Proposal
	5A. 2012 Water Budget - Recommended
	5A. 4) Resolution 12-05 Sewer budget adoption 2012
	5A. 5) Resolution 12-06 Water budget adoption 2012
	8A. Memo - DPW Surplus Vehicles
	Resolution 12-07 to Dispose of surplus DPW trucks

	8B. Operator License Memo 2-20-12

